EXHIBIT 4
PORTEVHEHRGELADERES FRANCHISE APPLICATION

An application will not be decmed completed and processed until all required documents and fees are recelved.
A separate application must be filed for each lype of franchlse Applicant wishes to apply for,

CHECK ONE STEAMSHIP AGENT STEVEDORE

CARGQ HANDLER TUGBOAT & TOWING

VESSEL BUNKERING % VESSEL OILY WASTE REMOVAL

r ]

VESSEL SANITARY WASTE WATER REMOVAL

Note: Applicant is defined as the legal entity applying for the franchise. All infermation contained in this
application shall apply only to the Applicant, not to any parent, affiliate, or subsldiary entities,

Applicant’s

Name FCC éV\U\TDsf\fY\P\A'\'ﬁ\ JLC

(Name as il appears on Lhe certificale of incorporation, chancr by-laws, ar other official document)

Applicant’s Business Address 5513 N, Savm \M"A’\M P\LLJ\I C jr&JSJ"W\TSC’/?UGD

Number / Streer Ciy'Siae/Zip '

Phone # (221) Lb© ~ 32D E-mail address @
Fax #: (29\) boD - Z'S'C’\

Name of the person authorized to bind the Applicant
(This person’s signature must appear on Page 10.)

Name m&%li‘ﬂ[ pw
Title (q()ﬂ)grgdw_, Condrollac

Business Address 0225 [\, Sam -H{)LJSW &[LIMA £ & te. L’OQ ”DU HD‘/\FM
Number/ Sireat Cuy!SideIﬁ ‘—? K4 O(ﬂ 0

Phone # (231 ) [0Le¥ - 3300 E-mail add mtqm\,gmg [eeenqvirenmental,
one # { ) . mail address @_Leelnniro m@m
Fax#: (%] )__ (LL% - 33O

Provide the Name and Contact Information of Applicant’s Representative to whom questions about
this application are to be dlﬁc ed: (if dlfferent from the person authorized to bind the Applicant)

Representative’s Name ™ G dﬂ/ Z
Representative’s Title Q,(;&ﬁxv\ \’\{,\A ge_ VU S b\ fac,-\-of
Representalive’s Business Address l? rs C(V\L"- or.cla Pal‘kwu D(‘\pwJLO'rL

Number/ Sireay C1I}!/S|n|d2ip ’
Lagad
Representative’s Phone # ({07)_Hlle - Hog 4
Representalive’s E-mail address oL Bz @ und\wenu-‘-“m

Representative’s Fax #:  ( i) ) ,15"'( - 51 6%




PLEASE COMPLETE THIS APPLICATION ANP LABEL ALL REQUIRED BACKUP DOCUMENTATION
TO CLEARLY IDENTIFY THE SECTION OF THE APPLICATION TO WHICH THE DOCUMENTATION
APPLIES (LE.., SECTION A, B, C, efc.).

Section A

1. List the name(s) of Applicant’s officers including CEO, COQ, CFQ, director(s), member(s),
partnet(s), shareholder(s), principal(s), employee(s), agents, and local representative(s) active in
the management of the Applicant.

Officers:

Title Pl“?\c&av'\'\’
First Name MA@\ O Middle Name _ [ a7.40
Last Name Blasio

Business Street Address Mliges 1D 72 '50‘-(5 mcwlr A Qnm -
City, State, Zip Code |

Phone Number (7524 T 6® 530D Fax Number ()
Email Address Nb\nsc ol @ Lo es

Title _E wo \J y o) {)063 |/1D1-C\'

First Name Vonn Middle Name

Last Name { herrvm

Business Strect Address 827 N . Sew~ \\-oxjtvw p\’.uq ;C &, -\eL{O‘D
City, State, Zip Code \'\‘D.ﬁ’fuv\ 8 770k

Phone Number bbd F3od Fax Number
Email Address  Vomae¥Yh ¢ \um @, m.,.mmm:ﬁ
Title gr Uiee Dﬁ‘w‘ow’\‘ Avlm.r\ freas

First Name  Sondc o ' Middle Name

Last Name Coccase e

Business Street Address 503 2. §»w- ﬂﬂvfc\\rv-\ P\L».M 1—/ CM.\-( HoD
City, State, Zip Code Bovdem T TT0LD

Phone Number (121) k(o % 230D Fax Number

Email Address <\ 480 (B O @ evw.rvy\ { com
Title

First Name - Middle Name

Last Name

Business Street Address

City, State, Zip Code e
Phone Number () Fax Number (__)
Email Address @

Attach additional sheets if necessary.

2. RESUMES: Provide a resume for each officer, director, member, partner, shareholder, principal,
employee, agent, and local representative(s) active in the management of the Applicant, as listed

above,
e Lo



Section B
1. Place checkmark to describe the Applicant:
( ) Sole Proprietorship ( ) Corporation () Partnership () Joint Venture Limited Liability Company

2

Provide copies of the documents filed at the time the Applicant was formed including Articles of
Incorporation (if a corporation); Articles of Organization (if an LLC); or Certificate of Limited
Partnership or Limited Liability Limited Partnership (if a partnership). If the Applicant was not
formed in the State of Florida, provide a copy of the documents demonstrating that the
Applicant is authorized to conduct business in the St DﬁOf Florlda

| afscked - Cert. & goak shading
Section C

I. Has there been any change in the ownership of the Applicant within the last five (5) years? (e.g.,

any transfer of interest to another party}
Yes__ No N If "Yes," please provide details in the space provided. Attach additional sheets

if necessary.

2. Has there been any name change of the Applicant or has the Applicant operated under a
different name within the last five (5) years?

Yes No  If"Yes,” please provide details in the space provided, including; Prior name(s)
and Date of name change(s) filed with the State of Florida’s Division of Corporations or other
applicable state agency. Attach additional sheets if necessary o5 &&‘

¢

Mpbicest | FCC. Bnvivonmeatn LLC assvmed 15 ¢
Yiame on Au\\{ \llﬂ‘(o; ?{Lula)ﬁ Q‘, \_-U.,\‘\’ neme LS
Rj weochon Yogoseny Sedyers | e
3. Has there been any change in the officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, or
membegs of the Applicant within the past five (5) years?
Yes\V/ No___ If"Yes," please provide details in the space provided, including:
Prior officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, members

Name(s) o X e Aot3
New officers, directors, gxecutives, partners, shareholders, members
Name(s) Gf\\\aqa YRSl P 2e/3

Also supply documentation evidencing the changes including resolution or minutes appointing
new officers, list of new principals with titles and contact information, and effective date of

changes. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

Section D
Provide copies of all fictitious name registrations filed by the Applicant with the State of Florida’s

Division of Corporations or other State agencies. [f none, indicate “None”_Neng |



Section E

I.

Has the Applicant acquired another business entity within the last five (5) years?

Yes _ No X If "Yes," please provide the full legal name of any business entity which the
Applicant acquired during the last five (5) years which engaged in a similar business activity as
the business activity which is the subject of this Port Everglades Franchise Application.

If none, indicate “None”_pOng. .

. Indicate in the space provided the date of the acquisition and whether the acquisition was by a

stock purchase or asset purchase and whether the Applicant herein is relying on the background
and history of the acquired firm's officers, managers, employees and/or the acquired firm's
business reputation in the industry to describe the Applicant’s experience or previous husiness
history. Attach additional sheets if necessary. »

. Has the Applicant been acquired by another business entity within the last five (5) years?

Yes No_){_ If “Yes,” provide the full legal name of any business entity which acquired the
Applicant during the last five (5) years which engaged in a similar business activity as the
business activity which is the subject of this Port Everglades Franchise Application.

If none, indicate “None”_yon¢. .

. Indicate in the space provided the date of the acquisition and whether the acquisition was by a

stock purchase or asset purchase and whether the Applicant herein is relying on the background
and history of the parent firm’s officers, managers, employees and/or the parent firm's business
reputation in the industry to describe the Applicant's experience or previous business history.
Attach additional sheets if necessary.

Section F
Provide the Applicant’s previous business history, including length of time in the same or similar
business activities as planned at Port Everglades.

tched)

Section G
1. Provide a list of the Applicant’s current managerial employees, including supervisors,

superintendents, and forepersons. (IREL\MJ

2. List the previous work history/experience of the Applicant’s current managerial employees,

including their active involvement in seaports and length of time in the same or similar business
activities as planned at Port Everglades.

eched



Section H
List all seaports, including Port Everglades (if application is for renewal), where the Applicant is

currently performing the services/operation which is the subject of this Franchise application. Use
this form for each seaport listed. Photocopy additicnal pages as needed (one page for each

seaport listed).

If none, state “None” -

Seaport Qa(;k SOMNW ;\\\L_ ' TL ")9)( P‘Nj;ber of Years Operating at this Seaport 3

List below all of the Applicant’s Clients for which it provides services at the seaport listed above.

Number of Years Applicant has Provided
Client Name (Company) Services to this Client

\W.L\ca?f Q\\'\g{m\j &m‘;as K
Nor\-\m Li \\\} | 3
C mu\m\ b




Section H
List all seaports, including Port Everglades (if application is for renewal), where the Applicant is

currently performing the services/operation which is the subject of this Franchise application. Use

this form for each seaport lisied. Photocopy additional pages as needed (one page for each
seaport listed).

If none, state “None”

/"‘
Seaport &)(lf OJ;’ \&»M N, ’&wﬂcx 'F L Number of Years Operating at this Seaport H
¥ "

List below all of the Applicant’s Clients for which it provides services at the seaport listed above.

Number of Years Applicant has Provided
Client Name (Company) Services to this Client

\L\:’\O\W N\Orﬂ}aﬂ (ﬂ
Casern Negeded Toarmds Co. |
| oane  ConghocNon \ \




Section H
List all seaports, including Port Everglades (if application is for renewal), where the Applicant is

currently performing the services/operation which is the subject of this Franchise application. Use

this form for each seaport listed, Photocopy additional pages as needed (one page for each
seaport listed).

If none, state “None”

(.
Seaport QOJ Ji“ Cﬂ\f\ﬂ\jm\ .CQQ@, Cﬁ‘i‘ﬂﬂw\l\'}ﬁnber of Years Operating at this Seaport_f

List below all of the Applicant’s Clients for which it provides services at the seaport listed above,

Number of Years Applicant has Provided
Client Name {Company) ~ Services to this Client

Sdo\()ar‘!r CGM\JW\ 3




Section H
List all seaports, including Port Everglades (if application is for renewal), where the Applicant is

currently performing the services/operation which is the subject of this Franchise application. Use

this form for each seaport listed. Photocopy additional pages as needed (one page for each
seaport listed).

If none, state “None” .

Seaport Pm’lr é\)ﬁ-f’)\wu S -ﬂ' . Lawk ‘r LNumber of Years Operating at this Seaport l

List below all of the Applicant’s Clients for which it provides services at the seaport listed above.

Number of Years Applicant has Provided
Client Name (Company) Services to this Client

\)0‘\\9 g\“‘ P A’lj\o WS ‘
Evenledss  Pruline \

|1




Section 1

1. Provide a description of all past (within the last five (5) years) and pending litigation and legal
claims where the Applicant is 2 named party, whether in the State of Florida or in another
jurisdiction, involving allegations that Applicant has violated or otherwise failed to comply with
environmental laws, rules, or regulations or committed a public entity crime as defined by
Chapter 287, Florida Statutes, or theft-related crime such as fraud, bribery, smuggling,
embezzlement or misappropriation of funds or acts of moral turpitude, meaning conduct or acts
that tend to degrade persons in society or ridicule public morals.

The description must include all of the following: )

a) The case title and docket number “€E ﬂ'th“’\\ ed N O\J ‘311 E’Ej‘
b) The name and location of the court before which it is pending or was heard

c) The identification of all parties to the litigation

d) General nature of all claims being made
If none, indicate “None”

2. Indicate whether in the last five (5) years the Applicant or an officer, director, executive, partner,
or a shareholder, employee or agent who is or was (during the time period in which the illegal
conduct or activity took place) active in the management of the Applicant was charged, indicted,
found guilty or convicted of illegal conduct or activity (with or without an adjudication of guilt)
as a result of a jury verdict, nonjury trial, entry of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere where the
illegal conduct or activity (1) is considered to be a public entity crime as defined by Chapter
287, Florida Statutes, as amended from time to time, or (2) is customarily considered to be a
white-collar crime or theft-related crime such as fraud, smuggling, bribery, embezzlement, or
misappropriation of funds, etc. or (3) results in a felony conviction where the crime is directly
related to the business activities for which the franchise is sought.

Yes No \/

If you responded "Yes," please provide all of the following information for each indictment,

charge, or conviction:

a) A description of the case style and docket number

b) The nature of the charge or indictment

c) Date of the charge or indictment

d) Location of the court before which the proceeding is pending or was heard

€) The disposition (e.g., convicted, acquitted, dismissed, etc.)

f) Any sentence imposed

g) Any evidence which the County (in its discretion) may determine that the Applicant and/or
person found guilty or convicted of illegal conduct or activity has conducted itself, himself or
herself in a manner as to warrant the granting or renewal of the franchise.

Section J

The Applicant must provide a current certificate(s) of insurance. Franchise insurance requirements
are determined by Broward County's Risk Management Division and are contained in the Port
Everglades Tariff No. 12 as amended, revised or reissued from time to time. The Port Everglades
Tariff is contained in the Broward County Administrative Code, Chapter 42, and is available for
inspection on line at: http//:www:broward.org/port/tariff.

clached



Section K

1. The Applicant must provide its most recent audited or reviewed financial statements prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, or other documents and information
which demonstrate the Applicant’s creditworthiness, financial responsibility, and resources,
which the Port will consider in evaluatingat_mﬁpp icant’s financial responsibility,

Lhe
2. Has the Applicant or entity acquired by Applicant (discussed in Section E herein) sought relief

under any provision of the Federal Bankruptcy Code or under any state insolvency law filed by
or against it within the last five (5) year period?
Yes I’~10_1\Z__}l

If "Yes," please provide the following information for each bankruptcy or insolvency
proceeding;

a) Date petition was filed or relief sought

b) Title of case and docket number

¢) Name and address of court or agency

d) Nature of judgment or relief

¢) Date entered

3. Has any receiver, fiscal agent, trustee, reorganization trustee, or similar officer been appointed
in the last five (5) year period by a court for the business or property of the Applicant?
Yes No
If "Yes," please provide the following information for each appointment:
a) Name of person appointed
b) Date appointed
c) Name and address of court

d) Reason for appointment

4. Has any receiver, fiscal agent, trustee, reorganization trustee, or similar officer been appointed
in the last five (5) year period by a court for any entity, business, or property acquired by the
Applicant?

Yes_  No

1f "Yes," please provide the following information for each appointment:
a) Name of person appointed

b) Date appointed

¢} Name and address of court

d) Reason for appointment

Section L

List four (4) credit references for the Applicant, one of which must be a bank. Use this format:
NameofReference =~ ~~  Nature of Business
Contact Name Title

Legal Business Street Address
City, State, ZipCode i
Phone Number(__ )
(Provide on a separate sheet.)

kached



Section M

1. Security: Pursuant to Port Everglades Tariff 12, item 960, all Franchisees are required to fumish
an Indemnity and Payment Bond or Irrevocable Letter of Credit drawn on a U.S. bank in a
format and an amount not less than $20,000 as required by Broward County Port Everglades

Department,

2, Has the Applicynt been denied a bond or letter of credit within the past five (5} years?

Yes No
If “Yes," please provide a summary explanation in the space provided of why the Applicant
was denied. Use additional sheets if necessary.

Section N
1. Provide a list and description of all equipment currently owned and/or leased by the Applicant

and intended to be used by the Applicant for the type of service(s) intended to be performed at
Port Everglades including the age, type of equipment and mjdel number.

2. Identify the type of fuel used for each piece of equrprnent /
chiesel Lo all 2quipeners 37 QXCQQ Lnlgwe (A ’(Zv*v\'&f ui '\1\ O‘CY'“\D
3. Indicate which equipment, if any, is to bé domiciled at Port Everglades. Teueks .
Now
4. Will all equipment operators be employees of the Applicant, on the payroll of the Applicant,
with wages, taxes, benefits, and insurance paid by the Applicant?

Yesl/ No___

If “No,” please explain in the space provided who will operate the equipment and pay wages,
taxes, benefits, and insurance, if the franchise is granted. Use additional sheets if necessary.

Section O
Provide a copy of the Applicant’s currem Broward County Business Tax Receipt (formerly

Occupational License). C\‘Q( mL\ ¢

Section P

1. Provide a copy of Applicant’s safety program.

2. Provide a copy of Applicant’s substance abuse policy.

3. Provide a copy of Applicant’s employee job training program/policy.
4. Provide information regarding frequency of training.

5. Include equipment operator certificates, if any.

Mool



Section Q

L. Has the Applicant received within the past five (5} years or does the Applicant have pending any
citations, notices of violations, warning notices, or fines from any federal, state,  or local
enviropmental regulatory agencies?

Yes No___

. Has the Applicant received within the past five (5} years or does the Applicant have pending any
citations, notices of violations, warning notices, or civil penalties from the U.S. Coast Guard?

Yes_X No_

2

3. Has the Applicant received within the past five (5) years or does the Applicant have pending any
citations, notices of violations, wamning notices, or fines from the Occupational Safety and

Health Administration? .

Yes A No___ e L\ﬂ;ﬁ

If you responded "Yes" to any of this section’s questions 1, 2, or 3 above, please provide a detailed
summary for each question containing the following information: :

a) Name and address of the agency issuing the citation or notice

b) Date of the notice

¢) Nature of the violation

d) Copies of the infraction notice(s) from the agency

e) Disposition of case '

£y Amount of fines, if any

g) Corrective action taken

Attach copies of all citations, notices of violations, warning notices, civil penalties and fines issued

by local, state, and federal regulatory agencies, all related correspondence, and proof of payment of
fines.

4. Provide a statement {and/or documentation) which describes the Applicant’s commitment to
environmental protection, environmental maintenance, and environmental enhancement in the

Port. [T \r\z

Section R

Provide written evidence of Applicant’s ability to promote and develop growth in the business
activities, projects or facilities of Port Everglades through its provision of the services (i.e.,
stevedore, cargo handler or steamship agent) it seeks to perform at Port Everglades. For first-time
applicants (stevedore, cargo handler and steamship agent), the written evidence must demonstrate
Applicant’s ability to attract and retain new business such that, Broward County may determine in
its discretion that the franchise is in the best interests of the operation and promotion of the port
and harbor facilities. The term “new business” is defined in Chapter 32, Part 1 of the Broward
County Administrative Code as may be amended from time to time.

ke



By signing and submitting this application, Applicant certifies that it has read and
understands the governing rules and regulations for a franchise as provided in Chapter
32, Part 1, of the Broward County Administrative Code as amended. For additional
information, visit:  hup://www.municode.com/resources/galeway.asp?pid=13528&sid=9.

By signing and submitting this application, Applicant certifies that all information
provided in this application is true and correct and further, understands that providing
false or misleading information on this application may result in the franchise
application being denied, or in instances of renewal, a franchise revoked. Applicant
hereby waives any and all claims for any damages resulting to the Applicant from any
disclosure or publication in any manner of any material or information acquired by
Broward County during the franchise application process or during any inquiries,
investigations, or public hearings.

The individual executing this application personally warrants that s/he has the full
binding authority to execute this application on behalf of the Applicant. Applicant
further understands that if there are any changes to the information provided herein
(subsequent to this application submission) and/or to its officers, directors, senior
management personnel and/or in its business operation as stated in this application,
Applicant agrees to provide such updated information to the Port Everglades
Department of Broward County including the fumishing of the names, addresses (and
other information as required above) with respect to persons becoming associated with
Applicant after its franchise application is submitted and any other required
documentation requested by Port Everglades Department staff as relating to the
changes in the business operation. This information must be submitted within ten (10)
calendar days from the date of any change made by the Applicant.

Applicant certifies that all workers performing functions for Applicant who are subject
to the Longshore and Harbor Workers® Act are covered by Longshore and Harbor
Workers' Act, Jones Act Insurance, as required by federal law.

By signing and submitting this application, Applicant authorizes the Port Everglades
Department of Broward County to make any inquiry or investigation it deems
appropriate to verify or augment the information contained in this application, and
authorizes others to release to the Port Everglades Department of Broward Counly any
and all information sought in such inquiry. Applicant further understands that under the
laws of the State of Florida, this application is subject to the Florida Public Records
Act (Chapter 119, Florida Statutes) as may be amended.

Signature of Applicant’s Wri@

Representative m, 7 e arna— Date Signed ¥ _/{ + I 13
Signature name and title - typed or printed m%u e\ Qeno\

Witness Signature (*Required*) &'[V\Q O/\(\{ Z/‘ﬂ

Witness name-typed or printed "ﬁﬂ. A CZFV\ Q( ()(

)
/
Witness Signature (*Required*) C;j\u YA /JA,W

Wilness name-typed or pn'nted__c_htng__Slmg_/

If a franchise is granted, all official notices/correspondence should be sent to:

Name JO\\V\ Gcw\‘L Title @L@W\ RAD\ g-(w(ﬂtsbt‘u-)rv«

Address 433 Cenbed £ Ppr\iwcw{ phone(%\)@fﬁ) Ll - 409 5
Oclande FL-32921"

10



If you have checked an Applicant box for VESSEL BUNKERING, OR VESSEL OILY WASTE
REMOVAL, OR VESSEL SANITARY WASTE WATER REMOVAL, then the following additional
information is required:

[ ] vessEL BunkERING

Section T- A Letter of Adequacy from the U.S. Coast Guard and a copy of the applicant's operations
manual approved by the U.S. Coast Guard.

Section V- A copy of the applicant's Oil Spill Contingency Plan for Marine Transportation Related
Facilities approved by the 11.8. Coast Guard.

Section W- A Terminal Facility Discharge Prevention and Response Certificate with a copy of an approved
Oil Spill Contingency Plan from the Florida Dept. of Environmental Protection.

Section Z- An approved Discharge Cleanup Organization Certificate from the Florida Dept. of
Environmentzl Protection which has been issued to the applicant or to its cleanup contractor with a copy of
the cleanup contract showing the expiration date.

d
X | VESSEL OILY WASTE REMOVAL

Section 8§ - Certificate of Adequacy in compliance with the Directives of MARPOL 73/75 and 33 CFR 158,
if applicable.

Section T- A Letter of Adequacy from the U.S. Coast Guard and a copy of the Applicant's operations
manual approved by the U.S. Coast Guard,

Section U- A Waste Transporter License from the Broward County Environmental Protection Department
identifying the nature of the discarded hazardous (or non-hazardous) material to be transported.

Section V- A copy of the Applicant's QOil Spill Contingency Plan for Marine Transportation Related
Facilities approved by the U.S. Coast Guard.

Section W~ A Terminal Facility Discharge Prevention and Response Certificate with a copy of an approved
Qil Spill Contingency Plan from the Florida Dept. of Environmental Protection.

Section X- A Used Oil Collector, Transporter, and Recycler Certificate from the Florida Dept. of
Environmental Protection.

Section Y- An Identification Certificate from the U.S, Environmental Protection Agency.

Section Z- An approved Discharge Cleanup Organization Certificate from the Florida Dept. of
Environmental Protection which has been issued to the Applicant or to its cleanup contractor with a copy of
the cleanup contract showing the expiration date.

[ ] VESSEL SANITARY WASTE WATER REMOVAL

Section U- A Waste Transporter License from the Broward County Environmental Protection Department
identifying the nature of the discarded hazardous (or non-hazardous) material to be transported.

Section Z1- A copy of the Applicant's operations manual.

Section Z2- A Septage Receiving Facility Waste Hauler Discharge Permit from the Broward County Water
and Wastewater Services Operations Division.

1



Detail by Entity Name

FLoriDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

DivisioN oF CORPORATIONS Sunpiz;
/._/,-#'—‘—"—-..

Detail by Entity Name

Foreign Limited Liability Company
FCC ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number M10000003104
FEI/EIN Number 45-0569557
Date Filed 07/13/2010
State DE

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

523 N SAM HOUSTON PKWY E
STE 400
HOUSTON, TX 77060

Changed: 02/13/2013

Mailing Address

523 N SAM HOUSTON PKWY E
STE 400
HOUSTON, TX 77060

Changed: 02/13/2013

Registered Agent Name & Address

CT CORPORATION SYSTEM
1200 SOUTH PINE ISLAND ROAD
PLANTATION, FL 33324

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address

Title T

PUJOL, RAMON
523 N SAM HOUSTON PKWY E HOUSTON TX 77060
HOUSTON, TX 77060

Title MGR
PENA, MIGUEL

523 N. SAM HOUSTON PKWY E SUITE# 400 HOUST
HOUSTON, TX 77060

Page 1 of 2

Section B.2

http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail/EntityName/forl-m... 8/20/2013



Detail by Entity Name ; Page 2 of 2

Ll'it[e GM

CHERRY, KEN

523 N. SAM HOUSTON PKWY E. SUITE # 400 HOU

HBMBTON, TXInMe8Ws E-Filing Services Document Searches Forms Help
Title P

BLASCO, AURELIO
523 N. SAM HOUSTON PKWY E. SUITE# 400 HOUS
HOUSTON, TX 77060

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2011 02/11/2011
2012 01/11/2012
2013 02/13/2013

Document Images

02/13/2013 -- ANNUAL REPORT[ View image in PDF format
05/08/2012 -- ANNUAL REPORT | View image in PDF format
01/11/2012 -- ANNUAL REPORT|  View image in PDF format
02/11/2011 -- ANNUAL REPORT| View image in PDF format
07/13/2010 -- Foreign Limited | View image in PDF format

Copyright © and Privacy Policies
State of Florida, Department of State

http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail/EntityName/forl-m... 8/20/2013



State of Florida

Department of State

I certify from the records of this office that FCC ENVIRONMENTAL,
LLC is a limited liability company organized under the laws of
Delaware, authorized to transact business in the State of Florida,
qualified on July 13, 2010.

The document number of this limited liability company 1is
M10000003104.

I further certify that said limited liability company has paid all fees due
this office through December 31, 2012, that its most recent annual report
was filed on January 11, 2012, and its status is active.

I further certify that said limited liability company has not filed a
Certificate of Withdrawal.

Given under my hand and the Great Seal of
Florida, at Tallahassee, the Capital, this the
Sixteenth day of February, 2012

Secretary of State

Authentication 1D: 400222196674-021612-M10000003104

To authenticate this certificate,visit the following site, enter this
1D, and then follow the instructions displayed.

https://efile.sunbiz.org/certauthver.html




Divisfin of Qorporagons Section B.2 (Cont.)

Electmmc Fxlmg Cover Shcct

1 e By e e b e E—  m

e a s man e

Noete: Please print this page and use It a§ a cover sheet. Type the Fax uydit nunber (shown
below) on the top and bottom of al} pages of the document,

(((H10000160999 3)))

0000

HI000(H 808893ABC2
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COVER LETTER -
TO:  Rugistrsion Section
Division of Corperalions
SURJECYT: FCC Environmental, LLC
Nang of Limited Liability Company

The entlosed “Applicatian by Foreiga Limitad Liability Company for Authorizstion (3 Trunsect Busioess In Flosids," Curtificats of
Hxistence, and check xre submiuad o register the sbova reflnnced foroign limited Unkility sompany to transact business in Florids.,

Planse relorn Al cosreapondencs concerning ¢his matier 1o the following

K e
Nems of Person e o
By =
&= T
r“ :,H a—
PirmCompany W

=<
ey =0
D
Address e
- 2k o
;5;-1‘ -

1]
CityfState tnd Zip Code

Mark;Ha <nylronme
! (50 be used Jor ¢ annual report NOTHICALION)

. Por futihior information conoemming this matter, platec call:

at( }
Neme of Person Aren Coge & Daytima Telephtny Number
MAILIG SDRRESS; STREET ADDRESS;
Division of Corparations Diviien of Corporations
Reylutrution Bection - Registrotion Ssction N
P.0. Bax 6327 Clifon Building
Tallahasses, FL 323)4 2661 Executive Center Clrcle
Talishussse, FL 32301

Enclosed I8 a clieck for the following amount;

[38$12500Filicg Foe LI $A3000Filing Fea & DI8155.00 Piling Fuc & LI $160.00 Filing Fes, Contiflcate
Certifionis of Siatus Cenifiad Copy of Status & Conified Copy

YLEBT. PR CY Fing kil Oriive




TRANSACT AUSINESS IN FLORIDA
N COMPLUANCE WITH SECTION da.3(8, FLORINA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING &8 SURMITTED 10 REGISTER A FOREIGN
LMAED LABLITY CCOPANY TOTRANSACT BUSINESS INTHE STATE GF FTORIM:

* 1, FOC Bavivonmenial, LLO
“{Nains of Forign Lhnlisd Libility Cotpay; musl ieluds “Imiied LGy Company;” °L L% or "LLCT)

- ' APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ROR AUTHORIZATION TO
]

( nams ugavailoble, enter altemals nams adoptad fist (he purpues of rapescting business n Plorid and attech & copy of ths writien
g::llml onhirin‘::uga& ar managing membars edapting e alternate nems, The sllamata pame must include “Limited Lishility
vﬂﬁy.“ w L. .u Ll C. .

2. Delawers 3. 450569857
PuniedicTon vnder the 8w of whtch Tarelgn [micad Baslity 3
s Ot BN \ {FET number, 1T apphicabi)
4. 0810172007 : 5, wl
G . %W
(Dato of Usganiaatian) [Dun oro'?pap eh ] COTBPANY W ‘mf: [

> ——t
6. Upon Quatification - ,u.-,m . e o=
Dalo firs! trensacted husinast in Ifhandz, o prior o o1, Yoy,
oy 30T AT SOL 3. e ety DS P &
g, S23N. Saro Houton Powy B, uka 400, Woustan, TX 77060 fj;g —
T, W

. . [Thims
ey, "D
TSt Address of F?incip_nl'dm) m—— _:E
- ' oY 19
8. i limited Hability company I8 a manager-managed company, check here () ST o
~—d

9. The name and usunl business sddresses of the managing membaca or menagers are a3 follows:

Ramon Pujol, 523 N. Sam Houdton Plowy B., Suits 460, Houston, TX 77050

10. Anached ks a0 eriginel oxtifica of edsencs, nomore than 90 days okd, duly suthendkated by the offidal having custody of records in
the judsdiction undertha bw of which it isarganin: (A photocopy ie not accepiabis, e certificate s b a forelgn langiags e
wensaion ofthe certfiousurder ceth of e benslelor yast ba subniiod) _

11, Nature of business or purposes to be conducled or promobisd in Flosida;

Sl

8i of a member or an ; regmiative of 4 member.
{m accapdance with scviion $08.408(3), 1.5, the ors of this document ststifital
£ witirmalon urter His peanltios of porory that he 100 Al havels st trua)

Ramon Pujnl
Typed or printed name of signeo

Used olf regycler and enyitonmental m&wﬁ : N
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CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 608.415 or 608.507, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE
UNDERSIGNED LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY SUBMITS THR POLLOWING STATEMENT
EI?O?{]BSIGNATE A REGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT IN THE STATE OP

DA

1. The namne of the Limited Lisbility Company is:
FCC Environmental, LLC

If unavailable, the alternate to be used in the state of Florida is:

" 2. The namo and the Florida strect address of the rogistered agent and offiee are:

C 7 Coporadon System
(Mame)

—_ 1200 South Pive Tilané Road
Plorida Strast Address (P.O, Box NQT ACCGRTARLE)

Planadon  FL, 33324
City/Sute/Zp

Having been naned ag registered agent and 1o acoept servioe of process for the above siaved limited
liability compaity at the piacs derignaied in (M certificats, I heroby ascept the appoiniment as vegisiered
agent and agree io act in thiv capacity, 1 further agree to comply with tha provizions of alf statutes
relating ta the proper and complute performance of my dutivy, and I am famillar with and accept the

. obligations of my positlon as reglstered agent as provided far in Chapier 608, Flarida Stututes,

CT tion System
o YRR '%add'm At

(Sigmture)

$100.00 Fillog Fea for Applicatiun

$ 2500 Designation of Reglstered Agent
33000 Certified Copy (uphivaal)

$ 500 Cetificate of Status (optional)

FLAI? » 12700000 €T Nitag hhascqerUulhe

[




The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF

DELAWARE, DO
FORMED UNDER
STANDING AND
OFFICE SHOW,

AND I DO
BEEN PAID TO

AND I DO

HEREBY CERTIFY "FCC ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC" IS DULY

THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD
HAS A LEGAL EXTSTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECCRDS OF THIS
AS OF THE FIRST DAY OF JULY, A.D. 2010.

HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE
DATE.

HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "FCC

ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC" WAS FORMED ON THE FIRST DAY OF AUGUST, A.D.

2007.

4399958 8300

100708504

You may verify this certificate online

SN ESC

effrey W. Bullock, Secretary of State
AUTHEN TION: 8090818

DATE: 07-01-10

at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml



Section C.2

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLCOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE CERTIFICATE OF CONVERSION OF
A DELAWARE CORPORATION "HYDROCARBON RECOVERY SERVICES, INC." TO
A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY OF "FCC ENVIRONMENTAL,
LLC", WAS FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE FIRST DAY OF JULY, A.D.
2010, AT 11:26 O'CLOCK A.M.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE AFORESAID LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY IS DULY FORMED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE NOT
HAVING BEEN CANCELLED OR DISSOLVED SO FAR AS fHE RECORDS OF THIS

OFFICE SHOW AND IS DULY AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS.

effrey W, Bu!lock Secretary of State
AUTHENTYCATION: 8090819

DATE: 07-01-10

4399958 8317
100708504

You may verify this certificate online
at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml




The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STYATE CF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND
CORRECT COPY OF THE CERTIFICAIE QOF CONVERSION OF A DELAWARE
CORPORATION UNDER THE NAME OF "HYDROCARBON RECOVERY SERVICES,
INC." TO A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, CHANGING ITS NAME
FROM "HYDROCARBON RECOVERY SERVICES, INC." TQ "FCC
ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC", FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE FIRST DAY OF

JULY, A.D. 2010, AT 11:26 O'CLOCK A.M.

\oﬂ e

Jeffrey W. Bullock, Secretary of State
AUTHEN TION: 8090817

DATE: 07-01-10

4399958 8100V

100708504

You may verify this certificate online
at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml



State of Delaware
Secre of State
Pivision of Corporations
. Delivered 11:26 AM 07/01/2010
. FILED 11:26 aM 07/01/2010
t SRV 100708504 - 4399958 FILE

B TR

| . STATE OF DELAWARE

. CERTIFICATE OF CONVERSION

: - : 'FROM A CORPORATION TO A
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY PURSUANT TO

SECTION 18-214 OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY ACT

1.} The jurisdiction where the Corporation first formed is_Delaware

2.) The jurisdiction immediately prior to filing this Certificate is_Delaware .

3.) The date the corporation first formed is_8/01/2007

4.) The name of the Corporation immediately prior to filing this Certificate is
Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.

5.} The name of the Limited Liability Company as set forth in the Certificate of
Formation is FCC Bgvironments), LLC

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the undersigned have executed this Certificate on the
_lst day of __ July L AD,_2010 .

~Authorized Per

Name:_ Ramon Pujol
Print or Type

DB1IT. VAANI0YTC T Systen Onliee




State of Delaware
Secre of State
Division of Corporations
Delivered 11:26 AM 07/01/2010
FILED 11:26 AM 07/01/2010
SRV 100708504 - 4399958 FILE

STATE of DELAWARE
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
CERTIFICATE of FORMATION

} _ First: The name of the limited lizbility company is
a FCC Fovironmental, LLC

Second: The address of its registered office in the State of Delaware is

1205 Orange Street in the City of Nilminqgton .
Zip code 19801 . The name of its Registered agent at such address is

The Corporation Trust Company

Third: (Use this paragraph only if the company is to have a specific effective date of
dissolution: “The latest date on which the limited liability company is to dissolve is
.“)

Fourth: (Insert any other matters the members determine to include herein.)

In Witness Whereof, the undersigned have executed this Certificyte of Formation
lst day of _July , 2010

Authorized Person (s)

Name: __ Ramon Pujol




Section F
Port Everglades application:

Section F:

FCC Environmental is one of the world's largest environmental services companies
providing services in North and South America and a large number countries throughout
Europe. In the United States, FCC Environmental is focused on providing best-in-class
industrial waste and recycling services with a strong focus on hydrocarbon-based waste
streams. The company serves more than 30,000 customers covering the eastern half of

the country.

Internationally, FCC Environmental provide a full-range of environmental services and is
recognized as an industry leader delivering innovative waste collection and treatment
services for solid waste, hazardous waste, electronic waste, paper, metal, glass and other
specialized materials, Customers number in the millions.

FCC Environmental forms part of FCC, headquartered in Spain and present in more than
fifty countries and generating over $20 billion in revenue. While environmental services
is the company's most important activity, the group also has significant businesses
dedicated to renewable energy, water treatment, construction, real estate and a wide
variety of additional services.

Before becoming part of the FCC family in 2008, FCC Environmental was known as
Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc. FCC purchased the company from Siemens Water
Technologies Corp. in order to form the US division of FCC Environmental. Prior to that,
Hydrocarbon Services was owned by Vivendi and even earlier by US Filter which was
bought by Siemens in 2004. US Filter made a series of acquisitions beginning in 1997
related to the Hydrocarbon Services business, including: PORI International, Mobley
Environmental Services, Eastern Oil, Energy Recovery and Alpha Omega Environmental
Services. Once a stable business platform had been developed, US Filter continued both
organic growth and growth expansion through the acquisition of companies including
Procycle, International Petroleum and Magnum.

Today, FCC Environmental is dedicated to the same high leve] of service our customers
have come to know and respect.



Section G

Section G:

Alton Hummel, FS Supervisor, PIC, Pompano Béach, FL - 13+ years experience
Shane Herbold, PIC, Pompano Beach, FL — 6+ years experience

Jerry Mason, FS Supervisor, PIC, Jacksonville, FL — 7+ years experience

Tony Piotrowski, FS Supervisor, PIC, Plant City, FL. — 11+ years experience

Allen Stinson, PIC, Plant City, FL — 8+ years experience
Rick Smith, FS Supervisor, PIC, Orlando, FL -7+ years experience

Norbert Gonzalez, PIC, Orlando, FL — 4+ years experience
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

Section J

DATE(MMIDDIYYYY)
04/28/2013

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to ™
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the Eg
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). =
PRODUCER SoNTACT §
Aon Risk Services Southwest, Inc. PHONE z FAX = i
it o 7 (])ff‘ice (IS, No, Exy): (B66) 283-7122 (A5, oy, (847 953-5390 3
5555 San Felipe E-MAIL °
Suite 1500 ADDRESS: I
Houston TX 77056 USA
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURED INSURER A: Chartis Specialty Insurance Company 26883
FCC Environmental, LLC INSURERB:  Zurich American Ins Co 16535
523 N. Sam Houston Pkwy - -
Suite 400 INSURER C: American Zurich Ins Co 40142
Houston TX 77060 USA INSURERD:  Ironshore Specialty Insurance Company 25445
INSURER E:
INSURER F:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 570049752820 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. Limits shown are as requested
R TYPE OF INSURANCE ADDYSUBRT™ POLICY NUMBER (BB TYY) | (MDD ALY LIMITS
B | GENERAL LIABILITY GLO589895600 1720141 EacH occurRENCE $1,000,000
"DAMAGE TO REN
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES (Ea uc:f,?eme, $300,000
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $10,000
X | Contractual Liabilty PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $1,000,000 §
GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000 N
~
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $2,000,0001 @
[ x ] pouicy tiiin Loc 8
B BAP-5898955-00 05/01/2013[05/01/2014| COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT L]
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY e $1,000, 000 B
X_ ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY ( Per person) g
|| ALL OWNED SCHEODULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) 8
AUTOS AUTOS
— PROPERTY DAMAGE
| |[HREDAUTOS gS%%WNED (Per accident) .g
S
S
D | x | umBreLLaLaB | X | occur 000256903 ] 05/01/2013[05/01/2014] EACH OCCURRENCE $10,000,000] ©
—— AhE SIR applies per policy terms & conditions AGGREGATE $10,000, 000
DED| X [RETENTION $10,000
C | WORKERS COMPENSATION AND WwC589895700 05/01/2013[05/01/2014 WC  STATU- OTH-
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN X | TORy Cinirts IER
ANY PROPRIETOR / PARTNER / EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE-EA EMPLOYEE $1,000,000
'6 §§;§|"psr°{'ob§ uorgngRAnoNS below E.L. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT $1,000,000
A | P01l Legal Liab PLS12780665 05/01/2011]05/01/2014|Policy Aggregate $1,000,000
incl. Contractors PLL Each Incident $1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS | VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)
Broward County is included as Additional Insured as required by written contract, but limited to the operations of the Insured
under said contract, per the applicable endorsement with respect to the General Liability policy. U.S. Longshore and Harbor

workers' Act Coverage Endorsement is included under the workers Compensation policy.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Broward County

Attn: Port Everglades Dept.
1850 Eller Drive

Fort Lauderdale FL 33316 USA

FRANCISCO

b/c, VASQUEZ
_ 2013.05.13
! 14:03:42 -04'00

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE
EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

©1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Lk g e AT R ]



Section K

APPLICANT’S FINANCIAL DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN REVIEWED

BY PORT EVERGLADES FINANCE DIVISION



FCC Environmental, LLC 523 N. Sam Houston Pkwy E., Ste. 400, Houston, TX 77060

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Legal Name: FCC Environmental, LLC

Federal Identification Number: 45-0569557

State & Year of Incorporation: Delaware 8/01/07

Dun & Bradstreet (D&B) No.: 96-027-7692

FCC Financial Statements: http://www.fcc.es/fcc/corp/ing/ipaei if ipp.htm

Banking Information:

Disbursement Account: 2510535882
BBVA
Texasccs@bbvacompass.com
Global Cash Management

GTB Account Management & Service
24 Greenway Plaza

Houston, TX 77046

Phone: 713-993-8590

Fax. 800-897-3195

Credit References:

Automotive Rentals, Inc.
PO Box 8500
Philadelphia, PA 19178
Attn: Nikki Cassidy
Fax:. 856-787-2366

Groendyke Transportation
Dept. 1706

Tulsa, OK 74182

Attn: Pamela Shaffer
Phone: 800-843-2103 X210
Fax: 580-234-8696
pshaffer@groendyke.com

Resource Options, Inc.

200 Highland Avenue
Needham, MA 02494

Attn: Greg Kerr

Phone: 781-455-0224

Fax: 781-455-7132
gkerr@resourceoptions.com

Accounts Payable Information:
Phone:  281-668-3300
Fax: 281-668-3306

Revised 11/07/19

Section L



Section M

INDEMNITY AND PAYMENT BOND
BOND NO. 946931
KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS:

‘ That we, FCC ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC as INDEMNITOR and THE INSURANCE
COMPANY OF THE STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA as SURETY, a surety company
authorized to do business in the State of Florida, are held and firmly bound unto
BROWARD COUNTY, as OBLIGEE, a political subdivision of the State of Florida, in the
full sum of FORTY THOUSAND and 00/100 DOLLARS ($40,000.00), for the payment of

~ which we bind ourselves, our heirs, successors, assigns and personal representatives for

the performance of the obllga’uons hereinafter set forth:

NOW THEREFORE the cond|t|0n of this obllgatlon is such that if INDEMNITOR
its heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns shall well and truly save
harmiess and keep indemnified BROWARD COUNTY, its successors and assigns, from
- and against all loss, costs, expenses, damages, injury, claims, actions, liabilities and
demands of every kind {including but not limited to all reasonable attorney's fees to and
through appeliate, supplemental and bankruptcy proceedings) which -arises from, is
. caused by, or results from or on account of:

) failure of INDEMNITOR to pay to BROWARD COUNTY, when due,

- any and all tariff or other charges that have accrued at Port
Everglades (whether relating to the furnishing of services or
materials -to INDEMNITOR, its principals, agents, servants or
employees at Port Everglades; or, due to injury to property of Port
Everglades; or, stemming from the use of Port Everglades facilities
by INDEMNITOR, its principals, agents, servants or employees; or,
otherwise); or '

(il non-compliance by INDEMNITOR, its principals, agents, servants or
- employees with applicable laws, ordinances, rules and regulations of
the federal, state and local governmental units or agencies (including
but not limited to the terms and provisions of the BROWARD
COUNTY Code of Ordinances, Administrative Code; and al!
procedures and policies of the Port Everglades Department)
amended from time to time; or

iy any act, omission, negligence or misconduct of INDEMNITOR, lts
principals, agents servants or employees in Port Everglades
(whether causing injury to persons or otherwise;

then these obligations shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.



AS A FURTHER CONDITION of this obligation that it shall remain in full force and
effect untit and unless the Surety provides at least ninety (90) days prior written notice to
BROWARD COUNTY of its intention to terminate this Bond.

Any notices required herein shall be given in writing and be delivered to: Broward
County’s Port Everglades Department, Attn: Director of Administration, 1850 Eller Drive,
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33316, with- @ copy to. Broward County Administrator,
Governmental Center, 115 S. Andrews Avenue, Fort Lauderdale Florida 33301.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, INDEMNITOR has caused this Bond to be executed by

Mear i T ,on this 2| day ofjg‘ﬁ}mhﬂ; , 2014, and attested to by its

Secretary and its corporate seal to be affixed, and the Surety has caused this Bond to be
executed on this 20th day of September, 2012, in its hame, by its Attorney-in-Fact, duly

authorized to do so.

INDEMNITOR:

Company Name: FCC ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC

ATTEST: _

‘%&LA@ML By: ,»-)Qwa #W__.
' Corporatd Secretary : ¢\ C,/ ~A

(‘h,m Slcvies HMARK  HARP '

(Print Name of Secretary) (Print Name of Pres./Vice Pres))

(SEAL)  Titler__SVP - FuvA wee
(Print)

LQ_(_EI; day of uqap'h’bb@w 20 fd

SURETY:

Company Name THE INSURANGE COMPANY oF
THE STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA

ATTEST: %

Triniy Garcia
. L - } '
See Power. of Attorney By: //' 7/2 Monn K CL&(M&/
o U J
(SEAL) = = Marcia K. Cesafsky -
o N (Print-Name-of Pres:Aice-Pres:Y
wiogr L g '
oL S Title:_Attorney-in-Fact
g o - | (Print)
b 9 oz
TR o 20" day of September, 2012
& ora
e L

[V} [$38



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY SURETY

STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF COOK

On this_20th day of September, 2012, before me, Colleen Harrington, a
Notary Public, within and for said County and State, personally appeared
Marcia K. Cesafsky to me personally known to be the Attorney-in-Fact of
and for The Insurance Company of the State of Pennsylvahnia
acknowledged that she executed the said instrument as the free act and deed
of said Company.

WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official
seal, at my office in the aforesaid County, the day and year in this certificate
first above wr1tten

‘iﬁ‘;}&u\ H W\:\:\ (AAY"’

OFFICIAL SEAL

Notary Public in the Stateof Illinois | : °°u§ﬁ'é H@:@%m&nms
County of Cook a g O MMGSION EXPIRES ¢

MARCH 21, 2016







Branch

Make

Pompanoe Beach Kenworth

Fort Pierce

Jacksonville

Kenworth
Peterbilt
Peterbilt
Kenworth
Heil

Heil

Heil

KW
Kenwarth
Ford
Kenworth
Kenworth
KW
International
International

Polar
Freightliner
Kenworth
Kenworth
Peterbilt
Peterbilt
Polar
Press
Midco
Polar
Heil
Fruehauf
Kenworth
Kenworth
Kenworth

Freightliner
Peterbilt
Freightliner

Equipment Information

Model

Qil Truck

T300

335

335

T800B

Oil Trailer

Qil Trailer

Tank Trailer
Vacuum Truck
Vacuum Truck
Vacuum Truck
Vacuum Truck
Tractor Tandem
Tractor Tandem
Tractor Tandem
Tractor Tandem

Qil Trailer
FL-20 Tanker
Vacuum Truck
Qil 4200G

335

335

Tanker Trailer
Vacuum Trailer
Vacuum Trailer
Qil Trailer

Oil Trailer
Tanker Trailer
Tractor Tandem
Tractor Tandem
Tractor Tandem

Tank Truck
Tank Truck
Tank Truck

Volume (gal)

4000
4000
4000
4000
4000
6500
6500
6500
3500
3500
3500
3500
NA

NA

NA

NA

6500
6500
3500
4200
4000
4000
6500
5000
6000
6500
6500
6500
NA

NA

NA

4700
4800
3300

Plate

N8541F
Q574H|
N19611L.
N8732H
N4373K
448759
448760
515026
N6554C
N5753D
N3718C
N8533F
X33IXPX
X34XPX
W765FK
WT764FK

479821
N5748D
N8540F
N3719C
M7068P
MBO33N
447623
448757
448773
448779
448758
447631
WO5GRA
WOBGRA
W49AGW

250249
0B65HAJ
222032

State

FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
Wi
Wil
Wi
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL

Wi
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
Wi
Wi
Wi
Wi
W
Wi
FL
FL
FL

IN
FL
IN

Section N



Branch

Orlando

Plant City

Make

Fruehauf
Mack
Press
Polar
Kenworth
Freightliner
Kenworth
Kenworth

Freightliner
Freightliner
Freightliner
Mack
Freightliner
Freightliner
Polar

Polar

Polar

Polar

Polar

Polar

Polar

Polar

Polar

Misc
Kenworth
Kenworth
Mack

Mack

Mack
Kenworth
Kenworth
Mack
Freightliner
Freightliner
Freightliner

Model

T4 Tanker Trailer

M64 Tanker
Vacuum Trailer
Tank Trailer

M59 Vacuum Truck

Vacuum Truck
Tractor Tandem
Tractor Tandem

FL-91 Tanker
FL-92 Tanker
FL-98 Tanker
M-866 Tanker
FL-45 Tanker
Tanker

Tanker T-1
Tanker Trailer
Tanker Trailer
Tanker Trailer
Tanker Trailer
Tanker Trailer
Tanker Trailer
Tanker Trailer
Tanker Trailer
Tank Trailer
M-60 Vac Truck
Vacuum Truck
Tractor Tandem
Tractor Tandem
Tractor Tandem
Tractor Tandem
Tractor Tandem
Tractor Tandem
Tractor Tandem
Tractor Tandem
Tractor Tandem

Volume (gal)

6500
6500
5000
6500
3500
3500
NA

NA

3000
3000
3000
4700
3000
3000
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
5000
3500
3500
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA

Plate

447875
N1585B
448756
447634
NO860C
W37AGC
793HAZ
W23AGW

N3730C
N1582
N5809D
N5750D
N8538F
W72IMT
447876
447624
447625
447626
447627
447628
447629
447630
447633
447632
N3725C
N3724C
W3BAGC
W71AGW
W3BAGC
028HLY
030HLY
VOB4FF
408590
358997
358898

State

Wi
FL
Wi
Wi
FL
FL
FL
FL

FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
Wi
wi
Wi
wi
il
Wi
Wi
Wi
wi
Wi
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
IN
IN
IN



Vacuum Units:

3,500 gal duel tanks w/pressure washer (Kieth Huber)
5200 gallon Vac Tanker

Kenworth Tractor
Loader
(2) 22 cy rolloff boxes

Temporary storage
21000 gallon TFrac tanks (3)

Small Pickups
F-150 Utility truck

Respiratory Protection Equipment
Air Purifying Respirators (each employee)

Atomosphieric Monitoring and Ventilation Equipment

Explosion meter (02/LEL/CO/H28) (1)

Miscellanious Equipment
Gasoline Generator (5000 watt)

Field Services FT Pierce
Unit Number

V5



Section O

BROWARD COUNTY LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT

115 S. Andrews Ave., Rm. A-100, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301-1895 — 954-831-4000
VALID OCTOBER 1,2012 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30,2013

DBA:
Business Name:

.326-4517
Receipt #-é&mm%mspowr/nwn!/rq NG

FCC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC ‘
Business Type: (truckInG EQUIPMENT STORAG

Owner Name: FCC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC
Business Location: 1280 NE 48 ST
POMPANO BEACH

Business Phone: 954-785-2320

Bushiess Opened:04/30/1993
State/County/Cert/Reg:930U261
Exemption Code:

Seats

Rooms Employees

4

Machines Professionals

For Vending Business Only

Number of Machines:

Vending Type:

Tax Amount

Transfer Fee

NSF Fee Penalty Prior Years Collection Cost Total Pasd

0.00

c.00

d.00

o.0Q

THIS RECEIPT MUST BE POSTED CONSPICUQUSLY IN YOUR PLACE OF BUSINESS

THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT

WHEN VALIDATED

This tax is levied for the privilege of doing business within Broward County and is
non-regulatory in nature. You must meet all County and/or Municipality planning
and zoning requirements. This Business Tax Receipt must be transferred when
the business is sold, business name has changed or you have moved the
business iocation. This receipt does not indicate that the business is leaal or that




BROWARD COUNTY LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT

115 S. Andrews Ave., Rm. A-100, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301-1895 — 954-831-4000
VALID OCTOBER 1,2013 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30,2014

it #:326-4517
Receipt #: 3 o ER JTRANSPORT /DLVRY /T

Business Type: (TruckING EQUIPMENT STORA

DBA:

Business Name: FCC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC

Owner Name: FCC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC

Business Location: 1280 NE 4B ST
POMPANO BEACH

Business Phone: 954-785-2320

Business Opened:04/30/1993
State/County/Cert/Reg:930U261
Exemption Code:

Seats Employees Machines

4

Rooms

For Vending Business Only

Number of Machines:

Vending Type:

Transfer Fee

NSF Fee

Penalty

Prior Years

Coltection Cost

Total Paid

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

33.00

THIS RECEIPT MUST BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY IN YOUR PLACE OF BUSINESS

THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT This tax is levied for the privilege of doing business within Broward County and 1s
non-regulatory in nature. You must meet all County and/or Municipality planning
WHEN VALIDATED and zoning requirements. This Business Tax Receipt must be transferred when

the business is sold, business name has changed or you have moved the

e . Thir b imdinmba et e honimana in lomal o el




BROWARD COUNTY LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT

115 S. Andrews Ave., Rm. A-100, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301-1895 — 954-831-4000
VALID OCTOBER 1,2013 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30,2014

DBA: Receipt#:37

OLESALE PETROLEUM (WAST
Business Name: FCC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC (

Business Type:TranspoORT/COLL FACIL)

Owner Name: FCC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC Business Opened:05/19/1993
Business Location: 1280 NE 48 ST State/County/Cert/Reg:930U330
POMPANO BEACH Exemption Code:

Business Phone: 954-977-7312

Rooms Seats Employees

For Vending Business Only
Number of Machines: Vending Type:

Transfer Fee NSF Fee Penalty Prior Years Collection Cost Total Paid
0.00 0.00 " 0.00 0.00 112.50

THIS RECEIPT MUST BE POSTED CONSPICUQUSLY IN YOUR PLACE OF BUSINESS

THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT This tax is levied for the pnvilege of doing business within Broward County and is
non-regulatory in nature. You must meet all County and/or Municipality planning

WHEN VALIDATED and zoning requirements. This Business Tax Receipt must be transferred when
the business ns sold, business name has changed or you have moved the

; TLhim cmmmint dane nat indicata that tha 1siness is leaal or ‘hat



BROWARD COUNTY LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT

115 S. Andrews Ave., Rm. A-100, Ft. Lauderdale, FL. 33301-1895 — 954-831-4000
VALID OCTOBER 1,2013 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30,2014

DBA: Receipt #:329-25108
ALL OTHERS (TRUCK/EQUIP
Business Name: FCC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC Business Type:araracs) { /EQ

Owner Name: FCC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC Business Opened:05/19/1993
Business Location: 1300 NE 48 ST State/County/Cert/Reg:930U321
POMPANO BEACH Exemption Code:
Business Phone: 954-473-4488

Rooms Seats Employees Professionals
8

For Vending Businass Only
Number of Machines: Vending Type:

Transfer Fee NSF Fee Penalty Prior Years Colleclion Cost
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

THIS RECEIPT MUST BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY IN YOUR PLACE OF BUSINESS

THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT This tax is levied for the privilege of doing business within Broward County and is
non-regulatory in nature. You must meet all County and/or Municipality planning
WHEN VALIDATED and zoning requirements. This Business Tax Receipt must be transferred when
the business is sold, business name has changed or you have moved the

huirinane inaatinn Thie racaint dane nat indicnia Haat Hha hosmanne e lnaal A dhat



SAFETY
MANUAL

Section P

>»

e~ ;
I % environmental

Note: Entire Safety/Health/Training Program is
on file in Port Business Administration.



FCC Environmental
Safety Manual

March 2008—’

Part One

SN RLN =

Part Two

ook

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Health Safety and Environmental Compliance
Employee Safety Handbook

Confined Space Entry

Emergency Response and Contingency Plan
Lockout Tagout

Hearing Conservation

Respiratory Protection

Emergency action and Fire Prevention
Bloodborne Pathogens

Hazard Communication

Compressed Gas Cylinders and Compresses Air
Contractor Safety

Footwear Policy

Hot Water Policy

Portable Ladders

Fall Protection

Fleet Safety

Electrical Safety

Hand Tools

Housekeeping and Sanitation
Personal Protective Equipment
Power Tools

Scaffold Safety

Process Safety Management



Section P.2

DRUG AND ALCOHOL FREE WORKPLACE

—

— o—
— — —

Our Company recognizes the importance of maintaining a safe, productive and efficient work
environment for its employees, stakeholders and any person conducting business for andfor on
behalf of the Company. The use and abuse of alcohol, drugs and/or controlled substances can
impair the ability to perform job responsibilities and also can result in the potential for accidents
on-duty and other failures that may pose serious safety and health risks to employees, co-
workers, customers and the general public.

To demonstrate its commitment to a work environment free of the hazards associated with the
use and misuse of drugs and alcohol, we have established this policy. Employees and/or any
person conducting business for and/or on behalf of the Company are required to comply with all
aspects of this policy, applicable laws and customer contractual obligations as a condition of
employment, or continued employment, with us. Any person who violates this policy will be
prohibited from conducting business for and/or on behalf of the Company.

To comply with U.S. Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA) regulations (48 CFR
Parts 40 and 382), we have implemented and administer a controlled substances and alcohol
testing program for ail Commercial Driver's License (CDL) drivers who operate Commercial
Motor Vehicles (CMV) for Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc. dba FCC Environmental and
International Petroleum Corporaticn of Delaware (hereinafter collectively referred to as FCC).

The use, possession, transfer, sale, purchase, manufacture, distribution, dispensation,
solicitation or being under the influence of any controlled substance, drug or other intoxicant,
including alcohol, at any time while on Company premises, or when performing any Company
business, including while driving Company-provided vehicles, is prohibited. The only exceptions
to this rule are:

* individuals may use legal over-the-counter medications or prescription drugs while at
work stricily in accordance with the product instructions or a physician’s prescription
provided, however, that the use of such substances does not adversely affect the
individua!'s ability to perform his or her job, or to do so in a safe manner; and

« alcochol may be consumed within reason as part of an authorized Company social
event, as specified below.

DEFINITIONS

ADULTERATED SPECIMEN

“Adulterated specimen” means a specimen that contains a substance that is not expected to be
present in human urine or a substance expected to be present but that is at a concentration that
it is not consistent with human urine.

ALCOHOL

“Alcohol” means the intoxicating agent in beverage alcohol, ethyl alcohol or other low molecular
weight alcohol, including methyl and isopropyl alcohol. “Alcohol use” means the consumption of

July 1, 2008



FCC - Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace

any beverage, mixture or preparation, including any medication, coniaining alcchol. The
Company recognizes that alcohol is a legal substance that is regulated in terms of allowable
levels of use by the U.S. Department of Transportation and state departments of moter vehicles.

COMMERGCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE

A “Commercial Motar Vehicle” (CMV) for the purpose of controlled substance, drug and alcohol
testing means a motor vehicle or a combination of motor vehicles used in commerce to
transport passengers or property if the motor vehicle:

1) has a (manufacturer's) gross combination weight of 26,001 pounds or more
inclusive of a towed unit with a gross vehicle weight rating of 10,001 pounds or
more; or

2) has a (manufacturer's) gross vehicle weight rating of 26,001 pounds or more; or

3) is designed to transport 16 or more passengers, including the driver; or

4) is of any size or weight that is used in the transportation of materials found to be

hazardous for the purpose of the U.S. Hazardous Materials Transportation Act
{49 C.F.R. Part 172, Sub-part F), and that require the motor vehicle to be
placarded under the Mazardous Material Regulations.

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

The term “controlled substance” has the meaning set forth in 21 U.S.C. Section 802(6) and
includes all substances listed on Schedules | through V of 21 C.F.R. §1308 {§1308.11 through
§1308.15), as they may be amended from time to time.

DILUTE SPECIMEN

"Dilute specimen” means a specimen with creatinine and specific gravity values that are lower
than expected for human urine. The results of a dilute specimen are either a “positive dilute” or
a "negative dilute”. (See "DRUG {CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES) AND ALCOHOL TESTING
OF EMPLOYEES AND OTHERS")

DRIVERS

« DOT {CDL) DRIVER

A "DOT (CDL) Driver” means any person who is subject to the Commercial Driver's License
(CDL) requirements and who operates a CMV for and/or on behalf of the Company. For
purposes of this policy, the term “any person” includes but is not limited to: any and all
employees who are employed by us, whether paid or unpaid; consultants; owner-operators and
their employees; and independent contractors and their employees. The term “any person” also
includes any individual, authorized or not authorized, while operating a CMV vehicle for and/or
on behalif of the Company.

A DOT (CDL) Driver is subject to all applicable alcohol and controlled substance testing
requirements established by the U.S. Department of Transportation, other authorized regulatory
agencies and this policy.

Version 1
Effective: July 1, 2008 -2-



FCC - Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace
— = ———— —— — — — _ — |

+  NON-DOT DRIVER

A “non-DOT Driver” means any employee who operates a Company vehicle (including a forklift)
in the normal everyday course of his/her position (e.g., field service technician, sales
representative, etc.).

+ SAFETY SENSITIVE FUNCTIONS OF DOT (CDL) DRIVERS

“Safety sensitive functions of DOT (CDL) Drivers” means o any of those on-duty functions
(published in 49 C.F.R. §382.107) listed below:

1) All time spent waiting at a carrier or shipper plant, terminal, facility or other property io be
dispatched, unless the DOT (CDL) Driver has been relieved from duty by the Company;

2) All time spent inspecting equipment as required by the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Regulations or otherwise inspecting, servicing or conditioning any CMV at any time;

3} All time spent at the driving controls of a CMV in operation;

4) All time, other than driving time, spent on or in a CMV (except for time spent resting in
the sleeper berth);

5) All time spent loading or unloading a CMV, supervising, or assisting in the loading or
unloading, attending a vehicle being loaded or unloaded, remaining in readiness to
operate the vehicle or in giving or receiving receipts for shipments loaded or unloaded,

8) All time spent performing the DOT (CDL) Driver's requirements associated with an
accident;

7) All time spent repairing, obtaining assistance or remaining in attendance upon a disabled
vehicle.

ILLEGAL DRUG

“lilegal drug” means any controlled substance (including the presence of their metabolites) of
which the sale, possession or use is prohibited under state or federal law. lllegal drugs include,
but are not limited to: marijuana, cocaine, opiates, phencyclidine (PCP), barbiturates,
methamphetamines, amphetamines, methaqualone, benzodiazepines, propoxyphene and their
metabolites; prescription medications not legally obtained or not being used in the manner,
combination or quantity prescribed; legal over-the-counter medications used other than as
directed by the package instructions or as directed by a physician; so-called designer, look-alike
or synthetic drugs, and solvents, glue, inhalants or patches used as an intoxicant, even if the
possession of such substances are not specifically prohibited by applicable law.

LEGAL DRUG

“L.egal drug” means prescription medications and over-the-counter medications that have been
legally obtained and are being used only in the manner, combination or quantity for which they
were prescribed or manufactured.

Version 1
Effective: July 1, 2008 -3



FCC — Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace

MRO {(Medical Review Officer)

A “Medical Review Officer” (MRQO) is a qualified physician who is employed by the Company’s
third-party drug testing administrator and reviews testing results. The MRO has the autherity to
contact an employee or any person who has been tested on behalf of the Company to inquire
regarding the results of specimen testing and to render a determination of the test result.

REFUSAL TO TEST

A “Refusal to Test” situation exists when a person:

{1) Has failed to appear for any test within a reasonable time, as determined by the Company,
after being directed to do so by the Company. This includes failure of a person fo appear for
a test when notified by a consortium/third-party administrator.

(2) Has failed to remain af the testing site until the testing process is complete.

(3) Has failed to provide a urine specimen for any drug test that is required by DOT regulations.

{4} In the case of a directly observed or monitored collection in a drug test, has failed to permit
the observation or monitoring of his/her provision of a specimen.

(5) Has failed to provide a sufficient amount of urine or breath when directed, and it has been
determined, through a required medical evaluation, that there was no adequate medical
explanation for the failure.

(6) Has failed or declined to take a second test that the Company or the collector has directed
him/her to take.

{(7) Has failed to undergo a medical examination or evaluation, as directed by the MRO as part
of the verification process, or as directed by the designated Company representative as part
of the “shy bladder” or “inahility to provide a breath specimen” procedures or

{8) Has failed to cooperate with any testing procedure.

SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROFESS|ONAL

A "“Substance Abuse Professional” (SAP) means a qualified physician, psychologist, social
worker, employee assistance professional or drug and alcchol counselor.  Information about
SAPs will be provided to an employee who viclates this policy so that an employee may seek
assistance for help with his/her substance abuse/alcohol problems. All arrangements for the
services of a SAP (including payment for same) are the responsibility of the employee.

SUBSTITUTED SPECIMEN

A "Substituted specimen” means a specimen with creatinine and specific gravity values that are
so diminished that they are not consistent with human urine.

UNDER THE INFLUENCE

“Under the influence” means that an employee is affected by a drug or alcohol, or any
combination of drugs and/or alcohol, in any detectable manner. The symptoms of influence are
not limited to those consistent with misbehavior, or to obvious impairment of physical or mental
ability, such as slurred speech or difficulty in maintaining balance.

Under the influence of alcohol includes a breath alcohol concentration (BAC) of 0.02 percent or
higher.

Version 1
Effective: July 1, 2008 -4



FCC - Drug and Alcchol Free Workplace
— _ ——  ——  — — — ]

POSSESSION OR USE QF DRUGS OR ALCOHOL

Use of illegal drugs on or off duty, on or off Company premises is prohibited. Off-duty use of
alcohol is prohibited to the extent that such use adversely affects the Company’s legitimate
interests or the potential ability of an employee to safely and efficiently perform his/her job
duties. This includes the possession or use of illegal drugs and being under the influence of
alcohol while driving a Company vehicle during off-duty hours.

The unauthorized possession, use or being under the influence of alcohol while on Company
premises at any time, whether during work hours or non-work hours, including meal and break
periods, andf/or when performing any Company business, including when driving vehicles, is
prohibited. Reporting to work or remaining at work with a breath alcohol concentration of 0.02
percent or higher is also prohibited. The exception to this rule is the possession or use of
alcoho! as part of an authorized Company-sponsored function or activity, provided that such use
is in moderation and does not result in an employee being “under the influence” of alcohol. A
DOT (CDL) Driver or non-DOT Driver may not perform any safety-sensitive function within four
(4) hours of ingesting alcohol regardless of hisfher breath alcohol concentration.

The use, possession, transfer, sale, purchase, manufacture, distribution, dispensation,
solicitation or being under the influence of any illegal drug while on Company premises at any
time, whether during work hours or non-work hours, including meal and break periods, and/or
when performing any Company business, including when driving vehicles, is prohibited.
Reporting to work or remaining at work while under the influence of an illegal drug is also
prohibited.

We recognize that employees may need to use legal drugs from time to time for medical
reasons, The possession or use of legal drugs while on Company premises, during work hours
and/or when performing any Company business, including when driving vehicles, is permitted,
provided such use or influence does not affect the safety of an employee, co-workers,
customers or the public, an employee's job performance or the safe or efficient operation of
Company facilities, equipment and vehicles.

An employee using a legal drug has an obligation to inquire and determine whether the legal
drug he/she is taking may or will affect his/her ability to safely and efficiently perform job duties.
If an employee is using a legal drug at the direction of a physician, dentist or other licensed
practitioner, an employee is required to obtain a written statement of any work-related
restrictions. Any such restrictions must be reported to histher supervisor prior to reporting to
work while using any legal drug. An employee may continue to work while using a legal drug
provided that the Company determines that an employee does not pose a threat to his/her own
safety or the safety of co-workers, customers or the public, or that an employee’s job
performance will not significantly be affected by the legal drug. Otherwise, an employee may be
required to take a leave of absence or comply with other appropriate action as determined by
the Company.

APPLICANT AND EMPLOYEE OBLIGATIONS

As a condition of employment or continued employment with the Company, all Company
employees and job applicants must abide by the terms of this policy. Any violation of this policy
will result in immediate disciplinary action, up to and including unpaid suspension and/or
immediate termination of employment or denial of employment, subject to applicable law.

Version 1
Effective: July 1, 2008 -5-



FCC - Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace

All current employees subject to this policy will have indicated their consent,
acknowledgment and authorization for alcohol and drug testing by affixing their
signature to the receipt included in this Policy. All job applicants subject to this policy
will have indicated their consent, acknowiedgment and authcrization for alcoho! and
drug testing by affixing their signature to the Company’s application for employment.

As mandated by the U.S. Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, employees must report any
conviction under a criminai drug statute for violations occurring on or off Company premises
while conducting Company business. A report of a conviction must be made within five (5) days
after the conviction.

Any employee who is cited for driving under the influence of drugs or alcohol while operating a
Company wvehicle, including both on-duty or off-duty use of a Company vehicle, must
immediately advise his/fher supervisor of that fact. Employees who drive as part of their job
duties for the Company must also advise his/her supervisor no later than the next business day
if they are cited for driving under the influence of drugs or alcohol while driving their own vehicle
during either on-duty or off-duty hours.

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE

We are willing to provide, and strongly encourages individuals to seek assistance for drug or
alcohol problems. Our Employee Assistance Program (EAP) is available through CIGNA
Behavioral Health to assist employees in getting such help. However, each individual has the
responsibility to seek assistance before alcohol or drug problems lead to problems or violations
of this policy. The EAP may be contacted at the following telephone number 24 hours a day,
seven days a week, 365 days a year: 1-877-622-4327.

An employee's voluntary decision to seek assistance in advance from the EAP will not be used
as the basis for disciplinary action. On the other hand, using the EAP will neither lessen nor
prevent the imposition of disciplinary action where an individual has violated this policy and
where the Company learns of that violation from sources other than the EAP.

An employee may be required to submit to a substance abuse evaluation by our EAP and follow
the recommendations of the Substance Abuse Professional. The employee will further be
required to sign a release to ensure compliance with the EAP for attendance and follow-through
with recommendations.

An employee who is terminated due to violation of this policy will be advised of the availability of
EAP assistance and/or other assistance in the evaluation and treatment of substance abuse.

ENFORCEMENT

Employees are expected to cooperate with the Company in the investigation of possible
violations of this policy. Accordingly, employees must report to their supervisor, the local HR
Representative or other management personnel any known or suspected violations.

The Company reserves the right to utilize other means consistent with sound business practices
to determine violations of this policy, including, but not limited to, searches of employee and
Company.

Version 1 :
Effective: July 1, 2008 -6 -



FCC — Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace

DISCIPLINARY ACTION

Violation of this policy will result in immediate disciplinary action, up to and including unpaid
suspension and/or immediate termination of employment, even if an employee has voluntarily
engaged in substance abuse counseling and rehabilitation prior to the incident of violation, as
follows:

» A verified positive drug (controlled substance) test will result in immediate termination of
employment or, in the case of an application, denial of employment.

+ Any person who is tested under the provisions of this policy and who is found to have a
breath alcohol concentration (BAC) of 0.02 percent or higher, but less than the greater of
0.08 percent and the maximum BAC permitted by applicable state law, will be relieved from
duty, suspended and required to seek assistance and evaluation through our EAP. The
person will not be permitted to return to work until released by the SAP and has a test result
with a BAC of less than 0.02 percent. A person who is found to have a BAC of 0.02 percent
or higher on subsequent alcohol test(s) conducted under this policy will be terminated.

s Any person who is tested under the provisions of this policy and who is found to have a BAC
that equals or exceeds the greater of 0.08 percent and the maximum BAC permitted by
applicable state law will be immediately terminated.

« Any DOT (CDL) Driver who is tested under the provisions of this policy and who is found fo
have a BAC of 0.02 percent or higher, but less than 0.04 percent, will be relieved from duty,
suspended and required to seek assistance and evaluation through our EAP. The DOT
(CDL) Driver will not be permitted to return to work untii released by the SAP and has a test
result with a BAC of less than 0.02 percent. A DOT {CDL) Driver who is found to have a
BAC of 0.02 percent or higher on subsequent alcohol test{s) conducted under this policy will
be terminated.

e Any DOT (CDL) Priver who is tested under the provisions of this policy and who is found to
have a BAC that equals or exceeds 0.04 percent will be immediately terminated.

* Any person, including a DOT (CDL) driver and non-DOT driver, directed to take a drug
(controlled substance) and/or alcohol test based on reasonable suspicion will be relieved
from duty, transported by FCC to the testing site and will be suspended pending the
Company's receipt of test results. If the test result is negative, {the person will receive back
pay in an amount equal to any wages lost while suspended. A positive test result indicating
the prohibited use of drugs or alcohol will result in disciplinary action up to and including
immediate termination.

Even if a person has voluntarily engaged in substance abuse counseling and rehabilitation prior
to the incident of violation, following the recommendations of the SAP will be required as a
condition of employment and will not stand alone to prevent the imposition of disciplinary action,
including termination.

Any employee who has been terminated for a violation of this policy may seek re-employment
with the Company no sooner than six (6) months following termination of employment,
However, the Company is under no obligation to re-employ the former employee. The Company
may fequire documentation that the applicant has been evaluated by a SAP and successfully

Version 1
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completed rehabilitation. The former employee is subject to the same pre-employment drug
testing required of all job applicants.

The Company may also report persons in violation of this policy to law enforcement authorities,
if we in our scole discretion deem it necessary, useful or appropriate to do so andfor in
accordance with applicable law.

Any person or visitor found in violation of this policy may be refused entry to, or be removed and
barred from, Company premises. Such persons may be reported to law enforcement authorities
if the Company in its sole discretion deems it necessary, useful or appropriate te do so and/or in
accordance with applicable law.

DRUG (CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES) TESTING OF APPLICANTS

To ensure a safe, productive, efficient and substance-free workplace, we require drug
(controlled substances) screening tests for job applicants prior to commencing employment and,
as specified below, subject to applicable laws or customer contract requirements.

All job applicants who have been given a conditional offer of employment will be required to
undergo a drug test prior to beginning employment with the Company. The pre-employment
drug test is required to be completed within five (5) working days from the date of offer.

A positive test result, a positive dilute test result or a refusal to test determination will result in
the revocation of any job offer that has been extended to such job applicant. Applicants may
reapply for employment no sooner than six (6) moenths after the date of the failed drug fest. The
Company may require documentation that the Applicant has been evaluated by a Substance
Abuse Professional and successfully completed rehabilitation. The applicant will be required to
pass another drug test as a condition of employment.

Applicants for CDL positions are required to sign a release authorization to permit the Company
to abtain prior controlled substance and alcohol abuse violations of DOT rules. FCC will contact
previous employers for whom the driver applicant worked during the past two (2) years.

DRUG (CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES]) AND ALCCHOL TESTING OF EMPLOYEES AND
OTHERS

All employees are subject to any and all of the following types of controlled substance and
alcohol testing, as set forth below, subject to applicable law or customer contract requirements:
reascnable suspicion; random; post-vehicular accident; return-to-duty; confirmation; and follow-
up. Controlled substance and alcohol testing will be conducted during, immediately following or
immediately prior to the individua! performing work for the Company.

A. Reasonable Suspicion Testing

Where the Company has reasonable suspicion that a person is using or is under the influence
of drugs or alcohol in violation of this policy, the person will be required to take a drug and/or
alcohol test within two (2) hours following the abservation. If a reasonable suspicion test is not
administered within two (2) hours following the observation, the supervisor will prepare and
maintain a file record stating the reason why the test was not administered promptly. If the
alcohol test is not administered within eight (8) hours, no further attempt will be made to
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administer the test; but the supervisor will prepare and maintain a file record of the observation
and statement of why the test was not administered promptly.

Additionally, a description of the employee’s conduct or other factors giving rise to the
reasonable cause determination must be prepared and signed by a witness as soon as possible
within 24 hours of the observed behavior, or before the results of the drug test are released,
whichever is earlier.

After a reasonable-suspicion determination has been made, the employee may not perform any
safety-sensitive function(s) until a BAC of less than 0.02 percent is received and a negative drug
{controlled substance) test is confirmed.

The following is a non-exhaustive list of observed symptoms, as compared to the employee’s
“‘normal” behaviar, and evidence that may be utilized in determining whether there is reasonable
suspicion sufficient to require an employee to submit to drug and/or alcohol testing:

» Sudden mood or aftitude changes, such as depression, laughter, irritability, panic,

hallucinations, confusion, inattentiveness, aggressive behavior, unexplained burst or lack of

energy and other changes that are different from the employee's normal mood and attitude,

especially if observed after breaks, meal periods or other occasions when the employee

may have had an opportunity to use drugs or alcohol;

Slurred speech, rapid speech, talkativeness;

Hyper-body movements, twitching, poor muscular contro! or motor coordination;

Runny nose, sniffles, itchy nose, white powder around nose;

Bloodshot or watery eyes, dilated or constricted pupils, pupils that do not respond to

changes in light, blank stare, rapid and involuntary eye movement;

» Needle marks and tracks on the body;

» Smell of alcohol, marijuana or solvents;

* Presence of drug paraphernalia, such as small pieces of foil or folded paper, safety razor
blade, cigarette papers and remnants, pipes, alligator clips or hemostats;

« Observations of chronic or withdrawal effects of drugs or alcohol,

» Statements of personal observations by co-warkers and other persons; or

s Following an industrial accident, which will prompt further investigation for reasonable
suspicion.

Some of the above symptoms and evidence are not necessarily sufficient by themselves. The
Company's decision of reasonable suspicion will be based on all of the surrounding
circumstances.

The determination whether reasonable suspicion exists in a particular situation shall be made by
the highest-ranking supervisor or Company official on site, in conjunction with Human
Resources.

B. Random Testing

All DOT (CDL) Drivers will be randomly selected for unannounced random drug and/or alcohol
testing. All non-DOT Drivers will be randomly selected for unannounced random drug testing.
There is no random alcohol testing of non-DOT Drivers. Selection will be made by a
scientifically valid method, using computerized random number generation that is matched with
individuals' employee identification numbers. Each person will have an equal chance of being
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tested each time random selections are made. Employees or other persons selected for testing
will be notified by their supervisor or HR Representative on the day they are to be tested
immediately prior to being tested. The person selected must proceed to the testing facility
immediately upon notification of hisfher selection. A person'’s failure to report to the collection
site or other refusal to submit to testing, or a positive test result, will be grounds for (1) in the
case of an employee, disciplinary action up to and including termination of employment, and (2)
in the case of other persons, corrective action up to a prohibition against performing work for
and on behalf of FCC.

For DOT (CDL) Drivers and non-DOT Drivers, tests will be conducted at a rate per year as
specified by the U. S. Department of Transportation, other regulatory agency or as determined
by the Company. The average number of DOT (CDL) Driver positions will be used when
calculating the number of tests required. Any driver may be tested once a year, more than once
a year or not at all due to the random selection process.

A DOT (CDL) Driver will be randomly tested for alcohol while the Driver is performing safety-
sensitive functions, just before the driver is to perform safety-sensitive functions or just after the
driver has ceased performing safety-sensitive functions.

In the event an employee is selected for a randoem test and is on vacation, leave of absence or
temporary layoff during the entire testing period {month, quarter, etc.), he/she will not be
required to undergo the test.

C. Post-Vehicular Accident Testing DOT (CDL) and Non-DOT Drivers

A post-vehicular accident alcohol and controlled substance test is required when there is
reasonable suspicion to believe a driver has viclated the provisions of this policy and, for DOT
(CDL) Drivers, as further conditioned below.

Nothing in this policy should be construed as authorizing or requiring the delay of necessary
medical attention for injured drivers or other persens following an accident. Also, the DOT
(CDL) Driver or non-DOT Driver is not prohibited from leaving the scene of an accident for the
period necessary to obtain assistance in responding to the accident or to obtain necessary
emergency medical care.

The results of a urine test for the use of controlled substances or a breath alcohol test that is
conducted by local, state or federal officials having independent authority for the test will be
considered to meet the requirements of this policy, provided such test results are obtained by
the Company.

Any perscn subject to the Commercial Driver's License (CDL) requirements who is invelved in
an accident while operating a CMV for and on behalf of the Company is subject to post-
vehicutar accident alcohol and controlled substance testing under the following conditions:

1. if the accident involved the loss of human life; or

2. The DOT (CDL} Driver receives a citation or is likely to receive a citation for a moving
traffic viclation arising from the accident, and there was bodily injury to any person who,
as a result of the injury, immediately receives medical treatment away from the scene of
the accident; or

3. The DOT (CDL) Driver receives a citation or is likely to receive a citation for a moving
traffic violation arising from the accident, and any vehicle involved in the accident is
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towed or transported from the scene of the accident as a result of the damage incurred
in the accident.

With Regard to Post-Vehicular Accident Alcohol Tests

1, If the driver has not undergone an alcchol test within two (2) hours after the accident, the
driver's supervisor will write and keep on file a report detailing why no test was promptly
administered and take all necessary action to accomplish the test.

2. If the driver has not undergone an alcohol test within eight (8) hours after the accident,
the driver's supervisor will write and keep on file the report described above and shall
cease efforts to require a post-vehicular accident alcohol test.

3. A driver who is subject to post-vehicular accident testing must be available far an alcohol
test, or the Company will consider the driver to have refused to undergo testing. The
driver must not consume any alcohol during the eight (8) hours immediately following the
accident or until after he/she has undergone an alcohol test, and then only if off duty.

With Regard To Post-Vehicular Accident Drug Tests and Controlled Substance Tests

If a post-vehicular accident controlled substance test is required, the DOT (CDL) Driver or non-
DOT Driver must be tested as soon as possible and within 32 hours following the accident. If a
DOT (CDL) Driver or non-DOT Driver has not submitted to a controlled substance test within 32
hours following the accident, the driver's supervisor will cease attempts to administer a
controlled substances test and prepare and maintain a file record stating the reasons the test
was not promptly administered.

A driver subject to post-vehicular accident testing shall remain readily available for such testing
or may be deemed by FCC to have refused to submit fo testing.

D. Return-to-Duty Testing

Return-to-duty testing refers to breath alcohol and drug (controlled substance) testing
conducted after a DOT (CDL) Driver or non-DOT Driver has engaged in prohibited conduct
under this policy and completed any counseling prescribed by a SAP.

Prior to returning to duty, a driver must undergo a return-to-duty alcchol test with a result
indicating a BAC of less than 0.02 percent.

Prior to returning fo duty, a driver must undergo a return-to-duty controlled substances test with
a result indicating a verified negative result for controlled substances use.

E. Follow-Up Testing

For a DOT (CDL) Driver, unannounced, follow-up breath alcohol testing and/or centrolled
substances testing must be given at least six (6) times within the first 12 months following return
to duty and may continue up to 60 months following his/her return to duty. The number of tests,
whether for both drugs and alcohol, and the duration of follow-up tests are determined by the
SAP. Follow-up testing for alcohol will be performed when the DOT (CDL) Driver is performing
safety-sensitive functions or immediately prior to performing or immediately after performing
safety-sensitive functions.
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For a non-DOT Driver, unannounced, follow-up breath alcohol testing and/or controlled
substances testing may be given up to six (6) times within the first 12 months following return to
duty and may continue up to two (2} years following his/her return to duty. Follow-up testing for
alcohol will be performed when the non-DOT Driver is performing safety-sensitive functions or
immediately prior to performing or immediately after performing safety-sensitive functions.

All other persons found in violation of this policy may be subject to unannounced, follow-up
testing at any time for a period not to exceed two (2) years. The frequency and number of
follow-up tests conducted will be at the sole discretion of the Company.

REFUSAL TO UNDERGO TESTING

Cooperation and compliance with all terms of this policy is a condition of employment or
continued employment with the Company. Accordingly, if an employee refuses to undergo a
drug or alcohol test, he/she will be deemed to have engaged in prohibited conduct and be
subject to immediate termination. Any employee who fails to report for a drug or alcohol test
within two (2) hours of being directed to report for such a test will be cansidered to have refused
to take a test. Further, any employee who tampers with specimens or test results, otherwise
interferes with the testing process or engages in conduct defined as “refusal to test” in the
Definitions section of this policy will be subject to immediate termination of employment.

Jab applicants who engage in similar conduct will not be hired.

TEST PROCEDURES

A. Drugs For Which the Company Will Test

The principal drugs for which the Company will test include marijuana, cocaine, opiates,
phencyclidine (PCP), methamphetamine and amphetamine. We reserve the right to test for all
illegal drugs.

B. Costs of Testing

The Company will pay the cost of all required drug and alcohol tests. If an individual chooses to
have hisfher split specimen tested, as provided below, the individual will be responsible for al!
costs of any split specimen testing. We will reimburse the cost of a split specimen analysis if
the result fails to confirm the primary specimen findings.

For current employees, all time spent while undergoing a drug or alcohol test will be
compensated as regular work time. Whenever appropriaie, the Company will arrange for
transportation to and from the specimen collection site. Job applicants will not be paid for time
spent while undergoing a pre-employment drug test.

C. Testing Laboratories

All specimen analyses will occur at a |laboratory selected by the Company or the third-party
administrator and certified by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.
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D. Specimen Collection Procedures

individuals will be informed by their supervisor or HR Representative of the requirement that
they undergo drug andfor alcohol testing. The supervisor or HR Representative will direct the
individual to the designated specimen collection site. The employee will be required to show
photo identification upon arrival at the test site.

All urine specimens will be collected in accordance with DOT Part 40 procedures. [ndividual
dignity and privacy, both visually and aurally, will be afforded to the extent practicable.
Appropriate safeguards will be maintained to prevent substitution, dilution, tampering or
interference with the collection or testing of valid samples. Individuals will be required to empty
their pockets, Additional measures designed to promote security and proper identification of
samples will also be followed, including labeling samples and using chain of custody forms.
Split samples will be collected for all employees.

An individual will be required to provide a specimen under direct observation by a same gender
collector when: the individual engages in conduct that suggests hefshe may have adulterated
or substituted the specimen; previous tests have been cancelled due to invalid results; or the
split specimen cannot be tested.

If an individual does not provide a sufficient amount of urine to permit a drug test (45 ml), he/she
will be given the opportunity drink up to 40 ounces of fluid over a period of three (3} hours and
provide a new specimen. If a sufficient specimen is still not provided, the employee will be
referred to a physician for examination and evaluation.

Alcohol testing will be administered by a Breath Alcohol Technician (BAT) trained to utilize an
Evidential Breath Testing device (EBT) that conforms to DOT requirements. A quality
assurance plan developed by the manufacturer to ensure proper calibration shall be followed.
The BAT shall use procedures outlined in Part 40 and shall report the test resulis to the
individual and the Company-designated representative.

E. Medical Review Officer Procedure

All individuals whose test resulfs are confirmed to be positive, substituted, adulterated or invalid
will be so notified by the Medical Review Officer (MRQ). Upon receiving notice of the test result,
the individual will be given the opportunity to explain o the MRO any medical reasons that
would account for the |aboratory findings.

If the individual chooses to take advantage of this option, hefshe must do so within 72 hours of
receiving notice from the MRO of the confirmed positive test result. The MRO will consider the
individual's explanation and, if the individual's explanation is acceptable to the MRO, the
positive test result will be reported as a verified negative. If an adulterated, substituted or invalid
result is determined to be caused by medication or a medical condition, the MRO will cancel the
test. If the MRO determines that the individual's explanation is not satisfactory, the test result
will be reported as a verified positive or a refusal to test. Individuals are required to contact the
MRO as directed and may be required to undergo a physical examination as part of the MRO
process. The MRO will disclose medical information if there is a safety risk or the individual
may be medically unqualified under applicable laws and regulations (e.g. insulin dependent
diabetic).

Version 1
Effective: July 1, 2008 -13 -



FCC - Drug and Alcchol Free Workplace

F. Right to Split Specimen Analysis

Urine specimens collected for drug testing are divided into two containers, each of which are
labeled, sealed and initialed by the tested individual. This split sample permits the same urine
specimen to be re-confirmed at a second DHHS laboratory, if necessary.

If the primary specimen is verified as positive, adulterated or substituted, the employee or
applicant is entitled to request analysis of the split sample. The individual's request for testing
of the split sample must be made within 72 hours of receiving notice of the test results. The
employee or applicant must pay for the analysis of the split sample.

Splif-sample testing must be conducted at a different laboratory but will be conducted according
to government testing specifications at a DHHS-approved laboratory. The results of the split
specimen are final and will supersede the primary specimen {est results on all records.

The employee will be suspended until the final results of the split-sample analysis are received
from the MRO. If the split specimen fails to re-confirm the original result, the employee will be
reinstated with full pay. If the split specimen re-confirms the original result, the employee will be
subject to immediate termination from emptoyment. If the split specimen cannot be tested, the
employee will be required to undergo another drug test collected under direct observation.

G. Confirmation Testing

To ensure drug test results are accurate, any initial drug screening test which indicates the
presence of drugs or their metaholites above cut-off levels will be confirmed by re-testing the
specimen using an alternative gas chromatography-mass spectrometry method (or its
equivalent) to ensure reliability and accuracy of test results. The testing laboratory will report
test results to the MRO.

Any initial alcohol test that indicates a BAC of 0.02 percent or higher will be confirmed by a
second test not less than 15 minutes, nor more than 30 minutes, after the original test. The
confirmation result is the final result and will be reported by the testing facility to the Company.

In the event of a positive dilute drug test result, no additional confirmation testing will be done.
However, in the case of a negative dilute drug test result, the employee will be immediately
directed to re-test. A confirmation negative dilute will be considered a negative drug test result
and therefore will not require any further action.

CONFIDENTIALITY

All information gathered or disclosed during the testing process will be kept confidential to the
extent possible. No references to an employee’s rehabilitation, medical conditions or disabilities
will be placed in an employee’'s personnel record. However, pursuant to the U.S. Drug-Free
Workplace Act of 1988 or other applicable law, the Company will notify appropriate agencies of
any employee's conviction for violating a criminal drug statute in the workplace within ten (10)
days of receiving notification of such conviction. Drug and alcohol testing information cn CDL
employees will be disclosed to applicable agencies and/or individuals, including subsequent
employers, as required by DOT regulations.

An employee should disclose relevant and necessary information about medical conditions or
legal drug use only with medical professionals involved directly in the testing procedure. Such
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information should not be disclosed to Company supervisors or other personnel, except as may
be necessary concerning reasonable accommodation for a disability or potential emergency
medical treatment.

Information gathered or disclosed during the testing process concerning an individual employee
will be disclosed only on a need-to-know basis, such as to supervisors or other personnel
involved in the decision to discipline the employee or in the implementation of that discipline.
This confidential information will not be disclosed to any other party without the written consent
of the employee, except pursuant to an administrative or legal procedure or process or to the
extent permitted or required by law.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

The Company will, from time to time, conduct drug awareness training sessicns for its
employees and supervisors, which will focus on details of this policy and its administration.

To comply with the U.S. Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA) regulation 49
CFR 382.6803, all supervisors of drivers of commercial motor vehicles are required to complete
at least 60 minutes of training on alcohol misuse and at least 60 minutes of fraining on
controlled substances use prior to assuming supervisory duties.
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DRUG AND ALCOHOL FREE WORKPLACE POLICY

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF UNDERSTANDING

| hereby acknowledge that | have been provided a copy of the Company Drug and Alcohol Free
Workplace Policy. | acknowledge that | have read and understand the policy. | understand that
disciplinary action, up to and including termination, will result if | violate this Policy.

| RELEASE AND AGREE TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COMPANY, ITS
OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, AND INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS, FROM ANY
LIABILITY TO ME BASED ON ANY SEARCH OR DRUG OR ALCOHOL SCREENING
PROCESS UNDERTAKEN PURSUANT TO THIS POLICY, THE RESULTS OF THE SEARCH
OR PROCESS, OR ACTIONS TAKEN BASED ON THOSE RESULTS. THIS RELEASE
INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, LIABILITY BASED ON NEGLIGENCE.

| understand that this Acknowledgment and Release becomes effective on the date it is
signed and will continue to he effective unless revoked in writing and delivered to a Human
Resources Representative.

EMPLOYEE NAME (PRINT):
EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: DATE:
NOTE: Please return your completed Acknowledgement of Understanding Form to your

Human Resources Representative for inclusion in your personnel file,
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FCC Environmental, LLC

Summary of Environmental Violations

Issuer: Broward County Environmental Protection and Growth Management Department
Pollution Prevention, Remediation and Air Quality Division

1. Warning Notice WRN09-0548 (previously disclosed at 10/9/12 public hearing for initial franchise)
(issued to former name Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.)

Issue Date: 11/06/09

Violation Date: 10/05/09 {Pompano Beach, FL)

Completed Date: 2/13/10. No fine. Closed.

Nature of violation: Failure to construct and operate a surface water management system in accordance
with approved plans, in viclation of the company's Surface Water License; failure to submit complete
certified record drawings and certification by an enginger that the surface water management system was
constructed as licensed, operating aboveground storage tanks that exhibit corrosion, with a potential
result of a discharge of hazardous materials (petroleum products); allowing the discharge of hazardous
materials to the storm drains and surface soils of their property.

Corrective action: See list of corrective actions, which included repair/maintenance of all aboveground
storage tanks to prevent further occurrences that could result in a discharge of hazardous materials.

2. Warning Notice WRN10-0426 (previously disclosed at 10/9/12 public hearing for initial franchise)
Issue Date: 10/13/10

Violation Date: 09/30/10 (Pompano Beach, FL Facility)

Completed Date: 5/2/11. No fine. Closed.

Nature of violation: Failure to submit a Site Assessment Report Addendum by the established due date of
09/30/10.

Corrective action: Site Assessment Report Addendum submitted.

Issuer: Broward County Environmental Protection and Growth Management Department
Water and Wastewater Operations Division

3. NOV #13-0027

Date of Issue: 4/20/13

Date of violation: 3/5/13

Nature of violation: Discharge of wastewater which exceeded local pollutant limits established by the
County (for phosphorus).

Penalty: $14.00. Paid.

4. NOV #13-0028

Date of Issue: 4/20/13

Date of violation: 3/5/13

Nature of violation: Discharge of wastewater which exceeded local pollutant limits established by the
County (for TTO - total chlorinated phenols)

Penalty: $27.40. Paid. {This NOV later rescinded by Water and Wastewater Operations Division.)

5. NOV #13-0025

Date of Issue: 4/2/13

Date of violation: 3/16/13

Nature of violation: Failure to provide self-monitoring report due on 3/15/13, which was not received by
the due date. Report was submitted by FCC. No penalty.
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Water and Wastewater Division (Cont.)

Sa. NOV #13-0035

Date of Issue: 5/3/13

Date of violation: 4/4/13

Nature of Violation: Discharge of wastewater which exceeded local pollutant limits established by the
County (for phosphorus).

Fenalty: $122.00. Paid.

5h. NOV #13-0016

Date of Issue; 12/26/12

Date of violation: 11/20/12

Nature of violation: Discharge of wastewater which exceeded local pollutant limits established by the
County (for phosphorus).

Penalty: $18.00. Paid.

6. NOV #13-0008

Date of Issue: 9/24/12

Date of violation: 8/14/12

Nature of violation: Failure to provide records upen inspection from monitoring activities (chain of custody
for sample collection beginning on 8/14/12 is missing the date and time of collection)

Penalty: $100. Paid.

7. Warning Notice 12-018

Issue Date: 7/20/12

Date of violation: 8/7/12

Nature of violation: Sample collected at facility exceeded wastewater discharge parameters {effluents
BOD, COD). FCC submitted its monthly water/wastewater meter readings. No fine.

8. NOV #12-0025

Date of Issue: 3/26/12

Date of violation: 2/15/12

Nature of violation: Discharge of wastewater which exceeded local pollutant limits established by the
County (for phosphorus)

Penalty: $52.00. Paid.

9. NOV #12-0026

Date of Issue: 3/26/12

Date of violation: 2/15/12

Nature of viclation: Failure to notify of phosphorus exceedance within 24 hours (in conjunction with NOV
12-0025). Notification submitted by FCC on 3/9/12.

Penalty: $100.00. Paid.

10. NOV #12-0027

Date of Issue: 3/26/12

Date of violation: 3/14/12

Nature of violation: Failure Discharge of wastewater which exceeded local pollutant limits established by
the County (for phosphorus).

Penalty: $50.00. Paid.

11, NOV #11-0018 (previously disclosed at 10/9/12 public hearing for initial franchise)

Date of Issue: 1/13/11

Date of Violation: 12/28/10 (Pompano Beach, FL Facility)

Nature of Violation: The quarterly self-monitoring analytical report received does not contain analytical
results Bis (1ethylhexyl} phthalate and Carbazole (effluents), as required by company’s waste water
discharge permit. Violation of County's Sewer Ordinance Chapter 34-143(c)(e).
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Water and Wastewater Operations Division (Cont.)
$100 fine assessed for missing analytical results. Paid.

Corrective action: Submittal of written plan to correct deficiencies submitted to Manager, Compliance and
Enforcement Section. Closed.

issuer: Florida Department of Environmental Protection

12. Warning Letter CWL-HW-11-023

Issue Date: 10/18/11

Violation Date: 9/13/11

Nature of Violation(s): During a routine hazardous waste, used oil and solid waste compliance inspection
conducted at the company's Orlando, FL facility, a number of viglations were found including 1) Failure to
label above ground tanks; 2) Training records deficiencies; 3) operations records and delivery records
deficiencies 4) Failure to display permit; 5} Failure to conduct a proper waste determination on four
drums; 6) Failure to ensure emergency coordinator is familiar with location of all records at facility; 7)
Failure to make arrangements with local authorities to familiarize police and fire departments with layout
of facility and properties of used oil handled at facility;, 8) Failure to maintain insurance records at facility;
and 9) Failure to maintain required aisle space.

Corrective action: See attached documents for complete actions taken.

A consent order was issued 4/16/12. A fine of $1,526.00 was paid. Closed.

13. Warning Letter WL09-0049HW29SWD (previously disclosed at 13/9/12 public hearing for initial
franchise)

Issue Date: 11/04/09

Violation Date: 09/16/09 and 10/09/08 (Plant City, FL Facility)

Nature of Violation{s): During a routine hazardous waste inspection of the company’s Plant City, FL

facility by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, a number of violations were found

including 1) failure to record the resuits of halogen screenings during used oil pickups; 2) failure to

maintain the facility to minimize the release of used il or constituents to the soil; 3) failure to restock the

spill cabinet with equipment specified by contingency plan per permit; 4) failure to label the strainer tank

near the shaker unit with the words "used ail,”; 5) failure to clean up used oil from the rail spill

containment system and from the transfer hoses; 6) failure to record ali required information on used oil

acceptance records; and 7) failure to label the three hoppers near the crusher unit with the words “used

oil filters.”

Corrective action: See attached documents for complete actions taken. Corrective actions included clean-

up of affected sites; restocking of the spill cabinet; proper labeling where deficient, improved

recordkeeping, efc.

A fine of $7,300 was paid. Closed.

14. Warning Letter #09-0056HWO06SED (previously disclosed at 10/9/12 public hearing for initial
franchise)

Date of Issue: 7/1/09

Violation date: 10/13/08 (under the name Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.)

Nature of Viclation{s): During a routine hazardous waste inspection of the company’s Pompano Beach,

FL facility by the Florida Department of environmental Protection, a number of violations were found

including 1) Drums in transfer facility stacked too close to each other; 2) faded waste sticker on drum;

3) used oil transporter registration not displayed in lobby; 4) solid waste containers open to the elements

and collecting rainwater; and reporting deficiencies including failure to update emergency contacts.

Corrective action: See attached documents for complete actions taken. Corrective actions included

proper re-labeling of drums and lamps, separating drums, improved recordkeeping, etc.

A settlement resulfed in the eriginal fine of $23,721 being reduced to $11,971. Fine paid. Closed.

Issuer: Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (PDEP)
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15. Notice of Violation dated 6/21/11 (No number)

Issue Date: 6/21/11

Viclation Date: 6/16/11

Nature of violation: During an inspection of its facility in Zelienople (Pittsburgh), PA, company was found
to be in violation of the Solid Waste management Act of 7/7/80 for infractions including: 1) Failure to
comply with departmental permit conditions; 2) Failure to conduct adequate analyses of waste oil; 3)
Failure to adequately screen waste oil prior to transport to transfer facility, 4) Residual waste stored
without a permit form PDEP.

Written response submitted by FCC to PDEP on 7/20/11 with a corrective action plan.

Penalty of $6,500 assessed by PDEP on 2/9/12. Closed.

Issuer: City of Wilmington, DE Department of Public Works

16. Notice of Violation Lefter

Issue Date: 7/1/11 (Wilmington, DE facility)

Violation Date: Not stated.

Nature of Violation: Failure to comply with company's wastewater discharge permit issued by the City of
Wilmington by not properly operating and maintaining the air stripper pretreatment system and recurring
failure to monitor it in accordance with the permit .

Corrective action: Company responded on 5/26/11 that the air stripper had not been in use during 2011
due to required repairs but the city ruled that the permit terms required monitoring and monthly sampling.
A fine of $5,000 was assessed.

Environmental Summary compiled by Port Business Administration
H:wpdocs:FCC Environmental Summary 08/20/13
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#1
. g Eoui Warning Notice #WRN09-0548
Broward Home Enviros Issued 10/06/09

Browaird Home  County Commission Living in Browsard Doing Business Visiting

ENVIROS
Warning Notice - WRN0S-0548
Warning Notice #: WRN09-0548 Status: Complied
Warning Type: NOV Warning Violation Date: Oct 5, 2009
Respondent Name: FCC Environmenial, LLC ° Completed Date: Sep 13, 2010
Faciligy: FCC Environmental, t.LC
Issuing Officer: Nick Kontax
Issuing Officer Phone: (954) 519-0315
Division: Poliution Prevention, Remediation and Alr Quality
Division Section: Enviranmental Response
Violations
Code Section Section Excerpt Excerpt Text Violation EBascription Corrective Action
Number Name
27-27(a}(2) General violations "(a) Violations: It shall be a violation of  Respondent has failed to Respondent shail take all necessary
and prohibitions. this chapter for any person: (2) To fail to  construct and cperate the measures to bring the site into
abtain any license, environmental review  surface water management cormpliance with the pnlans and
approval, or any other approval required  system In accordance with the specifications approved under Surface
by this chapter or by rule or regulation, or approved plans in viclation of  Water License SWM1952-001-2,
to violate or fall to comply with any rule, Surface Water License Alternatively, Respondent may submit
regulation, order, license, certification, SWM1992-001-2 Broward an alternative design, via a license
environmental review approval, or any County Specific Condition #13. maodification, to bring the site into
other approval adopted or issued by compliance with the Code.
EPGMD pursuant to its lawful authority.”
27-27(a)(2) General violations "(a} Violations: It shall be a violation of  Respondent has failed to Respondent shall submit signed and
and prohibitions, this chapter for any person: (2) To fall to  submit complete certified sealed as-bullt plans and a
obtain any license, environmental review record drawings and a certification by a Florida registered
approval, or any other approval required certification by a Florida professional engineer certifying that
by this chapter or by rule or regulation, or registered professionaj the surface water management
to violate or fail to comply with any rule, engineer certifying that the system was constructed as licensed.
regulation, order, license, certification, surface water management Certifted record drawings shall
environmental review approval, or any system was constructed as accompany the certification,
other approvaf adopted or issued by licensed in violation of Surface Suggested wording for this is as
EPGMD pursuant to is lawfut authority.”  Water License SWM1992-001-2 foliows:
Broward County Specific I HEREBY CERTIFY TO THE
Condition #15. CONSTRUCTION COMPLETICON OF
ALL THE COMPONENTS OF THE
SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT
FACEILITIES FCR THE ABCVE
REFERENCED PRCIECT AND THAT
THEY HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED IN
SUBSTANTIAL CONFORMANCE WITH
THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS
APPROVED BY THE BROWARD
COUNTY WATER RESQURCES
DIVISION, AND HEREBY AFFIX MY
SEAL THIS DAY OF
20 .
(SEALY"
27-309(8)(1)c.1. Repairs, (&) General. (1) Repairs. ¢. Repairs shall On 10/5/0% Department staff  Respondent shall repali and maintain
operation, and be made: 1. In a manner that wili prevent observed that the Respondent  all aboveground storage tanks in a
maintenance of  discharges from structural failure or is operating andfor maintaining manner so as to prevent any such

ttp://dpep.broward.org/Enviros/Default.aspx?PossePresentation=WarningNotice&PosseObjectld=23724906  6/1/2012
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27-353(9)(2)

itp://dpep.broward.org/Enviros/Default.aspx?PossePresentation=WarningNotice&PosseObjectld=23724906

storage tank
systems.

Effective 3/5/08
Haz Mat
discharge

corrosion for the remaining operational
fife of the storage tank system;... "

"(g) No person shall cause, permit, suffer,
or allow the usage, storage,
abandonment, or disposal of hazardous
material: (2) In a manner which causes,
or may cause, an unauthorized release,
discharge, or disposal of hazardous
material.”

Page 2 of 3

aboveground storage tanks that further occurrences that could

exhibit corrosion and pitting as
well as blistering and flaking of
exterior coatings that could
potentially result in a discharge
or release of Hazardous
Materials (petroleum products).

Respondent has allowed or
suffered the discharge of
hazardous materials o the
storm drains and surface soils
of their property. Specifically,
sampling resulis show that
petroleum range organics were
discharged to Catch Basin (CB)
numbers 1, 2, 6, 7, 8, and the
ground next to CB number 8.
For the specific locations of

potentially result in a discharge or
release of Hazardous Materials.

Respondent shall perform the
following corrective actions and
provide documentation attesting to
the completion of the following
requirements:

1} Clean all impacted storm drains
and appurienances {to include
oil/water separator). (Refer to the
attached "Instructions for the
Cleanout of Storm Water Management

these Catch Basins, please refer Systems Impacted By Hazardous

to the site plan prepared by
Munson Design & Consuiting,
Inc., dated March 18, 2004,

Materials.")

2) Remove and properly dispose of
impacted soils identified near CB8 8
and replace with clean solil {o the
clevation licensed under SWM1992-
0G1-2. (Refer to the attached
"Instructions for the Remediation of
Contaminated Soils.")

3) Conduct a preliminary groundwater
assessment, The assessment is to
include the following scope of work:
a) Installation and sampling of three
{(3) new monitoring wells, each te be
located in close proximity to Catch
Basin 1, Catch Basin 2, and by the
oitfwater Separator (near Catch Basin
7).

b} Sampling of the existing monitor
well near Catch Basin 8.

c) Samples are to be laboratory
analyzed via Method FL-PRO for Total
Recoverable Petroleum Hydrocarbons
(TRPH} and via EPA Test Method 602
(or equivatent) for Volatile Organics.
d) Monitoring well installation and
sarmpling must conform to the
Department's Minimum Criteria for
Monitering Well Instaflation and
Sampling {Revised February 2007),
which is also provided with this
Warning Notice.

Please be advised that the
Department will review ail submitted
documentation and may require
further investigation and assessment
to include but not limited to:
additional cleanup measures;
environmental sampling at the
direction of and for the purpose of
allowing the Department to assess the
levels of any contaminant released
into the environment; additional
instaliation of monitoring wells;
subsurface soil borings or other
Department approved collection

6/1/2012
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27-61 Change in owner "The new owner of a licensed facility or

project musk apply for a transfer of the

facility ot project. license by application within thirty (30)
days after sale or legal transfer. Until the
new owner nofifles EPGMD of the transfer (30} days after sale or legal

of a licensed

and the name of the transferee, the transfer,
transferor will remain liable for
performance in accord with the license
and will be liable for the violations caused
by the transferee's activities until the
transferee obtains a transfer of license
and is operating in conformance with this
chapter. The transferee will aiso be
responsible for any violations of this
chapter that result from the transferee's
activities. The transferee shall comply
with the transferor's original license
conditions when the transferee has failed
to obtain its own ficense.”

Help On This Page

\ttp://dpep.broward.org/Enviros/Default.aspx ?PossePresentation=WarningNotice&Posse Objectld=23724906

Broward Homelm; Terms of Use ¢ Contact Us

Respondent has failed to apply
for a transfer of Surface Water
Management License No.
SWM1992-001-2 within thirty

Page 3 of 3

methods.

Respondent shall submit a complete
Surface Water Management License
transfer application form and the
appropriate transfer fee,

Screen ID: 23473510

6/1/2012



#1
Warning Notice #WRN09-0548
issued 10/06/09

Favronmental Protection ond Growtn Management Depanment
POLLUTION PREVENTION, REMEDIATION AND AIR QUALITY DIVISION
One W Universsty Deve, Suile 102, Plantabon, FL 33334

6015101280 FAK 054-5378-1484

WARNING NOTICE
Page 1 0of 5

WARNING NOTICE NUMBER: WRN09-0548

Pursuant to Chapter 27 of the Broward County Code (BCC). the Eznvironmental Protection and Growth
Management Department (Department}, formerly known as the Environmental Protection Department (EPD),
has the authority and duty to control and regulate activities and facilities which adversely affect the air, water,

soil and other natural resources of Broward County.

The undersigned certifies thal he/she has just grounds to believe that on or about October 05, 2009, 1100
hours, at the location below, the following Respondent({s) viclated the sections of the Broward County Code

identified in each count:

.. 1280 NE 48TH ST
Location: Pompano Beach, FL. 33064

COUNT 1: Respondent: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.

Violated section 27-309(a){1)c.1., BCC, which states:

“(a) General. (1) Repairs. ¢. Repairs shall be made: 1. In a manner that wilt prevent
discharges from slructural failure or corrosion for the remaining operational life of the
storage tank system;... "

By: On 10/5/09 Department staff observed that the Respondent is operating and/or
maintaining aboveground storage tanks that exhibit corrosion and pitting as well as
biistering and flaking of exterior coatings that could potentially result in a discharge
or release of Hazardous Malterials (petroleum producis).

Corrective Action:

Respondent shall repair and maintain all aboveground slorage tanks in a manner so as
lo prevent any such further occurrences that could potentially result in a discharge or
release ol Hazardous Materials.

Correct within 30 day(s} of service of this nofice.

Broward County Board of County Commissionars
Jatephas Bggelieimn Jeos Sue Gunctaanger « Kobn D Jaeates « Ken Cecehl o Bene Lisbaunin « Steay Battces Jolin £ Reduhiesn, Jeo Dians VWeassarmao-Rebin « Lops Wealer
ey broward o)



WARNING NOTICE NUMBER: WRN09-0548 Page 20f 5

COUNT 2:

COUNT 3:

Respondent: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.

Violated section 27-27(a){2), BCC, which states:

“(a) Viotations: It shall be a violation of this chapter for any person: (2) To fail to obtain
any license, environmental review approval, or any other approval required by this
chapter or by rule or regulation, or to violate or fail to comply with any rule, regulation,
order, license, certification, environmental review approval, or any other approval
adopted or issued by EPGMD pursuant to its lawful authority." '

By: Respondent has failed to submit complete certified record drawings and a
certification by a Florida registered professional engineer certifying that the surface
water management system was constructed as licensed in violation of Surface
Water License SWM1992-001-2 Broward County Specific Condition #15.

Corractive Action:

Respondent shall submit signed and sealed as-built plans and a certification by a Fiorida
registered professional engineer certifying that the surface water management system
was constructed as licensed. Certified record drawings shall accompany the certification.
Suggested wording for this is as follows:

| HEREBY CERTIFY TO THE CONSTRUCTION COMPLETION OF ALL THE
COMPONENTS OF THE SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES FOR THE
ABOVE REFERENCED PROJECT AND THAT THEY HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED IN
SUBSTANTIAL CONFORMANCE WIiTH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS
APPROVED BY THE BROWARD COUNTY WATER RESOURCES DIVISION, AND
HEREBY AFFIX MY SEAL THIS DAY OF 20 .

(SEAL)"

Correct within 30 day(s) of service of this notice.

Respondent: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.

Violated section 27-27(a)(2), BCC, which states:

"(a) Violations: It shall be a violation of this chapter for any person: (2} To fail to obtain
any license, environmental review approval, or any other approval required by this
chapter or by rule or regulation, or to violate or fail to comply with any rule, regulation,
order, license, certification, environmental review approval, or any other approval
adopted or issued by EPGMD pursuant to its lawful authority.”

By: Respondent has failed to construct and operate the surface water management
system in accordance with the approved plans in violation of Surface Water
License SWM1992-001-2 Broward County Specific Condition #13.

Corractive Action:

Respondent shall take all necessary measures to bring the site into compliance with the
plans and specifications approved under Surface Water License SWM1992-001-2.
Alternatively, Respondent may submit an alternative design, via a license modification,
to bring the site into compliance with the Code.

Correct within 30 day(s) of service of this notice.



WARNING NOTICE NUMBER: WRN09-0548 Page 30of 5
COUNT 4: Respondent: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.

- Violated section 27-61, BCC, which states:

"The new owner of a licensed facility or project must apply for a transfer of the license by
application within thirty (30) days after sale or legal transfer. Until the new owner notifies
EPGMD of the transfer and the name of the transferee, the transferor will remain liable
for performance in accord with the license and will be liable for the violations caused by
the transferee's activities until the transferee abtains a transfer of license and is
operating in conformance with this chapter. The transferee will also be responsible for
any violations of this chapter that result from the transferee's activities. The transferee
shall comply with the transferor's original license conditions when the transferee has
failed to obtain its own license."

By: Respondent has failed to apply for a transfer of Surface Water Management
License No. SWM1992-001-2 within thirty (30) days after sale or legal transfer,

Corrective Action:

Respondent shall submit a completle Surface Water Management License transfer
application form and the appropriate transfer fee.

Correct within 30 day(s) of service of this notice.



WARNING NOTICE NUMBER: WRN09-0548 Page 4 of 5
COUNT 5: Respondent: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.

Violated section 27-353{g)(2}, BCC, which states:

"(g) No person shall cause, permit, suffer, or allow the usage, storage, abandonment, or
disposal of hazardous material: (2) In a manner which causes, or may cause, an
unauthorized release, discharge, or disposal of hazardous material.”

By: Respondent has ailowed or suffered the discharge of hazardous materials to the
storm drains and surface soils of their property. Specifically, sampling results show
that petroleum range organics were discharged to Catch Basin (CB) numbers 1, 2,
6, 7, 8, and the ground next to CB number 8. For the specific locations of these
Catch Basins, please refer to the site plan prepared by Munson Design &
Consuliting, Inc., dated March 18, 2004.

Corrective Action:

Respondent shall perform the following corrective actions and provide documentation
attesting to the completion of the following requirements:

1) Clean all impacted storm drains and appurtenances (to include oil/water separator).
(Refer to the attached "Instructions for the Cleanout of Storm Water Management
Systems impacted By Hazardous Materials.”)

2) Remove and properly dispose of impacted soils identified near CB 8 and replace with
clean soil to the elevation licensed under SWM1992-001-2. (Refer to the attached
"Instructions for the Remediation of Contaminated Soils.")

3) Conduct a preliminary groundwater assessment. The assessment is to include the
following scope of work:

a} Installation and sampling of three {3) new monitoring wells, each to be located in
close proximity to Catch Basin 1, Caich Basin 2, and by the oil/water Separator (near
Catch Basin 7).

b) Sampling of the existing monitor well near Catch Basin 8.

¢) Samples are to be laboratory analyzed via Method FL-PRO for Total Recoverable
Petroleum Hydrocarbons (TRPH} and via EPA Test Method 602 {(or equivalent) for
Volatile Organics.

d} Monitoring well installation and sampling must conform to the Department's Minimum
Criteria for Monitoring Well Installation and Sampling (Revised February 2007), which is
also provided with this Warning Notice.

Please be advised that the Department will review all submitted documentation and may
require further investigation and assessment to include but not limited fo: additional
cleanup measures; environmental sampling at the direction of and for the purpose of
allowing the Department to assess the levels of any contaminant released into the
environment; additional installation of monitoring wells; subsurface soil borings or other
Department approved collection methods.

Correct within 30 day(s) of service of this notice.



WARNING NOTICE NUMBER: WRN09-0548 : Page 50of §

Accordingly, the Respondent(s) is hereby advised to correct and respond to the aforesaid allegation(s)
within the time period identified in each count above, or by advising the Department of any circumstances
which it believes make this allegation inapplicable.

Failure to comply with this Warning Notice may result in the issuance of a Notice of Violation and a Notice of
Hearing to Assess a Civil Penaity. Pursuant to a Notice of Violation, a Civil Penalty in an amount up to
$15,000.00 per violation per day or portion thereof during which the violation occurred may be levied by a

Hearing Examiner.

Your response or any questions concerning this Warning Notice should be directed to Nick Kontax at phone:

(954) 619-0315, FAX (954) <1494 or email: nkontax@broward.org.
S 6
Date: / /S5 A«) g’!

-~/ .
L,J/ f// g

Jeff ly /Dlrector Z
entlon Remedla/op d Air Quality Divisicn

e

Registered Agent/Mailed To:

Corporation Service Company

{for Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.)
1201 Hays Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

RRR: 7007 0220 0001 1467 6508
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Fivirenmental Proteetion and Growth Management Department

POLLUTION PREVENTION, REMEDIATION AND AIR QUALITY DIVISION
One N, bUniversity Drive, Suite 203, Plantation, FL 33324

F34-510-1260 Fax 954-519-1494

Instructions for the Cleanout of Storm Water Management Systems Impacted By
Hazardous Materials

Dear Property Owner/Manager:

The following addendum has been prepared to lacilitate the cleanout of the impacted stormwater management system(s) that
the inspector indicated below has observed on your property. It is in the interest of the property owner/manager to clean out
storm drains and catel basins ol their stormwater management system{s) upon discovery ol contamination to reduce the
spread of contamination and subsequently lower overall cleanup costs. The following steps should be performed and

documented:

I

Respondent shall contract with an approved DEPARTMENT hazardous materials contractor to pump out each
impacted storm water catch basin of all liquids and solids and properly dispose of any hazardous materials recovered.
Note: it is the responsibility of the Respondent 1o assess the extent of hazavdous material impact by consuliing as-huilt
draswings of the stornnwater management svsiem or by contracting with an engineering professional to make this
determination o ensure a complete cleanout and recovery of all hazardous materialy.

All impacted storm water catch basing shall be pressure washed and all rinse waters shall be recovered and properly
disposed of.

Respondent shall provide the DEPARTMENT with documentation attesting to the proper disposal of all waste
generated from the removal and cleanout of the indicated cateh basins.

Please note: DEPARTMENT may require further cleanout of the stormwarer management svstem and/or additional
assesstnient of the surrounding soils and any water bodies that might have been impacted, if afler inspection of the

pmpacted stormwaler system and review of the cleanup documentation. it is defermined contamination wmay still exist,

Should you have any questions or concerns contact the inspector checked below:

e
'\,‘/Qchoias L. Kontax (954) 519-0315 Bret C Maxwell (954) 519-0308
nkontaxi broward.org bmaswellgebroward.org

Provide documents and manifests (o Environmental Response Section af (954) 519-1494 (fax), via cmail to the
appropriate inspector or via surface mail to the address listed in the header above,

Broward County Board of County Comimissioners

Josepnus Eggeailetion, Jr. « Sue Gunzburger » Kristin . Jacobs + Ken Keeehd « Bene Lichesman + Stacy Riter » John . Redstrom, Jr. » Diana Wasserman-Rubin » Lais Woxler

wwnw.broward.org



Eon trosmentd Protection and Grow th Management Departinent

PO TION PREVEN FLON, RESIEDIATION AND AIR QUALITY DIVISION
Chie S, Unisensity Drive, Suite 208, Phatation, FE 33324

GRGATU-E200 Fus MRS T LY

Instructions tor the Remediation of Contaminated Soils

Dear Properly Owners Facility Manager:

The following addendum has been prepared 1o facilitate the removal of contaminated soils that the inspector indicated
below has observed on your property. It is in the interest of the properly owner/nitmager o remediate any contaminated

soils upon discovery Lo reduce the spread of contamination and subscquently bower overall cleanup costs. The following
steps should be porformed and documented:

1. Contract with an environmental consultant in arder (o determine the degree and extent of the possible
contamination. In the case of very minor spills the inspector will assist you with this.

!-J

Delineate the cantaminated soil arca.

ad

xeavate the contaminated soil and place on plastic sheating or ather suttable liquid-tight containes (35 gal drum,
roll-oft comtainer, cie). Remove soil in davers. do not sereen or sill impacted soils.

4. Thave o soll siample collected amd analvzed by o NEELAC centifivd Taboratory 1o conlirm the removal of
comtaminated soils. Newe:r Do st backfill the cxcavated wrea wniil these contivmeadory sampling resudes have heen
proseited o the Department indicating ther conramination has been proporly remcdiated,

5o Contract with a Department Tieensed hazardeus materials hisuler to manidest, ship and transport the contaminated
soils for proper disposal.,

6. Provide the Department with documentation (sampling results, manifests, cle.) attesting 10 the completion of these
steps within the tinwe period specitied.

should you have any questions or coneerns contact the inspector checked helow:

VNicholas B Kontax (954) 319-0315 Bret C Maxwell (95.0) 319403
nhontiy g broward.ory B el browsirduaong

Provide docnments and manifests (o Environmental Response Seetion at (5.8 S19-149.4 (fax). via email to the
approjwiate inspector or vin surfiace mail to the addiess listed above,

Broward Counly Board of Counly Conunissianars
Josernus Egouiliian, Jr o« Suc Gunebarger « Kesin D Jazebs » Ken Keachl » Hene Lishermarn » Sacy [iltor < Jahn B Redsticm, Jos [iana Wassennan Raoin « Lo Wes'ler
vavw bioward.org




BRO co

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPARTMENT (EPD)
MIMIMUM CRITERIA FOR MONITORING WELL INSTALLATION AND SAMPLING

Revised, February 2007

Failure to follow these criteria, or to obtain approval for variation to these criteria, is a
citationable offense and bears an associated civil penalty, as provided in Section 27-
38(h) (9}, of the Broward County Code for Pollution Confrol.

GENERAL

1. Monitoring welis shall be installed in accordance with the following criteria. Any
deviation from these installation or construction designs for a monitoring weil must
be pre-approved by the EPD. All requests must be submitted to the EPD a
minimum of seven (7) business days prior to well installation.

2. EPD representatives shall be permitted access to the monitoring wells, at
reasonable hours during and after construction, for the purpose of inspection
and/or sampling.

3. A South Florida Water Management District (SFWMD) form 0124 (Well Completion
Report) must be completely filled out for each menitoring well, and a copy
submitted to the EPD.

4, 72-hour advanced written notification (e-mail and facsimiles are acceptable) of well
drilling and/or groundwater or seil sampling is required.

5. All wells shall be installed by a State of Florida licensed water well contractor.
B. All necessary state and local permits must be obtained prior to beginning the work.

7. Equipment, tools, materials, etc. shall be decontaminated, prior to the beginning of
the work and prior to each well installation, by such procedures as steam cleaning
and rinsing with clean water or distilled water to prevent possible introduction of
contaminants in the wels during construction. If the area is known, or believed, to
be contaminated, a decontamination solution appropriate for the contaminate of
concern shall be used. All decontamination shall take place over a nonporous
surface. If a nenporous surface is not available, all decontamination liquids must
be contained for proper dispesal.

8. In most cases, holliow stem augers should be used for the installation of permanent
or temporary shallow (less than 20 ft. deep) monitoring wells. However, in some
cases, it may be necessary to use mud rotary or direct push technology (DPT) to
install the wells; advance notice in writing must be given te EPD prior to the use of
either technology. Deep monitoring wells (more than 20 ft. deep) should be
installed with double casing.

9. If the water table is less than 2 feet below surface and/or if the presence of free
product is suspected, it is recommended that a temporary piezometer be installed.

Page 1 of 6



BROWARD COUNTY
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPARTMENT (EPD)

MIMIMUM CRITERIA FOR MONITORING WELL INSTALLATION AND SAMPLING

10.

11.

12.

Revised, February 2007

The piezometer should not have more than 5 feet of screen and the screened
interval must intersect the water table; the whole length of the annular space can
be backfilled with native sediments.

The monitoring wells shall be properly developed. After the grout has been allowed
to cure, the development of the wells can be completed by surging, over-pumping,
surge-blocking, or some other method approved by EPD. The monitoring welis
should yield water that is free of sediment, organic debris, and drilling
contaminants.

All development water and/or drill cuttings impacted by a contaminant (as defined
in Section 27-3562, Broward County Code) must be properly stored in clearly
labeled, product tight drums kept in containment, to prevent further spread of
contaminants.

Within 45 days of collection, all contaminated development water and/or drill
cuttings must be disposed in an environmentally safe manner, and disposal
manifests submitted to the EPD.

The completed monitoring wells (except temporary wells and piezometers) shall be
surveyed at the top of casing (measuring point on north side of casing) and concrete pad
with reference to either the National Geodetic Vertical Datum (N.G.V.D.) elevations or as
described in the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) Chapter 62-
770.600(4){k), Florida Administrative Code, (F.A.C.).

TORING WELL CO ON SPECIFICATIONS

Prior to well installation, a survey to locate all underground utilities at the site must
be completed.

Before the drilling of each well is initiated, hand augering or posthole must be
initiated for the top four (4) feet below the land surface, in order to determine if
utilities are present at the location of the drilling.

The outer diameter of the hollow stem auger shall be at least six (8) inches in
diameter if a 4- i n ¢ h casing is to be installed, and at least four (4) inches in
diameter if a 2-i n ¢ h casing is to be installed. A minimum 2-inch filter pack
annulus is required for both cases.

The monitoring well(s) shall be two (2) inch or four (4) inch in diameter with
threaded joints. The monitoring well casing shall be constructed of stainless steel,
P.V.C. {schedule 40 minimum) or approved equal. The instaltation of 1 inch
diameter, pre-packed monitoring wells (micro wells), using DPT, will be considered
by the EPD on a case-by-case basis.

Page 2 of 6



BROWARD COUNTY
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPARTMENT (EPD)

MIMIMUM CRITERIA FOR MONITORING WELL INSTALLATION AND SAMPLING

13.

14.

18.

Revised, February 2007

The top of the permanent monitoring wells shall be sealed with a water tight
locking cap. The well shall be kept locked at all times to prevent tampering.

All permanent monitoring wells shall be adequately labeled to distinguish them as
monitoring welis and shall be properly secured to prevent vandalism and/or the
accidental intraduction of contaminants.

Abandonment of permanent monitoring wells must conform with the “plugging”
requirements described in FDEP Chapter 62-532.500(4), (F.A.C.}, and in SFWMD
Rule 40E-3.531(3) for well abandonment. Specifically, all wells must be pressure-
grouted from bottom to top with neat cement grout and the work must be
completed by a licensed water well contractor. A Well Abandonment Report must
be prepared and submitted to EPD, and a copy filed with the SFWMD, within 30
days of well abandonment.

TEMPORARY MONITORING WELL CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS

16.

17.

18.

18.

Tem pdrary monitoring wells {TMWSs) are wells used for collecting groundwater
samples for screening purposes.

Prior to installation of a temporary well, a survey to locate all underground utilities
at the site must be completed. TMWs can be installed using a hollow stem auger
or DPT. A clean washed sand pack shall occupy the annular space from the
bottom of the bore hole to one (1) foot above the well screen.

A bentonite seal, cement grout and manhole cover are not necessary for TMWs;
but a water tight locking cap is required.

Abandonment of temporary monitoring wells must confarm with the plugging
requirements described in FDEP Chapter 62-532.500(4), (F.A.C.), and in SFWMD
Rule 40E-3.531(3) for well abandonment. Specifically, all wells must be pressure-
grouted from bottom to top with neat cement grout and the work must be
completed by a licensed water well contractor. TMWSs must be abandoned within
seven (7) days of receiving analytica! data for the groundwater samples collected.

SAMPLING

1.

All groundwater sampling must follow the procedures listed in the latest version of
Department of Environmental Protection Standard Operating Procedures for Field
Activities, DEP-SOP-001/01, FS 2200 for groundwater sampling. This document is
available at http://www floridadep.org/labs/qa/sops.htm.

All sampling will be performed by a laboratory or a geotechnical or engineering
consulting firm certified by the State of Florida. The laboratory must also hold

Page 4 of 6



BROWARD COUNTY

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPARTMENT (EPD})
MIMIMUM CRITERIA FOR MONITORING WELL INSTALLATION AND SAMPLING

Revised, February 2007

National Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (NELAP) certification
from the Florida Department of Health's Environmental Laboratory Certification
Program (DoH ELCP). Out-of-state laboratories must be either certified by DoH, or
be NELAP certified by another state with secondary accreditation by DoH.

Use groundwater purging and sampling equipment constructed of only non-
reactive, non-leachable materials that are compatible with the environment and the
selected analytes, In selecting groundwater purging and sampling equipment, give
consideration to the depth of the well, the depth to groundwater, the volume of
water to be evacuated, the sampling and purging technique, and the analytes of
interest. DEP-SOP-001/01 does not recommend using bailers for purging unless
no other equipment can be used or purging with a bailer has been specifically
authorized by EPD. Use a bailer if there is free floating product (FFP) in the well or
if FFP is suspected to be in the well. If in doubt about the appropriateness of using
a bailer at a site or during a particular sampling event, contact the appropriate EPD
project manager.

All analyses will be performed by a NELAP Certified laboratory.

All groundwater samples shall be collected from the permanent monitoring wells no
sooner than 24 hours after well development using a peristaltic pump. Temporary
wells and piezometers must be sampled only once, immediately after installation
and purging, and then properly abandoned (see item four, Temporary Monitoring
Wells Construction Specifications). Before beginning sampling, the well casing
shall be purged 3 to 5 volumes of water using a peristaltic pump and pH,
temperature, dissolved oxygen, turbidity and specific conductance measured to
determine stabilization. The water column inside the well must be 2 minimum of 2
feet high in order for the sampling to proceed. Groundwater samples must be
collected within 6 hours of well purging. The use of quiescent sampling techniques,
as defined in Chapter 62-770.200(28), F.A.C., is allowed if turbidity will affect the
analyses of total metals. if the presence of liquid phase petroleum hydrocarbons is
suspected, then the airiwater interface should be examined, using an interface
probe or a bailer, for presence of FFP. If FFP is present and exceeds a thickness
of 0.1 foot, then no further samples for dissolved contaminants should be
attempted and the presence of product (thickness in inches) should be reported in’
lieu of an analysis. Groundwater samples collected below the water/FFP interface
may, in some cases, be necessary for remedial system design. If FFP is present
and the thickness is less than 0.1 foot, then the FFP should be removed by any of
the recovery methods specified in Chapters: 62-770.300(1)(b), 62-782.500(2)(b) or
62-785.500(2)b) and the groundwater sampled as per Section 3, FS 2200, DEP-
SOP-001/01. All FFP recovered must be properly stored, disposed and
manifested.

All groundwater samples must be collected from the least contaminated well first
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BROWARD COUNTY
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPARTMENT (EPD)
MIMIMUM CRITERIA FOR MONITORING WELL INSTALLATION AND SAMPLING

Revised, February 2007

with the most contaminated well to be sampled last. All water samples must be
unfiltered. Filtered samples analyses will not be reviewed.

if soil samples need to be collected, the samples shall be collected so that they are
representative of the contaminated solis and in accordance with Chapter 62-
770.600{4) {c), (d), and (e); the FDEP “Guidelines for Assessment and Source
Removal of Petroleum Contaminated Soil,” May 1998, and the “Soil Assessment
and Sampling Methods for Florida Bureau of Petroleum Storage System Sites,”
(Standard Operating Procedures PCS-004), effective October 1, 2001, for
petroleum contaminated soils; and with Chapter 62-782.600(5)(c) and (f) or
Chapter 62-785.600(5)(c) and (f) for non-petroleum contaminated soils.

All sample analyses reported to EPD will be construed as valid and representative
samples in that all QA procedures were followed and sample holding times were
nof exceeded.

“Hard-copies" of the actual laboratory test results must include:
a, Copy of the completed Chain of Custody (COC) form submitted for each
sampling event (see attached copy of COC and Instructions).

b. Name of person (with affiliation) who collected the sample.

c. Date of sample collection.

d. Date of extraction.

e Date analysis was completed.

f. Signature of the analyst or other responsible laboratory official.

g. Test method used for the analysis (e.g. EPA Method 8210).

h. Detection limits for all laboratory data. Detection limits must be no higher
than federal, state or local water standards and/or guidance concentrations,
whichever is most stringent.

i. In the case of sludge, soil, etc., the test resuits should indicate whether the
data are on a wet or dry weight basis. EPD prefers all such test data on a
dry weight basis or to receive both dry and wet basis along with the
percentage of water content.

i The units of measurement (e.g. ppb or ppm).
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inviros - Warning Notice - WRN10-0

#2
Warning Notice #WRN10-0426

Issued 10/13/10

ige 1l of 1

Microsoft Translator Google Translsie

Broward Home County Commission Living in Broward Doing Business Visiting

ENVIROS

Warning Notice - WRN10-0426
Warning Notice #: WRN10-0426 Status: Comptied
Warning Type: Citation Warning Violation Date: Sep 30, 2010
Respondent Name; FCC Environmental, LLC Completed Date: May 2, 2011
Facility: FCC Eavironmental, LLC
Issuing Officer: Matthew Theisen
Issuing Officer Phone; (954) 519-0323
Division: Poliution Prevention, Remediation and Air Quality
Division Section: Environmental Assessment & Remediation

Violations

Cocdie Saction Section Excerpt Excerpf Text Violation Description Corrective Action
Mumber MName
27-356(d)(4)b. Effective 3/5/08  "...A licensee shall submit to EPGMD a complete source Failure to submit a Site  Stubmit & complete Site

EAR Due Dates for
Reports

removal report (SRR), site assessment report (SAR}, remedial Assessment Report
action plan (RAP), site remediation reports, and any other Addendum by the
deliverables, by the dates specified in the license. At least established due date of
tweniy (20) calendar days prior to the due date for any September 30, 2010.
report or required activity, the licensee must submit a written

requast for extension, including the circumstances which

make the submission of the report by the due date a

hardship..."

Help On This Page

Broward Homei'- Terms of Use » Contact Us

Assessment Report
Addendum within 30
days of service of this
Warning Notice.

Screen |D: 23473510

ttp://dpep.broward.org/Enviros/Default.aspx 7PossePresentation=WarningNotice&PosseObjectld=25371652  6/1/2012



#3
NOV #13-0027
! Issued 4/20/13

Public Works Department — Water and Wastewater Services
WATER AND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS DIVISION — Wility Enforcement Section
2401 North Powerline Road * Pompano Beach, Florida 33069 » 954-831-3080 » FAX 954-831-3247

N.Q.V. No. 13-0027
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

The undersigned certifies that he has just grounds to believe and does believe that on 03/05/2013 at 01:35 P.M.
Issued To: C T Corporation System
1200 South Pine Island Road

Plantation, CA 33324

Registered Agent For: FCC Environmental, LLC
FCC Environmental, LLC

At 1280 N.E. 48th Street

CITY: Pompano Beach COUNTY: Broward STATE: Florida ZIP: 33064

S.U.O. SECTION VIOLATED: §Broward County Sewer Use Ordinance Chapter 34-139(d) "No person shall
discharge wastewater . . . which exceed the local pollutant limits established by the county. "

Parameter Limit Result Units
T. Phosphorus 5.0 57 mg/L

Within ten {10) days of receipt of the Notice of Violation (NOV), a written explanation of your company’s intent to correct the
deficiencies noted in this NOV shall be submitted to the Interim Enforcement Manager, Utility Enforcement Section, at the

above address.

Other charges or escalated enforcement action, in accordance with B.C. Code Chapter 34, Article VI, may be assessed for a
non-acceptable written explanation or non-response.

An invoice for the assessed penalty of $14.00 will follow receipt of your response.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Serene Chang at (954) 831-3049.

of oy

Serene Chang, Intepifl Enforcement Manager
Utility Enforcemeqy/Section

cc: Tony Piotrowski
1280 N.E. 48th Street
Pompano Beach, FL 33064

Date of mailing by Certified Mail, 7012 1640 0000 5071 2154, 04/01/13,

Broward County Board of County Commissioners
Sue Gunzburger + Dale V.C. Holness - Kristin Jacobs » Martin David Kiar » Chip LaMarca - Stacy Rilter « Tim Ryan -~ 8arbara Sharief - Lois Wexter



" Permit m BCWWS-107-108
Industrial User- FCC Environmental, LLC.

PART 2 - EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS (Cont’d)

Paged of I5
Effective Date: 07/07/2010

Effluent from the outfalls shall consist of waste from the Treatment processes only.

Parameter

Metal Parameters
100,000 g.p.d.

Flow

Arsenic
Cadmium
Chromium (T)
Cobalt (T)
Copper (T)
Lead (T)
Mercury (T)
Nickel
Silver

Tin (T)
Zinc {T)

Bis (2ethylhexy!) phthalate

Carbazole
n-Decane
Flouranthene
n-Octadecane

TTO®
Total Chlorinated Phenols

Daily Maximum

(mg/L)

0.10°
0.70*
0.947°
56.4°
0.405°
0.222°
0.10*

1.8°%
035"
0.249

1.48°%

Organic Parameters

0.267°

0.392°

5.79°

0.787°

122°

a

1.0
1.0

a

Monthly Avg. (mg/)

0.158b
0.233 b
131b

0393 b




Permit m BCWWS-1071-108 Page 5 of' IS
Industrial User: FCC Environmental, LLC. Effective Date. 07/07/2010

PART 2 - EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS (Cont’d)
QOther Parameters

pH 5.0-10.0 (S.U.)

(" Total Phosphbte. - L5t -

a

Tss® 400 -

a

BOD ¢ 400 -

a

cop°® 800 ' -

a

TRPH 50 -

Cyanide 0.25 -

Notes:
a Local Limits

b Categorical Limits per 40 CFR, PART 437 Centralized Waste Treatment (CWT) Point
Source Category, Subpart B Oils Treatment and Recovery §437.20, Pretreatment
Standards for Existing Sources (PSES) §437.25.

c. These parameter may be surcharge. Refer to § Broward County Sewer Use Ordinance
Chapter 34-154.

d. In lieu of requiring monitoring for TTO, the control authority may allow dischargers to make the
following certification statement; “Based on my inquiry of the person or persons directly
responsible for managing compliance with the permit limitation [or pretreatment standard] for
total toxic organics (TTO), I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no dumping of
concentrated toxic organics into the wastewaters has occurred since filing of the last discharge
monitoring report. I further certify that this facility is implementing the toxic organic management
plan submitted to the permitting [or control] authority.”

B. All discharges shall comply with all other applicable laws, regulations, standards, and
requirements contained in the Code and any applicable State and Federal pretreatment laws,

regulations, standards, and requirements including any such laws, regulations, standards, or
requirements that may become effective during the term of this Permit.

PART 3 - REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

A. Self-Monitoring Reports

Self-Monitoring Report (SMRY) results obtained shall be summarized and reported on a Broward
County Water & Wastewater Services (BCWWS) Industrial User Monitoring Report Form four
times a year.

The reports are due on the 15th day of each reporting month.

Your reporting months are March, June, Septemaber and December. The first SMR is due on
September 15, 2010,



Pace Analytical
" wwwpacsiebs.com _'
ANALYTICAL RESULTS
C Project - FCC Eny-1280 NE 48th SUQU OF

*Pace Project No.. 3585107

Pace Analytical Services, Inc.
3610 Park Central Blvd N
Pompano Baach, FL 33064

" 954.582-4300

"Sample: Outfall 001

" Paramelers

<Results . Unis T c PQL MOL  OF - Prepared

_Lab ID: 3585107001 - Collected: ‘03/05/1313:35 Recelved: 03/05/13 1445  Matrix: Water

Analyzed ©  CASNo.  Qual-

3354 Cyanide, Total
Cyan.id'e o _
365.4 Ph.osphorUS. Total"

" Phosphorus, Jotal (as P)
41-0.4 COID

i Qhémi'cal Oxygeh Demand

© Date: 03192013 12:11 PM.

v o

b

Analylical Method: EPA 335.4 Proparation Method: EPA 335.4

0.0050U mg/L - 0.010 - 0.0050 1 - 03/08/13 $2:30 03/08/13 16:16 57-12-5

Analytical Method: EPA 365.4 Preparalion Method: EPA 365.4

Ermgl . . 020 050 1 0307/308:15 0308/4310:3% 7723-14-0

- Andlylical Method: EPA 41004

12100 mgll . 1000 625 50 - . 03/08M308:53 °

.RE.PO.RT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS
Fhis report shall nat be reproduced, except in full,
_without the written consent @fPace Anaiytical Sepices, Inc..
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=) CT Corporation

TO: Lynn Girard

FCC Environmentat, LLC

Service of Process

Transmittal
04/02/2013
CT Log Number 522441919

523 N. Sam Houston E, Suite 400

Houston, TX 77060

RE: Process Seorved in Florida

FOR:

FCC Environmental, LLC (Domestic State: DE)

ENCLOSED ARE COPIES OF LEGAL PROCESS RECEIVED BY THE STATUTORY AGENT OF THE ABOVE COMPANY AS FOLLOWS:

TITLE OF ACTION:
DOCUMENT(S} SERVED:

COURT/AGENCY:

NATURE OF ACTION:

ON WHOM PROCESS WAS SERVED:
DATE AND HOUR OF SERVICE:
JURISDICTION SERVED :
APFPEARANCE OR ANSWER DUE:

ATTORNEY({3) f SENDER(S):

ACTION ITEMS:

SIGNED:
PER:
ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

RE: 1280 N.E. 48th Street // To: FCC Environmental, LLC
Notice, Attachment(s)

Public Works Department - Water and Wastewater Services, FL
Case # 130027

Code Violation / Code Enforcement - Violation - Discharge Waterwaste which exceed
the lacal pollutant limits established by the county

C T Corparation System, Plantation, FL

By Certified Mail on 04/02/2013 postmarked cn 04/01/2013
Florida

Within 10 days

Serene Chang, Interim Enforcement Manager
Utility Enforcement Section

Water and Wastewater Operations Division
2401 North Powerline Road

Pompano Beach, FL. 33069

954-831-3060

CT has retained the current log, Retain Date: 04/03/2013, Expected Purge Date:
04/08/2013

Image SOP

Email Notification, Lynn Girard lynn.girard@fccenvironmental.com

C T Corporatian System
Donna Moch

1200 South Pine Island Road
Plantation, FL 33324
954-473-5503

Page 1 of 1/ WR

Informatlon displayed on this transmittal is for CT Corporation’s
record keeping purposes only and is proviged ta the recipient for
quick reference. This information does not constitute a legal
opinion as to the nature of action, the amount of damages, the
answer date, or any information cantained in the documents
themselves. Reciplent is responsible for interpreting said
documents and for taking apptopriate actlon, Signatures on
certified mail recefpts confirm receipt of package only, not
contents,
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Public Works Department - Water and Wastewater Services
WATER AND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS DIVISION - Utility Enforcement Section
2401 North Powerline Road + Pompano Beach, Florida 33069 « 954-831-3060 « FAX 954-831-3247

N.O.V. No. 13-0028
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

The undersigned certifies that he has just grounds to believe and does believe that on 03/05/2013 at 01:35 P.M.
Issued To: C T Corporation System
1200 South Pine Island Road

Plantation, CA 33324

Registered Agent For: FCC Environmental, LLC
FCC Environmental, LLC

At 1280 N.E. 48th Street

CITY: Pompano Beach COUNTY: Broward STATE: Florida ZIP: 33064

S.U.O. SECTION VIOLATED: sBroward County Sewer Use Ordinance Chapter 34-139(d) “No person shall
discharge wastewater . . . which exceed the local pollutant limits established by the county. *

Parameter Limit Result Units
TTO 1.0 1.274 mg/L

Within ten {10) days of receipt of the Notice of Viclation (NOV), a written explanation of your company’s intent to correct the
deficiencies noted in this NOV shall be submitted to the Interim Enforcement Manager, Utility Enforcement Section, at the

above address.

Other charges or escalated enforcement action, in accordance with B.C. Code Chapter 34, Article VI, may be assessed for a
non-acceptable written explanation or non-response.

An invoice for the assessed penalty of $27.40 will follow receipt of your response.

If you hgve any questions regarding this matter, please contact Serene Chang at (954} 831-3049,

o

Serene Chang, Interim Enfor@ﬁt Manager
Utility Enforcement Section

cc: Tony Piotrowski
1280 N.E. 48th Street
Pompano Beach, FL. 33064

Date of mailing by Certified Mail, 7012 1640 0000 5071 2154, 04/01/13.

Broward County Beard of County Commissioners
Sue Gunzburger + Dale V.C. Holness * Kristin Jacobs « Martin David Kiar - Chip LaMarca - Stacy Ritter » Tim Ryan « Barbara Sharief « Lois Wexler



Permit m BCWWS-1071-108

Industrial User: FCC Environmental, LLC.

PART 2 - EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS (Cont’d)

Page 4 of 15
Effective Date: 07/07/2010

Effluent from the outfalls shall consist of waste from the Treatment processes only,

Parameter

Metal Parameters
100,000 g.p.d.

Flow

Arsenic
Cadmium
Chromium (T)
Cobalt (T}
Copper (T)
Lead (T}
Mercury (T)
Nickel
Silver

Tin (T)
Zinc (T)

Bis (2ethylhexyl) phthalate

Carbazole
n-Decane
Flouranthene
n-Octadecane

(T

M

Total Chlorinated Phenols

Daily Maximum

{(mg/L)

0.10°
0.70."
0.947°
56.4°
0.405°
0.222°
0.10%

1.8°
035"
0.249

i48°

Organic Parameters

0.267°
0.392°
5.79°
0.787°

1.22°
T
(1o )
a

1.0

Monthly Avg. (mg/)

0.158b
3.233 b
331b

0393 b




T

Permif m BCWWS-1071-108 Page 5 of 15
Industrial User: FCC Environmental, LLC. Effective Date: 07/07/2010

PART 2 - EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS (Cont’d)

Other Parameters

pH 5.0-10.0 (S.U)
a
Total Phosphate 5.0 -
¢ a
TSS 400 --
c a
BOD 400 -
c a
COD 300 -
a
TRPH 50 -
Cyanide 0.2s? -
Notes:

a Local Limits

b Categorical Limits per 40 CFR, PART 437 Centralized Waste Treatment (CWT) Point
Source Category, Subpart B Oils Treatment and Recovery §437.20, Pretreatment
Standards for Existing Sources (PSES) §437.25.

c. These parameter may be surcharge. Refer to § Broward County Sewer Use Ordinance
Chapter 34-154.

d. In lieu of requiring monitoring for TTO, the control authority may allow dischargers to make the
following certification statement: “Based on my inquiry of the person or persons directly
responsible for managing compliance with the permit limitation [or pretreatment standard] for
total toxic organics (TTO), I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no dumping of
concentrated toxic organics into the wastewaters has occurred since filing of the last discharge
monitoring repott. [ further certify that this facility is implementing the toxic organic management
plan submitted to the permitting [or control] authority.”

B. All discharges shall comply with all other applicable laws, regulations, standards, and

requirements contained in the Code and any applicable State and Federal pretreatment laws,
regulations, standards, and requirements including any such laws, regulations, standards, or
requirements that may become effective during the term of this Permit.

PART 3 - REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

A. Self-Monitoring Reports

Self-Monitoring Report (SMR) results obtained shall be summarized and reported on a Broward
County Water & Wastewater Services (BCWWS) Industrial User Moaitoring Report Form four
times a year.

The reports are due on the 15th day of each reperting month.

Your reporting months are March, June, September and December. The first SMR is due on
September 15, 2010,




www pecelats.com

-Project:’
Pace Project No.:

’acle}qna/yﬁcaf

FCGC Env-1280 NE 48th St/Qtr O
3585107

ANALYTICAL RESULTS

i

Pace An'alylical Sarvices, Inc.

3610 Park Cantral Blvd N
Pompano Beach, FL 33064
$54-562-4300

Sample: Outiall 001

Lab ID: 3585107001

Coltected: 03/05/13 13:35 Received: 03/05/13 14:45 Matrix; Water

This repor‘!: shall not be reprodﬁced. exceptin full,
without the written consent of Pace Analytical Services, nc..

Pafaméters Results Units : F;QL MDL 0OF Prepared " Anaiyzed CAS No. Qual
Field Data Analytical M-elhod: ) o
Field pH 8.72 Std. Units 0.10 0.10 1 03/05/13 13:3_5
Feld Temperature 23.6 degC. . 0.50 0.50 1 03/05/13 13:35
6085F GCS Pesticldes‘and'PCBs Analytical Method: EPA Boa;.c’Prepa,raiion Methad: EPA 608 SF
Aldrin 1000020 mgiL 0.0009 0.000005 1  (3/08/1303:00 03/08/13 13:25 309-00-2
o . 7 8- . :
alpha-BHC 0:000046 mg/L 0.000009 0.000003 1  03/08/1303:00 03/08M13 13:25 319-84-6
. : S s e e
beta-BHC 0.00C0058 mg/L 0.000009 0.000005 1 03/08/1303:00 03/08/113 13:25 319-85-7
oL 8] 7 B : co
delta-BHG 0.0000058 mg/L 0.000008 0.000005 1 03/08/13 03:00 03/08/13 13:25 319-86-8
’ . U 7 1 e ’
gamma-BHC (Lindane)’ 0.0000039 mgil 0.000009 0.000003 1 03/08/1303:00 03/08/13 13:25 58-80-9
: ) u 7 9 : _
Chlordane (Technical) - 0.0_OUOTTU mgILr 0.00048 0.000077 1 03/08/13 03:00 03/08/13 13:25 57-74-9
4,4-0DD 0.0000048 mg/L 0.000009  0.000004 1 03/08/13 03:00 03/08/13 13:25 72-54-8
: u 7 8 " -
4.4-DDE 0.0000077 mo/L © 0.000008 0.000007 1 03/08/1303:00 03/08M313:25 72.55-9
U - 7 7
4,4'-DOT 0‘0000043 mg/l. 0.000009  0.000004 1 - 03/08/13 03:00 03/08/1313:25 50-29-3 ..
’ ; 7 -8B . .
Dieldrin 0.0000048 mg/L 0.000009  0,000004 1 03/08/4303:00 03/08/13 13:25 60-57.1
: TR 7 8 -
Endosulfan | 0.00071 mg/L 0.000009 0.000004 1 03/08/13 03:00 03/08/13 13;25 959-98-8
Endosulfan il 0.0080039 mg/L 0.000009 0.000003 1 03/08/13 03:00 03/08/13 13:25_33213-65-9
. - ) . U 7 I+ .
Endosulfan sulfate .D.000003% mg/L 0.000009 0.000003 1 03/08/1303:00 03/08/13 13:25 1031-07-8
. . u - 7 g
Endrin 0.0000058 mg/L 0.000009 0.000005 1 03/08/1303:00 03/08/1313:25 72-20-8
co u 7 8 I . ’
Endrin aldehyde 00000077 mg/L 0.000009 0.000007 1 - 03/0BM303:00 03/08/13 13:25 7421-93-4
: v 7 7 ‘ S
Heptachior 0.0000058 mg/L 0.000008 0.000005 1 03/08/13 03:00 03/08/1313:25 76-44-8
o u- .7 8 i :
Heptachlor epoxide 0.0000058 mg/L 0.000009 0.000005 1 03/08/13 03:00 03/08/13 13:25 1024-57-3
- y 7 8 A
PCB-1016 (Aroclor 1016) 0.000077U mg/L 0.00048 0.000077 1 03/08/1303:00 03/08/1313:58 12674-11-2
PCB-1221(Aroclor 1221) 0.000078U mg/l 0.00048 0.000078 1 03/08/1303:00 03/08/1313:58- 11104-28.2
PCB-1232 (Aroclor 1232) 0000110 mo/t ¢.00048 - 0.000%1 1 03/08/13 03:00 03/08/13 13:58 11141-16-5
PCB-1242 (Arocior 1242) 0.00012U mgfL 0.00048 0.00012 1 03/08/1303:00 03/08/13 13:58 53469-21-9
PCB-1248 (Arcclor 1248) 0.00027U mg/L 0.00048  0.00027 1 03/08/1303:.00 03/08/13 13:58 12672-29-6
PCB-1254 (Arcclor 1254) 0.00014U mg/L 0,00048  0.00014 1 - 03/08/1303:00 03/08/13 13:58 11097-69-1
PCB-1260 {Aroclor 1260) 0.00011U mg/L 0.00048  0.00011 1 03/08H303:00 03/08/13 13:58 11096-82-5
Toxaphene 0.00036U mgilL. 0.00048 000036 1 03/08/13 03:00 03/08/13 13:25 B8001-35-2
Surrogates- ' - : :
Tetrachlore-m-xylene (S) 111 % 53-110 1 03/08/13 03:00 03/08/1313:58 877-09-8 J(S1),
‘ : . ' P2
Cecachlorebiphenyl (S) 105 % 81121 1 03/08/1303:00 03/08/13 13:58 2051-24-3
' Dale: 03/8/2013 1241 PM REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS Page 5 of 30
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Project:
Pace Project No.:

FCG Env-1280 NE 48th SUGL OF
3585107 :

ANALYTICAL RESULTS

Pace Anatytical Sarvizes, Inc.
3810 Park Central Blvd N
Pompano Beach, FL 33064

954-582-4300

Sample: Qutfali 001

Lab ID: 3585107001 Coliected: 03/05/1313:35 Received: 03/05/13 14:45 Malrix: Water

CAS No.

This report shall nat be reproduced, except in full,
without the written consent of Pace Analylical Sarvices, Inc..

Parameters Results Units PQL MOL DF. Prepared Analyzed Qual
200.7 MET ICP "Analytical Method: EPA 200.7 Preparation Method: EPA 200.7
. Arsenic 0.0087 | mg/L 0.010 0.0050 1 0312M1304:21 031213 09:47 7440-38-2
Cadmium '0.00050U mg/L 0.0010  0.00050 1 03M12/11304:21 0312113 09:47 7440-43-9
Chromium 0.0032 | mgit 0.0050 0.0025 1 03/12/1304:21 03M2/13 09:47 7440-47-3
Cobalt 0.022 mg/L 0.010 ° 0.0050 1 03/12113 04:2%  03/12/13 09:47 7440-48-4
Copper 0.0091 mg/L 0.0050 {.0025 1 Q3M2/1304:21 03112113 09:47 7440-50-8
Lead 0.0050U moil 0.01C 0.0050 1 03M2/1304:21 03/412/4309:47 7439.82-1
Nickel 0.36 mg/L 0.0050 0.0025 b 0312113 04:21 03/12113 09:47 7440-02-0
Sitver 0.0025U mg/L 0.0050  0.0025 1 03/12/13 04:21 031213 09:47 7440-22-4
Tin 0.025U mg/L 0.050 0.025 1 031213 04:21. 03/12/13 09:47 7440-31-5
Zinc 1.2 moiL {.020 0.010 1 031213 04:21  03/12M3 09:47 7440-66-8
2451 Mercury - Anglytical Method: EPA 245.1 F‘réparation Method: EFPA 245.1- )
Mercury . 0.00010U mg/L 0.0002C¢  0.00010 1 03/12/13 09:50 03/12/13 13:47 7439-97-6 JEM1;.
' ‘ - J(R1) -
625 MSSV Analylical Method: EPA 625 Preparation Method; EPA 625
Acenaphthene ¢.00081U mg/L 1 0.0047  0.00081 1 03/06/13 16:00 03/07/131%:12 83-32-9
Acenaphthylene 0.00090U mg/L ©0.0047 0.00090 03/06/13 16:00 03/07/13 19:12 208-96-8
Anthracene 0.00057U mg/L 0.0047  0.00057 1 03/06/13 16:00 03/07M319;12 120-12-7
Benzo(a)anthracene 0.00060U mg/L 0.001¢  0.00060 1 03/6/1316:00 03/07/13 19:12 56-55-3
Benzo(a)pyrene 0.00035U mg/lL 0.00095  0.00055 1 03/06/1316:00 03/07/1319:12 50-32-8
Benzo(b)flueranthene 0.00059U mg/l 0.0019 0.00058 -1 03/06M316:.00 03/07/1316:12 205-99-2
Benzo(g,h,ijperylene 0.000644 mg/L 0.0047  0.00064 1. 03/06/1316:00 03/07/1319:12 191-24-2
Benzo(k)fluoranthene 0.00048U mgil.- 0.0038  0.00048 1 03/08/1316:00 03/07/1319:12 207-08-9
4-Bromophenylphenyl ether 0.06063U mg/L ‘00047 000063 1 03/08/1316:00 03/07/13 19:42 101-55-3
Butylbenzylphthalate 0.00068U mgfl 0.0047  0.00068 i 03/06/4316:00 03/07/43 19:12 85-68-7
Carbazole . .0.00044U mg/L 0.0047  0.00044 1 03/06/13 16:00 03/07/1319:12 88-74-8
4-Chloro-3-methylphenol 0.47 mgiL 0.38 0.012 20 03/06/1316:00 03/11/1304:10 59-50-7
bis(2—Chloroethoxy)l‘nethane 0.00284U mg/L 0.0047 0.0028 1 03/06/13 16:00 03/07M3 19:12 111-81-1
bis{2-Chioroethyl) ether 0.00071U mgil 0.0038 0.00071 1 7 03/06/1316:00 03/07/1319:12 111-44-4 -
bis(2-Chloroisopropyl} ether © 0.000690 mg/L ©0.0047  0.00069 1 03/06/13 16:00 . 03/07/13 19:12 108-60-1
2-Chloronaphthalene 0,00076U mo/L 0.0019  0.00076 1 03/06/1316:00 03/07/1319:12 91-58-7
" 2-Chlorophenol 0.00064U mg/L 0.0047  0.00064 1 03/06/13 16:00 03/07/13 19:12 95-57-8
4-Chlorophenylphenyl ether 0.00060U mg/L 0.0047  0.00060 1 03/06/13 16:00 03/07/1319:12 7005-72-3
Chrysene 0.00035U mg/iL 0.0047  0.00035 1 03/08/1316:00 03/07/1319:12 218-01-8
n-Decane 0.00068U mg/L 0.0047  0.00068 1 03/06/1316:00 03/07/1319:12 124-18-5
Dibenz{a,h)anthracene 0.00061U mg/L 0.001¢  0.0008% 1 0/06/13 16:00 03/07/13 19:12 53-70-3
3,3-Dichlorgbenzidine 0,00065U mg/L 0.0095 0.00065 1 03/06/13 16:00 Q3/07/1319:12 97-94-1
2,4-Dichloroghenol 0.00053U mg/iL 0.0019  0.00053 1 Q3/08/1316:00 03/07/13 19:12 120-83-2
Diethylphthalate 0.60048U mg/t 0.0047 0.00048 1 03/06/13 16:00 03/07/1319:12 84-66-2
2.4-Dimethylphenol 0.0015U mg/L 0.0047 0.0015 1 03/06/13 16:00. 03/07/13 1912 105-67-9
.. Dimethylphthalate - 0.00061U mg/L 0.0047  (.00061 1 03/06/4316:00 03/07/1319:12 131-11-3
Di-n-butylphthalate 0.00038U mg/L 0.0047 0.00039 " 1 03/06/13 16:00 03/07/1319:12 84-74.2
4,8-Dinitro-2-methylphenol 0.0012U mg/L 0.019 0.Q012 1 03/06/13 16:00 03/07/1319:12 534-52-1
2,4-Oinitrophenal 0.0015U mg/l 0.013 0.0015° 1 03/06M1316:00 03/07/11319:12 51-28-5
2,4-Dinitrotoluene 0.00050U mg/L 0.0019  0.00050 1 031’06.’1__3 16:00 03/07/13 19:12 121-14-2
Date: 03/19/2013 12:11 PM REPOF‘{T OF LABORATORY AMALYSIS Page_ 6 of 30



- Project:
Pace Project No.:  -3585107

. FCC Env-1280 NE 48th StQtr OF-

ANALYTICAL RESULTS

A

Pace Analytisal Services, Inc.

3610 Park Centrat Blvd N

Pompano Beach, FL. 33064

954-552-4300

Sample: Outfall 001

Parameters

: Lab ID: 3585107001 Collected: 03/05/13 13:35. - Received: 03/05/13 14:45 Matrix: Water

Results Units

PaL

MODL

OF

Prepared

. Anélyzed

CAS No. Qual

625 MSSV
2.6-Dinitrotoluene
Di-n-octylphthalate
bis(2-Ethythexyl}phthaiate
Flucranthene

-Fluorene
Hexachloro-1,3-butadiene

.. Hexachlrobenzene

Hexachlorocyclopentadiene
Hexachloroethane
Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene
Isaphorone :
Molinate

" Naphthaiene

Nitrobenzene
2-Nitrophenol
4-Nitrophenol
N-Nitrosodimethylamine
N-Nitroso-di-n-propylamine
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine
n-Octadecane
Pentachlorophenot
Phenanthrena

Phencl

" Pyrene

Thiobencarb
1,2,4-Trichlorobenzene
2,4,6-Trichlarophenol

. Surrogates :

Nitrobenzene-d5 (S}

. 2-Fluorobiphenyl (S)

: Terpheﬁyl-di 4{S)

Phenoi-d6 (S) -
2-Fluorophenol (S)

2,4,6-Tribroamophenol (S)

624 Volatile Organics

Acrolein

Actylonitrile -

Benzene .
Bromodichloromethane
Bromoform '
Bromomethane

Datex 03/1/2013 12:11 PM

Analytical Method: EPA 625 Preparation Method: EPA-825

0.00061U mg/t
0.00085U mg/L
0.0015 1 mg/L
0.000510 mg/L
0.00068 I mgfL
0.0010U mg/L
0.00076U mo/L
0.0092U mg/L
0.00067U mgl/l
0.00069U mg/L
0.00085U mgil.
0.00095U mg/L
0.035 mg/L
0.0010U mg/L

- 0.00077U mg/i .

0.0010U mg/L
~ 0.0099 mg/l.
0.00088U mg/L
0.00047U mg/L
0.00051U mag/L
0.00062U mg/L
0.0015 1 mgiL
0.39 mg/L
0.00064U mgiL
0.00067U mgiL
0.00079U mg/L
0.00065U mg/L

77 %
40 %,
30 %

. 13 %

7%

82 %

0.0038
0.0047
0.0047
0.0047
0.0047
0.0019
0.00095
0.0047
0.0047
0.0019
0.0047
0.0047
0.0047
0.0038
. 0.0047
0.019
0.0018
0.0038
0.0047
© 0.0047
©0.01¢
0.0047
0.695
0.0047
0.0047
0.0047
0.0019

37.3-
107.7
35.3-
102.4
50.1-
115.1
10-47.4
16.3-
55.8

54 .2-

14.4

Analytical Method: EPA 624

0.010U mg/L
0.0050U mg/L
0.037 mg/L
0.00030U mgit
0.00050U mgfL
0.00050U mg/L

0.020
0.01C
0.0010
0.00080
0.0010
0.00190

0.00081

© 0.00085
0.0C076
- 0.00051

0.00053
0.0010
0.60076

© 0.001%2

0.00067
0.00069
0.00069

" 0.00095

0.00074

0.0010 .

0.00077 .
0.0010
0.00092
0.00089
0.00047
0.00051
0.00062
0.00049
0.010
0.00064
0.00067

"0.00079

0.00065

0.0t0

~ 0.0050

0.00050
0.00030

0.00050

0.00050

N | Y P G O G G Y

[~
L)

- s A -

L S

03/06/13 16:00
03/06/13 16:00
03/06/13 16:00
03/06/13 16:00
03/06/13 16:00
03/06/13 16:00
03/06/13 16:00
03/06/13 16:00
03/06/13 16:00

" 03/06/13 16:00

03/06/13 16:00
03/06/13 16:00
03/06/13 16:00
03/06/13 16:00
03/06/43 16:00
03/06/13 16:00
03/C6/13 16:00
03/06/13 16:00

03/06/13 16:00

03/06/13 16:00
03/06/13 16:00
03/06/13 16:00
03/06/13 16:00
03/06/13 18:00
03/06/13 16:00
03/06/13 16:00
03/06/13 16:00

03/06/13 16:00
03/06/13 16:00
03/06/13 16:00

03/06/13 16:00

03/06/13 16:00

03/06/13 16:00

_REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS

_This report shall not be reproduced, except in full;

without the written consent of Paca Analytical Services, Inc..

03/07/1319:12
03/07M13 19:12
03/07/43 19:12
03/07/13 19:12
03/07/1319:12
03/07/13 19:12
03/07/13 19:42
03/07/13 1%:12
03/07M13 1912

03/07M13 19:12.

03407113 19:92
03/07/13 19:12
03/07/13 19,12
03/07/13 19:12
03/07/13 19:12
03/0713 18112
03/07/13 19:12
03/07/13 19:12
03/07/1319;12
03/07113 19:12
03/07/13 19:12
03/07M13 19:12
63144113 04:10
03/07/13 19:12
030713 19:12
03/0713 19:12
03/07/13 18:12

0/07/13 19:12
03107113 19:12
03/07/13 19:42

03407113 19:12
03/07/13 13112

03/07713 19:12

03/11/13 08:12
03M11/13 08:12
0314713 08:12
0311113 08:12
0314113 08:12
03/11/13 08:12

606-20-2
117-84-0
17-81-7
206-44-0
86-73.7

87-68-3

118-74-1
77:47-4

67-72-1
193-39-5
78-59-1
2212-67-1 N2
91-20-3

98-95-3

88755
100-02-7
62-75-9
621-64-7
86-30-6

- 593-45-3

87-86-5
85-01-8
108-95-2
129-00-0

'28249-77-6 N2
-§20-82-1.

88-06-2
4165-60-0
325-60-8
1718-51-0  J(S5)

13127-88-3  J(SS)

367-1244 - J(S5)

118-79-6

107-02-8
107-13-1
71-43-2
75-27-4

75-25-2

74-83-8

Page 7 of 30




KW pacEabs.com:

‘Project:

oo Abaijtical”

ANALYTICAL RESULTS

_ FCC Env-1280 NE 48th St/Qtr OF
Pace Project No.:  3585ib7 ’

Pace Analytlcal Services:, Inc.
3610 Park Central 8lvd N
Pompano Beach, FL 33084

954-582-4300

Sample: Outfall 001

Lab ID: 3585107001

Collected: 03/05/13 13:35 Received: (3/05/13 14:45

Maltrix: Water

Paramelers . Resuits Units PQL MDL ~DF Analyzed CAS Na. Qual
624 Volatile Organics " Anatytical Method: EFA 624
Carbon tetrachloride 0.00050U mafl 0.0010  0.00050 - 1 03/11/13 08:12 56-23-5
" Chlorobenzene 0.00040U mgiL 0.0010  0.00040 1 03/11/13 08:12 108-20-7
Chloroethane . 0.00064U mg/L 0.0010  0.00061 1 03/11113 08:12 75-00-3
2-Chloroethylvinyl ether 0.0050U mg/L - 0.10 0.0050 1 03/11113 08:12 110-75-8
Chloroform ‘ " 0.00050U mg/L L 00010 | 0.00050  f 03/11/13 08:12 67-66-3
Chloromethane 0.00050U mg/L ©0.0010  0.0005C 1 03/11/13 08:12 74-87-3
Dibromochloromethane 0.00025U mgfi 0.00050  0.00025 1 03/11/13-08:12 '124-48-1
. 1,2-Dichlorobenzene ’ -0.00050U mgiL 0.0010  0.00050 1. 0311113 08:12 95-50-1
1,3-Dichlorobenzene 0.00050U mgiL 0.0010  0.00050 1 031113 08:12 541-73-1
1,4-Dichlorobenzene 0.00050U mg/l 0.0010  0.00050 1 03M11/13 08:12 106-48-7
1,1-Dichloroethane 0.00050U mo/L 0.0010  0.00050 1 0314113 08112 75-34-3
1,2-Dichloreethane : 0.00050U mgi. "0.0010  0.00050 1 03/111/13 08:12 107-06-2
1,2-Dichloroethene {Total) 0.00050U mg/t 0.0010 000050 1 03/11/43 08:12 " 540-58-0
~1,1-Dichlorcethene 0.00071U mgiL. - 0.0010  0.00071 i 03/11/43 08:12 75-354
" cis-1,2-Dichloroethene 0.00050U magflL 0.0010 ~ 0.0B050 1 03/11/13 0B:12 155-59-2
trans-1,2-Dichloreethane 0.000500 h'lgfL 0.0040  0.00050 1 03/11/13 08:12 156-80-5
1,2-Dichloropropang 0.00050U mg/L 0.0010  0.00050 1 03/11/13 08:12 78-87-5
cis-1,3-Dichloropropene 0.00025U mgit 0.00050 0.00025 1 03/11/13 08:12 10061-01-5
trans-1,3-Dichloropropene 0.00025U mg/L 0.00050  0.00025 1 03/11/13 08:12 10061-02-8
Ethylbenzene 0.042 mg/L 0.08010  0.00050 1 03/11/13 08:12 100-41-4
Melhylene Chlcride 0.6025U mg/L 0.0050 0.0025 1 03/11/13 08:12 75-08-2
1,1,2,2-Tetrachloroethane 0.00017U mg/L 0.0005¢ 0.00017. 1 03/1113°08:12 79-34-5
Tetrachloroethene . 6.00050U mg/L 0.0010  0.00050 1 0311113 08:12 127-18-4
Toluene 0.30 mg/L. 0.010 0.0050 90 - 0312113 11:14 108-88-3 '
1,1,1-Trichloroethane 0.00050U mgh. 0.0010  £.00050 1 03/11/13 08:12 71-55-6 T
1,4,2-Trichloroethane 0.600500 mg/L 0.0010  0.00050 i 03/11/13 08:12 79-00-5
Trichloroelnene 0,00050U mo/L - - 0.0010 0.00050 1 ~03/11/13 08:12 78-01-6 :
Trichlorofluoromethane 0.00066L) mg/L 0.0010  0.00066 1 03/91/43 08:12 75-69-4
’ Winyl chloride D.00053U mall 0.0010  0.00053 1 03/11/13 08:12 75-01-4
Xylene (Tatal) 0.27 mgiL 0.0030 - 0.0010 03/11/13 08:12  1330-20-7
m&p-Xylene 0.17 mglL 0.0010  0.00050 1 03M11/13 08:12 179601-23-1
o-Xylene 0.093 my/L 0.0010  0.00050 1 031113 08:12 95-47-6
Surrogates
Dibromoflupromethane (S) 99 % 88-113 1 03/11/43 08:12 1868-53-7
4-Bromofluorcbenzene () - 95 % 71111 1 03/19/13 08:12 460-00-4 ~
Teluene-d8 (S) 95 % 77-116 1 03/11/13 08:12 2037-26-5
1,2-Dichloroethane-d4 (S) 101 % 79-123 1 03/11/13 08:12 17060-07-0
1664 SGT-HEM, TPH Analytical Method; EPA 1664A, ‘
Total Petreleum-Hydrocarbons 4.2]1 mglL 75.3 1.5 1 03/12/13 22:43
25400 Tetal Suspeq'ded Solids Analytical Method: SM 2540D ]
Total Suspendad Soffds 20.8 mgiL 10.0 10.0 1 03/08/1310:53
© 52108 BQD, 5 day Anatytical Method: $M 52108 ]
" BOD, 5 day gf 20.6'mgiL 2.0 20 1 03/06/1307:05 03M11/13 18:36 J(B1)
" Date: 031972013 1241 P i REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSS Page 8 of 30

This Yeport shal not befreproduced; except in full, s
. wilhats-the writlen consent of Pace Anatytical Services, In¢.,
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Service of Process

Transmittal
04/02/2013
CT Log Number 522442078

&) CT Corporation

TO:! Lynn Girard
FCC Environmental, LLC
523 N. Sam Houston E, Suite 400
Houston, TX 77060

RE: Pracess Served In Florida

FOR: FCC Environmental, LLC {Domestic State: DE)

ENCLOSED ARE COPIES OF LEGAL PROCESS RECEIVED BY THE STATUTORY AGENT OF THE ABOVE COMPANY AS FOLLOWS:

TITLE OF ACTION:
BOCUMENT(S) SERVED:

COURT/AGENCY:

NATURE OF ACTION:

ON WHOM PROCESS WAS SBERVED:
DATE AND HOUR OF SERVICE:
JURISDICTION SERVED :
APPEARANCE OR ANSWER DUE:

ATTORNEY(S) / SENDER(5):

ACTION ITEMS:

SIGNED;
PER:
ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

1280 M.E. 48th Street vs. FCC Environmental, LLC
Notice, Attachment(s)

Broward County Publis Works Department, FL
Case # 130008

Code Yiolation / Code Enforcement - Violation - Discharge Wastewater which exceed
the tocal palluntant limits established by the county

C T Corporation System, Plantation, FL

By Certified Mail on 04/02/2013 postmarked an 04/01/2013
Ftorida

Within 10 days of receipt

Serene Chang, Interin Enforcement Manager
Broward County Florida Public Works Department
Water and Wastewater Services

240 North Powerline Rd.

Pompano Beach, FL 33069

954-831-3049

CT has retained the current log, Retain Date: 04/03/2013, Expected Purge Date:
04/08/2013

Image SOP

Email Notification, Lynn Girard lynn.girard@fccenvironmental.com

C T Corparation System
Donna Moch

1200 South Pine Island Road
Plantation, FL 33324
954-473-5503

Page 1 of 1/ WR

Information displayed ¢n this Lransmittat is for CT Corporation's
record keeping purposes only and is provided to the recipient for
quick reference. This Infoimation does not constitule a legal
apinlon as te the nature of action, the amount of damages, the
answer date, or any infonmation contained in the documents
themselves, Reciplent 15 responsible for Interpreting said
documents and for tak'ng appropriate action, Signatures on
certified mail receipts confirm recelpt of package only, nat
contents.



#5

! NOV #13-0025
Issued 412113

Public Works Depariment
WATER AND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS DIVISION- Utility Enforcement Section
2401 Powerline Road « Pompano Beach, Florida 33069 + 954-831-3060 « FAX 954-831-3247

N.O.V. No. 13-0025
NOTICE OF VIOLATION
The undersigned cettifies that he has just grounds to believe and does believe that on 03/16/2013 at 08:00 A.M.
Issued To: C T Corporation System
1200 South Pine Island Road
Plantation, FL 33324

Registered Agent For; FCC Environmental, LLC
FCC Environmental, LL.C

At 1280 N.E. 48th Street

CITY: Pompano Beach COUNTY: Broward STATE: Florida ZIP: 33064

S.U.0. SECTION VIOLATED: § Broward County Sewer Use Ordinance Chapter 34-143 (¢) "Any Industrial
User...shall submit...a periodic compliance report..."
NATURE OF VIOLATION: The Self-Monitoring Report due on March 15, 2013 was not received by the due date

Within ten (10) days of receipt of the Notice of Violation (NOV), a written explanation of your company’s intent to
correct the deficiencies noted in this NOV shall be submitted to the Manager, Compliance and Enforcement Section,
at the above address.

Other charges or escalated enforcement action, in accordance with B.C. Code Chapter 34, Article VI, may be
assessed for a non-acceptable written explanation or non-response.

ve any questions regarding this matter, please contact Serene Chang at (954) 831-3049.

e Chang, Interim Enforcem anager
Utility Enforcement Section

cc: Tony Piotrowski
1280 N.E. 48th Street
Pompano Beach, FL 33064

Date of mailing by Certified Mail, 7012 1640 0000 5071 2154, 04/01/13.

Broward County Board of County Commissioners
Sue Gunzburger « Date V.C. Holness » Kristin Jacobs + Martin David Kiar + Chip LaMarca « Stacy Ritter » Tim Ryan - Barbara Sharief « Lois Wexler
broward.org



Water and Wastewater Servmes

Utlhty Compliance & 1 \/Iomtormg Section -
Industmal Yser Self—Momtormg Report

INDUSTRIAL USER NAME: FCC anronmentai LLC

ADDRESS: 1280 N.E. 48th Street. - ‘
CITY: Pompa.uo Beach STATE FL ZIP 33064

-

 Permit # 1071-10b -Effective: 7/7/2010- Expires: 12/31/2013.

"SAMPLB | sAMPLE SAMPLE " - SAMPLE
N I I~ I - g g i
Freq:| Pamameter | Unit |  Daily . | ~AYIREe : ELF . SBLFO- .. . .  SELFO RESSEMPEE.D
. Macmm ; . RESAMPLE O ' RESAMPLED RESAMPLE O
: - : . Cafegorical - . : ) - N . . :

Q | Flow, Total epd | 100000 1 7 loeopo ,
Q | Arsenic g/l 0.10 260%™
- @ '|.BOD; mg/l 400 20, (o

Q | Cadmium mg/l |- 070 _0,00057 \J |
. Q | Chiomium | med | 0547 0.487 1003

Q. | cobalt | g/l 56.4 188 O.08L

Q |cop mg/l 800 , iAo
- Q A.Copper' mg/l 0.405. 9301 - ' OO -

Q | Cyanide mgl |- 025 ' O, 005U

Q| Lead mel | 0222 0.172 . N.00 50 5

Q | Mercury mel |° 010 - N1V AV O I
. Q | Nickel me/l - 18 . CE
- Q| Tin mgl | - 0249 0.146 0.5V .

< i gﬁgaslphatc mg/l | 5.0 6—'\ ’(

Q | pH 5. 50-10.0 €. 7A .
Q| Silver mg/l 0.35 O POYS O
_Q | TRPH mgl | 500 Ao




Permit m BCWWS-1071-108 Pagesof 15
Indusirial User: FCC Environmental, LLC. Effective Date: §7/07/2016

PART 2 - EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS (Cont’d)
Other Parameters

pH 5.0-10.0 (S.U.)

a

Total Phosphate 5.0 -

Tss * 400 -
BOD ° 400 ~
cop® 800 --
TRPH 50 -

Cyanide 0.25 -

a Local Limits

b Categorical Limits per 40 CFR, PART 437 Centralized Waste Treatment (CWT) Point
Source Category, Subpart B Oils Treatment and Recovery §437.20, Pretreatment
Standards for Existing Sources (PSES) §437.25.

c. These parameter may be surcharge. Refer to § Broward County Sewer Use Ordinance
Chapter 34-154.

d. In lieu of requiring monitoring for TTO, the control authority may allow dischargers to make the
following certification statement: “Based on my inquiry of the person or persons directly
responsible for managing compliance with the permit limitation [or pretreatment standard) for
total toxic organics (TTQ), I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no dumping of
concentrated toxic organics into the wastewaters has occurred since filing of the last discharge
monitoring report. [ further certify that this facility is implementing the toxic organic management
plan submitted to the permitting [or control] autherity.”

B. All discharges shall comply with all other applicable laws, regulations, standards, and
requirements contained in the Code and any applicable State and Federal pretreatment laws,
regulations, standards, and requirements including any such laws, regulations, standards, or
requirements that may become effective during the term of this Permit.

PART 3 - REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

A. Self-Monitoring Reports

Self-Monitoring Report (SMR) results obtained shall be summarized and reported on a Broward
County Water & Wastewater Services (BCWWS) Industrial User Monitoring Report Form four
times a year.

The reports are due on the 15th day of each reporting month.

Your reporting months are March, June, September and December. The first SMR is due on
September 15, 2010,
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Service of Process
Transmittal
04/02/2013

CT Log Number 522442294

&) CT Corporation

TO: Lynn Girard
FCC Environmental, LLC
523 N. Sam Houston E, Suite 400
Houston, TX 77060

RE: Process Served in Florlda

FCC Environmental, LLC (Domestic State: DE)

ENCLOSED ARE COPIES OF LEGAL PROCESS RECEIVED BY THE STATUTORY AGENT OF THE ABOVE COMPANY AS FOLLOWS:

TITLE OF ACTION:
DOCUMENT(S) SERVED:

COURT/AGENCY!

NATURE OF ACTION:

ON WHOM PROCESS WAS SERVED:
DATE AND HOUR OF SERVICE!
JURISDICTION SERVED :
APPEARANCE OR ANSWER DUE:

ATTORNEY(S) / SENDER(S}:

ACTION ITEMS:

S8IGNED:
PER:
ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

RE: 1280 N.E, 48th Street // To: FCC Environmental, LLC
Notice, Attachment(s)

Broward County Publis Works Department, FL
Case # 130025

Code Violation / Code Enforcement - Violation - By failure to provide
3elf-mon[toring report due on March 15, 2013 which was naot received by the due
ate

C T Corporation System, Plantation, FL

By Certifled Mail on 04/02/2013 postmarked on 04/01/2013
Florida

Within 10 days of receipt

Serene Chang, Interin Enforcement Manager
Broward County Florida Public Works Department
Water and Wastewater Services

240 North Powerline Rd.

Pompano Beach, Fl. 3306%

954-831-3049

CT has retained the current log, Retain Date: 04/03/2013, Expected Purge Date:
04/08/2013

image S0P

Email Notification, Lynn Girard lynn.girard@fccenvironmental.com

C T Corporation System
Deonna Mach

1200 South Pine Istand Road
Plantation, FL 33324
954-473-5503

Page 1 of 1/ WR

Informatlon displayed on this transmittal i for CT Corporation’s
record keeping purposes only and is provided to the recipient for
quick reference, This information does not constitute a legal
opinfon as to the nature of action, the amount of damages, the
answer date, or any information cantained in the dacuments
themselves. Reciplent is responsible for interpreting sald
documents and for Laking appropriate action. Signatures on
certified mail receipts cunfirm recelpt of package only, not
contents,



FCC Response to NOV's 13-0025, 13-00286,
13-0027 and 13-0028

. ’) 1280 M.E. 48th &1,
ere | Phone 954.785.2320
§ L% environmental Fax 954.783.6913

Broward County

Public Works Depattment
Attention: Serene Chang
2401 Powerline Road
Pompano Beach FL 33069

Schang@broward.or

To whom it may concern:

This letter is in reference to the recent notice of violations that FCC Environmental recently
received on April 3, 2013. This is a response letter to N.O0.V. No. 13-0025, N.Q.V. No. 13-0026,
N.O.V. No. 13-0027 and N.O.V. No.13-0028. .

N.0.V.No. 13-0025: The self monitoring report was due on March 15, 2013 was not received on
due date. ¥CC Environmentgl execuied a restructuring of management within the State of
Florida. During this time there wads an oversight of the reporting criteria. This sithation has been
resolved and FCC Environmental is aware of the reporting criteria.

N.O.V. No 13-0026: Failure to sample in the month tequired by permit. FCC Environmental
cxccuted a restructuring of management within the State of Florida, During this tinde there was
an avessight of the reporting criteria. This situation has been resolved and FCC Environmental is
aware of the reporting criteria. '

N.O.V. No 13-0027: No person shall discharge wastewater which exceeds the local pollutant
limits established by the county. Total phosphorus limit was exceeded. FCC Environmental has
reviewed its waste streams and found that some of the wastewaters were being cross
contaminated with other materials that the collection trucks carry prior to pretreatment.
Segregation policies have been reviewed with drivers and plant personnel.

N.O.V. No 13-0028: No person shall discharge wastewater which exceeds the local poliutant
limits established by the county. T.T.O, limit was exceeded. FCC Environmental reviewed the
plant and found that equipment supplying air to the plant experienced some problems this caused
the water in the pretreatment process to not be- m;xed properly with the pretreatment chemicals.
The faulty equipment has been replaced.

If you have any questions regarding this manner, please contact Tony Piotrowski at (407) 709-
3600.

Tony Piotrowski Facility Manager
FCC Environmental -




#5a.
NOV #13-0035
Issued 5/3/13

Public Works Department - Water and Wastewater Services
WATER AND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS DIVISION - Utility Enforcement Section
2401 North Powerline Road + Pompanc Beach, Florida 33068 » 954-831-3060 » FAX 954.831-3247

N.O.V. No. 13-0035
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

The undersigned certifies that he has just grounds to believe and does believe that on 04/04/2013 at 09:35 A.M.
Issued To: C T Corporation System

1200 South Pine Island Road

Plantation, FL 33324

Registered Agent For: ~ FCC Environmental, LLC
FCC Environmental, LL.C

At 1280 N.E. 48th Street

CITY: Pompano Beach COUNTY: Broward STATE: Florida ZIP: 33064

$.U.0. SECTION VIOLATED: sBroward County Sewer Use Ordinance Chapter 34- 139(d) "No person shall
discharge wastewater . . . which exceed the local pollutant limits established by the county. *

Parameter Limit Result ' Units
T. Phosphorus 5.0 11.1 mg/L

Within ten (10) days of receipt of the Notice of Viclation (NOV), a written explanation of your company’s intent to correct the
deficiencies noted in this NOV shall be submitted to the Interim Enforcement Manager, Utility Enforcement Section, at the

above address.

Other charges or escalated enforcement action, in accordance with B.C. Code Chapter 34, Article VI, may be assessed for a
non-acceptable written explanation or non-response,

An invoice for the assessed penalty of $122.00 will follow receipt of your response.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Serene Chang at (954) 831-3049.

kk 7

ce: Tony Piotrows
1280 N.E. 48th Street
Pompano Beach, FL 33064

Date of mailing by Certified Mail, 7012 1640 0000 5071 2246, 05/03/13.

Broward County Board of County Commissioners
Sue Gunzburger » Dale V.C. Holress - Kristin Jacobs « Martin David Kiar + Chip LaMarca + Stacy Ritter + Tim Ryan « Barbara Shariaf + Lois Waxer



ace Analytical

Pacs Analytical Servicas, Inc.

3810 Park Contral Bivg N
Pompang Beach, FL 33064

W pacalds covn
. 954-582-4300
ANALYTICAL RESULTS
Project: FCC Eny-1280 NE 48th SYQir OF
Pace Picjacl No.: 3588643 . .
Sampla: Catfall 001 Grad Lab iD: 3588843001 Collected: 04/0411308:35 Received: 04/04/1314:30  Maldx: Waler
Parameters Ragulls . Unl'ls POL MDL DF Prepared Analyzed CAS No. Qual
624 Volallle Organics Analylical Method: EPA 624 _ )
1,2-Dichloropropane 0.00050U mgit 00010 0.00050 1 04/06/13 18:40 78-87-5
¢is-1,3-Dichloropropene 0.000250 moiL 0.00050  0.0002% 1 04f08H3 18:4¢ 10061-01-§
trans-1,3-Dichioropropane 0.0p025U mg/L 0.00050  0.00025 ] 04/08/13 18:40 10061.02-6
Ethylbenzene. | + 00073 mgN. 0.0010 0.00050 1 04/06f13 18:40 100-41-4
Methylene Chloride 0.0025U moft 0.0050 0.0025 1 04/0B/13 18:40 75002
1,1,2,2-Telrachloroathane 0.000417U mgiL 400050  0.00017 1 04/08/13 18:40 79-34.5
Telrachloroelfiene 0.00050U maft. 0.0090  6.00050 1 04/06/13 18:40 127-18-4
Taluene 0.030 mgft. 0.0010 0.00050 1 04/06/13 18:40 108-88.3
1.1 1-Trchloroethane 0.00050U mg/L 00010 0.00050 1 04/06/13 1340 71-558
1,1,2-Trichioroethane 0.00050U mgil. 00010 000050 1 04/06/13 18:40 78-00-5
Trichlorosinens 0000500 mg/L 0.0016  0.00050 i 04/06/13 18:40 79-01-6
Trichlorofluoromethane 0.00066U mgfL 0.0010  0,00066 1 04/06/1318:40 75-89-4
Vinyl chioride 0,00033U mofL 0.0010  0.00053 1 04/06/13 18:40 75-01-4
Xylena {Tofal) 0,054 mgiL 0.0030 0.0040 1 D4fO6I13 18:40 1330-20-7
mé&p-Xylens ‘D032 mgiL 0.0010  0.00050 1 04/08/1318:40 1798801-23-1
o-Xylena 0022 mgh. 0.0010 0_,00050 1 04106M 3 18:40 95.47-6
Surrogates .
Dibromofluoromethane () 97 % 88113 1 041083 18:40 1868-53-7
4-Bromofluorcbenzens (S) 97 % 71111 1 0406113 18:40 468-00-4
Toluene-d8 {S) 105 % . 77118 1 040613 18:40 2037-28-5
1,2-Dichloroathana-d4 (S) 102 % 79123 1 04/06/13 1840 17060-07-0
365.4 Phosphotus, Total Analytical Melhod: EPA 3654 Preparation Melnod: FPA 365.4
Phosphorus, Total {as P} 0.20 010, 2 04/08/1307:50 Q4/10/13 1219 '7?23—14-0
"Date: 04£15/2013 08:04 PM REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS Page 8 of 25

This regort shall not be reproducad, axcepl in full,

withoul the writlen consent of Pate Analylical Sarvices, Inc.,
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ena

NOV No. 13-0035

Industrial User: FCC Environmental, LLC

Industrial User Address: 1280 N.E. 48th Street

Pompano Beach, F1. 33064
Penalty Calculation Figure 2
Pollutant Limit Result Penalty
T. Phos 5.0 11.1 $122

Recurrence Fee

Limit Violation Total $122




NOV Checklist = NOV # 13-0035

Industrial User: FCC Environmental, LLC

[D/Assign an NOV # from the NOV tracker in Excel. Use next available number and fill in
all information.

l]éave NOV IN G/C&M/Shared/enforcement.docx/NOV/2(12 ete. under the name of the
IU and the same NOV number as above. .

Include all cc: at the end of the document (if necessary)

E’ﬁeview NOV/REA Documentation for violation date, time, (versus info on back up
documentation).

Eécview Penalty Matrix for correctness, (/imit value, result, amount of penalty).
U/Qicw Mailing Address/Registered Agent/Contact Name/Date and time of violation.
ﬂ}{pdate all relevant fields in the NOV Tracker in Excel

D{pdate LABIlynx violation screen with violation information.

Eﬂ/ﬁEA for NOV is verified by D. Ramos: Signature /Oﬂ‘ Date_ W/ Z25/] 3

ISfREA A for NOV is reviewed by C Zurko: Signature ¢ Date Hy

e -

(;/f{E or NOV is issued by Enforcement Section Manager: Signatur
OV is signed by Enforcement Section Manager: Signature

;7/opies to file and all contacts, except REA. (No copy of REA to 1.U))

NOV mailed by certified mail, return receipt requested. (denote [.U. name on certified

receipts)
Attach post office receipt with mail date to file copy of NOV.

d File NOV in Enforcement files in Managers office.



TO THE ™. | BoARD OF COMMISSIONERS
35%&3&# 2401 N POWERLINE RD
POMPANO BEACH, -FL 33069

rg3a32Tet 30005470 254053588 ¢

CHECK DATE:6/20/2013 VEﬁDOR NAME ; BROWARD COUNTY VENDOR NO.:V009370%

INVOQICE NO. DATE REFERENCE GROSS AMOUNT DISC

CR0O40913 4/9/2013 NOV 13-0026 13-0027 13-0028 141.40 0.00

CRO41813A 4/18/2013 NOV N013-0035 122.00 0.00
Total

PLEASE DETACH AND RETAIN THIS STATEMENT AS YOUR RECORD OF PAYMENT

CHECK NC.:238327

PAYMENT AMOUNT

141.40
122.00

263.40




#5b.
NOV #13-0016
Issued 12/26/12

BRO:WARD

Pubhc Works Department Water and Wastewater Services
WATER AND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS DIVISION — Utility Enforcement Section
2401 North Powetline Road + Pempano Baach, Florida 33089 + §54-331-3060 + FAX 954- 831-3247

N.O.V, No. 13-0016
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

The undersigned certifies that he has just grounds to believe and does believe that on 11/20/2012 at 10:40 A M.
Issued To: C T Corporation System

1200 South Pine Island Road

Plantation, FL. 33324

Registered Agent For: FCC Environmental, LLC
FCC Environmental, LLC

At 1280 NLE. 48th Street

CITY: Pompano Beach COUNTY: Broward STATE: Florida ZIP: 33064
S.U.0. SECTION VIOLATED: § Broward County Sewer Use Ordinance Chapter 34-139(d) "No person shall
discharge wastewater . . , which exceed the local pollutant limits established by the county. "

Parameter Limit Resuit Units
T. Phosphorus 5.0 5.9 mg/L

Within ten {10) days of receipt of the Notice of Violation (NOV), a written explanation of your company’s intent to correct the
deficiencies noted in this NOV shall be submitted to the Interim Enforcement Manager, Utility Enforcement Section, at the

above address.

Qther charges or escalated enforcement action, in accordance with B.C. Code Chapter 34, Article VI, may be assessed for a
non-acceptable written explanation or non-response.

An invoice for the assessed penalty of $18.00 will follow receipt of your response.

If you have questions regarding this matter, please contact Serene Chang at (954) 831-3049.

Vorere (Dgpp o

Serene Chang, Interim Enforce: anager
Utility Enforcement Section

cc: Bernie Korzekwinski
1280 N.E. 48th Strect
Pompano Beach, FL 33064

Date of mailing by Certified Mail, 7011 1570 0000 7494 7702, 12/26/2012.

Broward County Board of County Commissioners
Sue Gunzburger « Dale V.C, Holness « Kristin D, Jacobs « Chip LaMarca « llene Lisborman » Stacy Ritter - John E, Rodstrom, Jr, « Barbara Sharief - Lous Wexler
www.broward.org




NOV No. 13-0016

Industrial User: FCC Environmental, LLC

Industrial User Address: 1280 N.E. 48th Street

Pompano Beach, FL 33064
Penalty Calculation Figure 2
Pollutant Limit Result Penalty
Phosphorus 5.0 5.9 $18

Recurrence Fee

Limit Violation Total $18




Jaca Anaiytical Services, Ine,

i

. . B
,‘/ C&Aﬂafyfica/ : 3810 Park Cantral Bivd N
H - W S5CBB0S, com Pempano Beach, FL 33064
| 545824300
ANALYTICAL RESULTS
Project: FCC Env-1280 NE 48ih SUYGir OF

Pace Project No.: 3574916
Sample; Qutfall 001 Grab

Lab [D: 3574916001 Collected: 11/20/12 10:40 Received: 11/20/12 14:45 Matrix: Water

Parameters Resulls Units PQL MDL DF Prepared Analyzed CAS Ne. Qual

Analytical Method: EPA 335.4 Preparation Method: EPA 335.4

335.4 Cyanide, Tota!
0.010 0.0050 1 Hi24142 10:30  19/21/12 13:44 57-12-5 JiM1)

Cyanlce 0.0050U mg/L
Analyical Method: EPA 365.4 Preparation Method: EPA 365.4

365.4 Phosphorus, Tatal

Phasphorus, Total (as P) §_ 5.9 mg/ 010 0050 1 21120830 1121/1217:22 7723140
410.4 COD . Analytical Method: EPA 410.4

Chemical Oxygen Demand 22300 mai. 1000 625 50 11129112 $1:32

REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS Page 9 of 27

This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,
without the writlen consent of Pace Analytical Services, Inc..

Date: 11/29/2012 05.50 PM

s
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Chang, Serene

From: Korzekwinski, Bernard <Bernard.Korzekwinski@fccenvironmental.com>
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 8:52 AM

To: Chang, Serene

Subjest: rasponse to latier

Serene,

I am responding to Case # 130016, To ensure meeting the Phos parameter, we will meter in a CaCL2 at perhaps a 50 ppm, that should maintain it.
Processing should be the same on ph. Please see if you can send the invoice so we can code and pay it.




NOV Checklist = NOV # 13-0016

Industrial User; FCC Environmental, LL.C

EI/Assign an NOV # from the NOV tracker in Excel. Use next available number and fill in
all information.

E/Save NQV IN G/C&M/Shared/enforcement.docx/NOV/2012 etc. under the name of the
IU and the same NOV number as above.

II/Include all cc: at the end of the document (if necessary)

Eéeview NOV/REA Documentation for violation date, time, (versus info on back up
documentation).

IQ/Review Penalty Matrix for correctness, (limit value, result, amount of penalty).
Regview Mailing Address/Registered Agent/Contact Name/Date and time of violation.

Ebédate all relevant fields in the NOV Tracker in Excel

Wépdatc LABIlynx violation screen with viclation information.

B/ REA for NOV is verified by D. Ramos: Signature M Date '?—/ 1877 2

O REA for NOV is reviewed by C Zurko: Signature Date
Zé’for NOV is issued by Enforcement Section Manager: Signature g Date ]2 l&"@/ {2-
NOV is signed by Enforcement Section Manager: Signature , ’o% Date { 2/ 20 P

?CS to file and all contacts, except REA. (No copy of REA to L.U.)

NOV mailed by certified mail, return receipt requested. (denote L U. name on certified

receipts)
& Attach post office receipt with mail date to file copy of NOV.
: &:I File NOV in Enforcement files in Managers office.



#6
NOV #13-0008

BRIGVWARD |

= COUNTY
F L ORI DA
Public Works Department — Water and Wastewaler Services
WATER AND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS DIVISION - Utility Enforcement Section
2401 North Powerline Road + Pompano Beach, Florida 33069 + 954-831-3060 « FAX 954-831-3247

N.O.V. No. 13-0008
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

The undersigned certifies that he has just grounds to believe and does believe that on 08/14/2012.

Issued To: C T Corporation System
1200 Scuth Pine Island Road
Plantation, FL. 33324

Registered Agent For: FCC Environmental, LLC
FCC Environmental, LLC

At 1280 N.E. 48th Street

CITY: Pompano Beach COUNTY; Broward STATE: Florida ZIP: 33064

S.U.0. SECTION VIOLATED: § Broward County Sewer Use Ordinance Chapter 34-144(a) "Any User. . shail... make
available... all records and necessary information resulting from monitoring activities..."

NATURE OF VIOLATION: The Chain of Custody for the sample collection beginning on 08/14/2012 is missing the date and
time of collection for the trip blank.

Within ten (10) days of receipt of the Notice of Violation (NOV), a written explanation of your company’s intent to correct the
deficiencies noted in this NOV shall be submitted to the Interim Enforcement Manager, Utility Enforcement Section, at the
above address.

Other charges or escalated enforcement action, in accordance with B.C. Code Chapter 34, Article VI, may be assessed for a
non-acceptable written explanation or non-response.

An invoice for the assessed penalty of $100.00 will follow receipt of your response.

If you have questions regarding this matter, please contact Serene Chang at (954) 831-3049.

Serene‘Chang, Interim Enforq’ement Manager
Utility Enforcement Section

cc: Bernie Korzekwinski
1280 N.E. 48th Street
Pompano Beach, FL 33064

Date of mailing by Certified Mail, 7011 1570 0000 7494 7610, 9/21/2012.

- .

o ..
Broward C‘ouﬁgBoard of County Commissioners
Sue Gunzburger - Dale V.C. Holness « Kristin D. Jacobs - Chip LaMarca ¢ llene Lieberman « Stacy Ritter < John E. Rodstrom, Jr. + Barbara Sharief » Lois Wexler
{_ . —wwwbrowardorg . - - .
- W
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FOSTAL SERVICE

?Dll 1570 0000 7434 7610

Public Works Department - Water and Wastewater Services
WATER AND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS DIVISION

1000
2401 North Powerling Road, Pompano Beach, FL 33069
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C.T. Corporation System
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' CT Corporation

TO!: Lynn Girard

FCC Environmental, LLC

Service of Process

Transmittal
09/24/2012
CT Log Number 521280053

523 N, Sam Houston E, Suite 400

Houston, TX 77060

RE: Process Served in Florida

FOR: FCC Envircnmental, LLC (Domestic State: DE)

ENCLOSED ARE COPIES OF LEGAL PRQCESS RECEIVED BY THE STATUTORY AGENT OF THE ABQOVE COMPANY AS FOLLOWS:

TITLE OF ACTION:
DOCUMENT(3) SERVED:

COURT/AGENCY!
HATURE OF ACTION:

OH WHOM FROCESS WAS BERVED:
DATE AND HOUR OF SERVICE:
JURISDICTION SERVED :
APPEARANCE OR ANSWER DUE:

ATTORNEY(S) / SENDER(S8):

ACTION ITEMS:

SIGNED:
PER:
ABDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

RE: 1280 N.E. 48th Street // To: FCC Environmental, LLC
Notice, Attachment,

Broward County Publis Works Department, FL
Case # 130008

Code Yiolation / Code Enforcement - Faiture to provide records, ugon inspection,
neccessary infarmation from manitering activities - Seeking $100,

C T Corporation System, Plantation, FL

By Certified Mail on 09/24/2012 postmarked on 09/21/2012
Florida

Within 10 days of receipt

Serene Chang, Interin Enforcement Manager
Broward County Florida Public Works Department
Water and Wastewater Services

240 North Powerline Rd.

Pompano Beach, FL 33069

954-831-304%

CT has retained the current log, Retain Date: 09/24/2012, Expected Purge Date:
0%/29/2012

Image 50P

Email Notification, Lynn Girard lynn.girard@fccenvironmental.com

C T Corporatian System
Donna Moch

1200 South Pine Island Road
Plantation, FL 33324
954-473-5503

Page 1 of 1/ MO

Information displayed on this transmittal s for CT Corporation's
record keeping purposes only and is provided ta the reciplent for
quick reference, This Information does not constitute a legal
opinton as to the nature of actlon, the amount of damages, the
answer date, or any information contalned in the documents
themselves, Recipient s responsible for interpreting said
documents and for taklng appropriate actlon. Signatures on
certifled mall receipts confirm receipt of package unly, not
contents.



#7
Warning Notice 12-018

BR\(S‘V\/ARD Issued 7/20/12

<~ - COUNTY

Public Works Department — Water and Wastewater Services
WATER AND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS DIVISION — Utility Enforcement Section
2401 North Powerline Road « Pompang Beach, Florida 33069 » 854-831-3060 + FAX 954-831-3247

July 19, 2012

Bemie Korzekwinski
Branch Manager

FCC Environmental, L1.C
1280 N.E, 48th Street
Pompano Beach, FL 33064

Re:  WARNING NOTICE NO. 12-018
Faiture to Meet Requirements for Wastewater Discharge
Dear: Mr. Korzekwinski
According to the sample collected at your facility by the Water and Wastewater Services-

Wastewater Operations Division on 06/07/2012, your facility exceeded the following Broward County Code wastewater
discharge parameters:

Parameter Limit Result Units
BOD 400 3,430 mg/L
COD 800 9,880 mg/L

FCC Environmental, LLC is in the High Strength Surcharge Program for the parameters shown above. If your water and
sewer are not supplied by Broward County Water and Wastewater Services, please forward a copy of your monthly water
bill that includes the sewage usage or industrial wastewater discharge monthly meter readings to Denise Ramos, Water and
Wastewater Operations Diviston, at 2401 N. Powerline Road, Pempano Beach, Florida 33069, (954) 831-3035, The bills
should start from the month of the violation and should continue to be forwarded until you receive notification that they are
no longer required. Failure to respond will result in Notice of Violation (NOV) with penalty and other escalating
enforcement actions.

If you have any questions about this notice, please contact Serene Chang at (954) 831-3049,

Sincerely,

Setene Chang
Interim Enforceme

Broward County Board of County Commissioners
Sue Gunzburger * Dale V.C. Holness « Kristin 0. Jacobs « Chip LaMarca « lena Ligherman » Stacy Ritter « John E. Rodstrom, Jr. + Barbara Sharief « Lois Waxler
www.broward.org



BRIGVARD

e COUNTY

WATER & WASTEWATER SERVICES
ANALYTICAL LABORATORY

Analytical Report
Environmental Cerlification #E56441

D: 20120604-0031 Group: C&M Ei‘a"?:ﬂ’:fﬂi:ﬁ;m' SECTIN
Point 1D: FCC Environmental, LLC IPP Matrix: MNon-Potable Water B
Sample Location: 6" PB Flume located Froni Received Dats / Time:  6/7/2012 10:32:00 AM
Typel/Program: INDUSTRIAL USER - Report Number; 20120604-0031

Parameter Collection Sample Data Units MDL PQL DQC Methed Date / Time Analyst

Date ! Time Type

Field pH 6/7/1219:10 Grab 6.67 S.U. D EFA 150.1 B6/71219:10 RM

Field Temperature 672 10 Grab 30.5 Celsius D EPA 1701 6/712 7910 RM

con 6/1112 1910 Grab 9880 mg/l 337 135 EPA 410.4 6i22/12 WK

T85 6/7/1219:10 Grab 3.00 maA 2.5 10 [ SM 25400 6/8/12 SN

BOD 6711271910 Grab 3430 mg/l 2 8 5M 52108 6/7M2111:10 0G

Page 1 of 2

Broward County Board of County Commissioners
Sus Guoztiuiger * Dala v.C. Heingss - Xaxlin Jacaba - Chip Latdarca - ens Lieberman - Stacy Rines - Jobn E. Aadskom, Jr, - Barbard Sharief - Lois Weater

www.broward.org/water



BRAVARD

F L O R I D A

PUblic Works Department - Water and Wastewater Services
WATER AND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS DIVISION
2401 North Powerline Road, Pompano Beach, FL 33068

!

C.T. Corporation System
1200 South Pine Island Rd
Plantation, FL 33324
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‘=) CT Corporation

TO: Lynn Girard

FCC Environmental, LLC

320 Scroggins Rd

Service of Process
Transmittal
07/20/2012

CT Log Number 520902860

Springtown, TX 76082-5432

RE: Process Served In Florida

FOR:

FCC Environmental, LLC {Domestic State: DE)

ENCLOSED ARE COPIES OF LEGAL PROCESS RECEIVED BY THE STATUTORY AGENT OF THE ABOVE COMPANY AS FOLLOWS:

TITLE OF ACTION:
DOCUMENT(9) SERVED:

COURT/AGENCY!

MNATURE OF ACTION:

ON WHOM PROCESS WAS SERVED:
DATE ANO HOUR OF SERVIGE:
JURISDICTION SERVED !
APPEARANCE OR ANSWER DUE:

ATTORNEY(9) / SENDER{3):

ACTIOM ITEMS:

SIGKED:
PER:
ADDRESS:

TELEPHOMNE:

To: FCL Environmental, LLC
Motice, Report

Public Water Department, FL
Case # 12018

Code Violation / Code Enforcement - Wialation - facility exceeded Broward County
Code wastewater discharge parameters

C T Corparatian System, Plantation, FL

By Regular Mail on §7/20/2012 postmarked on 07/1972012
Florida

None Specified

Public Water Department
2401 North Powerline Road
Pompano Beach, FL 33069
$54-831-3060

CT has retained the curent log, Retain Date: 07/21/20H2, Expected Purge Date:
07/26/2012

Image SOP .

Email Notification, Lynn Girard lynn.girard®@fccenvironmental.com

C T Corporation System
Donna Mach

1200 South Pine Island Road
Plantation, FL 33324
954-473-5503

Page 1 of 1/ VG

Informatfon displayed on this transmettal 's for CT Corporation's
record keepling purposes aply and 1s provided to the reciptent for
quick reference. This information does sol constitute i legal
apinton as to the rature of action, the amount of damages, the
answer date, or any information cantained in the documents
themselves. Reciplent 1s respans!bie for interpreting sa'd
documents and For Laking appropriate action, Signatures gn
cerliflied mall receipts confirm receipt af package only, not
contents.



#8
* NOV #12-0025

BR);(Q!}&WARD Issued 3/26/12

* COUNTY
F L O R | D A
Public Works Department — Water and Waslewater Services
WATER AND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS DIVISION — Utility Enforcement Section
2401 North Powerline Road < Pompano Beach, Florida 33089 « 954-831-3060 « FAX 954-831-3247

N.G.V. No. 12-0025
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

The undersigned certifies that he has just grounds to believe and doss believe that on 02/15/2012.

Issued To: C T Corporation System
1200 Scuth Pine Island Road
Plantation, FL 33324

Registered Agent For: FCC Environmental, L.LC
FCC Environmental, LLC

At: 1280 N.E. 48th Street

CITY: Pompano Beach COUNTY: Broward STATE: Florida ZIP: 33064

S$.U.O. SECTION VIOLATED: § Broward County Sewer UJse Ordinance Chapter 34-139(d) "No person
shall discharge wastewater . . . which exceed the local poltutant limits established by the county.”

Parameter Limit Result Units
T. Phosphorus 5.0 7.6 mg/L.

Within ten (10) days of receipt of the Notice of Violation (NOV), a writien explanation of your company’s intent to correct the
deficiencies noted in this NOV shall be submitted to the Interim Enforcement Manager, Utility Enforcement Section, at the

above address,

Other charges or escalated enforcement action, in accordance with B.C. Code Chapter 34, Article VI, may be assessed for a
non-acceptable written explanation or non-response,

An invoice for the assessed penalty of $52.00 will follow receipt of your response.
If you bave any questions regarding this matter, please contact Serene Chang at (954) 831-3049,

pione oy

Serene Chang, Interim Enforg t Manager
Utility Enforcement Section

<c: Bemie Korzekwinski
1280 N.E. 48th Street
Pompane Beach, FL. 33064

Date of mailing by Certified Mail, 7010 1870 0002 0654 SGﬁ, 03/22/2012.
DL 82/

Broward County Board of County Commissiongrs
Sue Gunzburger « Dale V G, Holness « Kristin O Jacabs + Chip LaMarca + llene Lieberman + Stacy Ritfer » John E. Redsirem, Jr. » Barbara Sharief « Lois Wexler
www.broward.org



NOV No. 12-0025

Industrial User: FCC Environmental Hydrocarbon Recovery

Industrial User Address; 1280 N.E. 48th Street

Pompano Beach, FL 33004
Penalty Calculation Figure 2
Pollutant Limit ‘ Result Penalty
T. Phosphorus 5.0 7.6 $52

Recurrence Fee

Limit Violation Total $52




) .8 Pace Anglytical Services, inc.
303)4”3{}’?;63/ : 3510 Perk Cenlral Blvd N
’ Mpaae.'abrs‘m Pompano Beach, Fi 33084
954-582-4300
ANALYTICAL RESULTS
Project: ' Qutfall-1280 NE 48 Street
Pace Projeci No.; 3550037 .
gample: Effluent-Grab - _Lab ID: 3550037004 Coflecled: 02/15/12 10:50 Received: 02/15/12 15:25 Malrix: Water
Parataters Resulis Units PQL ‘MDL . OF Preparéd - Analyzed CAS No. CQual
 335.4 Cyanide, Total Analytical Method: EPA 335.4 Preparation Method: EPA335.4 ,
Cyanide - 3 ' 0.0050U mg/L - - 0010 00050 1 016120935 0217120642 57126 L3
'365.4 Phospﬁorus. Total ' . Analylical Mathod: EPA 365.4 -Preparation Method. EPA365.4 o - _
Phosphorus, Total (as P) o 7.6 mg/L 010 0050 1 0216120900 02/17/1209:02 7723-14-D T
410.4 COD S Analytical Method: EPA £10.4 _ ‘ , o
Chemical Oxygen Demand 18000 mgfL. - 1000 625 80 . 021812 16:27
~4 I3 “
Dale: 0212412012 08:52 AM : REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS Page 9 of 34

This report shall not be reproduced, axce_p'! fa il
without the written consent of Pace Analytical Jervices, Inc..
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Service of Process
Transmittal
03/26/2012

CT Log Number 520208202

«& CT Corporation

TO: Lynn Girard
FCC Envirgnmental, LLC
523 N. Sam Houston Pkwy E., Ste 400
Houstan, TX 77060-4028

RE: Process Served In Florida

FOR: FCC Envirenmental, LLC (Domestic State: DE)

ENCLOSED ARE COPIES OF LEGAL PROCESS RECEIVED BY THE STATUTCGRY AGENT OF THE AROVE COMPANY AS FOLLOWS:

TITLE OF ACTION:
DOCUMENT({S) SERVED:

COURT/AGENCY!

HATURE OF ACTION!

ON WHOM PROCESS WAS SERVED:

DATE AND HOUR OF BERVICE:
JURIBSDICTION SERVED ?
APPEARANGE OR ANSWER DUE:

ATTORNEY(9) / SENDER(S):

ACTION ITEMS:

SIGNED:
PER:
ADDRESS:

TELEPHOKE:

RE: 1280 N.E. 48th Street // To: FCC Environmental, LLC
Notice, Attachment

Broward County Publis Works Department, FL
Case # 120025

Code Violation / Code Enforcement - No ﬁerson shall discharge wastewater which
exceed the local poliutant limits established by the county

C T Carporation System, Plantation, FL

By Certified Mail on 03/26/2012 postmarked on 03/23/2012
Florida

Within 10 days

Serene Chang, Interin Enforcement Manager
Broward County Florida Public Waorks Department
Water and Wastewater Services

240 North Powerline Rd,

Pompano Beach, FL. 33069

954-831-3049

CT has retained the current log, Retain Date: 03/26/2012, Expected Purge Date:
03/31/72012

image SOP

Email Notification, Lynn Girard lynn.girard@fccenvironmental.com

C T Corporation System
Donna Mach

1200 Scuth Pine tsland Road
Plantation, FL 33324
954-473-5503

Page1of 1/LH

Infamation gisplayed on this transmittal is for CV Corporation’s
rex.ord Keeping purposes ohly and is provided to the reciplent for
guick ioference, This information does not canstitute a legal
apinian as to the nature of action, the amount of damages, the
answar date, or any information contained In the documents
themselves. Rec'plent is respans!bie for interpreting safd
documents and for Laking appropriale action. Signatures on
certified mail receipls confirm receipt of package only, not
contents,



‘ _ #9
NOV #12.0026

B O-VVARD Issued 3/26/12
i

g COUNTY
F L O R {1 D A
Public Works Department ~ Water and Wastewaler Services
WATER AND WASTEWATER CPERATIONS DIVISION — Utility Enforcement Section
2401 North Powerline Road - Pompano Beach, Florida 33069 < 954-831-3060 » FAX 954-831-3247

N.O.V. No. 12-0026
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

The undersigned certifies that he has just grounds to believe and does believe that on 03/08/2012,

issued To: C T Corporation System
1200 South Pine island Road
Plantation, FL 33324

Registered Apgent For: FCC Environmental, LLC
FCC Environmental , LLC

At 1280 N.E. 481h Street

CITY: Pompano Beach COUNTY: Broward STATE: Florida ZIP: 33064

S.U.Q. SECTION VIOLATED: § Broward County Sewer Use Ordinance Chapter 34-143(1) "If sampling...by an
industrial user indicates a parameter violation... the industrial user must notify...within twenty-tour (24) hours...The
industrial user shall also repeat the sampling...and submit the results...within thirty (30) days..."

NATURE OF VIOLATION: Failure to notify of T. Phosphorus parameter violation within 24 hours of becoming
aware of the violation.

Within ten (10) days of receipt of the Notice of Violation (NOV), a written explanation of your company's intent to correct the
deficiencies noted in this NOV shall be submitted to the Interim Enforcement Manager, Utility Enforcement Section, at the
above address.

Other charges or escalated enforcement action, in accordance with B.C. Code Chapter 34, Article V1, may be assessed fora
non-acceptable written explanation or non-response.

An invoice for the assessed penalty of $100.00 will follow receipt of your response.

If you haye any questions regarding this matter, please contact Serene Chang at (954) 831-3049.

¢ Chang, Interim Enforceme anager
Utility Enforcement Section

cc: Bernie Korzekwinski
1280 N.E. 48th Street
Pompano Beach, FL 33064

Date of mailing by Certified Mail, 7010 1870 0002 0654 5699, 03/22/2012.

Broward County Board of Ceunty Cormnmissioners
Sue Gunzburger « Dale V.C. Holness « Kristin D. Jacobs » Chip LaMarca - llene Lisberman - Stacy Rifter « John E. Rodstrom, Jr + Barbara Sharief - Lois Wexler
www.broward.arg



BCWWS FAX FORM- 24 HOUR NOTIFICATION OF |
PARAMETER VIOLATION

To: Serene Chang Fax: 954-831-3247

From: _FCC.-CL,-’A/U//(u e ~nl_  Gontact: /Q:m, v Ion e lceatet! e

Phone: 7,4 75¢ 2320 Date. 3’/ ?/2&;2/

Re: Parameter Violation Pages:

COMMENTS/ DESCRIPTION:

7‘?977/;7/ /wag/ﬂg; Colleernn ©as 2.//)’(2,;1L
trtee b  myl L - Tho Ayet T ChrecdS
7218 e T Lo [T ©F S0 ¢ &

Gl Lerb i /(M/?‘uv_ph.- ,ﬂ}‘?ugﬂmfr‘_

Signature & Date




Water and Wastewater Services
~ Utility Compliance & Monitoring Section
Industnal User Self—Momtormg Repor

INDUSTRIAL USER NAME: FCC Emflronmental LLC

ADDRESS: 1280 N.E. 48th Street-
CITY: Pompano Beach STATE FL ZI]? 33064 064

_-RECEIUED - WHOD

I’ermil.# 10;.’1-105_-Eff;ctive_:-_[?;“7f2010-. Expjr;s:—ilﬁi])]O;S. “ L

12MARBNLI31

ENFORCEMENT SECTID

- SAMPLE . SAMPLE- . | ' SAMPLE SAMPLE
- - ] Monthly - IR cd g L { !
Freq | Parameler. | Unit'|  Daily A{ﬁmgte RESAVPLED .| RESAMPLEQ | |  RESAMPLED RESAMPLED'
: : : . Categorical R A "~
Q| Flow, Total gpd 100,000 ' L9828 |
Q| Arsenjc mg/l 0.10 O. OCJ) T
BODs mg/l | . 400 | 76002

‘¢ | cadmium mgt |- 070 0.Q O -

Q | Cwomium . | med | 0047 0.487 0. oo 5

Q. | cotalt mg/l 564 . 18.8 O, 06 5

g lcop mg/l 800 19000 -

Q_ | Copper g/l 0405 | - o301 - &Lo0LS

. Q | Cyamide” | mgfl 025 o  M.oosO

Q |lead mgl | 0222 0.172 el R o)

Q | Mercury Imgn | oa0 M, 0o lO;
. Q| Nickei mg/] 18 S o, oM 7,

Q | Tin mg/] 0.249 “0.146 0. O0v s L

Q| I e | e 50 . A

Q .} pH s.U. | 50100 P2 o

Q| silver mg/l 035 O.coz2 5"
o | ren g/l 50.0 2 1.1




SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE . SAMPLE
Monthly Iy ol I 1)
: ; i " Average- SELF O SELF O SELF O SELE D
Fre Parameter Unit Dail L7
4 it - Limit RESAMPLE RESAMPLEC"™ RESAMPLE O RESAMPLE O
Max.
Categorical
q | Tss mgl 400 s o
0 | 1To g/l 1.0 pay
Q Total mg/t
Chlorinated 1.0
Phenols . 4 l
o ! zine g/l 1,48 4.46 [. 3
Bis v,
(2ethylhexyl) 0.267 0.158 O N
Q phithalate mg/] ©.c0¥ L‘i
Q [ Carbazale mp/l 0.392 0.233 Q-ma 4
Q | n-Decane mg/t 5.79 331 0, 0075
Q | n-Octadecane | mg/l 1.22 0525 0. pox b
Q| Flouranthene mg/i 0.787 0.393 O. oo3 &
Sampling Months: January or February, April or May, July or August, October or and November
Reporting Months: March, June, September and December .
2 Categorical Limits per 40 CFR, Part 637 The Centralized Waste Treatment Point Soarce Category, Subpsrt B Oil Treaiment and Recovery,
b. Local Limits
[ TTO shall mean tolal foxic organics, which is the summation of ali quentifiable values grester than 0.08 miliigrams per liter TTO a5 defined {n 40 CFR 1363 Regulatcd Paramelsrs, Appendix

A, Table 1C (by methods 608,624,625, 1613B, 16248, 16258)

In liew of requiring monitoring for TTO, the contral authority may allow dischargers to make the  following certification statement: “Based on my inquiry of the person or persons
directly responsible for managing compliance with the permit limitation [or pretreatment standard) for total toxic organics {TTO), I certity that, to the best of my knowledge andr:
belief, no dumping of concentrated toxic organics into the wastewaters has occurred since filing of the last discharge monitoring teport. I further certify that this facility is-

implementing the toxic organic management plan submitted to the permitting [or control] authority.”

"I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified
personne} properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directiy responsible for
gathering the information, the infermation submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for
subinitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonmert for knowing violations."

N

-

Authorized Representative

2

RECEIVED - WHOD
12 HAR B pM1:31

ENFORCEMENT SECTI
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Service of Process

Transmittal
03/26/2012
CT Log Number 520208173

w3} CT Corporation

TO: kynn Girard
FCC Environmental, LLC
523 N. Sam Houstan Pkwy E., Ste 400
Houstan, TX 77060-4028

RE: Process Served In Florida

FOR: FCC Envirgnmental, LLC (Domestic State: DE)

ENCLOSED ARE COPIES OF LEGAL PROCESS RECEIVED BY THE STATUTORY AGENT OF THE ARQVE COMPANY AS FOLLOWS:

TITLE OF ACTION:
DOCUMENT(S) SERVED:

COURT/AGENCY!:

MATURE OF ACTION:

ON WHOM PROCESS WAS SERVED
DATE AND HOUR OF SERVICE:
JURISDICTION SERVED @
APPEARANCE OR ANIWER DUE:

ATTORNEY(S) / SENDER(S):

ACTION ITEMS:

BIGNED:
PER!
ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:!

RE: 1280 M.E. 48th Street // To: FCC Environmental, LLC
Motice, Notification, Report

Broward County Publis works Department, FL
Case # 120026

Code Violation / Code Enforcement - Failure to notify of T. Phosphorus parameter
violation within 24 hours of becoming aware of the viclation

C T Corporatian System, Plantation, FL

By Certified Mail on 03/26/2012 postmarked on 03/23/2012
Florida

Within 10 days

Serene Chang, Interin Enforcement Manager
Braward County Florida Public Works Department
Water and Wastewater Services

240 North Powerline Rd.

Pompana Beach, FL 33069

954-831-3049

CT has retained the current log, Retain Bate: 03/26/2012, Expected Purge Date:
03/31/2012

Image SQOP

Email Notification, Lynn Girard lynn. girard@fccenvironmental.com

C T Corporation System
Donna Moch

12060 South Pine Island Road
Plantation, FL 33324
954-473-5503

Page 1 of 1 /LH

fnformation displayed on this transmittal s for CT Corporatian’s
reccrd keeping purposes anly and 1s provided to the reciplent for
guick referpuce, This informat fon does aot canstitute a legal
apinion as te the nature of action, the amauwnt of damages, the
answer date, or any information contained in the documents
themse|ves. Reciplent is responsible for intespreting satd
ducuments and for taking apprupriale aclion, Signatures on
certified mail receipts confirm receipt of package anly, not
contents.



#10

(YW & NOV #12-0027
B O.VVARD Issued 3/26/12
Ay N
< COUNTY
F L O R 1 D A
Public Works Depariment — Water and Wastewater Services

WATER AND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS DIVISION - Utility Enforcement Section
2401 North Powerline Road * Pompane Beach, Florida 33069 + 954-831-3060 » FAX 954-831-3247

N.O.V. No, 12-0027
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

The undersigned certiftes that he has just grounds to believe and does believe that on 3/14/12 at 10:55 A.M.
Issued To: C T Corporation System
1200 South Pine Island Road

Plantation, FL 33324

Registered Agent For: FCC Environmental, LLC
FCC Environmental, LLC

At 1280 N.E. 48th Street

CITY; Pompano Beach COUNTY: Broward STATE: Florida ZIP: 33064

$.U.0. SECTION VIOLATED: §Broward County Sewer Use Ordinance Chapter 34-139(d) "No person shall
discharge wastewater . . . which exceed the local pollutant limits established by the county, "

Parameter Limit Result Units
T. Phosphorus 50 73 mg/L

Within ten (10) days of receipt of the Notice of Violation (NOV), a written explanation of your company’s intent to correct the
deficiencies noted in this NOV shall be submitted to the Interim Enforcement Manager, Utility Enforcement Section, at the
above address.

Other charges or escalated enforcement action, in accordance with B.C. Code Chapter 34, Article VI, may be assessed for a
non-gcceptable written explanation or non-response.

An invoice for the assessed penalty of $50.00 will follow receipt of your response.

If you have ang questions regarding this matter, please contact Serene Chang at (954) 331-3049,

Sereng C
Utility Enforcement Section

cc: Bemie Korzekwinski
1280 N.E. 48th Street
Pompano Beach, FL 33064

Date of mailing by Certified Mail, 7010 1870 0002 0654 5606, 3/23/12.

Broward County Board of County Commissioners
Sue Gunzburger « Dale V.C. Holness + Kristin D. Jacobs - Chip LaMarca ¢ llene Lieberman - Stacy Ritter + John E. Redstrom, Jr. - Barbara Sharief - Lois Wexler
www.broward.org



- Penalty Matn

NOV No. 12-0027

Industrial User: FCC Environmental Hydrocarbon Recovery

Industrial User Address: 1280 N.E. 48th Street

Pompano Beach, FL 33064
Penalty Calculation Figure 2
Pollutant Limit Result Penalty
T. Phosphorus 5.0 7.5 $50

Recurrence Fee

Limit Violation Total $50




Pace Analytical Services, Inc.

. ]
HCEAnalj/ﬂCﬂ/ 3810 Park Central Blvg N
ww.pacelabs.com Pompano Beach, FL 33064
954-562-4300

ANALYTICAL RESULTS

Project: EFFLUENT-1240 NE 48 St
Pace Project No.: 3552323
Sample: EFFLUENT Lab1D: 3552323001 Collected: 03/14/12 10:585 Received: 03/14/12 14:35 Malrix: Waler
Parameters Resulls Units PQL MDL DF Prepared Analyzed CAS No. Qual
Fleld Data Analytical Methed:
Field pH 6.51 Std. Units 0.10 0.10 1 03714112 10:55
Field Temperature 25.1 degC 0.50 0.50 1 03114112 10:55
365.4 Phosphorus, Total Analylical Methad: EPA 365.4 Preparation Method: EPA 365.4
Phosphorus, Total (as P) 7.5 mglL ¢.10 0.050 1 031512 10:00 03/15/12 16:34 7723-140
Date: 03/16/2012 07:59 AM REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS Page 5 of 8

This report shall not be reproduced, excapt in full,
without the written consenl of Pace Analytical Services, Ine..
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:;Q CT Corporation Service of Process
| Transmittal
03/26/2012
CT Log Number 520210912

TO: Lynn Girard
FCC Environmental, LL1.C
523 N. Sam Houston Pkwy E,, Ste 400
Houston, TX 77060-4028

RE: Process Served in Florida

FOR: FCC Environmental, LLC {Domestic State; DE)

ENCLOSED ARE COPIES OF LEGAL PROCESS RECEIVED BY THE STATUTORY AGENT OF THE ABOVE COMPANY AS FOLLOWS:

TITLE OF ACTION: RE: 1280 N.E. 48th Street Pompanc Beach, FL 33064 // To: FCC Environmental, LLC
DOCUMENT{S) SERVED: Notice, Attachment(s)
COURT/AGENCY: Broward Countyof County Commissioners, FL
Case # None Specified
NATURE OF ACTION: Code Yiolation / Code Enforcement - No person shall discharge wastewater
ON WHOM PROCESS WAS SERVED: C T Corporation System, Plantation, FL
DATE AND HOUR CF SERVICE: By Certified Mail on 03/26/2012 postmarked on 03/23/2012
JURISDICTION SERVED : Flerida
APPEARANCE OR ANSWER DUE: Within 10 days of receipt of the notice
ATTORMNEY(S) / SENDER(S): Broward Countyof County Commissioners
2401 North Powerline Road
Pompang Beach, FL 33069
954-831-3060
ACTION ITEMS: CT has retained the current log, Retain Date: 03/26/2012, Expected Purge Date:
0373172012
Image SOP
Email Notification, Lynn Girard lynn.girard@fccenvironmental.com
SIONED: C T Corporation System
PER: Donna Moch
ADDRESS: 1200 South Pine Istand Road
Plantation, FL 33324
TELEPHONE: 954-473-5503

Page 1 of 1/DG

Information dlsplayed on this transmittal s fer CT Corporation's
record keeping purposes only and is provided to the recipient for
quick reference. This information does not constitute a legal
opinton as 1o the nature of action, the amount of damages, the
answer date, or any information cantained in the dacuiments
themselves. Reciplent is responsible for interpreting said
documents and for taking appropriate action, Signatures on
certitied mall receipts canfirm recelpt of package only, not
contents.
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AL NOV #11-0018

BRb‘WARD Issued 1/13/11

\’«!‘}
== COUNTY :

Public Works Depariment — Water and Wastewater Services
WATER AND WASTEWATER OPERATIQNS DIVISION

2401North Powerline Road » Pompano Beach Florida 33069 « PHONE: 954-831-3060 « FAX: 954 831-3247

N.O.V. No. 11-0018

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
The undersigned certifies that he has just grounds to believe and does believe that on: 12/28/2010 at [2:28
Issued To: C T Corporation System
1200 South Pine Island Road
Plantation, Fl, 33324
Registered Agent For: FCC Environmental-Hydrocarbon Recovery

At 1280 N.E. 48th Street

CITY: Pompano Beach COUNTY: Broward STATE: Florida ZIP: 33064

S.U.0 SECTION VIOLATED: Broward County Sewer Use Ordinance Chapter 34-143(c) (e) " Self
Monitoring and analysis of user discharge repor!s.

NATURE OF VIOLATION: The SMR documents received on 12/28/2010 do not contain analytical
results for: Bis (2ethylhexyl) phthalate-- Case Number 117-81-7, and Carbazole—Case Number 86-74-8
(as their Wastewater Discharge Permit # 1071-10 defines analytical Method 625 to contain analysis for
the above parameters.

Within ten (10) days of receipt of the Notice of Violation (NOV), a written explanation of your company’s intent to
correct the deficiencies noted in this NOV shall be submitted to the Manager, Compliance and Enforcement

Section, at the above address.

Other charges or escalated enforcement action, in accordance with B.C. Code Chapter 34, Article VI, may be
assessed for a non-acceptable written explanation or non response.

An invoice for the assessed penalty of $100.00 will follow receipt of your response. If you have any questions
regarding fhis matter, please contagt Serene Chang at (554) 831-3049.

A LALOAA O

Serene Chang, Interim Enforcement Mapager
Utility Enforcement Section

cC: Bermie Korzekwinski
1280 N.E. 481h Street
Plantation, Fl. 33064

Date of mailing by Certified Mail, 7010 1870 0002 0654 5712, Date 1/14/2011

=TT TN
ce Broward County Board of Cabinty Commissioners
ue Gunzburger « Dale V.. Holness » Kristin ©. Jacabs + ChipaMarca + lena Lieberman - Stacy Ritter-«.John E. Rodstrom, Jr. - Barbara Sharief + Lois Wexler
© __wwwbrowardorg . 1

e



Perntit N®*BCWWS-1071-10 Page 4 of 14
fndustrial User: FCC Environmental, LLC. Effective Date: 07/07/2010

Effluent from the outfalls shal! consist of waste from the Treatment processes only.

pH

Total Phosphate

Daily Maximum

Other Parameters

5.0-10.0 (S.U.)

a

5.0

Monthly Avg. (mg/)

Parameter (mg/L)
Metal Parameters
Flow 100,000 g.p.d. -
Arsenic 0.10° )
Cadmium 070? -
Chromium (T) 0.947° 0.487°
Cobalt (T) 56.4° 183"
Copper (T) 0.405° 0.301°
Lead (T) 0.222" 0.072°
Mercury (T) 0.10%
Nickel 1.8°
Silver 0.35°
Tin (T) 0.249 0.146 "
Zing (T) 1.48° 4.46"
Organic Parameters
)RQ Bis (2ethylhexyl) phthalate 0267° 0.158 b
*Carbazo]e 0.392 " 0233 b
n-Decane 579 b 331 b
Flouranthene 0.787 b 0393 b
n-Octadecane {220 0.925 b
TTO 10"
Total Chlorinated Phenols 1.0° -



_ Wagre

Water and Wastewater Se {1ée
Utility Compliance & Mo111tor1n£@e’xﬁlpﬂ,1,2
~Endustrial User ! %elf—Mommm@g :Re qut

INDUSTRIAL USER NAME: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services huc. -
ADDRESS: 1280 N.EZ. 48th Street
CITY: Pompano Beach STATE FL ZIP 33064

Permit N® 1071-07 - Effective: 01/01/2008 - Expires:12/31/2008

SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE SAMPLE
Monthiy 5} ["-‘H”?‘]’O{ﬂ {1 [l i
Freq Parameter Unit Daily Aﬁfiﬁei SELE O SELF ) SELFD R_ESSEII\HJ&EE 0
Maxinam Catcammical RESAMPLEO .| RESAMPLEQD RESAMPLE O
Q | Flow, Towl gpd 100000 "L 100,000
Q | Assenic mg/l 0.10 Q-0 37
Q | BOD. mg/l 400 S Fs0
Q | Cadmium mg/l 0.70 £ O ool
Q| Chromium mg/) 0.947 0.487 o ocE G
Q _| Cobal meh | 564 18.8 O 0oy
Q | cop mg/) 800 A S0 0
Q | Copper mg/l 0.405 0.301 L L a0dY
Q | Cyanide mgll | 025 Oroo¥Y
Q | Lead wg/l 0.222 0.172 Lo -o-;v[ 7
Q | Mercury mg/l 0.10 Coeep b
Q | Nickel g/l 1.8 C.1v
Q | Tin mg/] 0.249 0.146 . Quns T
Q| howphere | ™| 50 0. 1199 .
o | pH SU. 5.0-10.0 -0
Q | Silver e/l 0.35 2. O.pa5Y
L Q | TReH mayl 50.0 . 9%

\



GBECEIY
e SAMPLE WA ksampﬂr L\SD i1 gAML SAMPLE
Manthly [ !/ /
: - - Average. SELED SELF 3 SELF [
T )y o . 3 -l
Freq i Pavameter | Unit ) Daidy Limit RESAMPLE D ’;?5@1%1?55 BH 19: ggesameLe O RESAMPLE O
Maxiaum Categorical o
U E
Q | Tss mg/l 400 £0.0 . AND
g LT meg/l 1.0 £ | 1IN
Q Tonal mg/l
Chlorinated 1.0 )
Phenols <\
Q_ | Zine me] 1.43 4.46 .19
Bis
Q {2ethylhoxyl) 0267 0158 .
phthalate my/l ) £ C.plo
Q | Carbazole g/l 0.392 0233 Lo b1
Q | n-Decanc me/l 5.79 i &£ 9o
Q n-Octadecans mg/l 1.22 0.925 oo (2.00a 3
Q| Plouranthenc mgf] 0.787 0.393 Lo o T

Sampling Mooths: January ar February, April or May, July er Augast, October or and November

Reporting Manths: March, June, Septcraber and December

"I certify under penaity of law that this documem and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified
personael properly gathered and evaluated the infoumation submitted. Based on my wiquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for
gathering the informatien, the information submitted is. to the best of my knowledge 2ud belicf, hue, accurate, and complete. Tam aware that there are significaut penalties for submitting

false information, including the pessibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations."

/ ¢ A

Authorized Representative




Analytical Report 400814

for

FCC Environmental. Inc. ( Pompano Beach)

Project Manager: Berine Korzekwinski

QUARTERLY (EFFLUENT)

28-DEC-10

O Genapure"

Analytical Services, Inc,

3231 NW 7th Avenue, Boca Raton, F1. 33431
Ph:(561) 447-7373 Fax:(561) 447-6136

Xenco-Houston (EPA Lab code: TX00122):
Texas (T104704215-10-6-TX), Arizona (AZ0738), Arkansas {08-039-0), Connecticut (PH-D102), Florida (E871002)
Hlinois (002082), Indiana (C-TX-02), Towa (392), Kansas (E-10380), Kentucky (45), Louisiana {(03054) .
New Hampshire (297408), New Jersey {TX007), New York {11763), Oklahoma (9218), Pennsylvania (68-03610)
Rhode [sland (LAODD312), USDA ($-44102)

Xenco-Atlanta (EPA Lab Code: GA00046):
Flonda (EB7429), North Carolina (483}, South Carclina (98015), Utah (AALLL), West Virginia (362), Kentucky (85)
Louisiana (04176), USDA (P330-07-00105)

Xenco-Miami (EPA Lab code: FLG1152): Florida {(E8G6678), Maryland (330}
Xenco-Tampa Mobile (EPA Lab code: FLO1212): Flonda (E84900)
Xenco-Odessa (EPA Lab code: TX00158): Texas (T104704400-TX)
Xenco-Dallas (EPA Lab code: TX01468): Texas (T104704295-TX)

Xenco-Corpus Christi (EPA Lab gode: TX02613): Texas (T104704370)
Xenco-Boca Raton (EPA Lab-Cede: FLO1273):
Florida(E86240),South Carolina(96031001), Louisiana{04154), Georgia(917)
North Carolina(444), Texas(T104704468-TX), Ninois(002295), Florida(E86349})

Page 1 of 38 Final 1.004




'XENCO

8 Laboratorics ; [
dorako , ir

Florida Testing Sen«rce, LG

1

FCC Environmental. Inc. (P&@p@(@ﬁeach), Pompano Beach, FL

(;\UARTERLY UENT)
Sample [d: Effluent - va’fatnx ‘.:Wafgml,? % Moisture:
Lab Sample Id: 400814-001 Dhate Collected: Dee- 15 [fll‘]O 27

Date Received: Dec-15-10 16:55

Anslytical Method: SVOCs by EPA 625 Prep Method: £625P
Analyst: JEZ ' Date Prep: Dec-18-10 17:00 Tech: MKH
Seq Number: 837180

Parameter Cas Number Result  PQL MDL Units  Analysis Date  Flag Dit
Acenaphthene 83-32-9 g 0.047 0.003 mg/l  12/22/10 12:28 u 10
Acenaphthylene 208-96-8 U 0.047 0.003 mgl 1222101228 U 10
Anthracene 120-12-7 U 0.047 0.003 mg/L  12/22/1012:28 u 10
Benzo(k)fluoranthene 207-08-9 U 0.047 0004 mg/l 12722001228 U 10
Benzo(g,h,i)perylenc 191-24-2 U 0.047 0.003 mg/ll. 1222710 12:28 u 10
Benzyl Alcohol L100-51-6 2.11 0.093 0.005 mg/l,  12/22/10 12:10 20
bis(2-chloroethyl) ethec 111-44-4 u 0047 0.005 mg/l 12221012:28 U 13
4-chloro-3-methylphenel 59-50-7 U 0.047 0.003 mgl 12221012:28 U 10
2-Chlorophenol 95-57-8 U 0.047 0.003  mgl 12227101238 U 10
Chrysene 218-01-9 U 0.047 0.003 mg/l,  12022/10 12:28 u t0
n-Decane 124-18-3 U 0047 S 0004 g/l 12221010228 U ]
di-n-Butyl Phthalyte 84.74-2 7 0.047 0.002 mp/l.  12/22/1012:28 U, 10
1,3-Dichiorobenzenc 541-73-1 U 0.047 0.008 mg/l 1222101228 U 0
2,4-Dichlorophencl 120-83-2 U 0.047 0.005 mg/L 1223710 12:28 U 10
4,6-dinitro-2-methyl phenol 534-52-1 U 0116 0.004 mg/L 12/22/1012:28 9} 10
Fluoranthene 206-44-0 U 0.047 0.002 mg/L  12/22/1012:28 u 10
Fluocene 86-73-7 U 0047 0.003 mg/l 1222/1012:28 U 10
Hexachiorobenzene 118-74-1 U 8012 0.004 mg/l. 12722710 12:28 u Y
Hexachlorocyclopentadiene 77-47-4 U GGa7 0.009 mg/L 1222110 12:28 U 10
Hexachloroethane 67-72-1 U 0.023 0.004 meA  1222/1012:28 U 10
Isophorone 78-59-1 U 0.047 0.004 mgA 1222101228 U 10
2-Methylnaphthalene 91-57-6 0012 0012 0.001 mg/l  12/22/1012:28 10
2-methylphenol 95-48.7 0138  0.047 0.003 mgl 12722/1012:28 10
3&4-Methylpheno! 3/4-CRESOL = (.191 0.047 0.003 mg/L 1222/1012:28 10
Naphthalene ' 91-20-3 0.031 0.047 0.004  mg/l 1222/1012:28 I 10
Nitrobenzene _ 98-93-3 U 0.047 0004 mg/L 12722191228 U 10
4-Nitrophenol 100-02-7 U 0116 0009 mgl 1222101228 U 10
n-Qctadecane 593-45-3 u G.004 0.0003 mg/L  12/22/1012:28 U 10
Phenanthrene 85-01-8 U 0.047 0003 mgl 12221012:28 U 10
Pyrene 129-00-0 U  0.047 0.005 mg/lL 12221012:28 U 10
2,4,6-Trichloraphenol 88-06-2 U 0012 0.003 mg/L 12/22/1012:28 U .10
N-Nitrosodi-n-Propylamine 621-64-7 U 0047 0.001 mg/lL 127227101228 U 10
N-Nitrosodiphenylamine 86-30-6 U 0.047 0.001 mg/L 1222101228 U 10

Project: Florida Standard List of Methods

fage 8 of 36 Final 1.004
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Public works Department - Water and Waste! “! [ b ¢5 ? 1
WATER AND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS DI\ 7010 La70 0002 ObS4 5712 1009 W 2170712
2401 North Powerline Road, Pompano Seach, FL 33069 - Vo 300000 g

ReViicy WECELRY
RE@U ESTED CT Corporation Sys.
' Re: FCC Environmental
1200 South Pine Island Rd
Plantation, Fl. 33071
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Service of Process

Transmittal
01/13/2011
CT Log Number 517878496

&) CT Corporation

TO! Kay Tanner
FCC Envirenmental, LLC
523 N. Sam Houston Pkwy E., Ste 400
Houston, TX 77060-4028

RE: Process Served In Florida

FOR:  FCC Envirenmental, LLC (Domestic State; DE)

ENGLOSED ARE COFIES OF LEQAL PROGESS RECEIVED BY THE STATUTORY AGENT OF THE ABQVE COMPANY AS FOLLOWS:

TITLE OF ACTION:

DOGCUMENT(S) SERVED:

COURTIAGENCY!

NATURE OF ACTION:

ON WHOM PROCESS WAS SERVED:!
DATE AND HOUR OF SERVICE:
APPEARANGE OR ANSWER DUE:

ATTORNEY(S) / SENBER(S):

REMARKS:

ACTION ITEMS:

SIGNED:
PER:
ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE!

RE: 1280 N.E. 48th Street // To: FCC Environmental-Hydrocarbon Recover
Name discrepancy noted,

Notice of Violation, Attachment(s}

None Specified
{ase # 11-0018

Code Violation / Code Enforcement - The SMR documents received on 12-28-10 do
not contaln analytical results Bls (Zethylhexyl) phthalate and Carbazole

C T Corporation Systern, Plantation, FL
By Certified Mail on 01/13/2011 postmarked on 01/12/2011
Within 10 days

Serene Chang, Interin Enforcement Manager
Broward County Florida

Public Works Dept.

Water and Wastewater Services

Water and Wastewater Operations Div.

240 North Powerline Rd.

Pompano Beach, FL 33069

$54-831-3080

Even though Notice of Violaton shows as Indicated abaove in Title of Action, attached
document shows FFC Environmental, LLC.

CT has retained the current log, Retain Date: 01/13/2011, Expected Purge Date:
£01/18/2011

Irmage SOP

Email Notification, Kay Tanner kay tanner@fccenvironmental.com

€ T Carpgration System
Donna Mach

1200 South Pine Island Road
Plantation, FL 33324
$54-473-5503

Page 1 of 1/ MW

{nformation displayed on this transmittal is for CT Coparation’s
rec.osd keeping purposes anly and is provided to the reciplent for
yuick 1eferyngy, Thiy information does not constitute a legal
opinfan as to the rature of action, the amount of damages, the
answar date, or any Infermation contained In the documents
themseives. Reciplent is respons'bie for interpreting sa'd
ducuments and for Lak'ng appropriate action, Signatures on
<erlified mail receipls confim receipt of package only, not
contents.



#12
Warning Letter OWL-HW-11-023

Issued 10/18/11

. Rick Scott
Florida Department of Govemnor
Environmental Protection Jennfer Carrol
Lt. Governor
Centra) District :
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 Herschel T, Vinyard, Ir
Orlando, Florfda 32803-3767 Secretary
Qctober 18, 2011
CERTIFIED MAIL WARNING LETTER
91 7199 9991 7030 9057 8274 OWL-HW-11-023
Mr. Ramon Pujol, Managing Member
FCC Environmental, L1.C
523 N. Sam Houston Pkwy. E., Suite 400
Houston, Texas 77060
Orange County-HW
FCC Environmental, LLC
EPA ID FLRO00069088

Dear Mr. Pujol:

The purpose of this letter is to advise you of possible violations of law for which you may be
responsible, and to seek your cooperation in resolving the matter. A hazardous waste, used
oil, and solid waste compliance inspection was conducted at your facility located at 233
Central Florida Pkwy., Orlando, on September 13, 2011. The inspection was conducted under
the authority of Section 403.091, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 403, Part IV, Florida Statutes in
order to determine the compliance status of your facility with Title 40 Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Parts 260 - 268, adopted in Florida Administrative Code [Fla. Admin. Code])
Chapter 62 - 730, 40 CER 279, adopted in Fla. Admin. Code Chapter 62 - 710, and Fla. Admin.
Code Chapter 62 - 701.

During the inspection, possible violations of Florida Statutes and Rules were noted. These
violations are set forth in "New Potential Violations and Areas of Concern" section of the
attached inspection reports.

Sections 403.161 and 403.727 Florida Statutes provides that that it is a violation to fail to
comply with rules adopted by the Department. The activities observed during the
Department’s field inspection and any activity at your facility that may be contributing to
violations of the above described statutes and rules should be ceased immediately.

The Department has calculated penalties for the violations addressed above. The penalty
work sheet is enclosed. The penalty amount was calculated in accordance with Section
403.121, Florida Statutes, the U.S, EPA RCRA Civil Penalty Policy, dated September 2004, and

www.dep.state. flus




FCC Environmental, LLC
Page 2 of 2

QOctober 18, 2011
WL-11-023

the Department’s Guidelines for Characterizing RCRA Violations. A copy of the documents is
available upon request.

Please contact Michael Eckoff, by telephone at (407) 897-4308 or by e-mail at
michael.eckoff@dep.state.fl.us within 10 days of receipt of this Warning Letter to schedule a
meeting to discuss this matter. The Department is interested in reviewing any facts you may
have that will assist in determining whether any violations have occurred. You may bring
anyone with you to the meeting that you feel could help resolve this matter.

This Warning Letter is part of an agency investigation preliminary to agency action in
accordance with Section 120.57(4), Florida Statutes. The Department looks forward to your
cooperation in completing the investigation and resolution of this matter.

Sincerely,

Vivian F. Garfein
Director, Central District

VFG/me

Attachments: RCRA Inspection Report
Solid Waste Inspection Report
Penalty Computation Worksheet

cc: Debby Valin, Pollution Prevention Coordinator, FDEP - Central District, debby valin@dep.state.fl.us
Gloria-Jean DePradine, FDEP - Solid Waste Compliance/Enforcement, gloriajean.depradine@dep.state.fl.us
Glen Perrigan, FDEP, Hazardous Waste Regulation, glen.perrigan@dep.state.ﬂ.us
Vanessa Cruz, Orange County Environmental Protection Division, vanessa.cruz@ocfl. net




Florida Department of

Environmental Protection

Hazardous Waste Inspection Report

FACILITY INFORMATION:

Facllity Name: FCC Environmental LLC

On-Site [nspection Start Date:  09/13/2011 On-Site Inspsection End Date:  09/13/2011
ME ID#: 42602 EPA ID#: FLR0O00069088

Facility Street Address: 233 Central Flarida Pkwy, Orlando, Florida 32824-7602

Confact Mailing Address: 223 Central Florida Pkwy, Orlande, Florida 32824-7602

County Name: Orange Contact Phone: (813) 478-7706

NOTIFIED AS:

CESQG (<100 kg/month)
Used Oil

INSPECTION TYPE:

Routine Inspection for Used Qil Transgorter facility
Routine Inspection for Used Qil Transfer Facility
Routine Inspection for Used Qil Processor facility
Routine Inspection for Used Oil Marketer facility
Reutine inspection for CESQG (<100 kg/month) facility

INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:

Principal Inspector:  Michael Eckoff, inspector

Other Participants:  John White, Environmental Specialist; Rick Smith, Field Service Supervisor; Bernie
Snyder, Branch Manager

LATITUDE /LONGITUDE: Lat28° 24' 29.938" / Long 81° 22' 45.6596"
SIC CODE: 4789 - Trans. & utilities - transportation services, nec
TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: Private

Introduction:

On September 13, 2011, Michael Eckoff and John White, Florida Department of Environmental Protection
(FDEP), accompanied by Rick Smith and Bernie Snyder, FGC Environmental LLC (FCC), inspected FCC for
compliance with state and federal hazardous waste and used oil regulations. The facility's registration as a
used oll handler facility expires July 1, 2012. The facility's liability insurance expirad May 1, 2011 [62-
710.600(2)(e), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.)).

The facility was issued Used Oil and Material Processing Facllity Permit No. 175532-H0-003; 267486-S0-002
on May 16, 2011, which expires on January 24, 2016.

INSPECTION HISTORY
The facility was inspected by the Department’s Hazardous Waste Program in November 2009 and was not in
compliance. The following viclations were noted: failure to conduct a waste determination; failure to follow
permit conditions; and placement of solid waste on the land in an unapproved manner. The case was
resalved through execution of a consent order, including assessment of $2,250.00 in civil penalities and

Deparment costs.

The facility was inspected by the Department's Hazardous Waste Program in June 2309 and was not in
compliance. The following violations were noted: failure to maintain personnel training records; failure to
include applicable generator EPA 1D numbers on acceptance records; and failure to maintain its cilfwater
separator. A non-compliance letter was issued and the facility responded
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with corrective actions. The case was closed without further enforcement.

Process Description:

The facility is authorized to process used oil, used oil filters, petroleum contact waters, oily wastes, waste
antifreeze, and petroleumn contaminated material, including petroleum contaminated soll, investigation derived
wastes such as drilf cuttings and mud, petroleum tank bottom sludge, petroleum contaminated sorbent
materia's, vehicular maintenance pit sediments or sludge, oil/water separator solids, grease interceptor solids,
and non-hazardous ailiwater separator or other non hazardeus sump sludge. Petroleum contaminated solid
wastes, cily wastes, and used oil filters are received at this facility.

Tank Farm

Used oil and oily wastewater is off-loaded from tankers to a series of tanks stored within secondary
containment. The tank storage area consists of two 1,000-gallon and six 20,000 gallon aboveground storage
tanks (ASTS). Two of the 20,000-gallon tanks are divided into two 10,000-gallon capacity compartments. The
facility also maintains a 20,000-gallon frac tank. All ASTS are consfructed of steel and are located within
secondary containment. Tanks 1 through 8 are registered for used oil, but may contain used oil, oily water,
used antifreeze, or petroleum contact water as the need arises. Drains located along the front of the tank
farm are directed to an oil/water separator that discharges to an on-site retention pond.

Tank 1 was out of service al the time of this inspection. According to Mr. Smith, the tank had failed some
time ago and was currently being pressure tested to determine if it was fit-for-use. The Department was not
notified that the tank had been taken out of service. Part | - General and Standard Conditions, Condition 43
of the permit requires the Department be notified immediately if a release requires the Permittee to take any
of the tanks out of service. Mr. Snyder was asked to send the Department nofification when the tank is
retumed to service.

The secondary containment area for the sforage tanks had approximately two-inches of rain water. No sheen
was visible on the water. Part | - General and Standard Conditions, Condition 40 and Part ill - Tank and
Container Conditions, Condition 8 of the parmit requires removal of spilled or leaked waste and accumulated
precipitation from the secondary containment area within 24 hours of detection.” The facility indicated it was
removing water from the area on a regular basis.

A 'separate containment area, located along the front wall of the tank farm, is used for transfer pumps, Small
ciliwater spills were visible in the containment area.

The bottom % portion of 55-gallon poly drums were being used fo catch oil releases from transfer hoses
connected to tankers. Four accumulation containers, each holding approximately ten gallons of used cil, were
not labeled with the words "Used Oil" [40 CFR 279.54(f}(1) and 62-710.800(2), F.A.C./Pari | - General and
Standard Conditions, Condition 34 and Part Ill - Tank and Container Conditions, Condition 4/403.161(1)(b},
Florida Statules (F.S.)].

Vacuum iruck solids, and solids removed during processing operations by vacuum trucks, are put in a roll-off
container. Mr. Smith asked if solids contained in drums could also be bulked into the roll-off container. Part Vv
- Non-Hazardous, Non-Used Oil Waste Conditions, Condition 1 of the permit indicates that it Is expected solid
waste will be received in drums, containers, or by vacuum trucks and bulked. So, it is acceptable for the
facility to bulk drum contents into the roll-off container.

Stored next to an open top tank where solids are separated were threa 55-gallon drums containing rags.
The facility has a drum storage area adjacent to the tank farm equipped with concrete secondary
containment. The drum storage area is capable of storing 200 drums and two 30-yard roll off containers. In
the covered drum storage area, on the rear wall, were markings used to separate containers.

In the "Row 1 Solvent” area were three unlabeled 30-gallon containers and three unlabeled 16-
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gallon containers of what Mr. Smith stated was parts cleaner solvent {40 CFR 262.11]. Mr. Smith was not
sure if the material was new, and headed out to customers, or used, and destined for reuse in FCC's
continued use program. The facility should be able to quickly determine if drums stored on the property
contain product or used material. Any material the facility designates as product should be treated as such
and properly labeled and managed. Also in Row 1 were four aver pack drums, four 55-galion drums, and one
30-gallen container that had severai labels, including an old hazardous waste label [40 CFR 262.11]. Mr.
Smith was asked to remove the old hazardous waste label from the container, please see Part | - General and
Standard Conditions, Condition 26 of the permit.

In the "Row 2 Pads" area was a cubic yard bag of activated carbon, two empty 250-gallon totes, and four 55-
gallon drums of used oil filters.

In the "Row 3 Solids" area were three empty over pack drums, six 55-gallon drums of spent antifreeze, and
one 30-gaflon container of sorbent waste.

Near the front of the covered portion of the drdms storage area were three empty 55-gallon drums and one
empty 30-gallon container with a "Hazardous Waste Gasoline" label. Mr. Smith was asked to remove the
label from this container,

In the uncovered portion of the drum storage area were approximately ninety-five 55-gallon drums, seven 30-
galion drums, two 16-gallon containers, and one over pack drum. Adequate aisle space was not maintained
within the drums and containers [40 CFR 279.52(a)5)]. The drums contained spent antifreeze, fuel, and
parts washer solvent.

Stored in front of the drum storage area, on the concrete pad, were six large plastic containers that looked like
trash cans and fifty-one drums containing used ail filters, used absorbents, and two 55-gallon drums labeted
"Used Qil." According to Part - | General and Standard Conditions, Condition 27 of the permit used oil is only
allowed to be stored in aboveground tanks within secondary containment, and/or within double-walled tanks
as shown In Attachment - A of the permit. No processing of oil filters occurs at this location. Used oil filters
are transferred to FCC Environmental locations in Plant City, Florida or Ft. Pierce, Florida for processing and
subsequent recycling. Cily wastes may contain recoverable used oil, which is vacuumed off and handled
within the facility's used oil stream. The generated solids are bulked on site to the roll-off, profiled and
transported.

Along the west side of the concrete pad, where the pad ends and the grass/dirt begins, was an area of
stained soil measuring approximately nine feet by six feat [62-710.800{2), F.A.C./Part I1l - Tank and Container
Conditions, Condition 2/403.161(1)(b), F.S.]. The soil appears to have been impacted by oily water. Mr.
Smith was asked to address the release to the ground.

The roll-off containing bulked solids was closed. There were two unlabeled drums stored in front of the roll-off
[40 CFR 262.11].

On the comer of the concrete pad where the used oll filters were stored was a storm drain. The drain is
connected to an oiliwvater separator and discharges fo a retention area on the south side of the property.
Inspection of the retention area found a smalt area of standing water. No sheen was noted on the water.

“The frac tank was stored along the front of the tank storage area. Mr. Smith was not sure if the tank had
contents, or was empty. The tank was not labeled.

The facility also receives petroleum contact water (PCW). The PCW is transferred to the FCC Environmental -
" Plant City, Florida facility where it is pretreated prior to discharge to the Plant City Publicly Owned Treatment
Works (POTW). It appears the facility is mixing PCW with oily water, which is not acceptable.

Records Review
A copy of the permit was not available [62-710.800(2), F.A.C./Part | - General and Standard
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Conditions, Condition 12/403.181(1)(b), F.S.).

A copy of the validated registration form was not displayed in a prominent place at the facility [62-710.500(4),
F.A.C. and 62-710.800(2), F.A.C./Part | - General and Standard Conditions, Condition 19/403.161(1)(b), F.S.].

The facility is in the process of updating the SPCC plan to reflect Mr. Snyder as the emergency coordinator.
The plan must be submitted to the Department and local agencies as required in Part | - General and
Standard Cenditions, Condition 42(c) of the permit.

Proof of notification to local authorities was not available [40 CFR 279.52(a){6) and 62-710. 800(2)
F.A.C./Part | - General and Standard Conditions, Condition 41(e}/403.161(1){b), F.S.).

Mr. Snyder was not familiar with the location of all the records within the facility [40 CFR 279.52(b)(5) and 62-
710.800(2), F.A.C./Part | - General and Standard Conditions, Condition 42(d)/403.161(1){b), F.S5.1.

In case of emergency, facility has vacuum trucks to address releases. Employees have cell phones with 2-
way radio capability. An employee is always on-call and on weekends and after-hours the telephone is
forwarded to an employee for emergency calls.

If the driver is picking up a used oil load and encounters oil that does not pass the halogen screening a
sample is taken of the oil for purposes of complying with the rebuitable provision. The sample is sent to the
Plant City facility for analysis to determine what type of halogen is causing the issue.

The facility does not claim the used oil is on-specification (on-spec), so there is no testing of out-going loads.

Records of used «il shipments for further processing were not available [40 CFR 279.56(b) and 62-
710.800(2), F.A.C./Part Il - Used Qil Processing Conditions, Condition 1(b)/403.161(1)(b), F.S.].

The written operating record was not available for review [40 CFR 279.57(a) and 62-710.800(2), F.A.C./Part I|
- Used Qil Processing Conditions, Condition 2/403.161(1)(b), F.S.].

Mr. Snyder stated sclids are tested to ensure they are not hazardous waste and are shipped off-site for
dispesal or further management but ho records were available for review [40 CFR 262.11 and 62-710.800(2),
F.A.C./Part V - Non-Hazardous, Non-Used Oil Waste Conditions, Condition 1(e)/403.161(1)(b), F.3.].

The PCW annual report was not received by the Department [62-740.300(5), F.A.C. and 62-710.800(2),
F.A.C./Part 1V - Petroleum Cantact Water Processing Conditions, Condition 8/403.161(1}(b), F.S.].

Baily inspections, documented weekly, of the tank system as required in Part | - General and Standard
Conditions, Condition 39 and Part HI - Tank and Container Conditions, Condition 7 of the permit were located
at the tank farm.

Documentation of personnel training was not available [62-710.600(2)(c), F.A.C.].

New Potential Violatlons and Areas of Concern:

Checklist Independent Potential Violations and Areas of Concern

Type: Violation
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Rule:

Explanation:

Carrective Action:
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~ 279.54(f)1)

Containers and aboveground tanks used to store or process used oil at processing and
re-refining facilities must be labeled or marked clearly with the words "Used Oil."
Specifically, FCC failed to label four containers of used oil with the words "Used Oil."

FCC shall label all containers storing used oil with the words "Used Oil." Please provide
documentation of the four containers properly labeled to the Department within 30 days
from the date of your receipt of this Warning Letter,

Type:

Rule:

Explanation:

Corrective Action:

Violation
62-710.600(2)(c)

Maintain a record of training in the company's operating record and the individual
personnel files indicating the type of training received along with the dated signature of
those receiving and providing the training. These records shall be retained for a
minimum of three years and available for review by Department personnel during
inspections. Specifically, FCC failed to maintain training documentation for its
employees.

FCC shall maintain training documentation for its employees. Please provide
documentation of training for employees to the Department within 30 days from the date
of your receipt of this Warning Letter.

Type:

Rule:

Explanation:

Corrective Action:

Violation

62-710.800(2), 403.164(1)(b)

To fail to obtain any permit required by this chapter or by rule or regulation, or to violate
or fail fo comply with any rule, regulation, order, permit, or certification adopted or issued
by the department pursuant to its lawful authority. Specifically, FCC failed to label
containers of used oil, address the release to the ground next t¢ the drum storage area,
keep a copy of the complete permit on-site, display the validated registration form in a
prominent place at the facility, attempt to make arrangements with local authorities,
ensure the emergency coordinatar is thoroughly familiar with the location of all records
within the facility, keep a record of each used oil shipment that is shipped to a used oil
processor, keep a copy of the written operating record at the facility, keep analytical
resuits for solids disposed as non-hazardous waste, and submit a report of PCW
activities to the Department by March 1 of each year as required by the permit.

FCC shall comply with its permit. Please provide documentation that these
requirements are being fulfilled to the Department within 30 days from the date of your
receipt of this Warning Lefter.

Type:

Rule:

Explanation:

Corrective Action:

Vio_lation
62-710.500(4)

Each registered perscn shall display the validated registration form and identification
number in a prominent place at each facility focation. Specifically, FCC failed to display
the validated registration form and identification number in a prominent place at each
facility location. '

FCC shall display the validated registration form and identification number in a
prominent place at each facility location. Please provide documentation of the
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validated registration form and identification number displayed in a prominent place at

the facility to the Department within"30 days from the date of your receipt of this Warning
Letter. ’

Type:

Rule:

Explanation:

Corrective Action:

Violation

262.11

A person who generates a solid waste, as defined in 40 CFR 261.2, must determine if
that waste is a hazardous waste. Specifically, FCC failed to conduct a proper waste
determination on four over pack drums, six 55-gallon drums, four 30-galion containers,
three 16-gallon containers, and sclids disposed as non-hazardous waste.

FCC shall conduct a proper waste determination on four over pack drums, six 85-gallon
drums, four 30-gallon containers, three 16-gallon containers, and solids disposed as non
-hazardous waste. Please provide the results of the waste determination to the
BDepartment within 30 days from the date of your receipt of this Warning Letter. If any of
these wastes are known to be hazardous waste, please indicate this and when
available, provide a copy of the manifest documenting removal of these wastes from the

property.

Type:

Ruile:

Explanation:

Carrective Action:

Violation

279.52(b)(5)

Emergency coordinaior. At all times, there must be at least one employee either on the
facility premises or on call (i.e., available to respond fo an emargency by reaching the
facility within a short pericd of time) with the responsibility for coordinating all emergency
response measures. This emergency coordinator must be thoroughly familiar with all
aspects of the facility's contingency plan, all operations and activities at the facility, the
location and characteristic of used oil handled, the location of all records within the
facility, and facility layout. In addition, this person must have the authority to commit the
resources needed to carry out the contingency plan. Guidance: The emergency
coordinator's respensibilities are more fully spelled out in paragraph (b){6) of this
section. Applicable responsibilities for the emergency coordinator vary, depending on
factors such as type and variety of used oil handled by the facilily, and type and
complexity of the facility. Specifically, FCC failed to ensure the emergency coordinator
is thoroughly familiar with the location of all records within the facility.

FCC shall ensure the emergency coordinator is thoroughly familiar with the location of
all records within the facility. Please provide documentation that this requirement is
being fulfilled to the Department within 30 days from the date of your raceipt of this
Warning Letter.

Type:

Rule:

Explanaticn:

Corrective Action:

Violation

279.57(a)(2)(ii), 279.57(a)(2)(i), 279.57(a)(2), 279.57(a)(1)

The owner or operatar must keep a written operating record at the facility. Specifically,
FCC failed to keep a written aperating record at the facility.

FCC shall keep a written operating record at the facility. Please provide documentation
that this requirement is being fuifilled to the Department within 30 days from the date of
your receipt of this Warning Letter.
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Type: Violation

Rule: - 279.52(a)(6)

Explanation: Arrangements with local authorifies. (i) The owner or operator must attempt to make the

Corrective Action:

following arrangements, as appropriate for the type of used oil handled at the facility and
the potential need for the services of these organizations: {A) Arrangements o
familiarize police, fire departments, and emergency response teams with the layout of
the facility, properties of used oil handled at the facility and associated hazards, places
where facility personnel would normally be working, entrances to roads inside the
facility, and possible evacuation routes; (B) Where more than one police and fire
department might respond to an emergency, agreements designating primary
emergency authority to a specific police and a specific fire department, and agreements
with any others to provide support to the primary emergency authority; (C) Agreements
with State emergency rasponse teams, emergency response contractors, and
equipment suppliers; and (D) Arrangements to familiarize local hospitals with the
properties of used oif handled at the facility and the types of injuries or ilinesses which
could result from fires, explosions, or releases at the facility. Specifically, FCC failed to
attempt to make arrangements with the above organizations.

FCC shall attempt to make arrangements with the above organizations. Please provide
documentation of aftempts to make arrangements with the above organizations td the
Department within 30 days from the date of your receipt of this Warning Letter.

Type: Violation

Rule: 62-710.600(2)(e)

Explanation: Have, verify, and maintain vehicle insurance with a combined single limit of no less than
$1,000,000. Such insurance, or additional policy, must in no way exclude pollution
coverage for sudden and accidental alleged or threatened discharge, dispersal,
seepage, migration, release or escape of used oil, and must include any cost or
expense relating to pollution damage for which the transporter is legaBy liable. Such
insurance must be maintained at all times and be exclusive of legal defense costs.
Specifically, FCC failed fo maintain its liabiity insurance.

Corrective Action: FCC shall maintain its liabilify insurance. Please provide documentation of current
liability insurance to the Department within 30 days from the date of your receipt of this
Warning Letter.

Type: Violation

Rule: 279.62(a)(5)

Explanation: Required aisle space. The owner or operator must maintain aisle space 1o allow the

Corrective Action:

unchstructed movement of personnel, fire protection equipment, spill contrel equipment,
and decontamination equipment to any area of facility operation in an emergency,
unless aisle space is not needed for any of these purposes. Specifically, FCC failed to
maintain adequate aisle space within the drums and containers.

FCC shall maintain adequate aisle space within the drums and containers. Please
provide documentation that this requirement is being fulfilled to the
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Department within 30 days from the date of your receipt of this Waming Letter.

Type: Violation
Rule: 279.56(b)
Explanation: Delivery. Used ol processor/re-refiners must keep a record of each shipment of used oil

that is shipped to a used oil burner, processor/ re-refiner, or disposal facility. These
records may take the form of a log, invoice, manifest, bill of lading or other shipping
documents. Specifically, FCC failed to keep a record of each shipment of used cil that
is shipped to a used oil procassor. -

Corrective Action: FCC shall keep a record of each shipment of used oil that is shipped to a used oil
processor. Please provide documentation of shipments of used oil that is shipped to a
used oif processor to the Department within 30 days from the date of your rece|pt of this
Warning Letter.

Type: Violation
Rule: 62-740.300(5)
Explanation: A recovery facility shall maintain records documenting quantities of product recovered

from PCW and submit a report to the Department by March 1 of each year. The report
shall include the lotal quantity of the PCW received and an estimate of the total quantity
of product recovered from the PCW during the previous calendar year. Specifically,
FCC failed to submit a report of PCW activities to the Department by March 1 of each
year.

Corrective Action: FCG shall submit a report of PCW activities to the Department by March 1 of each year.

Please provide documentation that the PCW report for 2010 was submitted as required
within 30 days from the date of your receipt of this Warning Letter.

Summary of Potentlal Violations and Areas of Concern:

Potential Violations

Rule Number Area Date Cited  Explanation
Checklist independent Violations
279.54(NH(1) 09/13/2011  Containers and aboveground tanks used to |

store or process used oil at processing and re
-refining facifities must be |abeled or marked
clearly with the words "Used Oil."
Specifically, FCC failed to label four
containers of used oil with the words "Used
' oil."

62-710.600{2)(c) 09/13/2011  Maintain a record of training in the company's
operating record and the individual personnel
files indicating the type of training received
along with the dated signature of those
receiving and providing the training. These
records shall be retained for a minimum of
three years and avallable for review by
DPepartment personnel during inspections.
Specifically, FCC failed to maintain training
documentation for its
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Rule Number Area

62-710.800(2),
403.161(1)(b)

62-710.500(4)

262.11

279.52(b)(5)

Date Cited

09/13/2011

09/13/2011

09/13/2011

09/13/2011
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Explanation
employees.

To fail to obtain any permit required by this
chapter or by rule or regulation, or to violate
or fail fo comply with any rule, regulation,
order, permit, or certification adopied or
issued by the department pursuant to its
lawful authority. Specifically, FCC failed to
label containers of used oil, address the
release to the ground next to the drum
storage area, keep a copy cf the complete
permit on-site, display the validated
registration form in a prominent place at the
facility, attempt to make arrangements with
local authorities, ensure the emergency
coordinator is thoroughly famitiar with the
location of all records within the facility, keep
a record of each used oil shipment that is
shipped to a used oil processor, keep a copy
of the writlen operating record at the facility,
keep analytical resuits for solids dispesed as
non-hazardous waste, and submit a report of
PCW activities to the Department by March 1
of each year as required by the parmit.

Each registered person shall display the
validated registration form and identification
number in a prominent place at each facility
location. Specifically, FCC failed to display
the validated registration form and
identification number in a prominent place at
each facility location.

A person who generates a solid waste, as
defined in 40 CFR 261.2, must determine if
that waste is a hazardous waste. Specifically,
FCC failed to conduct a proper waste
determination on four over pack drums, six 55
-gallon drums, four 30-gallon containers,
three 16-gallon containers, and solids
disposed as non-hazardous waste.

Emergency coordinator. At all imes, there
must be at least one employee either on the
facility premises or on call (i.e., avaitable to
respond o an emergency by reaching the
facility within a short peried of time) with the
responsibility for coordinating all emergency
response measures. This emergency
coordinator must be thoroughly familiar with
all aspects of the facility's contingency plan,
all operations and activities at the facility, the
location and characteristic of used oil
handled, the location of ali records within the
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Rule Number Area Date Cited
279.57(a)2)ii), 09/13/2011
279.57(a)(2)(i), ‘
279.57(a)(2),

279.52(a)(6) 09/13/2011
62-710.600{2){e) 09/13/2011
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Explanation

facility, and facllity layout. In addition, this
person must have the authority to commit the
resources needed to carry out the
contingency plan. Guidance: The emergency
coordinator's responsibllities are more fully
spelted out in paragraph (b)(6) of this section.
Applicable responsibilities for the emergency
coordinator vary, depending cn factors such
as type and variety of used cil handled by the
facility; and type and complexity of the facility.
Specifically, FCC failed to ensure the
emergency coordinator is thoroughly familiar
with the location of all records within the
facility.

The owner or operatar must Keep a written
operating record at the facility. Specifically,
FCC failed to keep a written operating record
at the facility.

Arrangements with local authorities. (i) The
owner or gperator must atempt to make the
following arrangements, as appropriate for
the type of used oil handled at the facility and
the potential need for the services of these
organizations: (A) Arrangements to familiarize
police, fire departments, and emergency
response teams with the layout of the facility,
properties of used oil handled at the facility
and associated hazards, places where facility
personnel would normally be working,
entrances to roads inside the facility, and
possible evacuation routes; (B) Where more
than one police and fire department might
respand to an emergency, agreements
designating primary emergency authority fo a
specific police and a specific fire depariment,
and agreements with any others to provide
support ¢ the primary emergency auihority;
(C) Agreements with State emergency
response feams, emergency response
contractors, and equipment suppliers; and {D)
Arrangements to familiarize local hospitals
with the properties of used oil handled at the
facility and the types of injuries or illnesses
which could result from fires, explosions, ¢r
releases at the facility. Specifically, FCC
failed to attempt to make arrangements with
the above organizations.

Have, verify, and maintain vehicle insurance
with a comhined single fimit of no less than
$1,000,000. Such insurance, or additionat
policy, must in no way
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Rule Number Area Date Cited
279.52(a)(5) 0911372011
279.56(b) 09/13/2011
62-740.300(5) 09/13/2011

Areas of Concern

No Areas of Concern

Conclusion:
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Explanation

exclude pollution coverage for sudden and
accidental alleged or threatened discharge,
dispersal, seepage, migration, release or
escape of used oil, and must include any cost
or expense relating to pollution damage for
which the transporter is legally liable. Such
insurance must be maintained at all times and
be exclusive of legal defense costs.
Specifically, FCC failed to maintain its iability
insurance.

Required aisle space. The owner ar operator
must maintain alsle space to allow the
unobstructed movement of personnel, fire
protection equipment, spill control equipment,
and decontamination equipment to any area
of facility operation in an emergency, unless
aisle space I3 not needed for any of thase
purposes, Specifically, FCC failed fo
maintain adequate aisle space within the
drums and containers.

Delivery. Used oil processor/re-refiners must
keep a record of each shipment of used oil
that is shipped to a used oil burner,
processor/ re-refiner, or disposal facility.
These records may take the form of a log,
invoice, manifest, bill of lading or other
shipping documents. Specifically, FCC failed
to keep a record of each shipment of used oil
that is shipped to a used oil processor.

A recovery facility shall maintain records
documenting quantities of product recovered
from PCW and submit a repori to the
Department by March 1 of each year, The
report shall include the total quantity of the
PCW received and an estimate of the total
quantity of product recovered from the PCW
during the previous calendar year.
Specifically, FCC failed to submit a report of
PCW activities fo the Department by March 1
of each year.

FCC Environmental LLC was inspected as a used oil transporter, used oil transfer facility, used oil marketer,
used oil filter transporter, used oil fitter transfer facility, and permitted used oil processor and was not in

compliance at that time.

Please provide documentation of the daily inspections, documented weekly, of the tank system to
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the Department within 30 days from the date of your receipt of this Warning Letter. In addition, please provide

documentation of PCW stored for no longer than 35 days if not recovering product on-site to the Department
within 30 days from the date of your receipt of this Warmning Letter.




FCC Environmental LLC Inspection Report

Inspection Date:  09/13/2011

Signed:

Page 13 of 13

A hazardous waste compliance inspection was conducted on this date, to determine your facility's
compliance with applicable portions of Chapters 403 & 376, F.S., and Chapters 62-710, 62-730, 62-737, & 62
-740 Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Portions of the United States Environmental Protection Agency's
Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) 260 - 279 have been adopted by reference in the state rules
under Chapters 62-730 and 62-710, F.A.C. The above noted potential items of non-compliance were

identified by the inspector(s).

This is not a formal enforcement action and may not be a complete listing of all items of non-compliance

discovered during the inspection.

Michael Eckoff -

Inspector

. PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR NAME

NO SIGNATURE

PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR SIGNATURE

PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR TITLE

John White Environmental Specialist
INSPECTOR NAME INSPECTOR TITLE
NO SIGNATURE FDEP - Central District

INSPECTOR SIGNATURE

ORGANIZATION

Rick Smith Field Service Supervisor
REPRESENTATIVE NAME REPRESENTATIVE TITLE
NO SIGNATURE FCC Environmental LLC

REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE

ORGANIZATION

Bernle Snyder

Branch Manager

REPRESENTATIVE NAME

NO SIGNATURE

REPRESENTATIVE TITLE

FCC Environmenta! LLC

REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE

ORGANIZATION

NOTE: By signing this document, the Site Representative only acknowledges receipt of this Inspection
Report and is not admitting to the accuracy of any of the itemns identified by the Department as "Potential

Violations" or areas of concern.




Florida Department of
Environmental Protection

Inspection Checklist

FACILITY INFORMATION: -

Facility Name: FCC ENVIRONMENTAL

On-Site Inspection Start Date:  09/13/2011

On-Site Inspection End Date:  09/13/2011

WACS No.: 93579

Facility Street Address: - 223 CENTRAL FLORIDA PARKWAY

City: ORLANDO

County Name: ORANGE

Zip: 32824

INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:

{Include ALL Landfill and Department Personnel with Corresponding Titles)

Principal Inspector:  Michae! Eckoff, Inspector _

Other Participants:  Bernie Snyder, Branch Manager; John White, Environmental Spacialist; Rick Smith, Field
Sarvice Supervisor

INSPECTION TYPE:

Routine Operation Inspection for Waste Processing - Other (user defined) facility

ATTACHMENTS TO THE INSPECTION CHECK LIST:

This Cover Page to the Inspection Checklist may include any or all of the following attachments as
appropriate,

SECTION 4.0 - WASTE PROCESSING FACILITIES




FCC ENVIRONMENTAL
Inspection Date:  09/13/2011

SECTION 4.0 - WASTE PROCESSING FACILITIES

Requirements:
The requirements listed in this section provide an opportunity for the Department's Inspector to indicate the

conditions found at the time of the inspection. A "Not Ok" response {0 a requirement indicates elther a

Page 2 of 5

potential violation of the corresponding rule or an area of concern that requires more attention. Both potential

violations and areas of concern are discussed further at the end of this inspection report.

4.1.1

Unauwthorized storage, processing, or disposal of solid waste except as authorized at a permitted solid
waste management facility or other exempt facility? 62-701.300(1)(a)

41.2

Unauthorized disposal or storage prohlbitad, except yard trash, within 500 feet of a potable water
well? 62-701.300{2)(b)

4.2

Unautherized storage or disposal of yard trash prohibited withln the minimum setbacks of (Check any
that are Not OK) 62-701.300(12)
{1 100 feet from potable water wells (excapt on-sita)?

O 50 feet from water bodies?

4.3

Unautharized disposal or starage prohibited in any natural or artificial body of water Including ground
water and wetlands? (Does not apply to standing water after a stonmm event.) 62-701.300{2)(d)

44

Unauthorized disposal or storage prohibited, except yard trash, within 200 feet of any natural or
artificial body of water, including wetlands without permanent leachate controls, except
impoundments or convayances which are part of an on-glte, permitled stormwater management
system or on-site water bodies with no off-site discharge? 62-701.300(2)(e)

4.5

Unauthorized open burning of solid waste prohibited, except in accordance with Departmant
requirements? 62-701.300(3)

4.6

Ara the folfowing unauthorized wastes or specfal wastes properly managed? (Check any that ere Not
OK) :
Hazardous waste 62-701.300(4}

[0 Biomecical waste 62-701.300(6)

] Used ol and olly wastes, except as exempted 62-701.300(11)
[0 PcCB wastes 82-701.300(5)

O vUiquids 62-701.300(10)

Do the tipping, processing, sorting, storage and compaction areas that are in an enclosed building or

4.7
covered area have adequate ventilation? 62-704.710(3)(a) v
4.8 For areas not enclosed, is litter confrolled and are litter control devices maintained? 62-701.710(3}a) v
4.9 Is leachate collection and removal syslem maintained and operated as required? 62-701.710(3)(b) v
410 Ara ak drains and leachate conveyances kept clean so thal laachate flow is not impeded? §2- v
704.710(4)(b)
411 Are the following recerds or plans current and avaitable on-site? (Check any that are Not OK)
[:] Operation and Maintenance Manual 62-701.710{4){a)1 v
[0 cContingency Plan 62-701.710(4)(2)3
" operation records 62-701.710(9)(a)
4.12 Is the Operation and Maintenance Manual substantially followed? 62-701.710(4)(ap1 v
4.13 Are putrescible wastes stored no longer than 48 haurs or as otherwise allowed in the Operation and o
Maintenance Plan? 62-701.710(4)(b)
414 Are areas where putrescible waste is stored or processed deaned at feast weekly to prevent odor v
and vector problems? 62-701.710(4)(b)
4.15 Are tha operating hours posted at the facility? 62-701.710(4}{(cH V)
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Inspection Date:

09/13/2011

Page 3of 5

order, or cartificaiion, if any, being followed? 62-701.320(1), 403.161, F.S.

416 Is a trainad opsrator on duty whenever the facility is operating? 62-701.710{4){c}1 Vv
447 Is at least one trained spotter on duty at all times that waste is received at the facility to inspect the v
incoming waste? 62-701.710{4)(c)2
418 Are unauthorized wastes removed from the waste stream and placed into appropriate containers for W,
disposat at a permitied facility? 62-701.710(4)(c)2
419 1s the facility operated to control chjectionable odors? 62-701.710(4Xd) v
420 Is adequate fire protection squipment avallable and operational? 62-701.710(4}{e) v
4.21 Is access to the facllity controlled by fencing or other effective barriers to prevent disposal of )
unauthorized solid waste? 62-701.710{4)(f)
4.22 If the facility is a Transfer Station and Is claiming the financial assurance exemption, does it manage
the waste on a first-in, first-out basis and store waste for no greater than 7 days? 62-701.710{10)(a) v
423 Is stormwater effectively controlled? 62-701.710{8) W,
4,24 Are all additional specific conditions (not otherwise addressed above) in the permit, Depariment .

701.710{6)(d}

4.25 Has the solid waste or residue been properly dispesed of within 30 days after receiving the fina! sclid W
wasgte shipment? 62-701.710(6)(c) ’
4.26 Has closure been completed within 180 days after receiving the fina! solid waste shipment? 62- «
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Inspection Date:  09/13/2011

Current Violations:

Rule:
Question Number:

Explanation:

Corrective Action:

403.161, 62-701.320(1)
4.24

(1) 't shall be a violation of this chapter, and it shall be prohibited for any person: (b)
To fail to obtain any permit required by this chapler or by rule or regulation, or to violate
or fail to comply with any rule, regulation, crder, permi, or certification adopted or
issued by the department pursuant to its lawful authority. Specifically, FCC failed to
maintain a signed Profile Document from each generator of oil contaminated solid
waste demonstrating the waste is non-hazardous as required in Part V - Non-
Hazardous, Non-Used Cil Waste Conditions, Number 1.c., of the permit. In addition,
FCC failed to maintain records of the total amount of oil contaminated solid waste
delivered, processed and disposed of annually as required in Part V - Non-Hazardous,
MNon-Used Qil Waste Conditions, Number 1.1., of the permit.

FCC shall maintain a signed Profite Document from each generator of oil contaminated
sotid waste demonstrating the waste is non-hazardous as required in Part V - Nan-
Hazardous, Non-Used Oil Waste Conditions, Number 1.c., of the permit. In addition,
FCC shall maintain recards of the totai amount of oil contaminated solid waste
delivered, processed and disposed of annually as required in Part V - Non-Hazardous,
Non-Used Oil Waste Conditions, Number 1.1, of the permit. Please provide
documentation that these requirements are being fuffilled to the Department within 30
days of the date of your receipt of this Warning Letter.

COMMENTS:
09/13/2011

Permit No. 267486-50-002 expires 1/24/2016
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Inspection Date:  09/13/2011

Signed:

Michael Eckoff

Page 5of 5

Inspector

PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR NAME

NO SIGNATURE

PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR SIGNATURE

PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR TITLE

John White Environmental Specialist
INSPECTOR NAME INSPECTOR TITLE

NO SIGNATURE FDEP - Central Disfrict
INSPECTOR SIGNATURE ORGANIZATION

Bernie Snyder

Branch Manager

REPRESENTATIVE NAME

NO SIGNATURE

REPRESENTATIVE TITLE

FCC Environmental LLC

REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE

ORGANIZATION

Rick Smith

Field Service Supervisor

REPRESENTATIVE NAME

NO SIGNATURE

REPRESENTATIVE TITLE

FCC Environmental LLC

REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE

ORGANIZATION

NOTE: By signing this document, the Site Representative only acknowledges receipt of this Inspection
Report and is not admitting to the accuracy of any of the fiems identified by the Department as "Not Ok" or

areas of concern.




PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET

Facility’s Name: FCC Environmental, LLC EPA 1D #: FLR000069088

Facility Address: 233 Central Florida Pkwy., Orlando, FL 32824-7602

Staff Responsible for Penalty Computations: Michael Eckoff Date: Qctober 17, 2011

Violation Manual | Potential | Extent Matrix | Multi- Other Total
Adjustments
Type Guide | for Harm of Range | Day
Deviation

a. | 262,11 Waste HW-16 | Moderate | Major | $15,580- $13,455
determination $11,330 '

b. | 279.52(a)(5) UO-121 | Minor Minor $500 ' $500
Required aisle
space

c. | 279.52(a)(6) U0-108 | Minor Major | $1,199- ; : $849
Notify local $500 '
authorities |

d. | 279.52(b)(5) UO-111 | Minor Minor $500 $500
Location of
records

e | 279.54(H)(1) Used | UO-146 | Minor Major $1,199- £849
oil label _ $500 .

f. | 279.56(b) Used oil | UO-39 | Moderate | Major $4,599- $3,899
shipment records $3,200

g. | 27957(a)(2) UO-86 | Minor Major $1,199- $849
Written operating $500
record

h. | 62-710.5004), UO-26 Minor Minor $500 $500
F.A.C. Display

.| valid registration

i. |62-710.600(2)(c), | UO-63 | Minor Minor $500 $500
E.A.C. Personnel
training : '

j. | 62-710.600(2)(e), | UO-67 | Moderate { Major $4,599- $3,899
F.A.C. Liability $3,200
insurance

k. | 62-740.300(5), UO-86 | Minor Minor $500 $500

- | BA.C.PCW

annual report

Multi-day and Economic Benefit adjustments were not calculated at this time.
TOTAL PENALTY AMOUNT FOR ALL VIOLATIONS: $26,300.00

Prepared by:




FCC Enviropmental, LLC
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/

Michael Eckoff
Environmental Specialist

Date; October 17, 2011

Vivian F. Garfein
Director, Central District

Date: October 17 2011
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WORKSHEET
RANKING SYSTEM FOR POTENTIAL FOR HARM FOR HAZARDQOUS WASTE VIOLATIONS

FACILITY NAME: FCC Environmental, LLC - FLRO00069088

Date: October 17, 2011

Violation Description Nature of [ Amount | Release |People | Total
Waste | of Waste Points
a | 26211 Waste 4 5 4 14
determination
SCORING SYSTEM
NATURE OF WASTE AMOUNT OF WASTE | RECEPTORS .
Releases Affected Population
8 - High hazard wastes 8-> 5,000 kg (25 6 - Release 4->1,000
drums) .
5- 1,000t05000kg | 4-igh potential |3 -100-1,000
4 - typical hazardous waste | 2 - < 1,000 kg (5 drums) for release 2-10-100
‘ 1 - No release 1-<10 ]

MAJOR POTENTIAL FOR HARM:
MODERATE POTENTIAL FOR HARM:
MINOR POTENTIAL FOR HARM:

19-24
13-18
8-12

S




FCC Environmental, LLC
Page 4 of 4

RANKING SYSTEM FOR POTENTIAL FOR HARM FOR USED OIL VIOLATIONS

Violation (Descript'ton Nature of | Amount | Release (People | Total
Waste | of Waste Points
b. | 279.52(a)(5} Required aisle space 4 - 5 1 i 11
e. | 279.54{)(1) Used oil label 4 2 1 1 8
f. [ 279.56(b) Used oil shipment 4 8 1 4 17
records
62-710.600(2)(e), | Liability insurance 4 8 1 4 17
F.AC. -
USED OIL SCORING SYSTEM
NATURE OF WASTE WASTE VOLUME LOCATION OF RECEPTORS
Discharges Potential exposure
Ground/Surface
Water/ Air
4 - Used oil 8 - >10 drums 6 - Actual discharge [ 4 - Potential to >1,000
. _people
5-310 10 drums 4 - Potential for 3 - Potentiai to 100 -
discharge Q,OOO people
2 - Used oil filter(s) 2 - <3 (55-gallon) 2 - Potential to 10 -
‘ drums 100 people
1~ No discharge 1 - Potential to <10
people '
MAJOR FOTENTIAL FOR HARM: 19-24
MODERATE POTENTIAL FOR HARM: 13-18
MINOR POTENTIAL FOR HARM: 6-12

ONLY VIOLATIONS IN WHICH A “POTENTIAL FOR HARM” SCORE IS REQUIRED

ARE LISTED




Rick Scott

Florida Department of Govertor
Environmental Protection Jennifer Carroll
Lt. Governor
Central District
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr
Orlando FL 32803-3767 Secretary
December 06, 2011
ELECTRONIC MAIL
scott.crandall@fccenvironmental.com OCD-HW-11-319

Mor. Scott Crandall, P.E., Director EH & S
FCC Environmental, LLC

105 S. Alexander Street

Plant City, Florida 33563

Orange County-HW
FCC Environmental, LLC - FLR000069088
Revised Penalty Letter

Dear Mr. Crandall:

A hazardous waste and used oil compliance inspection was conducted at your facility
located at 233 Central Florida Pkwy., Orlando, on September 13, 2011. The inspection
was conducted under the authority of Section 403.091, Florida Statutes, and Chapter
403, Part IV, Florida Statutes and was designed to determine the compliance status of
your facility with 40 CFR 260-268, and 279 adopted in Florida Administrative Code
Chapter 62-730 and 62-710. As a result of the inspection, Warning Letter OWL-HW-11-
023 was issued on October 18, 2011. An informal meeting was held on November 17,
2011 to discuss the violations described in the Warning Letter.

All the information presented since the September 13, 2011 inspection, as well as,
information provided during the November 17, 2011 meeting, has been reviewed. The
Department has the following comments.

a) Waste Determination: The Department maintains that FCC
Environmental, LLC violated this regulation but agrees to change the
matrix to minor-major and drop the penalty to the low end of the
matrix,

b) Required Aisle Space: The Department maintains that FCC
Environmental, LLC violated this regulation. The penalty remains
unchanged.

c) Notify Local Authorities: The Department maintains that FCC
Environmental, LLC violated this regulation but agrees to drop the
penalty to the low end of the matrix.

www. dep. state. fl.us



FCC Environmental, LLC
Page 2 of 2
December 06, 2011

d) Location of Records: The Department maintains that FCC
Environmental, LLC violated this regulation. The penalty remains
unchanged.

e) Used Qil Label: The Department maintains that FCC Environmental,
LLC violated this regulation but agrees to drop the penalty to the low
end of the matrix.

f) Used Qil Shipment Records: The Department agrees to delete this
violation.

g} Written Operating Record: The Department agrees to delete this
violation.

h) Display Valid Registration: The Department maintains that FCC
Environmental, LLC violated this regulation. The penalty remains
unchanged.

i) Personnel Training: The Department agrees to delete this violation.

j) Liability Insurance: The Department agrees to delete this violation.

k) PCW Annual Report: The Department maintains that FCC
Environmental, LLC violated this regulation. The penalty remains
unchanged.

This reduces the penalty from $26,300.00 to $5,130.00. Enclosed is a copy of the revised
penalty calculations for your review.

The Department will allow the facility to participate in either a Pollution Prevention
(P2) Project or an In-Kind Project to off-set as much as 80% of the penalty, or $4,104.00.
If a P2 Project is approved by the Department and properly implemented, a $1.00
pollution prevention credit for each $1.00 spent on allowable costs will be applied
against the portion of the civil penalty that can be offset. If an In-Kind Project is
approved by the Department and properly implemented, a $1.00 pollution prevention
credit for each $1.50 spent on allowable costs will be applied against the portion of the
civil penalty that can be offset. In either case, the remaining $1,026.00 must be paid
along with $500.00 for Department costs, for a total of $1,526.00.

Within 20 days of receipt of this letter, please respond in writing if you are interested in
off-setting the penalty with a P2 Project or an In-Kind Project, or would rather pay the
penalty in full. If you intended on off-setting the penalty, please submit any ideas at
that time.



FCC Environmental, LLC

Page 2 of 2

December 06, 2011

All submittals and questions should be addressed to Michael Eckoff at the letterhead
address above or electronically to michael.eckoff@dep.state.fl.us. Mr. Eckoff can also be
reached at 407-897-4308.

Sincerely,

Vivian F. Garfein
Director, Central District

VEG/me

Enclosure:
Revised Penalty Computation Worksheet

cc; Debby Valin, Pollution Prevention Coordinator, FDEP - CD, debby.valin@dep.state.fl.us




REVISED PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET

Facility’s Name: FCC Environmental, LL.C EPA ID #: FLRO00069088

Facility Address: 233 Central Florida Pkwy., Orlando, FL 32824-7602

Staff Responsible for Penalty Computations: Michael Eckoff Date: November 29, 2011
Violation Manual | Potential Extent | Matrix | Multi * Other Total
Adjustments
Type Guide | for Harm of Range | Day
Deviation

262.11 Waste HW-16 | Minor Major $4,250- ) $2,130
determination $2,130
279.52(a)(d) UO-121 | Minor Minor $500 $500
Required aisle
space
279.52(a)(6) UO-108 | Minor Major $1,199- $500
Notify local $500
authorities
279.52(b)(5) UO-111 | Minor | Minor $500 $500
Location of
records
279.54(f)(1) Used | UO-146 | Minor Major $1,199- $500
oil label $500
shipment-records $3,200

& | 2795 a)2} o886 | Miner Major $1,199- $849
Written-operating $500
record
62-710.500(4), UCO-26 | Minor Minor $500 $500
F.A.C. Display
valid registration
62-710.600(2 e}, 5O-63 | Miner Minor $500 $500
Eabdng
62-710.600(2{e); | UO-67 | Moderate | Major $4,560- $3,809
HsUranee
62-740.300(5), U0-86 | Minor Minor $500 $500
FAC PCW
annual report

Multi-day and Economic Benefit adjustmentis were not calculated at this time.
TOTAL PENALTY AMOUNT FOR ALL VIOLATIONS: $5,130.00

Prepared by:
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ﬂ;f,,

Michael Eckoff
Environmental Specialist

Date: November 29, 2011

Vivian F. Garfein
Directot, Central District

Date: December 6, 2011
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WORKSHEET

RANKING SYSTEM FOR POTENTIAL FOR HARM FOR HAZARDOUS WASTE VIOLATIONS

FACILITY NAME: FCC Environmental, LLC - FLRO00069088

Date: October 17, 2011

_drums)

Violation Description Nature of | Amount | Release |People | Total
Waste of Waste Points
a. |262.11 Waste 4 5 1 4 14
determination
" SCORING SYSTEM
NATURE OF WASTE AMOUNT OF WASTE | RECEPTORS
Releases Affected Population
8 - High hazard wastes 8->5,000kg (25 6 - Release 4 ->1,000

4 - typical hazardous waste | 2 - <1,000 kg (5 drums) for release

5- 1,000tc 5,000 kg | 4 - High potential 3-100-1,000

2-10-100

1 - No release

1-<10

MAJOR POTENTIAL FOR HARM: 19-24
MODERATE POTENTIAL FOR HARM: 13-18
MINOR POTENTIAL FOR HARM: 8-12




FCC Environmental, LLC
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RANKING SYSTEM FOR POTENTIAL FOR HARM FOR USED OIL VIOLATIONS

Violation Description Nature of | Amount | Release |People | Total
Waste | of Waste Points
b. | 279.52(a)(5) Required aisle space 4 5 1 1 11
e. | 279.54(H)(1) Used oil Iabel 4 2 1 1 8
f. | 279.56(b) Used oil shipment 4 8 1 4 17
records
j- | 62-710.600(2)(e), | Liability insurance 4 8 1 4 17
F.A.C,
USED OIL SCORING SYSTEM
NATURE OF WASTE WASTE VOLUME LOCATION OF RECEPTORS
Discharges Potential exposure
‘ Ground/Surface
Water/Air
4 - Used oil 8 - >10 drums 6 - Actual discharge | 4 - Potential to >1,000
' people
5 -3 to 10 drums 4 - Potential for 3 - Potential to 100 -
discharge 1,000 people
2 - Used oil filter(s) 2 - <3 (55-gallon) 2 - Potential to0 10 ~
drums 100 people
1 - No discharge 1 - Potential to <10
people
MAJOR POTENTIAL FOR HARM: 19-24
MODERATE POTENTIAL FOR HARM: 13-18
MINCOR POTENTIAL FOR HARM: 6-12

ONLY VIOLATIONS IN WHICH A “POTENTIAL FOR HARM” SCORE IS REQUIRED
ARE LISTED




. Rick Seotl
Florida Department of Governor
Environmental Protection jennifer Caoll
Central District Ll Governor
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 )
Orlanio, Horida $2803.3767 Herschel T. Vinyaed Jr.
Sccrclar_y
April 2, 2012
RECEIVED
CERTIFIED MAIL APR 13 201
9171999991703091519962
DEP Central Dist
Ramon Pujol, Treasurer OCD-HW-12-103
FCC Environmental, LLC
523 N. Sam Houston Pkwy. E., Suite 400
Houston, Texas 77060

SUBJECT:  Department of Environmental Protection v. ECC Environmental, LLC,
OGC File No.: 12-0958: Facility ID#: FLROO00£9088
Short Form Consent Order to Settle Case

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A TRUE WATEGMARK - HOLD TO LIGHT TO VIEW f ESTE DCCUMENTO CONTIENE Ula MARCA-DE AGUA VERDADZ TIENEN A EALUZ PARA VER.
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;nvestigating this matter, which amounts to a total of $5,630.00. The civil penalty in this
matter includes 1 violation(s) of $2,000.00 or more.

However, in lieu of paying the full civil penalty, the Department has determined that
$4,104.00 of the civil penalty may be offset through implementation of the Pollution



Rick Scolt

Florida Department of Governor
Environmental Protection enaifes Carel
Central District '
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 Herschel T. Vinyard Jr
Orlando, Florida 32803-3767 Secretary
April 17, 2012
CERTIFIED MAIL : OCD-HW-12-120

91 7199 9991 7030 9151 9689

Mr, Ramon Pujol, Treasurer
BECC Environmental, LLC
523 N, Sam Houston Pkwy. E., Suite 400

Houston, Texas 77060
Orange County - HW
FCC Environmental, LLC - FLRO00069088
OGC File No.: 12-0958

Dear Mr. Pujol; p

Enclosed is a copy of the executed Short Form Consent Order for resolution of Warning
Letter OWL-HW-11-023 and the above referenced OGC case. Please refer to page 2 of
the executed Short Form Consent Order under “Respondent’s Performance” number (1)
for the requirements of the pollution prevention project.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 407- 897-4308 or electronically at
michael.eckoff@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Ay
Michlavéfﬁt\:kf)ﬁ,dl%vi1'onmental Specialist
Central District Solid and Hazardous Waste
Compliance Enforcement

cc: Lea Crandall, DEP OGC, [ea.crandall@dep. state.fl.us
Kris Tulloch, FDEP - Central District, kris.tulloch@dep.state.fl.us
Tony Tucker, FDEP ~ Central District, craig, tucker@dep.state.fl.us
Debby Valin, FDEP - Pollution Prevention Coordinator, debby.valin@dep.state.flus




Florida Department of Govetnr
Environmental Protection Jenniler Cartoll

Central District Lt, Governor

3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232

Orlando, Florida 32803-3767 Hersche! T. Vinyard Jr.

Secretary

April 2, 2012

RECEIVED

CERTIFIED MAIL APR §3 2012
9171999991703091519962 _
DEP Central Dist.

Ramon Pujol, Treasurer OCD-HW-12-103
FCC Environmental, LLC

523 N. Sam Houston Pkwy. E,, Suite 400

Houston, Texas 77060

SUBJECT:  Department of Environmental Protection v. FCC Environmental, LLC,
OGC File No.: 12-0958: Facility ID#: FLROC0069088
Short Form Consent Order to Settle Case

Mr. Pujol:

The State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection (“Department”) finds that
FCC Environmental, LLC (“Respondent”) violated Department rules regarding
hazardous waste determinations {40 CFR 262.11], required aisle space [40 CFR
279.52(a)(8)), notifying local authorities [40 CFR 279.52(a)(6}], emergency coordinator’s
knowledge of location of records [40 CER 279.52(b)(5)], used oil labeling [ 40 CFR
279.54{f)(1)], displaying valid registration [62-710.500(4), Florida Administrative Code
(F.A.C.)], and annual reports [62-740.300(5), F.A.C.]. Before sending this letter, the
Department requested that the Respondent undertake certain actions to resolve the
violations. These actions have since been completed, However, due to the nature of the
violations, the Respondent remains subject to civil penalties. The Respondent is also
responsible for costs incurred by the Department during the investigation of this matter.

The Department’s Offer

Based on the violations described above, the Department is seeking $5,130.00 in civil
penalties and $500.00 for costs and expenses the Department has incurred in
investigating this matter, which amounts to a total of $5,630.00. The civil penalty in this
matter includes 1 violation(s) of $2,000.00 or more,

However, in lieu of paying the full civil penaity, the Department has determined that
$4,104.00 of the civil penalty may be offset through implementation of the Pollution
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Prevention Project (P2 Project) described in the attached Exhibit, This amount is
referred to as the “offset amount.”

Respondent’s Acceptance

If you wish to accept this offer and fully resolve the enforcement matter pending
against the Respondent, please sign this letter and return it to the Department at 3319
Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232, Orlando, Florida 32803 within 20 days of receipt. The
Department will then countersign it and file it with a designated clerk of the
Department. Once the document is filed with the designated clerk, it will constitute a
final order of the Department pursuant to Section 120.52(7), F.S. and will be effective
unless a request for an administrative hearing is filed by a third party in accordance
with Chapter 120, F.S. and the attached Notice of Rights.

By accepting this offer you, Ramon Pujol, Treasurer, FCC Environmental, LL.C:

(1) Certify that you are authorized and empowered to negotiate, enter into, and accept
the terms of this offer in the name and on behalf of Respondent;

(2) Acknowledge and waive Respondent’s right to an administrative hearing
pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, E.S., on the terms of this offer, once final;

and

(3) Acknowledge and waive Respondent’s right to an appeal pursuant to Section
120.68, F.S.

The Department acknowledges that the Respondent’s acceptance of this offer does not
constitute an admission of lability for the violation(s) referenced above.

Respondent’s Performance

After signing and returning this document to the Department,

(1) Upon signing this letter, you must implement the P2 Project in accordance with
the requirements identified in the attached Exhibit. You must begin the P2
Project within 30 days, and fully complete the P2 Project within 90 days of your
signing this letter, Your failure to timely start or complete the P2 Project, or
timely provide the Department with the Final Report, will cause the P2 Project
option to be forfeited and the balance of the civil penalty shall be due within 10
days of notice from the Department.

(2) Respondent must pay $1,526.00 in full by April 30, 2012,

wsdep.state L us
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(3) The payment must: (a) be in the form of a cashier’s check or money order; (b) be
payable to the “Department of Environmental Protection”; {c) include the OGC
Number 12-0958 and the notation “Ecosystemn Management and Restoration
Trust Fund”; and (d) be sent to 3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232, Orlando,
Florida 32803,

The Department may enforce the terms of this document, once final, and seek to collect
monies owed pursuant to Sections 120,69 and 403.121, B.S,

Until clerked by the Department, this letter is only a settlement offer and not a final
agency action. Consequently, neither the Respondent nor any other party may request
an administrative hearing to contest this letter pursuant to Chapter 120, F.S. Once this
letter is clerked and becomes a final order of the Department, as explained above, the
attached Notice of Rights will apply to parties, other than the Respondent, whose
interests will be substantially affected.

Please be aware that if the Respondent declines to respond to the Departiment’s offer,
the Department will assume that the Respondent is not interested in resolving the
matter and will proceed accordingly.

If you have any questions, please contact Michael Eckoff at 407-897-4308 or at
michael.eckoff@dep.siate,flLus.

Sincerely,

=
ﬂf Brather

Director, Central District

RECEIVED

pEP Central Dist.

st dep. state L us
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FOR THE RESPONDENT:

L Rﬁ lond ié\)§ l , [Type or Print Name], HEREBY ACCEPT

THE TERMS OF THE SETTLEMENT OFFER IDENTIFIED ABOVE,

Date: #éks‘ ﬁ [@1 )
[Signature]

Tide: Z30R P 43S ele ARy

[Type or Print]

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY ” .
DONE AND ORDERED this /' /7 day of %ﬂn /, 2012, in Orange County, Florida.

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

[ -—/‘49\ c«.)/’f/g/ﬁ
/, Jeff Prather
Director, Central DlSthl’

Filed, on this date, pursuant to section 120.52, F.S., with the designated Department
Clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

[
Date

Attachments: Notice of Rights

Final clerked copy furnished to:
Lea Crandall, Agency Clerk (lea.crandall@dep.state.fl.us) ’ E,CE\V D

DEP gentral Dist.

we dep, state. flLus
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NOTICE OF RIGHTS
Persons who are not parties to this Order, but whose substantial interests

are affected by it, have a right to petition for an administrative hearing under Sections

120,569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes. Because the administrative hearing process is

designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition concerning this Order

means that the Department’s final action may be different from the position it has taken

in the Order.

The petition for administrative hearing must contain all of the following

information:

a) The OGC Number assigned to this Order;

b) The name, address, and telephone number of each petitioner; the name,
address, and telephone number of the petitionei’s representative, if any,
which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the
proceeding;

c) An explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected
by the Order;

d) A statement of when and how the petitioner received notice of the Order;

e) Either a statement of all material facts disputed by the petitioner or a
statement that the petitioner does not dispute any material facts;

f) A statement of the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or
modification of the Order;

g} A statement of the rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal
or modification of the Order: and

h) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action

petitioner wishes the Department to take with respect to the Order.

The petition must be filed (received) at the Department's Office of General Counsel,
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS# 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000 within 21
days of receipt of this notice, A copy of the petition must also be mailed at the time of
filing to the District Office at the address indicated above, Failure to file a petition
within the 21-day period constitutes a person’s waiver of the right to request an
administrative hearing and to participate as a party to this proceeding under Sections
120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, Mediation under Section 120.573, Florida Statutes,
is not available in this proceeding.

wuwdep.state. flus
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Exhibit

P2 Project Summary
FCC Environmental
233 Central Florida Parkway
Oxlando, FL 32824
407-854-1620
Rick Smith, Field Service Supervisor

A.  Project Description: While material is transferred “tank to tank” a filter
pod provides protection for the pump from any large solid masses that could
cause damage, This pod requires it's filter to be removed and washed
periodically throughout the day.

At present, the filter has to be cairied over to a wash tank at the end of the
containment area to be cleaned. Because of the nature of the filter and the
distance required, there exist a potential for oil to be dripped during the course
of the transfer,

FCC intends to build wash basins at the filter pods eliminating the
potential for drips and spills. This basin will be built by FCC staff and have a
capacity of approximately 30 gallons. Drawings attached are typical but do not
include the rain lid that will be hinged off the top.,

B. Environmental and Economic Benefits: This project will reduce the
amount of cleaning required saving money on man/hours, degreaser, and water
that must be transported to a disposal facility for proper treatment, Roughly,
eight man/hours per week are used washing the containment area. This is
usually in excess of the employee’s 40-hour work week, So the first benefit is
reduced overtime. The second benefit is the reduced liability for slips and falls,
with less oil getting into the containment area.

Less money will be spent on degreaser. Five gallons of degreaser are used
each week to remove spilt oil from the concrete, 1t is assumed that this project
will provide a 75 percent reduction in the amount of degreaser needed to
maintain the containment area.

Water required for washing of the containment area will be reduced, as
the containment will be able to go longer between washings. Two hundred
gallons of water are required to wash the area, which is now being washed twice
a week. This should be reduced to once every two weeks.

With improved cleanliness in the containment area, less water from rain
events will need to be captured, collected and transported for processing.

Annual Benefits Comparison

Item | Quantity Used (gal/hrs) |  Purchasing/Salary Cost ($) | Percent (%

P2 Project Attachment REV. 08/11



Before After Reduction Before After Reduction Reductior
Water 20800 5200 15600 $13.19 $3.30 $9.99 76%
Chemicals (1) 260 104 156 $3120.00 | $1248.00 1872.00 60%
Labor 48 40 8 $1047.84 | $806.00 241,84 23%
Total Annual Cost Savings = $2,123.83
Annual Waste Generation Comparison
Item Quantity Generated (gal) Disposal Cost ($) Percent (%
Before After Reduction Before After Reduction Reductior
W Oily ‘ 54,577G | 22088G 32489G $6003.47 | $2429.68 $3573.79 60%
astewater

Total Annual Cost Savings = $3,573.79

Total Annual Avoided Cost Savings = $5,697.62

Notes: (1) Chemical used for cleaning: Mirachem 500 Cleaner / Degreaser

C.  Project Cost: Total Estimate for project - $10,832.91
Employee labor for eighty hours - $2418.00
Raw %" steel for construction - $1800.00
Trailblazer 302 - $5,467.00
Spoolmate 200 - $783.00
Plasma Cutter - $364.91

With a total cost for the project of $10,832.91 creating a savings of $474.80,
we will have a payoff of twenty-three months,

D. Project Reporting:
1. Within 30 days of completing the P2 Project, the Respondent shail
submit to the Department a P2 Project Final Report that includes the following:

a. A confirmation that the information presented in Sections A-
C of the Summary is unchanged, or an updated version with the sections
changed appropriately. A statement that the Project(s) was/were implemented
successfully. An explanation of any problems encountered and corrections
applied. A statemment indicating the date the Project was started and also the date
contpleted.

b, Attached expense reports, receipts, purchasing instruments
and other documents itemizing costs expended on preparing and implementing
the Project.

2 The Department shall review the Final Report and determine:
a. Whether the project was properly implemented; and
b. Which expenses apply toward pollution prevention credits.

P2 Project Attachment REV. 08/11
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3, A $1.00 pollution prevention credit for each $1.00 spent on
applicable costs will be applied against the portion of the civil penalty that can be
offset.

a. The following costs are applicable ns P2 credits toward the civil
penalty offset amount:

i. Preparation of the P2 Project;

ii. Design of the P2 Project;

iit. Installation of equipment for the P2 Project;

iv. Construction of the P2 Project;

v. Testing of the P2 Project;

vi. Training of staff concerning the implementation of the P2

Project; and

vii. Capital equipment needed for the P2 Project.
b. The following costs shall not apply as P2 credits toward the
civil penalty offset amount:

1. Costs incurred in conducting a waste audit;

ii, Maintenance and operation costs involved in
implementing the P2 Project;

ifi. Monitoring and reporting costs;

iv. Salaries of employees who perform their job duties;

v. Costs expended to bring the facility into compliance with
current law, rules and regulations;

vi, Costs associated with a P2 Project that is not
implemented;

vii. Costs associated with a P2 Project that has not been
approved by the Depariment; and

viii. Legal costs.

c. If any balance remains after the entire P2 credit is applied to
the allowable portion of the civil penalty, Respondent shall pay the difference
within 30 days of written notification by the Department to the Respondent that
the balance is due.

4. The Department may terminate the P2 Project at any time during
the development or implementation of it, if the Respondent fails to comply with
the requirements in this document, act in good faith in preparing and
implementing the project, or develop and implement the P2 Project in a timely
manner, The Respondent may terminate the P2 Project at any time during its
development or implementation.

5, If the P2 Project is terminated for any reason, Respondent shall pay
the full balance of the allowable portion of the civil penalty within 10 days of
written demand by the Department.

P2 Project Attachment REV. 08/11
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#13
Warning Letter WL09-0049HW29SWD
Issued 11/4/09

@w@?%‘,ﬁlmfi Florida Department ot il it
S . .
: Environmental Protection Jef Kotthamp

November 4, 2009

CERTIFIED MAIL 7008 3230 0002 7195 8520
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Jack Thornburgh, Branch Manager
Hydrocarbon Recovery Services
d/b/a FCC Environmental
105 South Alexander Street
Plant City, FL. 33563

RE: Warning Letter #WL09-0049HW29SWD
FCC Environmental
EPA ID# FLD 065 680 613
Hillsborough County

Dear Mr. Thornburgh:

The purpose of this letter is to advise you of possible violations of law for which you may be
responsible, and to seek your cooperation in resolving the matter. A hazardous waste program
field inspection conducted on September 16 and October 9, 2009, indicates that violations of
Florida Statutes and Rules may exist at the above referenced facility, Department of
Environmental Protection (Department) personnel made observations described in the attached
inspection report. The report lists a summary of alleged violations of Department Rules.

Sections 403.161 and 403,727, Florida Statutes (F.S.) provide that it is a violation to fail to
comply with rules adopted by the Department. The activities observed during the Department’s
field inspection and any other activities at your facility that may be contributing to violations of
Florida Statutes or Department Rules should cease.

You are requested to contact Kelly Honey at (813) 632-7600, extension 369, within fifteen (15)
days of receipt of this Warning Letter to arrange a meeting to discuss this matter. The
Department is interested in reviewing any facts you may have that will assist in determining
whether any violations have occurred. You may bring anyone with you to the meeting that you
feel could help resolve this matter.

“More Protection, Less Proccss”
widlep. stale. flus

Lt. Governor

Southwest District Office overn
13031 North Telecom Parkway Michael W. Sole
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 Secretary



Certified Mail 7008 3230 0002 7195 8520

- Mr. Jack Thornburgh, Branch Manager ‘
Page 2 of 2

FCC Environmental

Please be advised that this Warning Letter is part of an agency investigation, preliminary to
agency action in accordance with Section 120.57(5), F.S, If after further investigation the
Department’s preliminary findings are verified, this matter may be resolved through the entry of
a Consent Order which will include a compliance schedule, an appropriate penalty, and
reimbursement of the Department’s costs and expenses. In accordance with the United States
Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) RCRA and the Department’s Civil Penalty Policies,
the penalties which would be assessed in this case are $7,000.00. Costs and expenses in this case

will be a minimum of $300.00.

If this investigation confirms that your facility is significantly out of compliance, and the case is
not resolved through timely entry of a Consent Order, under the Department’s agreement with
the EPA, a formal referral for judicial action must be made to the Department’s Office of
General Counsel, We lock forward to your cooperation in completing the investigation and

resolution of this matter,

Deborah A. Getzoff
District Director
Southwest District

DAG/kmh

enclosure

ce! Alan A. Annicella, US EPA Region IV (via electronic mail)
Mike Redig, Department, HWR Section {via electronic mail)
Susan Pelz, Department, Solid Waste Section
Kelley Boatwright, Hillsborough County SQG Program (via electronic mail)
Compliance File



REVISED PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET

VIOLATOR'S NAME: FCC ENVIRONMENTAL
IDENTIFY VIOLATOR'S FACILITY: 105 8. ALEXANDER ST,, PLANT CiTy, FL (FLD 065 680 613)
NAME OF DEPARTMENT STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PENALTY COMPUTATIONS: KELLY HONEY.

CASE #: WL09-0049HW29SWD DATE: OCTOBER 29, 2009

1 FAILUHE 10 RECOHD THE HESULTS OF HALOGEN
SCHEENINGS DURING USED OIL PICKUPS . ELRA ELRA $500 $500
40 CFR 279.44(¢)

2, FAILURE TO MAINTAIN THE FACILITY TO MINIMIZE THE
RELEASE OF USED OlL OR CONSTITUENTS TO THE SOIL Uo-119 ELRA ELRA $4,000 $4,000
40 CFR 279.52(a)(1)/Permit Condition [.25

3. FAILURE TO RESTOCK THE SPILL. CABINET WiTH
EQUIPMENT SPEGIFIED BY CONTINGENCY PLAN PER PERMIT | UQ-112 ELRA ELRA $1,000 $1,000
40 CFR 279.52{b){2){v)/Permit Condition .44

4, FAILURE TO LABEL THE STRAINER TANK NEAR THE SHAKER )

UNIT WITH THE WORDS “USED OiL" Uo-147 ELRA ELRA $500 $500
40 CFR 279.54(f){1)

5. FAILURE TO CLEAN UP USED OIL FROM THE RAIL SPILL

CONTAINMENT SYSTEM AND FROM THE TRANSFER HOSES 110-143 ELRA ELRA $1,000 $1,000
.40 CFR 279.54(g)(3)

6. FAILURE TO RECORD ALL REQUIRED INFORMATION ON COMBNINED
USED OIL ACCEPTANCE RECORDS Uo-041 ELRA ELRA $800 WITH
40 CFR 279.58(a)(1) ITEM 1

7. FAILURE TO LABEL THE THREE HOPPERS NEAR THE COMBINED
CRUSHER UNIT WITH THE WORDS "USED OlL FILTERS" Uo-133 ELRA ELRA $500 WITH
62-710.850(5)(a), FAC ' ITEM 4
Sus-TOTAL $7.,000
DEPARTMENT COSTS $300

ToTAL PENALTIES INCLUDING DEPARTMENT COSTS: $7.300

7

44//‘{ / MZ
vemer eV o

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT




Florida Department of
Environmental Protection

Hazardous Waste Inspection Report

FACILITY INFORMATION:

Facility Name: FCC Environmental

On-Site Inspection Start Date: 09/16/2009 On-Site Inspection End Date: 10/09/2008
ME ID#: 28737 EPAID#: FLD085680613

Facility Street Address: 105 S Alexander St, Plant City, Florida 33563-4833

Contact Mailing Address: 105 S Alexander St, Plant City, Florida 33563-4833

County Name: Hillsborough Contact Phone: (813) 754-1504

NOTIFIED AS:

CESQG (<100 kg/month)
Transfer Facility

TSD Facility Unit Type(s)
Used Cil

INSPECTION TYPE:

Routine Inspection for Used Qil Marketer facility
Routine Inspection for Used Oil Transfer Facility
Routine Inspection for Used Qil Transporter facility
Routine Inspection for CESQG (<100 kg/month) facility

INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:

Principal Inspector:  Kelly M. Honey, Environmental Specialist 1|

Other Participants:  Elizabeth Knauss, Environmental Manager; Rick Mobley, Transportation Manager;
Carol Barrick, Laboratory Manager, Jack Thornburgh, Branch Manager

LATITUDE / LONGITUDE: Llat28°0'42.0089" /Long 82° 8' 24.5084"
SIC CODE: 5093 - Wholesale trade - scrap and waste materials
TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: Private

Introduction:

FCC Environmental (FCCE) was inspected to determine its compliance with state and federal regulations
governing used oil and hazardous waste. A second site visit was conducted on Qctober 9, 2009. FCCE is a
used ol processor and marketer of on-spec used oil operating under permit #0030676-HO-005, which expires
on August 20, 2013. FCCE produces a fuel oil that is equivalent to No. & Fuel Qil and a flotation oil for the
phosphate industry. The FCCE eight-acre site contains an oil re-refinery facility, laboratory, industrial
wastewater pretreatment facility, storage tanks, maintenance garage and administration buildings. Little has
changed at the facility since the previous inspection of January 18, 2008, except as noted. At the time of this
inspection, Mr. Jack Thornburgh, the Branch Manager, was on vacation, however, he was present during the
second site visit.

Process Description:

The FCCE tank farms consist of thirty aboveground storage tanks (ASTs), all of which have secondary
containment consisting of coated concrete walls and floors designed to contain oil spills. Overall, the
containment areas were clean and in good condition. The majority of used oil, used oil filters and cily wastes
are brought in to the facility by FCCE trucks, common carriers, independent oil transporters and tanker rail
cars. Water that is distilled during the processing of used oil is pretreated in the company's wastewater
treatment plant prior to being discharged to the Plant City POTW. The containment in water treatment area
was also clean and in good condition.



There was used oil on the floor in the area around the used oil filter crusher although this could be reasonably
expected since the unit was undergoing repairs at the time of the inspection. The hazardous waste satellite
container near the crusher was being properly managed. There were three hoppers of used oil filters awaiting
crushing that were unlabeled, however. The strainer tank near the shaker unit was also unlabeled. There
were two containers of oily solid waste next to the shaker unit. Please note that alt solid waste is to be
processed, consolidated and solidified in accordance with the solid waste permit.

Crushed used ol filters are sometimes shipped off site by rail. Used oil delivered by rail only stays at the
facility for a few days depending on the time it is staged at the spur. At the time of the initial visit, there was a
rail car on site that was observed to be leaking from the bottom at several locations onto the asphalt between
the rails. According to staff the rail car was empty and had arrived at the facility to be loaded with crushed
used oll filters. Examination of the interior of the rail car showed numerous used oll filters, as well as what
appeared to be several inches of used oil. During the subsequent site visit on October 9, 2009, the rail car
was still on site and was still leaking from the bottom. Several pans had been placed under the car, however,
not all the leaks were being captured. According to staff, the rail car was to be removed from the site by
October 16, 2009,

The rail car transfer area is equipped with sumps that are supposed to contain and direct spills and
stormwater to the facility's oil / water separator. At the time of the initial inspection, it was observed that the
sumps in this area appeared full, and there was evidence that the system had overflowed. Used ol
contamination was observed on the ground from the rail car transfer area. Also, it was noted that at the rear
of the property were several hoses used to transfer used oil on the ground. The hoses had leaked a small
amount of used oil onto the soil. It was confirmed during the following site visit that these issues had been
addressed.

During the inspection, it was noted that the spill cabinet needed to be restocked, and at least cne eyewash
station may not have been maintained in accordance with the permit. There were also a couple of containers
near the maintenance area that the Department had concerns about. Cne was a drum labeled "used oil" with
a missing bung. The drum was full of what appeared to be water, but as it was identified as "used oil” it
should have been closed. The other container was an uncovered hopper centaining an inch or so of used oil
and a block of crushed filters. Ensure that containers such as this are actually empty before relocating them
to this area.

Records were reviewed. FCCE maintains its records as required, with the following exceptions. The used oil
acceptance records did not always have all the required information, and there were some records of used oil
pick ups where the driver did not document the halogen level,

New Potential Violations and Areas of Concern:

Checklist Independent Potential Violations and Areas of Concern

Type: Violation
Rule: 279.54{q)(3)
Explanation: During the initial inspection, it was noted that used oil had overflowed the rail car sump

system causing contamination outside the rail car transfer area. Additionally, there was
some used oil on the ground at the rear of the facility from several transfer hoses that
had been allowed 1o drain onto the ground. {corrected)

Corrective Action:  During the subsequent site visit, it was observed that the affected areas had been
cleaned up,

Type: Violation



Rule:

Explanation:

Corrective Action:

279.56(a)

The facility is not recording all required tracking information on its acceptance records.
Specifically, there were many cases where the EPA ID number of the generator was not
recorded, several cases where the address of the generator was not recorded, and
several cases where the type of used oil accepted was not recorded. In the latter two
instances, the affected records were ones which were handwritten by the drivers rather
than preprinted by FCCE.

During the inspection, Mr. Thornburgh stated that the required information would be
reviewed with the drivers and that the facility would look into ways to ensure the EPA 1D
number for generator that had them were als¢ on the preprinted forms. If this has not
already been done, FCCE must immediately address this recordkeeping issue.

Type:
Rule:

Explanation:

Corrective Action:

Violation

279.44(d)

It was noted the determination of whether a load of used oil picked up was greater than
or less then 1,000-ppm was not always recorded. The problem was most often noted
on records pertaining to acceptance of oily water and records associated with a specific
driver. (corrected)

During the inspection, the facility provided documentation of the driver's training from
the previous week and his most recent acceptance records showing that the information
was now being recorded. Additionally, the driver was interviewed and confirmed that
the screening had been done, though it was undocumented. The facility was also
reminded that cily water meets the definition of used oif and must therefore alsc be
screened.

Type:

Ruie:

Explanation:

Corrective Action:

Area Of Concern

62-710.401(6)

During the initial inspection there was a 55-gallon drum labeled "used oil" with an open
bung near the maintenance area. The drum was full of what appeared to be rain water,
rather than used oil.

Empty hoppers are also stored near this area, however, there was one hopper that was
observed to contain at least one inch of used oil in the bottom, along with a block of
crushed used oil filters. Not only was the container uncovered and without containment,
but in accordance with Permit Condition 1,27, the Permittee is only allowed to store used
oil in the ASTs within the secondary containment , as shown in Attachment A of the
permit.

Ensure that any container or tank labeled "used oil" is kept closed or otherwise

protected from the weather. Additionally, ensure that any hopper moved to this area is
indeed empty and that used oil is stored in accordance with the permit conditions,

Type:
Ruie:

Explanation:

Area Of Concern

403.727(1)(c)

During the initial inspection, a hopper and a 55-gallon drum were observed next to the
shaker unit. Both the hopper and the drum were full of sclid waste



Corrective Action:

with free floating used cil. The inspector did not ask if the containers arrived at the with
the observed materials within or if the materials were consclidated into the containers
after arrival,

Please note that in accordance with the facility's solid waste permit #137964-006-
S0/31, solid waste is not to be processed, solidified or consolidated except in the
Consolidation/Bulking Station, and should not be performed next to the shaker unit.

Ensure that oily solid waste processing, solidification and consolidation are performed in
accordance the facility's solid waste permit,

Type:
Rule:

Explanation:

Corrective Action:

Violation

279.52(a)(1)

tn accordance with Permit Condition 1.25, the Permittee shall maintain and operate the
facility to minimize the possibility of a unplanned release of used oil, sludge, residues or
constituents to soll.

The rail car transfer area is equipped with sumps that are supposed to contain and
direct spills and stormwater to the facility's oil water separator. At the time of the initial
inspection, it was observed that the sumps in this area appeared full, and there was
evidence that the system had either been overwhelmed or was clogged, causing used
oil and stermwater to exit the system, At least two, distinct areas of stained, oily gravel
were observed extending from the sump containment system cutside the rail car
transfer area. (corrected)

During the subsequent site visit, staff stated that the sumps had all been cleaned out
and appeared to be flowing propetly. It was also noted that the rail sumps were no
longer full.

Type:
Rule:

Exptanation:

Corrective Action:

Violation

62-710.850(5)(a)

Near the filter crushing area, there were three unlabeled hoppers storing used ol filters.
{corrected)

The hoppers of used oil filters were correctly labeled after the inspection, as confirmed
during the subsequent site visit.

Type:

Rule:

Explanation:

Area Of Concern

279.54(b)(2)

In accordance with Permit Condition .37, if a container holding used oil, PCW, used oil
residues or used oil filters begins to leak, the Permittee shall transfer the waste to
another container.

At the time of the initial visit, there was a rail car on site that was observed to be leaking
frorm the bottom at several locations onto the asphalt between the rails. According to
staff the rail car was empty and had arrived at the facility to be loaded with crushed used
oil filters, which were to be transferred off site via rail. After its arrival, a rainfall event
had occurred, and it was noted that the car leaked. There was no cover provided for the
car. Examination of the interior of the rail car showed numerous used ol filters, as well
as what appeared to be several inches of used oil.



Corrective Action:

During the subsequent site visit on October 9, 2009, the rail car was still on site and was
still leaking from the bottom. Several pans had been placed under the car, however, not

all the leaks were being captured,

According to staff, the rail car was to be removed from the site by October 16, 2009.
Upon receipt of this report, submit to the Department a statement indicating the
disposition of the leaking rail car.

Type:

Rule:

Explanation:

Corrective Action:

Area Of Concern

279.52(a)(3)

In accordance with the schedule specified in Attachment 6 of the Permit Application, the
eyewash stations are supposed to be flushed and inspected monthly, however, based
on the condition of the eyewash station near the rail transfer area and the appearance of
the water coming from it, it appears that this is not being done.

Immediately ensure that all emergency equipment, including eyewash and shower
stations, are maintained in accordance with the specified schedules.

Type:
Rule:

Explanation:

Corrective Action:

Violation

279.52(b)(2)(v)

In accordance with Permit Condition L.44, the Permittee shail inspect the facility
emergency equipment in accordance with the schedules approved in Attachment 6 of

the Permit Application.

The SPCC plan in Attachment 6 states that the spill cabinet is to be inspected weekly
and restocked as necessary. During the site visit on October 9, 2009, it was cbserved
that several items specified in Attachment 6 were not in the cabinet. Specifically, the
cabinet lacked one bag of sorbent pads, brooms, two squeegees and one pair of gloves.

Af the time of the inspection, staff stated that the cabinet would be restocked as soon as
possible. If this has not yet been, immediately restock the cabinet in accordance with
Aftachment 6 of the Permit Application.

Type:
Rule:

Explanation:

Corrective Action:

Violation

279.54(f)(1)

The strainer tank near the shaker unit was not clearly labeled with the words "used il "

Puring the initial inspection, staff indicated that the tank would be labeled, however, it
was not confirmed during the subsequent site visit that this was done. If not already
done, immediately label the used oil strainer tank near the shaker unit.

Summary of Potential Viclations and Areas of Concern:

Potential Violations

Rule Number

Date Cited  Explanation

Area

Checklist Independent Violations



Rule Number Area
279.54(g)(3)

279.56(a)

279.44(d)

279.52(a)(1)

62-710.850(5)(a)

279.52(b)(2)(v)

Date Cited
09/16/2009

10/09/2009

10/09/2009

09/16/2009

09/16/2009

10/09/2009

Explanation

During the initial inspection, it was noted that
used oil had overflowed the rail car sump
system causing contamination outside the rail
car transfer area. Additionally, there was
some used oil on the ground at the rear of the
facility from several transfer hoses that had
been allowed to drain onto the ground.
(corrected)

The facility is not recording all required
tracking information on its acceptance
records. Specifically, there were many cases
where the EPA ID number of the generator
was not recorded, several cases where the
address of the generator was not recorded,
and several cases where the type of used oil
accepted was not recorded. In the iatter two
instances, the affected records were ones
which were handwritten by the drivers rather
than preprinted by FCCE.

it was noted the determination of whether a
load of used oil picked up was greater than or
less then 1,000-ppm was not always
recorded. The problem was most often noted
on records pertaining to acceptance of oily
water and records associated with a specific
driver. (corrected)

In accordance with Permit Condition .25, the
Permittee shall maintain and operate the
facility to minimize the possibility of a
unplanned release of used oil, sludge,
residues or constituents to soll.

The rail car transfer area is equipped with
sumps that are supposed to contain and
direct spills and stormwater to the facility's oil
water separator. At the time of the initial
inspection, it was observed that the sumps in
this area appeared full, and there was
evidence that the system had either been
overwhelmed or was clogged, causing used
oil and stormwater to exit the system. At
least two, distinct areas of stained, oily gravel
were observed extending from the sump
containment system outside the rail car
fransfer area. (corrected)

Near the filter crushing area, there were three
uniabeled hoppers storing used oil filters.
{corrected)

In accordance with Permit Condition 1.44, the
Permittee shall inspect the facility emergency
equipment in accordance with the schedules
approved in Attachment 6



Rule Number Area

279.54(f)(1)

Areas of Concern

Rule Number Area
Checklist Independent Areas of Concern
62-710.401(6)

403.727(1)(c)

279.54(b)(2)

Date Cited

09/16/2009

Date Cited

09/16/2009

02/16/2009

09/16/2009

Explanation
of the Permit Application.

The SPCC plan in Attachment 6 states that
the spill cabinet is to be inspected weekly and
restocked as necessary. During the site visit
on October 9, 2009, it was observed that
several items specified in Attachment 6 were
not in the cabinet. Specifically, the cabinet
lacked one bag of sorbent pads, brooms, two
sgueegees and one pair of gloves.

The strainer tank near the shaker unit was not
clearly labeled with the words "used oil."

Explanation

During the initial inspection there was a 55-
gallon drum tabeled "used oil" with an open
bung near the maintenance area. The drum
was full of what appeared to be rain water,
tather than used oit.

Empty hoppers are also stored near this area,
however, there was one hopper that was
observed to contain at least ane inch of used
oil in the bottom, along with a block of
crushed used oil filters. Not only was the
container uncovered and without
containment, but in accordance with Permit
Condition 1.27, the Permittee is only allowed
to store used oil in the ASTs within the
secondary containment , as shown in
Attachment A of the permit.

During the initial inspection, a hopper and a
55-gallon drum were ohserved next fo the
shaker unit. Both the hopper and the drum
were full of solid waste with free ficating used
oil. The inspector did not ask if the containers
arrived at the with the observed materials
within or if the materials were consolidated
into the containers after arrival.

Please note that in accordance with the
facility's solid waste permit #137964-006-
S0/31, solid waste is not to be processed,
solidified or consolidated except in the
Consolidation/Bulking Station, and should not
be performed next to the shaker unit.

In accordance with Permit Condition 1.37, if a
container holding used oil, PCW, used oil
residues or used il filters begins to leak, the
Permittee shall transfer the



Rule Number

279.52(a)(3)

Conclusion:

Area

Date Cited

09/16/2009

Explanation
waste to another container.

At the time of the initial visit, there was a rail
car on site that was observed to be Ieaking
from the bottom at several locations onto the
asphalt between the rails. Accerding to staff
the rail car was empty and had arrived at the
facility to be loaded with crushed used oil
filters, which were to be transferred off site via
rail. After its arrival, a rainfall event had
occurred, and it was noted that the car
leaked. There was no cover provided for the
car. Examination of the interior of the rail car
showed numerous used oil filters, as well as
what appeared to be several inches of used
oil.

During the subsequent site visit on October 9,
2009, the rail car was still on site and was still
leaking from the bottom. Several pans had
been placed under the car, however, not all
the leaks were being captured.

In accordance with the schedule specified in
Attachment 6 of the Permit Application, the
eyewash stations are supposed to be flushed
and inspected monthly, however, based on
the condition of the eyewash station near the
rail transfer area and the appearance of the
water coming from it, it appears that this is
not being done.

Based on the observation made during this inspection, FCCE was not in compliance with rules governing

used oil processors and transporters.



Signed:

A hazardous waste compliance inspection was conducted on this date, to determine your facility’s
compliance with applicable portions of Chapters 403 & 376, F£.S., and Chapters 62-710, 62-730, 62-737, & 62
-740 Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Portions of the United States Environmental Protection Agency's
Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.} 260 - 279 have been adopted by reference in the state rules
under Chapters 62-730 and 62-710, F.A.C, The above noted potential items of non-compliance were
identified by the inspector(s).

This is not a formal enforcement action and may not be a complete listing of all items of non-compliance

discovered during the inspection.

Kelly M. Honey

Environmental Specialist Il

PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR NAME

NI

PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR TITLE

FDEP 11/2/2009

PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR SIGNATURE

ORGANIZATION DATE

Elizabeth Knauss

Environmental Manager

INSPECTOR NAME INSPECTOR TITLE
NO SIGNATURE FDEP
INSPECTOR SIGNATURE ORGANIZATION

Rick Mobley

Transportation Manager

REPRESENTATIVE NAME

NO SIGNATURE

REPRESENTATIVE TITLE

FCC Environmental

REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE

ORGANIZATION

Carol Barrick

Laboratory Manager

REPRESENTATIVE NAME

NO SIGNATURE

REPRESENTATIVE TITLE

FCC Environmental

REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE

ORGANIZATION

Jack Thornburgh

Branch Manager

REPRESENTATIVE NAME

NO SIGNATURE

REPRESENTATIVE TITLE

FCC Environmental

REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE

ORGANIZATION




NOTE: By signing this document, the Site Representative only acknowledges receipt of this Inspection
Report and is not admitting to the accuracy of any of the items identified by the Department as "Potential
Violations" or areas of concern.



#14
Warning Letter #09-0056 HWO06SED

Florida Department Ofissuea 711108

Environmental Protection Jeff Kottkamp
Lt. Governor
Southeast District Office
400 North Congress Avenue, Suite 200 Michael W. Sole
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401-2913 Secrelary

JUL T= 2009

CERTIFIED MAIL# 7008 |40 000 % 474¥ D7 3)
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Aurelio Blasco, President .
Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc. dba FCC Environmental
14950 Heathrow Forest Pkwy.

Houston, TX 77032

Subject: Warning Letter # 09-0056HWO6SED
Hazardous Waste Compliance Evaluation Inspection at FCC Environmental,
1280 NE 48™ St., Pompano Beach, FL 33064, EPA ID # FLD984262410

Dear Mr. Blasco:

The purpose of this letter is to advise you of possible violations of law for which you may
be responsible, and to seek your cooperation in resolving the matter. A hazardous waste
compliance evaluation inspection conducted on October 13, 2008, at your permitted used oil
processing facility, indicates that a violation of Florida Statutes and Rules may exist at the above
described facility. Department of Environmental Protection (“Department™) personnel observed
possible violations regarding hazardous waste management. The observations of the Department
are in the attached inspection report.

Section 403, Florida Statutes, provides that facilities must comply with Title 40 Code of
Federal Regulations (CFR), Parts 260 to 268 and 279 as adopted in Chapter 62-730, Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.) and Chapter 62-710, F.A.C. The activities observed during the
Department’s field inspection and any other activities at your facility that may be contributing to
violations of the above-described statutes or rules should be ceased. The operation of a facility in
violation of state statutes or rules may result in liability for damages and restoration, and the
judicial imposition of penalties up to $50,000.00 per violation per day pursuant to Section
403.727, Florida Statutes.

You are requested to contact Ms. Kathy Winston at the address above or 561/681-6756
within fifteen (15) days of receipt of this Warning Letter to arrange a meeting to discuss this
matter. The Department is interested in reviewing any facts you may have that will assist in
determining whether any violations have occurred. You may bring anyone with you to the
meeting that you feel could help resolve this matter. However, we must be given the names and
positions of any persons you intend to bring to the meeting and we must have the information at
least five days before the meeting.

“More Protection, Less Process”
s dep. state. fl.us



Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.
Page 2 of 2

If after further investigation, the Department determines that the violations occurred, this
matter may be resolved through entry of a Consent Order which will include 2 compliance
schedule and an appropriate penalty. Tn accordance with the Department’s July 17, 2007
“Settlement Guidelines for Civil Administrative Penalties” and the RCRA Civil Penalty Policy
of May 2008, the penalty proposed in the case is $23,721.00 plus $500.00 for costs and
expenses.

Please be advised that this Warning Letter is part of an agency investigation, preliminary
to agency action in accordance with Section 120.57(5), Florida Statutes. We look forward to
your cooperation in completing the investigation and resolution of this matter.

Singerely,

T-1-67
ack Long Date

Diystrict Director
Sputheast District

JL/J%L w¥

Attachments:  Hazardous Waste Inspection Report
' Penalty Justification Worksheets

¢c: West Palm Beach DEP File/Archboard
Aliki Moncrief, Office of General Counsel
Michael Redig via Oculus
Dee Dupuy, Broward County EPD
Bemie Korzekwinski, Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.



Florida Department of
Environmental Protection

Hazardous Waste Inspection Report

FACILITY INFORMATION:

Facility Name: FCC Environmental

On-Site inspection Start 'Date: 10/13/2008 On-Site Inspection End Date:  10/13/2008
ME ID#: 28736 EPA ID¥: FLD984262410

Facility Street Address: 1280 NE 48th St, Pompano Beach, Florida 33064-4909

Contact Mailing Address: 5690 W Midway Rd Ste B, Fort Pierce, Florida 34981-4833
County Name: Broward Contact Phone:  (954) 785-2320

NOTIFIED AS:

CESQG (<100 kg/month)
Transporter

Transfer Facility

Used Oil '

INSPECTION TYPE:

Routine inspection for CESQG (<100 kg/month) facility
Routine Inspection for Used Qil Generator facility

Routine Inspection for Hazardous Waste Transporter facility
Routine Inspection for Hazardous Waste Transfer Facility
Routine Inspection for Used Qil Transporter facility

Routine inspection for Used Qil Transfer Facility

Routine Inspection for Used Qil Processor facility

Routine Inspection for Universal Waste Transporter facility

INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:

Principal Inspector:  Kathy R,Winston, Inspector

Other Participants:  Jowana Knight, Environmental Specialist; Anthony Fuoco, Transportation Supervisor;
Tyrone Halfhill, Yard Supervisor; Dee Dupier

LATITUDE / LONGITUDE: Lat26°17'22.5635" /Long 80° 6' 23.2854"

SIC CODE: 5093 - Wholesale trade - scrap and waste materials

TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: Private

Introduction:

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc. is a full-service recycling, recovery and remediation company dba FCC
Environmental that has been operating at this location since 1993, The facility sits on approximately 4 acres
and the company employs 22 people; 15 of whom work in operations. The facility is connected fo city water
and sewer. FCC is currently registered as a hazardous waste transporter and transfer facility. FCC is a used
oll transporter, transfer facility, processor and marketer. FCC is also a used oil filter transporter, transfer
facility and processor, however, no filter processing is occurring on-site at this time. FCC is also in the parts
washer business; both sales and service.

Process Description:

The facility maintains a tank farm area with a capacity of 432,000 gallons, a wastewater pre-treatment plant, a
used oil processing area, a hazardous waste 10-day transfer area and a truck repair garage. The garage is
rarely used as most repairs are contracted out.



FCC Environmental Inspection Report Page 2 of 7
Inspection Date:  10/13/2008

A trailer containing splli response equipment is stationed near the garage and is designed for on-site use if
needed. The entire facllity is surrounded by a 10-foot high concrete wall and, according to FCC's records, has
an impervious base consisting of three feet of reinforced concrete over 60-mil geothermic lining. Telephones
and fire extinguishers are stationed throughout the facility for easy access.

The inspectors found severa! issues in the hazardous waste transfer facility area including lack of aisle space
and improperly contained Universal Waste lamps that were not labeled. Stored in the rear corner of the
hazardous waste transfer facility area, inspectors found a green drum whaose faded hazardous waste sticker
was not iegible. Facility representatives were unsure of the container's content.

The solid waste collection area is contained by a "speed bump" type of containment. In this area and near the
western end of the pole barn were several empty drums, two of which had no bungs and were being allowed
to collect rainwater. In this same area was an over sized orange poly drum that had been cut in half. It was
open and appeared to contain oily water with trash and personnel protective equipment floating on top. Along
with these other drums was a product grease drum left open to the elements. The solid waste consolidation
rolloffs were not labeled or covered and next to the sludge rolloff were six drums waiting consolidation with no
covers and rainwater collecting on top.

Record Review - General facility inspection logs were not available for review and there were no records
indfcating that FCC's drivers had received appropriate DOT training. The Contingency Plan had the wrong
person as the facility's emergency coordinator and lacked a list of the specifications, capabilities and locations
of emergency response aquipment. One manifest was found to have no waste codes and the facility's Used
Qil transparter registration was not posted in a conspicuous place.

New Potential Violations and Areas of Concern:

Transporters Checklist

Type: Area Of Concern

Rule: 263.20

Question Number: 1.40

Question: Do the manifests contain at least:

Explanation: One manifest (002999690) had no waste codes.

Coarrective Action: Hydrocarben Recovery Services should not receive waste without a properly filled out
manifest.

Type: Violation

Rule:  264.15()(2)

Question Number: 1.270

Question: Does the facility have completed inspection logs?

Explanation: Facility could not provide copies of a facility inspection log.

Corrective Action: Please begin following the facility inspection plan in your permit and submit copy with
three weeks of the log filled out.

Type: Violation



FCC Environmental inspection Report

inspection Date:

Rule;

Question Number:

Page 3 of 7
10/13/2008

265.16(a)(3)
1.360

Question; Does training include erergency response procedures, inspection procedures, and
operation of hazardous waste handling equipment?

Explanation; There was no evidence that drivers had the appropriate DOT training in the last three
years.

Corrective Action:  Provide proof that all drivers are up to date on DOT training.

Type: Violation

Rule: , 265.35

Question Number: 1.520

Question:

Explanation:

Corrective Action:

Is there sufficient aisle space to allow unobstructed movement of personnel and
equipment? (e.g., adequate aisle space in between barrels o check for leakage,
corrosion and proper labeling, etc.)

Drums in transfer facility area stacked on top of one another and too close together to
inspect properly.

Please separate drums In transfer facility area so container inspections can be
performed properly.

Checkhlist Indapendent Potential Violations and Areas of Concern

Type: Violation

Rule: 273.14(e)

Explanation: Universal Waste lamps were not properly labeled.

Corrective Action:  Properly label Universal Waste lamps and send photo.

Type: Violation

Rule: 262.11

Explanation: There was a green drum in the transfer facility area that had a faded hazardous waste
sticker on it, however, facility representatives were unable to identify the contents.

Corrective Action: Please preform a waste determination on this drum and provide Department information
as to its' content.

Type: Area Of Concern

Rule: 62-710.500(4)

Explanation: Current used oil transporter registration was not displayed in lobby.

Corrective Action: Please replace with current document when received from Tallahassee.

Type:

Violation



FCC Environmental Inspection Report

Inspection Date:

Page 4 of 7
10/13/2008

Rule: 279.52(a)(1)

Explanation: Qily solid waste containers were open to the elements and collecting rainwater which
could cause a release to the environment,

Corrective Action:  Please properly cover and label all solid waste rolioffs and containers and provide
pictures.

Type: Violation

Rule: 265.54(d)

Explanation: The emergency coordinator in the faclility's contingency plan no longer works at this

Coarrective Action:

facility.
Please update the emergency coordinator information in the facility's contingency plan
and provide the updated pages to the Department and the appropriate local authorities.

Type:

Rule:

Explanatfon:

Corrective Action:

Violation
285.52(e)

The facility's contingency plan did not Include a list of the specifications, capabilities or
iocations of emergency response equipment.

Please provide information pertaining to the specifications, capablities, and locations of
emergency equipment on site.

Summary of Potential Violations and Areas of Concern:

Potential Violations

Rute Number

Area Date Cited  Explanation

Transporters Checklist

264.15(b)(2)

265.16(a)(3)

265.35

10/13/2008  Fadility could not provide copies of a facility
inspection log.

There was no evidence that drivers had the
appropriate DOT training in the last three
years,

Drums in transfer facility area stacked on top
of one another and too close together to

inspect properly.

10/13/2008

10/13/2008

Checkliist Independent Violations

273.14(e)

262.11

279.52(a)(1)

265.54(dl)

10/13/2008  Universal Waste lamps were not properiy
labeled.

There was a green drum in the transfer facility
area that had a faded hazardous waste
sticker on it, however, facility representatives

were unable to identify the contents.

10/13/2008

10/13/2008  Qily solid waste containers were open to the
elements and collecting rainwater which could

cause a release to the environment,

The emergency coordinator in the facility's
contingency plan no longer

10/13/2008



FCC Environimental inspection Report
Inspection Date:  10/13/2008

Rule Number Area

265.52(e)

Areas of Concern

Rule Number Area
Transpoiters Checklist
263.20

Checklist Independent Areas of Concern
62-710.500(4)

Conciusion:

Date Cited

10/13/2008

Date Cited

10/13/2008

10/13/2008

Page50f 7

Explanation
works at this facility.

The facility's contingency plan did not include
a list of the specifications, capabilities or
locations of emergency response equipment,

Explanation

One manifest (002999690) had no waste
codes.

Current used oil transporter registration was
not displayed in lobby.

Based on the inspection, FCC appears to generate less than 100 kg of hazardous waste per month which
would classify them as a Conditionally Exempted Small Quantity Generator (CESQG), however, as a
permitted facility FCC has obligations beyond their generation status. An exit interview was conducted at the
conclusion of the inspection which addressed the potential violations listed above.

The facility was found to be out of compliance at the time of the inspection. The facility was given 30 days to

return to compliance,



FCC Environmental Inspection Report Page6of 7
Inspection Date:  10/13/2008

Signed:

A hazardous waste compliance inspection was conducted on this date, to determine your facility's
compliance with applicable portions of Chapters 403 & 376, F.8., and Chapters 62-710, 62-730, 62-737, & 62
-740 Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.}. Partions of the United States Environmental Protection Agency's
Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) 260 - 27¢ have been adopted by referance in the state rules
under Chapters 62-730 and 62-710, F.A.C. The ahove noted potential items of non-compliance were
identified by the inspector(s).

This is not a formal enforcement action and may not be a complete listing of all items of non-compliance

discovered during the inspection.

Kathy R Winston Inspector
PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR NAME PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR TITLE
K==
FDEP 6/10/2009
PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR SIGNATURE ORGANIZATION DATE

Jowana Knight

Environmental Specialist

INSPECTOR NAME INSPECTOR TITLE
NO SIGNATURE FDEP

INSPECTOR SIGNATURE ORGANIZATION
Dee Dupier

INSPECTOR NAME

NO SIGNATURE Broward Co. EPD
INSPECTOR SIGNATURE ORGANIZATION

Anthony Fuoco

Transportation Supervisor

REPRESENTATIVE NAME REPRESENTATIVE TITLE
NO SIGNATURE Hydrocarbon
REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE ORGANIZATION

Tyrone Halfhill Yard Supervisor
REPRESENTATIVE NAME REPRESENTATIVE TITLE
NO SIGNATURE Hydrocarbon
REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE ORGANIZATION
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Inspection Date:  10/13/2008

NOTE: By signing this document, the Site Representative only acknowledges receipt of this Inspection
Report and is not admitting to the accuracy of any of the items identified byrthe Department as "Potential

Violations" or areas of concermn.



PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET

Facility Name: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc dba FCC Environmental
Facility Address: 1280 NE 48th St., Pompano Beach, FL 33064

Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty 5omputati

V"

K&E}‘Wi'nston' Karen Kartor : ﬁobyn ]%gfey

Date: (o, (30\ SN

PART I - Class A Penalty Determinations

Potential | Extent of | Matrix Economic Benefit

Alleged Vielation Type for Harm} Dev, Amount | Maulti-day |Adjustments Calculation Total
1 |40 CFR Part 264.15(0)(2) ) .

QGeneral Facility Inspection Logs Minor Minor 3644 S6ad
2 |40 CFR Part 265.16()(3) ' ‘

Training Moderate | Moderate | 310,315 N/A N/A 810,315
3 |40 CFR Part 265.35 Minor | Minor | 8644 $644

Aisle Space
4 {40 CFR 273.14(c) . .

Universal Waste Labeling Minor Minor So44 Soa4
5 (40 CFR Part 262,11 . .

Waste determination Minor Mejor $3,868 N/A $3,868
6 |40 CER Part 275.52(a)(1) Minor | Major | $3,868 $774 $4,642

Preparedness & Prevention
# |40 CFR Part 265.54(d)

. Minor | Moderate | $1,933 $387 $2,320

Emergency Coordinator
§ |40 CER Part 265 52(e) Minor | Minor | $644 - 8644

Contingency Pian Content

Total:  $23,721

All penalty calculations are based on the Florida Department of Environmental Protection Hazardous Waste Regulation
Section's "Guidelines for Characterizing RCRA Violations" and "Guidelines for Characterizing Used Oil Violations", both
revised as of May 2008. Certain violations require Potential for Harm Ranking System characterization and have been utilized
where applicable; refer to the attached Ranking System for Potential for Harm worksheet, The attached civil penalty worksheets
are formulated and tendered only in the context of settlement negotiations in ordet to attempt to reach a cooperative settlement.

M/QMA WASLY')A

Jadk Long " Date
strict Director
orida Department of Envjronmental Protection Southeast District

Penalty Worksheet Page 1 of 2




PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET

Facility Name: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc dba FCC Environmental

Facility Address; 1280 NE 48th St., Pompano Beach, FL 33064

Part II - Multi-day Penalties and Adjustments

Adjustments: : Dollar Amount:
Good Faith/lack of good Faith prior to Discovery:

Justification:

Good Faith/lack of good Faith after Discovery:

Justification:
History of Non-Compliance: $1,161
Justification: A 20 % upper adjustment was assessed on violations 6

& 7 because these same violations were found at the
last inspection.

Economic Benefit of Non-Compliance:

Justification: Economic Benefit is mandatory for violation number
5, however, analyses of the unknowns indicated it to
be used oil and and oily solids.

Ability to pay:

Justification:

Multi-Day Penalties: Dollar Amount;
Number of days adjustment factor(s) to be applied:

Justification: ,
Number of days matrix amount is to be multiplied:

Justification:

Part 11I-Other Adjustments Made After MeetingWith Responsible Party
Adjustments: Dollar Amount:

Relative Merits of the Case:

Resource Consideration:

Other Justification: ~

Jack Long M/W )
District Director

Florida Department of Envir : District

Penalty Worksheet Page 2 of 2



RANKING SYSTEM FOR POTENTIAL FOR HARM WORKSHEET
FOR HAZARDOUS WASTE VIOLATIONS

FACILITY NAME: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc dba FCC Environmental
RECEFTORS
. Nature of | Amount of
Alleged Violation ’I‘y.pe Waste Waste Discharges Aﬂ‘ecte:d Total Score
. Population
4 5 1 2 12
40 CFR Part 265.35 - Aisle Space
4 2 1 2 10
40 CER Part 262.11 - Waste Determination
[
Assigned by: K \\ — Date: fQI 30 ‘O i
Khthy Winston
antor ’

K]}‘)‘/ /Rdﬁyn Begley

HAZARDOQUS WASTE SCORING SYSTEM

Nature of Waste Amount of Waste - Receptors
Discharges Affected Population
CATEGORY A =8 >25drums =8 Discharge =4 > 1000 People = 4
(High hazard wastes) 6 - 25 drums =5 Potential Discharge = 4 100 - 1000 People = 3
CATEGORY B =4 < 6 drums =2 No Discharge = 1 10 - 100 People =2
(Typical hazardous wastes) <10 People = 1
If the Total Score is Then the Potential for Harm is
19-24 MAJOR
13-18 MODERATE
8-12 MINOR

PH (H'W) Page 1 of 1




Winston, Kathy

From: Winter, Kelli [Kelli. Winter@fccenvircnmental.com]

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 9:21 AM

To: Winston, Kathy

Cc: Korzekwinski, Bernard

Subject: Response fo Warning Letter #09-0056HWO0SSED
Attachments: Response to Warning Letter #09-0056HWO06SED Jul 1 09.pdf
Ms. Winston,

Atftached please find a short response to Warning Letter #09-0056 HWOSSED. | did notdiscuss each area of concern
since we will discuss those on Monday. Thank you for your time.

See you Monday (7/20), 1:30pm at your office.

Have a great day!

Kelli R. Winter , CHMM

Environmental Health & Safety Manager, Southeast
Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc. d.b.a. FCC Environmental
106 S. Alexander Street

Plant City, FL 33563

813-754-1504 ext. 3129 office

813-478-0282 cell

813-764-8814 fax

"Forgiveness is the single most important key to achieving happiness.”

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail message and any attachments to it are intended only for the named
recipients and may contain confidential information. If you are not one of the intended recipients,
please do not duplicate or forward this e-mail message and immediately delete it from your computer.
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Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc
105 S. Alexander Street
Plant City, FL 33563

Kathy Winston

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District

400 North Congress Avenue, Suite 200

West Palm Beach, FL 33401-2913

July 17, 2009
Re: Warning Letter #09-0056HW06SED

Ms. Winston,

We are in receipt of the above-referenced Warning Letter, dated July 1, 2009.  The letter
concerns possible violations observed at our facility located at 1280 NE 48_“‘ Street, Pompano
Beach during a Hazardous Waste Inspection conducted on October 13, 2008, The Branch
Manager, Bernie Korzekwinski, became aware of the possible violations shortly after the
inspection. He provided documentation and photographs, as requested, to address each concern.
We feel we have acted in good faith to correct the possible violations and should not be assessed
the full penalty of $23,721.00 plus $500 for costs and expenses, as proposed in the Warning
Letter.

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter. If you have further questions or
concerns, please contact me as indicated below.

Sincerely, N

-~ Kelli R. Winter, CHMM

Environmental Health & Safety Manager, SE
105 8. Alexander Street '

Plant City, FL 33563

813-754-1504 ext. 3129

813-764-8914 fax
kelli.winter@fccenvironmental.com
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Charlie Crist

Florida Department ot Governor
Environmental Protection ff Kottkamp
Lt. Governor

Southeast District Office
400 North Congress Avenue, Suite 200 " Michae! W. Sole
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401-2913 Secretary

SEP 2 4 2009
CERTIFIED MAIL # 00¢ {40 ooogl 4‘79@ 077¢

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John Coyne, Environmental Health & Safety Director
Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.

d/b/a FCC Environmental

523 North Sam Houston Pkwy., Ste 400

Houston, TX 77060

SUBJECT:  Proposed Settlement in the case of the Department of Environmental Protection
vs. FCC Environmental, 1280 NE 48" St., Pompano Beach, FL 33064
OGC File No.: 09-3504

Dear Mr. Coyne:

The purpose of this letter is to complete the resolution of the matter previously identified
by the Department in the Warning Letter dated July 1, 2009, a copy of which is attached. The
corrective actions required to bring your facility into compliance have been performed. The
Department finds that you are in violation of the rules and statutes cited in the attached Warning
Letter. In order to resolve the matters identified in the attached Warning Letter, you are assessed
civil penalties in the amount of $11,474.00, along with $500.00 to reimburse the Department
costs, for a total of $11,974.00. The civil penalty in this case includes three violations of
$2,000.00 or more.

The Department acknowledges that the payment of these civil penalties by you does not
constitute an admission of liability. This payment must be made payable to the Department of
Environmental Protection by cashier’s check or money order and shall include the OGC File
Number assigned above and the notation “Ecosystems Management and Restoration Trust
Fund.” Payment shall be sent to the Department of Environmental Protection, 400 N. Congress
Ave., Ste 200, West Palm Beach, FL, 33401, within 30 days of your signing this letter.

Your signing this letter constitutes your acceptance of the Department’s offer to resolve
this matter on these terms. If you elect to sign this letter, please return it to the Department at the
address indicated above. The Department will then countersign the letter and file it with the
Clerk of the Department. When the signed letter is filed with the Clerk, the letter shall constitute
final agency action of the Department which shall be enforceable pursuant to Sections 120.69
and 403.121, Florida Statutes.

If you do not sign and return this letter to the Department at the District address within 20
days of the mailing date, the Department will assume that you are not interested in settling this

“‘More Protection, Less Process”
s dep. state. flus



FCC Environmental
Page2 of 3

matter on the above described terms, and will proceed accordingly. None of your rights or
substantial interests are determined by this letter unless you sign it and it is filed with the
Department Clerk.,

Sincerely,
»7/ Wﬁsﬁ‘?
ack Long Date
District Director
Southeast District
FOR THE RESPONDENTS:
I, on behalf of , HEREBY
ACCEPT THE TERMS OF THE SETTLEMENT OFFER IDENTIFIED ABOVE.
By:
Date:

dC0RFOONDRUCEAENEGRDAEUDOPUNERENEUHPRPNIREGOEGRPRAANINNDDUBO AR ONSHEEEDBDAAUESOORER)

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

DONE AND ENTERED this day of . , 2009,

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Jack Long Date
District Director
Southeast District

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT
FILED, on this date, pursuant to §120.52, Florida Statutes,
With the designated Department Clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

Clerk Date

Copies furnished to:
Lea Crandall, Agency Clerk
Mail Station 35



FCC Environmental
Page 3 of 3

NOTICE OF RIGHTS

Persons who are not parties to this Consent Order but whose substantial interests are
affected by this Consent Order have a right, pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120,57, Florida
Statutes, to petition for an administrative hearing on if, The Petition must contain the
information set forth below and must be filed (received) at the Department's Office of General

" Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS-35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, within 21
days of receipt of this notice. A copy of the Petition must also be mailed at the time of filing to
the District Office named above at the address indicated. Failure to file a petition within the 21
days constitutes a waiver of any right such person has to an administrative hearing pursuant to
Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes.

The petition shall contain the following information:
(a) The Department’s Consent Order identification number and the county in which the subject
matter or activity is located; (b} The name, address, and telephone number of each petitioner;
the name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be
the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; (¢) An explanation of how
the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the Consent Order; (d) A statement of
when and how the petitioner received notice of the Consent Order; (€) A statement of all
material facts disputed by petitioner, if any; (f) A statement of the specific facts the petitioner
contends warrant reversal or modification of the Consent Order; (g) A statement of which rules
or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the Consent Order; and
(h) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action petitioner
wishes the Department to take with respect to the Consent Order.

If a petition is filed, the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate agency
action. Accordingly, the Department's final action may be different from the position taken by it
in this Notice. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any decision of the
Department with regard to the subject Consent Order have the right to petition to become a party
to the proceeding. The petition must conform to the requirements specified above and be filed
(received) within 21 days of receipt of this notice in the Office of General Counsel at the above
address of the Department. Failure to petition within the allowed time frame constitutes a waiver
of any right such person has to request a hearing under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida
Statutes, and to participate as a party to this proceeding. Any subsequent intervention will only
be at the approval of the presiding officer upon motion filed pursuant to Rule 28-106.205,
Florida Administrative Code.

Mediation under Section 120.573, Florida Statutes, is not available in this proceeding.



. Charlie Cris
Florida Department of Covene
Environmental Protection Jeff Kottkamp
Southeast District Office ‘ Lt. Governor
\ 400 N. Congress Avenue, Suite 200
' West Palm Beach, FL 33401 Michael W. Sole
0CT - 9 2009 (561) 681-6600 Secretary

Jack Long, Director
Southeast District Office

CERTIFIED MAIL #700% 190 0004 479408 4¢

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John Coyne, Environmental Health & Safety Director HW- Broward County
Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc. FCC Environmental
d.b.a FCC Environmental

523 North Sam Houston Pkwy., Ste 400
Houston, TX 77060

RE:  Settlement of Department of Environmental Protection vs FCC Environmental, 1280 NE 48™
St., Pompano Beach, FI. 33064 OGC File No.: 09-3504

Dear Mr. Coyne:

Enclosed for your implementation is a copy of the fully executed and filed Consent Order in the above
styled case. Please familiarize yourself with the compliance dates and terms of the Consent Order S0
the complete and timely performance of those obligations is accomplished.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions concerning this matter
please contact Kathy Winston at 561/681-6756.

Sincerely,

[0-G—09
Jack Long / Date

istrict Director
Seoutheast District

| A%

cc: Electronic Archboard/OCULUS

Alan Annicella, EPA Region IV

Al Gomez, Broward County EPD, AGOMEZ@broward.org
Michael Redig, DEP Tallahassee (MS #4560)

Lea Crandall, OGC, DEP Tallahassee {MS #35)

"More Protection, Less Process”
www.dep, state. flus



Cliarlic Crist

Florida Department of po
Environmental Protection el Koltkamp
L1, Governor

Southeast District Offtee
406 North Congress Avenie, Suile 200 Michael W: Sole
Wesl Pahin Beach, Florlda 33401-2913 Secrelay

SEP 24 o
CERTIFIED MAIL #1008 (140 0004 ‘/Wq 077¢

ko R
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED : "Ouoaz%ig}vd Lsgy
: N3 o
John Coyne, Environmental Health & Safety Director b0g 4P 0 Ia
0

d/b/a FCC Environmental
523 Noith Sam Houston Pkwy., Ste 400
Houston, TX 77060

Hydrocarbon Recovery Serviees, Inc. @5
| gES

SUBJECT:  Proposed Settlement in the case-of the Department of Environmental Protéction
vs, FCC Environmental, 1280 NE 48™ St , Pompano Beach, FL 33064
OGC File No.: 09-3504

Dear Mr, Coyne;

The putpose of this letter is to complete the resolution of the imatter previously identified
by the Depamncnt in the Warning Letter dated July 1, 2009, 2 copy of which is attached; The
cortective actions required to blmg your facility into compl:ance have been performed. The
Department finds that you-are'in vielation of the rules and statues cited:in the attached Waming

Lettet, In-oider to resolve:the-iatters identified in the attached ‘Warning Letter, you are’assessed.
civil penalﬂes in the-amount of $11,474.00, along with $500.00 to reimburse the Department
costs, for @ total of $11 974 00, Tha eivil penalty in this case includes three violations of

$2.000.00 0r more.

The Depattment acknowiedges that the payment of these ¢ivil penalties by you does ot
constitute an admission of Hability. Thispayment must be niade péyable to the Depax tment of
Environimental Protection: by cashier’s check or nioney or der and shall include the OGC Tile
Number assigned aboye and the notation “Ecosystems Management-and Restoration Trust
Fund,” Payment:shall be-sent to:the Department of Environmental Protection, 400'N. Congress.
Ave., Ste 200, West Palin Beach, FL, 33401, within 30 days.of yout signing this létter.

Yaur signing this letter constltutes your acceptance of the Depamnent 's offerto tesolve
thig.matteron these terms. If youelect tosign this leifer; please refurn it to the Depatiment at the
address indicated above. ’I_h__c Department-will then countersign the letter and file it with the
Cleik of the Departient, When the signed Tefter is filed with the Clerk, the letter shall constitute
final ageney action of the Departinent wlnch shall be enforceable pursuant to Seétions 120.69
and 403.121, Florida Statutes. -

If you do not sign and return this letter to the Department at the Distiict address w1thm 20
days of the malhng date, the Departiment will assume that yon are not interésted in, settlmg thig

“Mare Proteetion, Less Process™
sy dep.state s
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mattet on the above described terms, and will proceed accmdmgly Noneof your rights or
substantial interests are determined by this letter unless you sign it and it is filed with the
Department Clerk.

Sincerely,
// o?/ 29/6 7
7g{f ack Long Date

District Director
Southeast District

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:,
L ‘/th‘r[ Mﬂn'hchalf of et %@a ﬁ'@ . HEREBY
ACCEPT THE TERMS OF THE SETTLEMENT OFFERADENTIFIED ABOVE,

By: é{ym ZU/Z z&/(év*//f //

Date:___sofele 9

él'n\jﬁig’nnunuunqnunngn_l'nnn‘nhnnhhi:'lln"'ﬁﬁ‘a’n‘ﬁ'uhnunudu"una’nnnuufn'uukﬁuﬁﬁlniuhhnnniﬁ.éiiuh’l
FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
DONE AND ENTERED fhis_{ '~ day of , 2009,

STATE OF FL.ORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

' bnéf Date
stt fct Director :
Soytheast Distriet

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT
FILED, on this date, pursuant 1o §120.52, Florida Statutes,
With the designated Department Clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

710-09-09
Date

Copies Tuinished lo:
Lea Crandall, Agency Clerk
Mail Stution 35
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NOTICE OF RIGHTS

Petsons who ate niot parties to this Consefit Order but whose substantial interests are
affected by this Consent Order have a right, pursuantto Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida
Statutes; fo petition for an adminisfrative hearing on it. The Petition must contain the
information set forth below and must be filed (received) at the Department's Office of Genetal
Counsel, 3900 Cormmonwealth Boulevard, MS-35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, within 21
days-of receipt of this notice. A copy of the Petition must also be mailed at the time of fi iling to
the District Office iamed above at the address indicated. Failureto file-a petition within the 21
days constitutes a waiver of any right such person has to an adminisfrafive hearing pursnarit to
Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Flovida'Statutes.

The petition shall contain the following information:
(a) The'Department"s Consent Order identification number and the county in which the subject
‘matter or activity is located; (b) The nante, address, and telephone number of each petitioner;
the fiame, address, and telephone nutmber of the petitioner’s: represetitative, if any, which shall be
the address for service purposes during the couise of the proceeding; (¢) An e“:planauon of how
the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the Consent Order;: (@) A statement of
when and how. the. petitioner received notice of the Consent Order; () A statement of all
material facts disputed by petitioner, if any; (f) ‘A statement of the-specific facts the petitioner
contends warrant reversal or modification of the Consent Order; (g) A statethgnt 6f which rules
of §tatutes the: pent:oner contends require reversal or modification of the Consent Order; and
(h) A statementof the reliefsought by the petitioner, stating precisely ihe action petitioner

‘wishes the Department to take with respect to the Consent Order,

Ifa petmon is filed, the administrative hearing process is designed to formuldte agency
action. Accordingly, the. Depattment's final action may be different fiom the position takei by it
in this Notice. Persons whose substantial interests will he affected by any decision of the
Department with regard to-the subject Consent Order have the right to petition to-become a party
to'the proceeding. The petition must conform to the requirements specified above-and be filed
(lecewed) withini 21 days of receipt of this notice in the:Office of Géneial Counsel at the above
address of the Department, Failuie to petition ‘within the allowed timg frame constitutes a waiver
of any tight such person has to request a hearing under Seetionis 120.569 and 120.57, Florida
Statufes, and to participate as a patty tothis progeeding. Any subsequent intervention-wilf only
be at the approval of the presiding officer upon motion filed pursuanit to Rule 28:106.205,

Flosida Administiative Code.

Mediation under Section 120.573, Florida Sfafutes, is not.available in this proceeding,



#15
‘“u PA Dept. Environmental Protection
g lssued 6/21/11

pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTICN
NORTHWEST REGIONAL OFFICE

June 21, 201!

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7011 0470 0002 4050 2951

M. Lance Charen
Branch Manager

FCC environmental, LI.C
505 South Market Street
Wilmington, DE 19801

Re: FCC environmental, LLC
General Permit No, WMGR029D001C
Jackson Township, Butler County

PDear Mr, Charen:

As aresult of a June 16, 2011, inspection at the above-referenced facility, the Department of
Environmental Protection (DEP) has determined that FCC environmental, LL.C (FCC) is in
violation of The Solid Waste Management Act, Act of July 7, 1980, P.L. 380, No. 97, 35 P.S,
§6018.101 et seq. (SWMA, Act 97}, and the Residual Waste Management Rules and Regulations
found at 25Pa. Code Chapters 287 to 299,

The violations are as follows:

I. FCC failed to comply with the conditions of the Department issued General Permit No.
WMGRO029D001C in violation of Section 287.652.

2. FCC failed to conduct an adequate prequalification analysis of waste oil as required by
general permit condition number C-2,

3. FCC failed to adequately screen waste oil prior to loading it on a transportation vehicle
and prior to acceptance at the transfer facility as required by general permit condition
number C-2 b.(3).

4. - FCC processed/stored residual waste without a permit from the Department which is
unlawful conduct pursuant to Act 97, the Solid Waste Management Act Section
6018.610(2).

230 Chestaut Street | Meadville, PA 16335
814,332.6848 | Fax 814.332.6117 Printes an Recyeled Paper (8’5) www.depweb.state.pa.us



My, Lance Charen -2- June 21, 2011

You are notified of both the existence of the violations as well as the need to provide prompt
correction. Failure to correct the violations may result in legal proceedings under the Solid
Waste Management Act. Under the Act, each day of the violation is considered a distinct and
separate offense and will be handled accordingly.

It is requested that FCC provide a written response to the Department by July 22, 20{. FCC
should address the violations, how they will be corrected and a schedule for their correction,

This Notice of Violation is neither an order nor any other final action of the Department of
Environmental Protection. It neither imposes nor waives any enforcement action available to the
Department under any of its statutes. If the Department determines that an enforcement action is
appropriate, you will be notified of the action.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact me at 814.332.6834,

Sincerely,

JEdl vt

Robert R, Bechtel ™
Residual Waste Coordinator
Waste Management

ce! NRO
R. Bechitel

RRB:lsl
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July 20, 2011

Mr. Robert Bechte)

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
Waste Management Program

Northwest Regional Office

230 Chestaut Street

Meadville, PA 16335

Re: FCC Environmental, LLC
General Permit No, WMGRO029D001C
Jackson Township, Butler County
Notice of Violation

Mr. Bechtel,

FCC Environmental, .LLC (IFCC) has received the Notice of Violation (NOV) on June
21%, 2011 resulting from an PADEP NW Regtonal Office inspection conducted on June
16, 2011 at our Zelienople (Pittsburgh), PA facility.  As required in your letter, FCC is
submitting documentation as requested.

1) PADEP concern: FCC failed to comply with the conditions of the Department
tssued General Permit # WMGR029D001C in violation of Section 287.652.

FCC response: FCC implemented screening for flash for every customer that is a small
quanlily generator or Jarge quantity generator, every 6" pickup or every 6 months
whichever is later. The screenings will be available for review at the facility.

2) PADEP concern: FCC fajled to conduct an adequate prequalification analysis
of waste oil as required by general permit condition number C-2.

FCC response: FCC is in the process of conducting prequalification analysis of waste
oil for all of our Small Quantity Generator (SQG) clients, We have approximately 50
Wal-Marts facilities with SQG status.  Since these facilities generate automotive
lubricates, in accordance with our permit we will determine Flash and Halogens for each
facilitics. PCB will not be evaluated. FCC has coniracted with Pace Analytical and
expect a 3-4 week completion time, The prequalification analysis will be available for
review at the facility.



3) PADEP concerm: FCC failed to adequately screen waste oil prior to loading it
on a transport vehicle and prior to acceptance at the transfer facility as required by
general permit condition number C-2b.(3).

FCC response: FCC is using Dexsil chlor-d-tects for each stop to screen waste oil prior
to loading it on a transport vehicle.

4) PADEP concern; FCC processed/stored residual waste without a permit from
the Department which is unlawful conduct pursuant to Act 97, the Solid Waste
Management Act Section 6018.610(2).

FCC response: A permit modification to our General Beneficial Reuse permit, to
include the storage of used oil filters prior lo beneficial recycling has been submitied Lo
Mr. Scott Walters Bureau of Land Recyeling and Waste Management, Division of
Municipal and Residual Waste.

If there are any questions, please contact me the number listed below or Lance Charen at
302-421-9306 x 206,

Regards,

~

Vinnie N, Gloricso, CHMM

EH&S Manager

FCC Environmental, LLLLC

1105 North Point Blvd, Suite 310, Baltimore, MDD 21224
Office: 410-284-1717 x 236



% INTERNATIONAL PETROLEUM CORPORATION ~ TELEPHONE  302-421-9306

G . 505 S. Market Street FACSIMILE  302-421-9099
H %% onvironmerial Wilmington. DE 19801
July 14, 2011 #16
City of Wilmington, DE Dept. Public Works
The City of Wilmington Issued 7/1/11

Department of Public Works
800 North French Street
Wilmington, DE 19801

Attn: Mary Neutz Environmental Programs Specialist

RE: Response to letter of Notice of Violation dated July 1, 2011,

Dear Ms. Neutz;

[n respense to your above referenced letter, IPC offers the following to address the items:
Item 1-Completed as acknowledge in your letter.

ltem 2- Tin and Ammgenia Exceedance. We have been well helow the Monthly average for Tin in May,
June, and July of 2011. We have heen developing new SOP’s for testing all inbound leads for Ammonia
and limits for rejection, as well as SOP’s for testing our water throughout processing. We also have been
retooling our Lab and Plant with new equipment and/ecr instrumentation to more quickly and more
accurately identify above-limit Ammonia enabling a more timely resolution. We acknowledge the
ammaonia monthly sampling requirement.

ltem 3-Certification of Flow Meter and Calibration. The Flow Meter was certified and calibrated on June
20, 2011 by Industrial Instrumentation Incorporated. A copy of the certification is included with this letter.

Item 4- Carbon Usage Log. A copy of the SOP is enclosed. Also attached is a page from our 2011
"Transition Log" as kept by our Operators. The page is from 4/20/2011 the most recent and only fime our
carbon filters have been changed out thus far in 2011. We use a Dual Can Multi-media Carbon Filter
System and the type of Carbon we use is 8x30 Coconut Shell Carbon.

[tem 5- Air Stripper Usage. As of June 24, 2011 the Air Stripper is operational and will be used as
needed and as required except when the Plant is shutdown and/or when the outside temperature is
expected to drop below 32 degrees Fahrenheit. The log maintained for Air Stripper usage will be

- included with each SMR.

Item 6- Changes to Facility Site Layout. IPC has removed the temporary frac tanks whose use was
questioned. They are no longer part of any system at the site.

ltem 7- Sampling Methods for Batch Dischargers. |PC will wait for the City to schedule a meeting during
the 3™ quarter to discuss sampling options to be implemented in the 4™ quarter sampling period.

A request has been made for a check in the amount of $5,000.00 representing payment in full for the
above referenced NOV and letter dated July 1, 2011. Due to an IT system platform change the company
has been temporarily unable to issue checks. | expect that the issues will be resolved and the check
issued in 2 -3 days. Should you have any additicnal questions regarding this notification, please contact
me at 302-421-8306 extension 206.

Regards,

Lance Charen
Branch Manager

CC: Chris Guttridge
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July 1, 2011

Chris Guttridge

[PC - FCC Environmental
505 South Market Street
Wilmington, Delaware 19801

RE: Netice of Violation: Failure to Properly Operate and Maintain Air Stripper Pretreatment System and

Reoccurring Failure to Self Monitor
Wastewater Discharge Permit # W-91-01

Dear Mr. Gutiridge:

| Legal Authority

The following findings are made and this Notice of Viclation issued by the City of Wilmington {(the “City) pursuant
to the Wilmington City Code, Chapter 11, Article V, Section 200-214.

Findings of Fact

Per you letter dated May 26, 2011 you notified the City that the air stripper has not been in use during the 2011
calendar year due to required repairs. The air stripper system was installed by IPC per the requirements of the
December 8, 2004 formal compliance schedule. As stated in Special Condition #5 of the wastewater discharge
permit, “The permittee shall maintain a log documenting when the air stripper is in use and submit a copy of this log
with each self monitoring report. In addition the monthly sampling will alternate every other month between samples
taken when the air stripper is in use and when if is not in use.”

Notice

Based on the above findings of fact, and pursuant to the above-cited legal authority, International Petroleum
Corporation of Delaware is hereby notified that it is in non-compliance of the facility’s Wastewater Discharge Permit
# W-91-01 for the failure to properly operate and maintain the air stripper pretreatment system and for failure to self
monitor in accordance with Special Condition #5 of the permit.

Enforcement
Description of Violation Points (EP) EP Start EP Expire
Reoccurring failure to self monitor 2.0 7/1/2011 1/1/2012
Failure to Properly Operate and Maintain Air Stripper 1.0 7/1/2011 1/1/2012
Monthly average Tin (2/10/11) 0.5 6/14/2011 12/14/2011
Local Limit Ammonia 0.5 6/14/2011 12/14/2011




Notice of Violation - Permit # W-91-01 Page 2 of 2
July I, 2011

Total Enforcement Response Points 4.0

FINE AMOUNT

Based on the foregoing, the nature of the violation(s) and given my authority pursuant to the Wilmington
City Code, Chapter 4, Section 4-131, P-303.7, IPC is hereby assessed an administrative fine of five thousand dollars
($5,000.00). Please remit payment within 10 days of receipt of this notice and fine to:

The City of Wilmington Department of Public Waorks
¢/o Public Works Commissioner

800 North French Street

Wilmington, Delaware 19801

Please make check or money order payable to “City of Wilmington”.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE

Failure to comply with this order shall also constitute a further violation of the Code of the City of
Wilmington and may subject IPC to civil or criminal penalties or such other appropriate enforcement actions as may
be appropriate. To dispute this fine, you must file a request for reconsideration of the fine within 10 days of being
notificd of the fine. Please submit your request to the Commissioner of the Public Works Department at the address
noted above. Please include in your request, reasons you feel the fine should be reconsidered.

Signed:

Kash Srintvasan, Commissioner
City of Wilmington, Department of Public Works

/}4&“‘”’"/1 | Date: 7/ }/ !/

cc: Lance Charen, IPC - FCC Environmental
Mary Neutz, City of Wilmington-DPW, Environmental Programs Specialist
Sean Dufty, City of Wilmington-DPW, Water Diviston Directlor
Kelly Williams, City Solicitor’s Office, Assistant City Solicitor



Section Q.2

FCC Environmental, LLC

Summary of U.S. Coast Guard Enforcement Action

1. Enforcement Activity 45641934 (Warning Notice)
Issue Date: 2/5/13
Violation Date: 2/5/13 (Baton Rouge, LA)

Nature of violation: Discharge of approximately two gallons of hydraulic oil from an FCC Environmental
truck that was conducting a [ube oil transfer to the Ingram Barge |B938 from the truck, with the oil landing
on the dock ramp and entering the Mississippi River, creating a sheen on the water surface. Spill caused
by a faulty hydraulic system. Immediate clean-up initiated by FCC and completed by cleanup contractor.
A warning was issued in lieu of a civil penalty. Closed.

h:\wpdocsifce - section q.2 - uscg violation.docx



Section Q.2
S DEPARTMENT OF: HOMELAND SECURITY S
‘UNITED STATES COAST GUARD

_ Activity #4541934
‘ UNITED STATES OF AMERECA

Originating Unit
MSU BatonRge

Enforcement Actwrty #
4541934

Charged Party
FCC Environmental

Violation Location
MISSISSIPP| RIVER

Enforcement Summary Violation Daie

05 Feb 2013

° Suminary-of Current Violation(s} .

LawiReg - Description B ' RecommendedPenalty

33 USC § 1324(b)(3) $0

Discharge of oil or a hazardous substance into the navigable
waters of the United States, adjoining shoreline, or contiguous

Zone,

On OSFEBTS the mobrle facmty FCC Enwronmental (NWFOSS) was conductlng atube orl transfer to the Ingram Barge
IBY38 at the Ingram Capital Fleet (BRFLT002) at MM 228 on the LMR (CG-02). The hydraulic system for the truck is
cooled by a fan, which experience a failure; this failure caused the hydraulic cil within the system to overheat, expand,
and discharge from the system through a vented cap (CG-02). The discharged hydraulic oil landed on the dock ramp of
Ingram Capital Fleet and entered the Mississippi River, a navigable waterway of the U.S., ¢ausing sheen to occur on the
water surface (CG-02). The PIC of the FCC Environmental truck, Mr. EESERER . stated he was doing a round of the truck
when he noticed the hydraulic oil discharged on the dock ramp, at which point he immediately ended the transfer, started
emergency cleanup operations, and called Breaux's Truck Repair to fix the hydraulic system (CG-04). Employees of
Ingram Capital Fleet assisted with the emergency cleanup operations of the discharged hydraulic oil by puiting out
absorbent boom and applying absorbent pads to the dock (CG-05). OMI was called to conduct official cleanup operations,
they arrived on-scene and placed out additional absorbent boom to stop the oil from leaving the channel next to the
Ingram Capital Fleet dock and used absorbent pads to ¢lean up the il in the ¢hannel, they estimated 2 gallons was
discharged (CG-03).

- Charged Party's Particulars

Name Capacity in which Charged D

FCC Environmental owner N/A

Street

14890 Intracoastal Drive

City State Zip Country

New Orleans LA 70129 Us

Phone Fax

SEE e Cn et nvolved Subjects e T T vl B e T

Facility Name ID Role

FCC Environmental NWF035 Acknowledged Spill/Discharge Source

Facility Name 1§} Role

Ingram Capital Fleet Inc. BRFLT002 Site of Incident

Waterway Name Local Name Description

MISSISSIPPI RIVER MM 228.0 - 237.0 LOWER MISSISSIPPI RIVER, BATON
ROUGE TO NEW

Name

Page 1 of 6




Activity # 4541934

Role
Witness

1D
N/A

Name

Role
Witness

iD
N/A

Name

Role
Withess

D
N/A

Name

Role
Witness

D
N/A

Name
FCC Environmental

Role

Subject of Investigation

ID
N/A

T T T Pagt Violation(s) HIStory.

No prior violations

Page 2 of 6




Actmt # 454 1934

AR Coa e e e sk Charge ' G
Law or Regulatlon Clte 33 USC § 1321(b)( )
Description Discharge of il or a hazardous substance into the

navigable waters of the United States, adjoining shoreline,
or contiguous zone.

Statutory Authority 33 USC 1321

Max Penaity , $15000
Recommended Penalty: $0

Date of the Violation 05 Feb 2013
Location MISSISSIPPI RIVER

Details of the Violation

Jurisdictional Elements

PARTY Owner Operator Person in Charge
PLACE: Navigable waters of the US, adjoining shoreline, waters of the c:onhguous zone, or in connection with
activities under the Quter Continental Shelf Lands Act or the Deepwater Port Act of 1974.

1. FCC Environmental is charged as the owner of FCC Environmental.
Exhibit Label: CG-01
Evidence Desc: MISLE Notification #568303 for report of incident received by NRC Notification.

Exhibit Label: CG-02
Evidence Desc: FCC Environmental 2G Hydraulic Qil Discharge Photo Log

Exhibit Label: CG-03
Evidence Desc: FCC Environmental 2G Hydraulic Qil Discharge - Pl Statement -

Exhibit Label: CG-04 _
Evidence Desc: FCC Environmental 2G Hydraulic Oil Discharge - Witness Statement - FCC Environmental

Exhibit Label: CG-05
Evidence Desc: FCC Environmental 2G Hydraulic Qil Dlscharge Wltness Statement - Ingram Capital Fleet

Tankermen

2. MISSISSIPPI RIVER is a navigable water, adjoining shoreline, or waters of the contiguous zone of the
United States; or in connection with activities under the Outer Continental Shelf Lands Act or the Deepwater
Port Act of 1974.

Exhibit Label: CG-01

Evidence Desc: MISLE Notification #568303 for report of incident received by NRC Notification.

Exhibit Label: CG-02
Evidence Desc: FCC Environmental 2G Hydraulic Qil Discharge Photo Log

Exhibit Label: CG-03
Evidence Desc: FCC Environmental 2G Hydraulic Qil Discharge - Pl Statement -

Exhibit Label: CG-04
Evidence Desc: FCC Environmental 2G Hydraulic Qil Discharge - Withess Statement - FCC Environmental

Exhibit Label: CG-05

Page 3 of 6



.8, Department of Commanding Officer 6041 Crestmount Drive

United Stetes Coast Guard Balon Rouge, LA 70809
Homeland Security Marine Safety Unt Phone: (226) 268.5400
United States Baton Rouge Fax: {225) 238-5408
Coast Guard

16460/4541934

FCC EH EIRONMENTAL WWF% 5)
ATTN

14890 INTRACOASTAL DRIVE
NEW ORLEANS, LA 70129 MAR 05 2013

WARNING IN LIEU OF CIVIL PENALTY

Dear Sir:

Coast Guard personnel from my office contacted your facility on February 5, 2013 and
discovered the following violation,

Violation Cite: 33 USC 1321 (b) (3)

To wit: The cooling system for the hydraulic system on the tank truck belonging to FCC
Environmental (NWFO035) failed, which caused hydraulic oil within the system to overheat, expand,
and discharge out of the system through a vented cap. The discharge of hydraulic vil entered the
Mississippi River, a navigable waterway of the United States, at mile marker 228 causing a sheen.

1t was determined that justice will be best served by issuing you a warning rather than pursuing a
monetary civil penalty for your conduct as set forth above. You are advised that this warning
will become a matter of Coast Guard record and will be considered for any future enforcement
actions against you. If you feel this warning is not warranted, you may decline it by signing and
dating under the statement below and returning this letter to the address above within 30 days of
the date of the letter. However, your refusal will result in civil penalty proceedings being
initiated against you in accordance with 33 CFR 1.07. You may contact me at the number above

with any questions.

Sincerely,

T

leutenant
U.S. Coast Guard
By direction

ek S0 o0 0 ok R ok ok 0 S oo e ok e ok ot sk sk s sk oft ok e ol o e st o sk o o ol o o ol o ok ook R Kok R SR 0K ok o R ok kol Ao ok ok sk kol ok ok dokok kool ok
T hereby decline the above-mentioned warning.

Responsible Party Representative Date



Section Q.3

FCC Environmental, LLC

(All of the following OSHA violations were disclosed at the public hearing of 10/9/12 for this
company's initial franchise. No subsequent OSHA actions have been found.)

Summary of CSHA Violations (3 inspections)

Inspection #314260936

(in former name Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.)
Inspection Date: 3/31/10 (Pompano Beach, FL)

Date of Issue: 4/28/10

Date Closed: 11/24/10

Citation 1, Item 1 — Serious (later reclassified to Other than Serious).

On or about 3/31/10, in storage agea, 7 LP gas cyulinders were stored near the exit door normally used
for safe exit of employees.

Corrective action: Removal of cylinder near exit 3/31/10. As a result of informal settlement agreement,
Serious penalty was changed to Other than Serious. No fine.

Citation 1, Item 2 — Serious.

On or about 3/31/10, in water plant and laboratory, employees were not provided with an operable eye
wash station when exposed to corrosives such as nitric acid.

Corrective action: Purchase and installation of eyewash/shower in water treatment area 5/18/10. As a
result of informal settlement agreement, proposed fine of $2,275 was reduced to $1,600.

Citation 1, Iltem 3 — Serious {later reclassified to Cther than Serious).

On or about 3/31/10, an attachment was added to a forklift without approval from the manufacturer.
Corrective action: Installation of guard 5/14/10. As a result of informal settlement agreement ,
Serious penalty was changed to Other than Serious. No fine.

Citation 1, Item 4 — Serious.

On or about 3/31/10, at the water plant, employees were exposed to hazard of an unguarded chain and
sprocket.

Corrective action: The guard covering the sprocket and chains was replaced 5/14/10. As a result of
informal settlement, proposed fine of $1,300 was reduced to $900.

Inspection #313831414

{in former name Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.)
tnspection Date: 9/17/09 (Alexandria, VA)

Date of Issue: 12/7/09

Date Closed: 1/20/10

Citation 1, Item 1 — Serious (later reclassified to Other than Serious).

Two sets of stairs were not equipped with standard stair railings.

Corrective action: Handrails were installed 12/18/09 on both sides of stairs. Additional 30 hours of general
QSHA ftraining for management, and stairs inspection added to list of scheduled inspections. As a result
of informal setilement, proposed fine of $1,875 was reduced to $1,125.

Citation 2, Item 1 — Other than Serious.

The opening on the top of the grinder tank was not labeled as a "Danger Confined Space—Enter by
Permit Only” (permit required confined space).

Corrective action: Opening of grinder tank was labeled 9/18/09. Informal settlement reached. No fine.




Summary of OSHA Violations — FCC Environmental, LLC
Page 2

Inspection #313753303

(in former name Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.)
inspection Date: 8/20/09-8/25/09 (Concord, NC)

Date of Issue: 10/21/09

Date Closed: 1/10/10

Citation 1 ltem 1 — Serious.

Faciiity, pre-treatment water for the floor opening under the filter press was not protected by a standard
guard rail or other protective means, which could allow an employee to fall 11 feet 3 inches to the surface
below.

Corrective action: Guard rail was installed on both sides of filter press prior to 11/17/09. As a result of
informal settliement, proposed fine of $2,450 was reduced to $1,600.

Citation 1, ltem 2a — Serious (later reclassified to Nonserious).

Warehouse |locker room/restroom was not kept clean, with soiled clothing and debris.

Corrective action; Company responded that the locker room/restroom was designed to be a women's
locker room if females were working in plant area. As no females were working in that area, the room was
unused except as storage. Storage items were removed, and the room was added to the cleaning
schedule 9/7/09. A fine of $525 was paid.

Citation 1, Item 2b ~ Serious (later reclassified to Nonserious).
Warehouse locker room/restroom did not have paper towels or other means to dry hands after washing.
Corrective action:

Citation 2, Item 1 — Nonserious.

Two boxes containing unused Haz-Mat socks, dikes and pillows which were stacked on top of four-foot
shelving, was not secured against sliding and collapse.

Corrective action: Immediately abated during inspection and secured. No fine.

Citation 2, Item 2 — Nonserigus.

Facility electrical room, 50-gallon plastic garbage can, cil and liquid samples , and fall arrest systems
were stored in front of a 480-volt electrical breaker panel.

Corrective action: Immediately abated during inspection — ltems removed from area. No fine.

Citation 2, ltem 3 — Nonserious.
Facility system control unit for the *bluebox” container was missing a knockout cover.
Cerrective action; Unused openings on boxes closed 8/24/09. Knockout cover added 8/24/09. No fine.

Citation 2, Item 4 — Nonserious.

Two 55-gallon drums in loading bay filled with an unknown material were not labeled.

Corrective action: The two drums containing petroleum contact water (FCW) were labeled accordingly on
8/20/08. No fine.

OSHA Summary compiled by Port Business Administration
H:wpdocs:FCC OSHA Summary 08/20/13



OSHA INSPECTION #314260936
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OSHA Inspection #314260936

nspection Detail

SEARCH

A to Z EIndex | En Espaiicl | Contact Us | FAQS | About OSHA

OSHA BSHAQuiC) f Newsletier .. RSSFeeds  [SiPrint This Page {5 3 Text Size
Occupational Safety & Health Administration ~ We Can Help What's New | Offices
Home Workers Regulations Enforcement Data & Statistics Training Publications Newsroom Small ISH A

Business

Inspection: 314260936 - Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc.

Inspection Information - Office: Ft. Lauderdale
Nr: 314260936 Report 10:0418800 Open Date: 03/31/2010

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc.

1280 Ne 48th St
Pompano Beach, FL 33064 Union Status: NonUnion

SIC: 5093/Scrap and Waste Materials
NAICS: 423930/Recyclable Material Merchant Whelesalers

Inspaction Type: Planned

Scope: Complete Advanced Notice: N
Ownership: Private
Safety/Health: Heaith Close Conference: 03/31/2010
Emphasis: \l}:eici(r:?epmtl,s:l’owered Ind Close Case: 11/24/2010
Violation Summary
Serious]WillfullRepeat|Other|Unclass|Total
Initial Violations) 4 4
Current Violations 4 4
Initial Penalty] 5B50 5850
Current Penalty] 5850 5850
FTA Ameount

Violation Items

# ID Type Standard Issuance Abate Curr$ Init$ Fta$ Contest LastEvent
1. 01001 Serious 19100110 FO2 1I 04/28/2010 05/10/2010 $1300 $1300 30 -
2. G002 Serious 19100151 C 04/28/2010 05/17/2010 $2275 $2275 $0 -
3. 01003 Serious 19100178 A04  (4/28/2010 06/15/2010 $975 $975 30 -
4, 01004 Serious 19100219 FG3  04/28/2010 05/17/2010 $1300 $1300 $0 -

Freedom of Information Act | Privacy & Security Statement | Disciaimers | Customer Survey | Important Web Site Notices | International | Contact Us

U.S. Department of Labor | Occupational Safety & Health Administration | 200 Constitution Ave., Nw, Washington, DC 20210
Telephone: 800-321-QSHA (6742) | TTY: 877-889-5627

www.0SHA.gov

ttp://www.osha.gov/pls/imis/establishment.inspection_detail71d=314260936 5/712012
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OSHA HISHAK f Newsletter . RSS Feeds 5§ Print This Page kgl &3 Text Size
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Standard Cited: 19100110 F02 II Storage and handling of liguefied petrofeurn gases.

Violation Items
Nr: 314260936 Citation: 01001 Issuance: 04/28/2010 ReportingID; 0418800
Viol Type: Serious NrInstances: 1 Contest Date:
Abatement Date: 05/10/2010 X Nr Exposed: 1 Final Order;
Initial Penalty: 1300.00 REC: Emphasis:
Current Penalty: 1300.00 Gravity: 02 Haz Category:

Freedom of Information Act | Privacy & Security Statement | Disclaimers | Customer Survey | Important Web Site Notices | International | Contact Us

U.S, Department of Labor | Occupational Safety & Health Administration | 200 Constitution Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20210
Telephone: B00-321-OSHA (6742) | TTY: 877-889-5627

www.QOSHA.gov

ttp://www.osha.gov/pls/imis/establishment.violation detail?id=314260936&citation_1d=01001 51712012
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Standard Cited: 19100151 C Medica/ services and first aid.

Violation Items
Nr: 314260936 Citation: 01002 Issuance: 04/28/2010 ReportinglD: 418800
Viol Type: Serious NrInstances: 1 Contest Date:
Abatement Date: 05/17/2010 X Nr Exposed: 1 Final Order:
Initial Penalty: 2275.00 REC: Emphasis:
Current Penaity: 2275.00 Gravity: 05 Haz Category:

Freedom of Information Act | Privacy & Security Statement | Disclaimers | Custormer Survey | Important Web Site Notices | International | Contact Us

U.S, Department of Labor | Occupational Safety & Health Administration | 200 Constitution Ave,, MW, Washington, DC 20210
Telephone: 800-321-0SHA (6742) | TTY: 8772-889-5627

www, OSHA.gov

tp://www.osha.gov/pls/imis/establishment.violation_detail?id=314260936&citation_id=01002 5712012
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& to Z Index | En Espaiicl | Contact Us | FAQs | About OSHA

Y Newsletter . RSS Feeds {5 Print This Page i3 ig3) Text Size

OSHA

Occupational Safety & Health Administration =~ We Can Help What's New | Offices
Home Workers Regulations Enforcement Data & Statistics Training Publications Newsroom Small . )SH A
Business :
Standard Cited: 19100178 AD4 Pawered industrial trucks,
Violation Items
Nr: 314260936 Citation: 01003 Issuance: 04/28/2010 ReportingID: 0418800
Viot Type: Serious Nrlnstances: 1 Contest Date:
Abatement Date: 06/15/2010 % Nr Exposed: 1 Final Order:
Initial Penalty: 975.00 REC: Emphasis:
Current Penalty: 975.00 Gravity: 01 Haz Category:

Freedom of Information Act | Privacy & Security Statement | Disclaimers | Customner Survey | Important Web Site Notices | International | Contact Us

U.S. Department of Labor | Qccupational Safety & Health Administration | 200 Constitution Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20210
Telephone: 800-321-0SHA (6742} | TTY: §77-889-5627

www,OSHA.gov

\ttp://www.osha.gov/pls/imis/establishment.violation detail?id=314260936&citation_id=01003 5/7/2012
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A to Z Index | Er Espafiol | Contact Us | FAQs | About OSHA

OSHA OISE Y Newsletter _,RSS Feeds [ Print This Page  jgd (23 Text Sze
Occupational Safety & Health Administration  We Can Help What's New | Offices
Home Workers Regulations Enforcemeant Data & Statistics Training Publications Newsroom Smail )SH A
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Standard Cited:19100219 FO3 Mechanical power-transmission apparafus.
Violation Items
Nr: 314260936 Citation: 010C4 Issuance: 04/28/2010 ReportingID: 0418800
Viol Type: Sericus NrInstances: 1 Contest Date:
Abatement Date; 05/17/2010 X Nr Exposed: 1 Final Order:
Initial Penalty: 1300.00 REC: Emphasis:
Current Penalty: 1300.00 Gravity: 02 . Haz Category:

Freedom of Information Act | Privacy & Security Statement | Disclaimers | Customer Survey | Important Web Site Notices | International | Contact Us

U.S. Department of Labor | Occupational Safety & Health Administration | 208 Constitution Ave,, NW, Washington, DC 20210
Telephone: 800-321-0OSHA (6742) | TTY: 877-889-5627

www.OSHA.gov

ttp://www.osha.gov/pls/imis/establishment.violation_detail?id=314260936&citation_id=01004 5/7/2012



OSHA Inspection #314260936

g
0 %% orwirormerital

105 S. Alexander Street
Plant City, FL 33563

May 18, 2010

Noel Buitrago

Compliance Safety and Health Officer
Occupational Safety & Health Administration
1000 South Pine Island Road, Suite 100

Fort Lauderdale, F1. 33324

Re: Inspection Number: 314260936

Mr. Buitrago,

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc. is in receipt of the Informal Settlement Agreement
concerning Insgection Number 314260936. This inspection was conducted at our facility located
at 1280 NE 48" Street, Pompano Beach, FL. 33064, As discussed at the meeting, the following
actions have been, or will be, taken to address each Item number.

Item | On the date of the inspection, the LP gas cylinder near the exit door was removed.
Pictures are included with this correspondence.

Item 2 A safety shower has been purchased. The plumbing lines will be installed within the
next 21 days at which time the safety shower will be installed. Pictures of the shower are
included with this correspondence. Once the shower is installed, a picture will be sent to your

attention.

Item 3 Pictures of the manufacturer’s identification plate and the specifications plate showing
the capacity of the forklift are included with this correspondence. Documentation showing the
capacities of the two forklift attachments have also been included.

Item 4 The guard covering the sprocket and chains (water treatment area) has been replaced. A
picture is included with this correspondence.

HRSI is pleased this situation was resolved in an amicable manner. If further action is required
on our part, please let us know.

Sincerely,

TN A,
Kelli R. Winter, CHMM
Environmental Health & Safety Manager
813-754-1504 ext. 3129
kelli.winter@fccenvironmental.com
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Ultra-Grip II - Drum Dumper
Valley Craft 888-378-6525

Product Detalls Featuras/Cptlons Photos

Overview

Ultra-Grip II - Self-Powered Multi-Funetion Dual-Axis
Drum Handler with (3) different syle jaws.

Model VC-6135 Ultra-Grip 11 is Valley Crafi's top-of-the-
line general purpose hydraulic drum handler. Only Ultra-Grip
11 allows the operator the choice of controlled dumping to the
Uita-Grp 1 - Mode! VG135 - Self-Powerod left, 1'ight, and forward. Rubber-lined general purposc éaw:s

Multi-Functon Dual-Axis Dum Handler are designed to handle steel drums, and other rigid cylinders
from 18" to 28" in diameter.

Ultra-Grip Video

Highlights

e 3-way directional controlled dumping

e Moving

o Stacking

o Palletizing

o 1807 inverting

o 360° rotating in horizontal or vertical plane
o 125° forward tilling

Photo 1, Ultra~ Phota 2, Model Photo 3. Mode! Photo 4. Modet Photo 5. Battery
Grip II - Model  VC-6135 - VC-6136-  VC-6137 - Gian Pack
VC-6135 - Sclf- Rotation - Lefl, Dram Hugger  Jaws for steel '
Powered Multi-  Rightand  Jaws for 55-gal, and fiber drums

Function Dual- Forward  steel, plasticand 1828 in. in
Axis Drum fiber drums 23- diameter.
Handler 24 in. in
diameter.

hitpfiwww.zorinmiaterial.com/products/productsdetail.cfm?produet=47 5/18/2010
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MODELS & PRICING
= Option
Model D Fork De  saw Cylind
odel Drum eq. Jaw Cylinder
# Type Dimensions g;:zbea Btw. Size - Size Capacity Welght 1 Quantity
Forks
VG- Stesl 64"l x 2% 205" 9"x 18"-28" 2000Ibs. 772 $7,250.00 l ;
8135 35.5'W 6"x 20" tbs. : ‘
ag"
VG- Plastic, 88" x 2"x 205" §'x 5bgal  20001ibs. 773 $7,5C0.00 |
6136 Steel& 355'W 6" x 30" only lbs. ‘
Fiber 38" _
VG-  Fiber 64"Lx 2"x 205" 18 18".28° 20001Ibs. 773 $7,500,00
137 35.58'W 6" % X los,
38“ 18" .

Back fo Top

Zorin Material Handling Company Remit to Address

2434 W. Wudsworth Rd., Bldg, B4 Zorin Material Handling Co.
Waukegan, 1T, 60087 Department 7902

Phane: 1-888-378-6525 or 773-342-3818 Cavol Stream, H, 60122-7902
Fax: 1-866-373-0233 or 773-342-3881
Email:Infofzorinmaterial.com

http:/forww. zorinmaterial.com/praducts/products_ detail.cfim?product—47 SN82010



ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION

Dacfene Fossuin, Atca Director
U.8. Depattment of Labor - OSHA
1000 South Pine Jsland Road

Suite 100

Tort Lauderdale, FIL 33324
Phone:  (954)424-0242

Hydroearbon Recovery Services Ine.
1280 NE 48th St
Pompano Beach, FL 33064

\ , , 31U e LR e e
The lazard referonced in Inspection Number _— 48.9-4pe) for the violation Klentified as
Citation ___ \  andltem 1\ L wascorrecled on __z4RLLAD.

by the following method:._rexapaied o8 aylindes Neax et

The hazard referenced in Jnspection Number 2§ 4 21y 0434 for the violation identified as
Citation ad Trem 2. was corveoted o gy in_ 2\ g'_k@é}_s*_

by the folfowing method:_pu rehaase. Y tns TX&A{A\XS.ML&.& I

in waeslesiteaimeny cnea 1 M v
The hazard referenced in Inspection Number 21 42 {5 O Bl for the violation identified as
Cifation __ \__ andltem 2 wascorceled on _ - LD.,__, L
by the following moethod: o\ ) B

The barad referenced in nspection Number 21 4 21e €150 for the violation identified as

Citation b adJem 4 __ was corrected on _ i\ 4 {{
by the following mcﬂmd:_ﬁgﬂs&gﬁ\&aﬁQﬂ__i,};‘;;...ﬁc\.&.és:&&me.ﬂ__m. L
Q

for the violation identified as

The hazard veferenced in Inspection Number i
. was correcied on

Citation _—andItem
by the following method;

NOTY: 29 USC 666, (g)+ Whocver knowlngly mekes any fatse siatemeats, representation or cerdification v any asplicatian,
record, plan or offier ducumests fited or required (o he maintained pursuant to the Act shall, wpon conviction, be punishied by a fine

of ot more that $10,000, or by imprisonment for not more Bt six moaths or oth,
POSTING: A copy of the completed Coszective Action Workshieet should be posted for cmployee review.

%aSLC-wiwﬁrm.,

Typed o Privted Name



1.8, DEPARTMENT OF LABOR OCCUPATIONAL
SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

In the Matter of: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Ing.
OSHA No.(s): 314260936

INFORMAL SI‘fI‘T!._.EMEN’ | AGREEMENT

The undersigned Employer and the undersigned Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA),
in seiflement of the above citation(s) and penalties which were issued on 04/28/10, hereby agree as
follows:

i, The Bmployer agrees to correct the violations as cited in the above citations or as amended
helow.
2. The Bmployer agrees to pay the proposed penalties, if any, as issued with the above citation(s),

or, if amended by this agreement, as amended below,

3. The Employer and OSHA agree that the following citations and penalties, if any, are not
being amended; None,
4. OSHA agrees that the following citations and penalties are being amended as shown
below:
Citation 1, ftem 1 Change to other-than-serious
Penalty $0
Citation 1, Ttcm 2 Penalty reduced to $1,600
Citation 1, Item 3 Change to other-thap-serious
Penalty $0
Citation 1, Item 4 Penalty reduced to $900
TOTAL PENALTY $2500
5. The Employer, by signing this informal settlement agreement, hereby waives its rights to contest

the above citation(s) and penalties, as amended in paragraph 4 of this agreement.

6. The employer agrees to immediately post a copy of this Settlemnent Agreement in & prominent
place at or near the location of the violation(s) referred to in paragraph 4 above. This Settlement
Agreement must xemain posted until the violations cited have been cortected, or for 3 working
days (excluding weekends and Federal Flolidays), whichever is longer.



Inspectiond: 314260936

7. The employer agrees to conlinue to comply with the applicable provisions of the Occupational
Safety and Health Act of 1970 and the applicable safety and health standards premulgated
purseant to the Act,

8. The employer agrees to conduct regular inspection of the workplace and to correct safety
deficiencies found.

9. Each Party hereby agrees (o bear its own attorney fees, costs and otber eapenses incurred by
sich party in connection with any stage of these proceedings, including, but not limited 1o,
altomey’s fees which may be available under the Equal Access to Tustice Act, as amended,

10,  The employer agrees to pay the amended penalty, if any, by the due date (13 days after receipt
of original ¢itation), otherwise the penalty will revert to the full amount.

11.  The Employer agrees to develop/ieview its safety and health program and modify it as
appropriate on an ongoing basis in order o improve safely and health,

12.. The employer agrees fo contact the University of South Florida (USF) Consultation
Program (telephone number: 866-273-1105), whose services arc free to small employers
for assistance implementing an effective safety and health program.

..... D Lt s\ ﬂ‘\ln
For The Occupational Safety For-fhe T Enmployer
And Health Administration {signature and dale)

Darlene Fossum
(signature and date)

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES

The law gives you or your representative the opporlunily to object to any abatement date s¢1 for a vielation if you believe the dale
10 bs unreasonable. Any contest to the abatement dates of the eitations amended in paragraph 3 of thls Settlement Agrecment must
be mailed to the U8, Deparhinent of Labor Area Office al 1000 South Pine Island Road, Suite 100, Fort Lauderdate, FL 33324,
within 15 working days {excluding weekends and Yederel Holidays) of the receipt by tie Binployer of this Seitlemsnt Agreement.
You or your representative also have the right to object 1o any of the abaternent dates set for violations, which were not amended,

provided that the objection is mailed to the nfﬂce shown above within the §5-working-day pericd established by the original

citetion,



U.S. Depariment of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
1000 South Pine Isiand Road

Suite 100

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33324

Phone: (954)424-0242 FAX: (954) 424-3073

To: Inspection Number: 314260936
Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc. ' Inspection Date(s): 03/31/2010- 03/31/2010
and its successors Issuance Date: 04282010

1280 NE 48th St

Pompano Beach, FL 33064

Inspection Site:
1280 NE 48th St
Pompano Beach, FI. 330064

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation} describes violations of the Occupational Safety and Health
Act of 1970. The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities should be read
in conjunction with this form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has
occurred unless there is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is

affirmed by the Review Commission or a coutt.

Pos{ing - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or , if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding
weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer. The penalty dollar amounts need not be posted and may

be marked ouf or covered up prior to posting,

Right to Contest - You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates without
contesting the underlying violations. Unless you inform the Area Director in writing that you intend te contest
the citation{s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipf, the citafion(s] and the
proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Qccupational Safety and Health Review Commission

and may not be reviewed by any court or agency.

Notification of Corrective Action - For each violation which you do not contest, you are required by 29
CFR 1903.19 to submit an Abatement Certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation
and identified above. The certification must be sent by you within 10 calendar days of the abatement date
indicated on the citation. For Willful and Repeat violations, documents (examples: photos, copies of receipts,
{raining records, etc.) demonstrating that abatement is complete must accompany the certification. Where the
citation is classified as Serious and the citations states that the abatement documentation is required, documents
such as those described above are required to be submitied along with the abatement certificate. If the citation
indicates that the violation was corrected during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 1 of 8 OSHA-2Rev, 6/93)




‘All abatement verification documents must contain the following information: 1) Your name and address; 2)
the inspection number (found on front page); 3} the citation and the citation items number(s) to which the
submission relates; 4) a statement that the information is accurate; 5) the signature of the employer or employer’s
authorized representative; 6) the daie the hazard was corrected; 7) a brief statement of how the hazard was
corrected; and 8) a statement that affected employees and their representatives have been informed of the

abatement,

The law also requires a copy of all abatement verification documents, required by 29 CER 1903.19 to be sent to
OSHA, also be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place.

Notice to Employees - The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable, The contest must be mailed to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days
{excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of

Penalty.

Inspection Activity Data - You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The information
related to these alleged violations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received this citation,
but not sooner than 30 calendar days after the Citation Issuance Date. You are encouraged to review the
information concerning your establishment at WWW.OSHA.GOV. If you have any dispute with the accurace of
the information displayed, please contact this office.

Citation and Notification of Penally Page2 of 8 OSHA-2(Rev. 6/93)




IMPORTANT NOTICE

(READ THIS CAREFULLY)

The proposed penalties assessed for this inspection’s citation(s) reflect reductions that have
been granted for the size, good faith, and history of the employer.

$9,000

$5,850

e

INFORMAL SETTLEMENT OFFER

An additional 25% reduction in penalties (rounded to the nearest doflar) will be granted if all citation
items are abated, an abatement report is submitted and the INFORMAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
is signed and returned by the employer to OSHA within 15 Federal working days (excluding weekends
and Federal holidays) of the receipt of the citation. Failure to accept this settlement or requesting an
Informal Conference withdraws this offer. Penaities must be submitted no longer than 14 days after the
Informal Settlement Agreement is cxecuted. A detailed abatement plan must be submitted with the
INFORMAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT for those items which have not been abated and will
require a longer abatement period.

$4,388

Corrective Action, taken by you for each alleged violation should be submitted to this office on or about
the abatement date(s) indicated on the Citation and Notification of Penalty and included with the
submitted INFORMAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT. A work sheet has been provided to assist in
submitting the required abatement information.

Meetings may be held to discuss guestions concerning citation/violation issues (other than the penalties)
or dates and methods of abatement prior to the final contest date of the citation. Please contact the U.S.

DEPT. OF LABOR-OSHA at (954)424-0242 for an appointment,

Citation and Notification of Penally Page 3 of 8 OSHA-2{Rev. 6/93)




U. S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

INFORMAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

In the Matter of: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc.
OSHA No.(s): 314260936

‘The undersigned representatives of the Bruployer and the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA), in settlement
of the above citation(s) and penaities which were issued on 04/28/2010, hereby agree as follows:

1. The Employer agrees to correct the violations as ¢ited in the attached citations and to submit a
correction report {(form attachted) as required on page 3.
2. The Employer agrees to pay the reduced penalties, amended by this agreement, in the amount of
$4,388
3. The Employer, by signing this informal settlement agreement, hereby waives its rights to contest the

above citation(s) and penalties, as amended in this agreement.

4, The employer agrees to immediately post a copy of this Informal Settlement Agrecment in a prominent
place at or near the location of the violation(s) referred to in the attached citation. This Informal
Settlement Agreement must remain posted until the violaiions cited have been corrected, or for 3 working
days {excluding weekends and Federal Holidays), whichever is longer.

3. The employer agrees {0 continue to comply with the applicable provisions of the Occupational Safety and
Health Act of 1970, and the applicable safely and health standards promulgated pursuant fo the Act,

6. The Bmployer agrees to develfop/review its safety and health program and modify it as appropriate on an
ongoing basis in order to improve safety and health.

7. The employer agrees to contact the University of South Florida (USF) Consultation
Program (telephone nuriber: 866-273-1105), whose services are free to small employers
for assistance implementing an effective safety and health program,

8. Railure to pay the amended penalty, if any, by the due date{s) will revert such penalty to the original full
amount, _
For Qccupational Safety For the Employer
And Health Administration (signature ang date)

Darlene Fossum
(signature and date)

NOTE: TWO COPIES OF THE SIGNED AND COMPLETED AGREEMENT WILL BE
RETURNED TO THE EMPLOYER AFTER THE CASE IS SETTLED.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 4 of 8 OSHA-2(Rev. 6/93}




ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION

Dariene Fossum, Area Director
U.S. Department of Labor - OSHA
1000 South Pine Isiand Road

Suite 100

Fort Lauderdale, FI. 33324
Phone: (954)424-0242

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc.
1280 NE 48th St
Pompano Beach, FL 33064

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number
Citation and Item
by the following method:

for the violation identified as

was corrected on

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number
Citation and Item

for the violation identified as

by the following method:

was corrected on

e

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number
Citation and Item
by the following method:

for the violation {dentified as

was corrected on

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number
Citation and Item

by the following method:

for the violation identified as
was corrected on

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number
Citation and Item

for the violation identified as

was cotrected on

by the following method:

NOTE: 29 USC 666.(g): Whoever knowingly makes any false statements, representation or certification in any application,
record, plan ot other documents filed or required to be maintzined pursvant o the Act shall, upon conviction, be punished by a fine

of not more that $10,000, or by imprisonment for not more than six months or both.
POSTING: A copy of the completed Corrective Action Worksheet should be posted for employee review.

Signature

Typed or Printed Name




U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 314260936

Occupational Safety and Health Administration InspectionDates:03/31/2010-03/31/2010
Issuance Date: 04/28/2010

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Compauy Name: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc.
Inspection Site: 1280 NE 48th St, Pompano Beach, FL. 33064

Citation 1 Item 1 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.110(f)(2)(ii): LP gas container(s) stored inside were located near or in area(s) normally used or
intended for the safe exit of employees:

On or about 3/31/10, at Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc. storage area, seven LP gas cylinders were stored
near the exit door,

PLEASE NOTE: CERTIFICATION AND DOCUMENTATION OF ABATEMENT IS REQUIRED FOR
THIS VIOLATION,

Citation I Item 2 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CER 1910.151(c): Where employees were éxposed to injurious corrosive materials, suitable facilities for
quick drenching or flushing of the eyes and body were not provided within the work area for immediate

emergency use:
On or about 3/31/10, at the Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc. water plant and laboratory, the employees
were not provided with an eye wash when exposed to corrosives as nitric acid,

PLEASE NOTE: CERTIFICATION AND DOCUMENTATION OF ABATEMENT IS REQUIRED FOR
THIS VIOLATION.

See pages 1 trough 5 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penally Page 6 of 8 OSHA-2 (Rev. 9/93)




U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 314260936

Occupational Safety and Health Administration InspectionDates: 03/31/2010-03/31/2010
Issuance Date: 04/28/2010

Citation and Notification of Penaliy

Company Name: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc.
Inspection Site: 1280 NE 48th St, Pompano Beach, FL. 33064

Citation  Item 3 Type of Violation: SErious

29 CFR 1910.178(a)(4): Moadifications or additions which affect capacity and safe operation of powered
industrial truck were performed by the employer without the manufacturer’s prior written approval:

On or about 3/31/10, at the Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc., the forklift was added an attachment without

approval from the manufacturer,

PLEASE NOTE: CERTIFICATION AND DOCUMENTATION OF ABATEMENT IS REQUIRED FOR
THIS VIOLATION.

See pages 1 through 5 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee zights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 7 of 8 OSHA-2 (Rev, 9/93)




U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 314260936
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 03/31/2010-03/31/2010
Issuance Date: 04/28/2010

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc.
Inspection Site: 1280 NE 48th St, Pompano Beach, FL 33064

Citation 1 Ttem 4 ‘Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.219(H)(3): Sprocket wheels and chains which were seven feet or less above floors or platforms
were not enclosed:

On or about 3/31/10, at the Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc. water plant, the employees were exposed to
an unguarded chain and sprocket.

PLEASE NOTE; CERTIFICATION AND DOCUMENTATION OF ABATEMENT IS REQUIRED FOR
THIS VIOLATION,

Darlene Fossum
Area Director

See pages 1 through 5 of this Citation and Notification of Penzlty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penally Page 8of 8 OSHA-2 {Rev. 9/93)




U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
1000 South Pine Tsland Road '
Suite 100

Fort Lauderdale, FI. 33324

Phone: {954)424-0242 FAX: (954)424-3073

INVOICE/
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc.
Inspection Site; 1280 NE 48th St, Pompano Beach, FL. 33064
Issuance Date: 04/28/2010

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 314260936

$  5850.00

Citation 1 Serious_

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties sumnmarized above. Make your check or money order payable to:
"DOL-OSHA". Please indicate OSHA’s Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money osder for less
than full amount due and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

If a personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our bank
will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the amount of
the clieck. The debit from your account will then usnally occur within 24 hours and will be shown on your regular
account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your original check, but
will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed account, the bank

will attempt to make the transfer up to 2 times.

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of Labor
(29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest, delinquent
charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the Occupational

Safety and Health Act.

Interest. Interest charges wifl be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount becomes
* due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is 4%, Interest will accrue from the date on which
the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a {inal order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review
Commission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and Notification of Penalty), unless you
file a notice of contest, Interest charges will be waived if the full amount owed is paid within 30 calendar days

of the final order.

Page l of 2




Delinquent Charges. A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar days)
of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains delinquent
for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6 %) per annum will be assessed accruing from
the date that the debt became delinquent, '

Administrative Costs. Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to coilect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to
collect the unpaid debt.

é/fé;{/ﬁ

Darlene Fossum Date
Area Director

Corrective action, taken by you for each alleged violation should be submitted to this office on or about the
abatement dates indicated on the Citation and Notification of Penalty.

If the hazards itemized on this citation(s) are not abated/corrected and a follow-up inspection is conducted, your
establishment may receive a Failure to Abate Citation for the uncorrected hazards with subsequent additional
monetary penalties of up to thirty (30} times the original penalty amount of the uncorrected hazaids.

A work sheet has been provided to assist in providing the required abatement information. A completed copy of
this work sheet should be posted at the worksite with the Citation(s).




NOTES FROM OSHA INSPECTION 03/31/10

FORXK LIFT: attachment label must be permanently marked on lif.
Daily inspection sheet must be filled out.

LP GAS: can not have more than 6 tanks inside of building and can not be within 5* of
exit door

WATER PLANT: need guard on chain drive for wheel
Electrical cords need fo be secured
Eyewash/shower needs to be within 15” from area where acid and

caustics are being used
WAREHOUSE: housekeeping, safety chain on second floor .

LAB: need a portable eyewash station to attach to faucet
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ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION

Darlene Fossum, Area Director
U.S. Department of Labor - OSHA
1000 South Pine Isiand Road

Suite 100

Fort Landerdale, FI. 33324
Phone: (954)424-0242

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc.
1280 NE 48th St
Pompano Beach, FL. 33064

A 2le C R L

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number 43494000 for the violation identified as
Citation __ {  and Item \ was correcied on __ 2,1 R\ i Lo
by the following method: _rewpsta) oS m{kaLQ ToNead et

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number 2314 21y p9 214 for the vio!ation idcntified as

Citation \ andftem 2 was corrected 68y ,,&3, w2\ Ao :{S
by the following method: Aellokien_of &;ﬁwﬁh_/_;hﬂm\‘
O,

in m\&v\m MW Cbes

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number 2t 4.2 1o 7% % (for the violation identificd as
Citation \ and Irem __ 2 was corrected on -53 & Lo

by the following method: o\

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number 2\ 4 210 O3 e for the viotation identified as
Citation } and {tem th was corrected on f*—\ Wil o

b

by the following method: | < - .

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number _for the violation identified as
Citation and Jtem was coryected on
by the following method:

NOTE: 29 USC 666.(g): Whoever knowlngly makes any false statements, representation of certification in any application,
tecord, plan or olher decuments filed or requited {o be maintained pursuant o the Act shall, wpon convletlon, be punished Ly a fine

of not more (hat $16,000, or by imprisosment for hot more han six monthis or both.
POSTING: A copy of the completed Corrective Action Worksheel should be posted for cniptoyes review,

Wit

Signalure

~

ey,

ped or Printed Name




| SENDER: compLETE THISS;V 10N

| compren

ON DELIVERY.

L] Gompfete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
ttem 4 if Restncted Dehvery Is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card fo you.

& Attach this card to the back of the malfpleoe.
or on the front If space permits.

A Signature
[T Agent

* /L j' {:Céc hM O addresses

ceived by { Printed Nama) C. Dats of Dalivery
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Commonwealth of Virginia
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR OCCUPATIONAL
SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

In the Matter of: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc.
OSHA No.(s): 314260936

INFORMAY, SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

The undersigned Employer and the undersigned Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA),
in settlement of the above citation(s) and penalties which were issued on 04/28/10, hereby agree as
follows:

1.  The Bmployer agrees to correct the violations as cited in the above citations or as amended
below.
2. The Employer agrees to pay the proposed penalties, if any, as issued with the above citation(s),

or, if amended by this agreement, as amended below.

3. The Employer and OSHA agree that the following citations and penalties, if any, are not
being amended: None.

4. OSHA agrees that the following citations and penalties are being amended as shown
below:
Citation 1, Item 1 Change to other-than-serious
Penalty $0
Citation 1, Item 2 Penalty reduced to $1,600
Citation 1, Jtem 3 Change to other-than-serious
Penalty $0
Citation 1, Ttem 4 Penalty reduced to  $900
TOTAL PENALTY $2500
5. The Employer, by signing this informal settlement agreement, hereby waives its rights to contest

the above citation(s) and penalties, as amended in paragraph 4 of this agreement.

6. The employer agrees to immediately post a copy of this Settlement Agreement in a prominent .
place at or near the location of the violation(s) referred to in paragraph 4 above. This Settlement
Agreement must remain posted until the violations cited have been corrected, or for 3 working
days (excluding weekends and Federal Holidays), whichever is longer.




Inspection#: 314260936

7. The employer agrees to continue to comply with the applicable provisions of the Occupational
Safety and Health Act of 1970, aud the applicable safety and health standards promulgated

pursuant to the Act,

8. The employer agrees to conduct regular inspection of the workplace and to correct safety
deficiencies found.

9. Each Party hereby agrees to bear its own attorney fees, costs and other expenses incurred by
such party in connection with any stage of these proceedings, including, but not limited to,
attorney’s fees which may be available under the Equal Access to Justice Act, as amended.

10.  The employer agrees to pay the amended penalty, if any, by the due date (15 days afier receipt
of original citation), otherwise the penalty will revert to the full amount,

11.  The Employer agrees to develop/review its safety and health program and modify it as
appropriate on an ongoing basis in order to improve safety and health.

12, The employer agrees fo contact the University of South Florida (USF) Consultation
Program (telephone number: 866-273-1105), whose services are free to small employers
for assistance implementing an effective safety and health program.,

For The Occupational Safety FoiThe Emgployer

And Health Administration (signature and date)
Darlene Fossum
(signature and date)

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES

The Yaw gives you or your representative the opportunity to object to any sbatemeant date set for a violation if you believe the date
to be unreasonable. Any contest to the abatement dates of the citations amended in paragraph 3 of this Settlement Agreement must
be mailed to the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at 1000 South Pine Island Road, Suite 100, Fort Lauderdale, BL. 33324,
within 15 working days (excluding weekends and Federal Holidays) of the receipt by the BEmployer of this Seitlement Agreement,
You or your representative also Lave the right to object to any of the abatement dates set for violations, which were not amended,
provided that the objection is mailed to the office shown above within the 15-working-day period established by the original

gitation,
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0.8, DEPARTMENT OF LABOR OCCUPATIONAL
SABRIY AND HMIRALTH ADMINISTR ATION

T the Matter oft  Hydrocarbon Resovery Servives Ino,
USIIA No.(s): 414260030

INFORMAY, SETTLUMENT ARREEMENT

Theundernigaed Bmployer nnd the xdersigned Occupntional Safety and Health Adminisizntion (OSHA),
In setllement of e above cllation(s) asd penalties which were {ssued op 04/28/10, hereby apres as
Tollows: .

1.

2

The Bugloyer agees U consst the vlolattons us clied in the above clintlous or ns awendud
Delow. :

Tho BEmployer pgeees 10 PRY the proposed penaities, If any, ad lssued with the above cltattoas),
or, If amended by this agrcomont, as amended below,

The Employer aud OSHA apree that the lellowing italions and peoallies, it any, are nof
beoing aroended; Nane. . .

ONHA agrees that the tollowlng citatlons and penaltier are being athended ax shown
belgw:

Citation J, Lt } Changn to othae-than-sagions
Penaity $0

Cilatign 1, Item 2 Trennlty reduced to $1,600

Cliatlon I, liem 3 Change (@ olher-than-serioug
Fenaily $0

Cigatfon 1, fiom 4 Tenalty reduced (o 900

TOTAL PRNALTY $2500

The Duaployer, by signing this Informal sefllement agreement, herely walvea ite vights to contest
the abeve citation(s) and penalties, as antended in paragraph 4 of Uis agrécment.

The emplayer ugizea Lo ipmedinlely pout u eopy of Lhis Seltlontont Agreoment in a prominusl
placs af ar nent thn Tacatlop of e wiolatinn(g) refovred o in pavagreaph 4 abova. 'This Selloment
Agregment must remain posted untll Mo violniions elred fimve been copecied, or for 3 working
duys (sxoluding weekonds nud Federpt Holidays), whishever Is longer,

Recaived May—25-2010 00«1Zem Fron-8137648014 To— Page 908
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The employer nfrets 1o conilnie 1o comply with i applivubl provisions of tho Geeypational
Safety wad Yieallh Ast of 1070, aud the applicablo cafoly aud health slandands promulgsted

posRinbE to the Adt.

The employsr ngreed to comduci repulac Ingpeelion of e wodkples antd to eomest safety
doficloncles found,

Bach Tarty hereby agtnes tn hear HA mwn attoray foes, costs and olhier expenses mewred by
suoh prrzy n connection with uny stupe of (iese procecdings, inciuding, Lut not limited (o,
allorney’n Jees which nmy be avallable under the Bqual Accast lo Tustlea Aef, as athended.

Thio employer agrees to pay the amended penally, I ay, by the duo date (18 daye nfter keceipt
of orlgtonl eiieiion), piheowise. the penally wiff reveet tn the full amount,

. 'The Bwiployer ngrwes (o dovelopfrevipw it zofoly and Tioalth progrsm snd anodify W ny

AppInpriate on an angolng basie in vrder to iluprove safaly ald honitl,

Tho omployer agrees to ronlrl the Thlvarsily af Sowth Rloridz (TI8F) Consuliation
Program (lelephone numbey: 860-273-1105), whost scrviees wre free (o snudl enipluyuly
for assistance implementing un effecibvs snfely and Jioalth progran,

G2y Yoo Lo 5’/‘1.:1/1.0 ” afin _edale
Tor ‘The Qcoupational Ssltly gt The Biiployer
1 Fealih Administeslon {signnture and dule)
\" 2 Daarlone Foteum
{signuiuyd #und Jate)
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bo ynllod 1o Ui 5.5, Pepartmont of Lobor Aven OMeo al 1090 Soull Pine dolned Road, Sulfs (09, Yort Landyndale, YL 33324,
WIHIN 13 Working tays (oxcjuding wWaekoids ama Fedaral Hajloaya) of te Jocelp by dis Duspluyor of e Suilvrmaul Ag)sawwmt,
Yeone qr yonr vapresantafive aln inve flis Ylaht 16 nk)est ta say of the abatement Oates sat for violstong, whis wote not amenisd,
peovilad Uinl (o ebjzction Lr mallnd (o o offise shown abievs withly Go 15 werling-day prood ostabllshad by the oxiginal
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OSHA Inspection #313831414
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OSHA d Newsletter - RSS Feeds { Print This Page 521 by Text Sire
Occupational Safety & Health Administration = We Can Help What's New | Offices
Home Workers Regulations Enforcement Data & Statistics Training " Publications Newsroom Small 35 A
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Inspection: 313831414 - Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Incorporated

Inspection Information - Office: Virginia Rchmnd Hith
Nr: 313831414 Report ID;:0355125 Open Date: 09/17/2009

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Incorporated

5501 Courtney Avenue )
Alexandria, VA 22304 Union Status: NonUnion

SIC: 4953/Refuse Systems
NAICS: 562920/Materials Recovery Facilities
Mailing: 5800 Farrington Avenue, Alexandria, VA 22304

Inspection Type: Planned

Scope: Complete Advanced Notice: N
Ownership: Private
Safety/Health: Health Close Conference: 09/17/2009
Planning Guide: Health-Manufacturing Close Case: 01/20/2010
Violation Summary
SeriousjWillful|Repeat|Otherjlnclass|Total
Initiai Violations 1 1 2
Current Viclations 2 2
Initial Penalty] 1875 1875
Current Penalty 1125 1125
FTA Amount;

Violation Items
# 1D Type Standard Issuance Abate Curr$ Init$ Fta$ Contest LastEvent
1, 83681 Other 19100023 DOL 11T 12/07/2009 12/15/2009 $1125 $1875 40 I - Informal Settlement
2. 02001 Other 19100146 €02 12/07/2009 12/11/2009  $0  $0 $0 -

Freadom of Information Act | Privacy & Security Statement | Disclaimers | Custormer Survey | Important Web Site Notices | International | Contact Us

U.S. Department of Labor | Occupational Safety & Health Administration | 200 Constitution Ave., NW, Washingten, OC 20210
Telephone: 800-321-0SHA (6742) | TTY; 877-889-5627

www,0SHA.gov

ittp://www.osha.gov/pls/imis/establishment.inspection_detail?id=313831414 57772012
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Standard Cited:19100023 D01 11 Guarding floor and wall openings and holes.

Violation Items

Nr: 313831414 Citation: 0100% Issuance: 12/07/2009 Reportingl:; 0355125
Viol Type: Gther Nrlnstances: 2 Contest Date:
Abatement Dater 12/15/2009 X Nr Exposed: 7 Final Order:
Initial Penalty: 1875.00 REC: Emphasis:
Current Pepalty: 1125.00 Gravity: 04 Haz Category:

Penalty and Failure to Abate Event History
Type Event Date Penalty |abatement| Type FTA Insp
Penalty|Z: Issued 12/07/2009(1875.00  |12/15/2008] Serious
Penalty|I: Informal Settlement [12/22/2009(1125.00 |12/15/2009f Other

Freedom of Informaticn Act | Privacy & Security Statement | Disclaimers | Customer Survey | Important Web Site Notices | International | Contact Us

U.S. Department of Labor | Qccupational Safety & Health Administration | 200 Constitution Ave., N, Washington, DC 20210
Telephone: 800-321-CSHA (6742) | TTY: 877-889-5627

www, OSHA.gov

itp://www.osha.gov/pls/imis/establishment.violation detail?id=313831414&citation_id=01001 5/7/2012



JSHA Content Document Page 1 of 1
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OSHA fak ) Newsletter . RSS Feeds {53 Print This Page k3 53 Text Size
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Standard Cited: 19100146 C02 Permit-required confined spaces

Violation Items
Nr: 313831414 Citation: 02001 Issuance: 12/07/2009 ReportinglD: 0355125
Viol Type: Other NrInstances: 1 Contest Date:
Abatement Date: 12/11/2009 X Nr Exposed: 7 Final Order:
Initial Penalty: REC: Emphasis:
Current Penalty; Gravity: 01 Haz Category:

Freedom of Information Act | Privacy & Security Statement | Disclaimers | Custorner Survey | Important Web Site Motices | International | Contact Us

U.S. Department of Labor | Occupational Safety & Health Administration | 200 Constitution Ave,, NW, Washington, DC 20210
Telephone: 800-321-0SHA (6742) | TTY: 877-885-5627

www,.OSHA.gov

ttp://www.osha.gov/pls/imis/establishment.violation detail?id=313831414&citation_id=02001 5/7/2012



OSHA Inspection #313831414
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T environmental
Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc. dba f :

Via Certified Mail 7008 2810 0000 8316 3450

January 18§, 2010

Pau] B. Schilinski, Regional Director
Commonwealth of Virginia
Department of Labor and Industry
10515 Battleview Parkway
Manassas, VA 20109

Re: Informal Settlement Agreement ' Inspection No.: 313831414
Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc. Issuance Date: 12/7/2009
5800 Farrington Avenue z
Alexandria, VA 22304

Mr. Schilinski,

In accordance with the agreed terms in the informal setflement agreement, please see our
response, which is required within 45 days after the informal conference.

Item # 1: The employer agrees to pay the remaining penalty as per the amendment to the
citation. _

Response: Agreed, please find a copy of the check of $1,125 in attachment 1. This will
be submitted via certified mail by the Alexandria branch,

Item # 2: The employer agrees to correct the violations as cited in the amendment to the
citation.

Response: During the informal conference on 12/22/09, we presented plctures to show
that the two citations from the inspection on 9/17/08 were abated.

Citation 1 Item 1 [1910.23(d)1({ii)]
Abatement: Handrails were installed on both sides of the stairs on 12/18/09. Please refer
to attachment 2 for eight pictures.

Citation 2 Item 1 {1910 146(c)2)]
Abatement: The opening of the grinder tank was labeled as a permlt required confined
space the day after the inspection on 9/18/09. Please refer to attachment 3 for one

picture.



Item # 3: The employer agrees to post a copy of this informal settlement agreement
alongside the original citation(s) in a prominent place at or near the location of the
violation(s) and to keep these items posted until each of the amended citation(s) has been
completely corrected, or for three working days (excluding weekénds and state holidays),
whichever is longer. ‘

Response: Tim Giles posted a copy of the informal settlement agreement alongside the
original citation at the Alexandria plant on 12/22/09. ‘

Ttem # 4: If not already provided, the employer agrees to provide 1o the department within
45 days of the effective date of this agreement documentation® verifying abatement of
each violation affirmed in the agreement. The documentation shall comply with 307.E.2
of the Virginia Occupational Safety and Health Administrative Regulations Manual
which states that “Documents demonstrating abatement is complete and may include, but
are not limited to, evidence of purchase or repair of equipment, photographic or video
evidence of abatement or other written records.

Response: We have provided photographs to OSHA during the informal conference on
12/22/09 to document abatement of each violation. We are including the photographs in
this response. '

Item # 5: The Depariment agrees to reclassify citation 1 item [ from Serious to Other
than serious and reduce the penalty from $1,875 to $1,125. The employer will distribute
corporate wide a notice of this VOSH inspection and the relevant findings. The employer
will also have the plant manager aftend an OSHA 30 hour course for general industry and
the employer will review its monthly inspection checklist to insure that hazards
associated with walking and working surfaces are adequately addressed on the checklist
and through regularly scheduled inspection visit of the employer’s sites.

Response: The corporate wide notice of this inspection was distributed via email on
12/14/2009. Please refer to attachment 4 for the email distribution. The plant manager
Tim Giles has registered to attend an online OSHA 30 hour general industry course
through: http://www.classroom-on-line.cony/. The course provider is 360training.com,
an OSHA accepted trainer. Information about this course is found in attachment 5. The
estimated date of course completion is 1/29/2010. Upon completion of the course, Tim
Giles will submit proof of successful completion fo OSHA. The monthly inspection
checklist was revised in number 44 to include inspection of stairs and handrails to assure
they are OSHA compliant. The revised two page monthly inspection checklist is
provided in aftachment 6 and the email distribution of the monthly inspection checklist is
provided in attachment 7. The branch manager will ensure that the plant manager
completes the monthly inspections through regularly scheduled visits to the plant.




Summary of Attachments:

1} Copy of Check for $1,125

2) Eight photographs of the corrected stairs

3) One photograph of the grinder tank labeled confined space
4) Corporate email notification of inspection findings

5) OSHA 30 hour general industry course information

6) Monthly inspection checklist revised '

7) Corporate email notification of monthly checklist

If there are any questions, please contact me at 410-284-1717 % 236 or the Alexandria
branch at 703-461-2662, '

Regards,

Vi Vol

Vinnie Glorioso
EH&S Manager

Cc: Bernie Snyder, Branch Manager
Tim Giles, Plant Manager
John Coyne, EH&S Director
Wayne Behrsin, Regional VP
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12/04/2008 13:43 FAX

Virginia Department of Labor and {ndustry
Occupational Safety and Health Compliance
10515 Battleview Parkway

Manassas, YA 20109

Phone; (703) 392-0900 FAX: (703) 392-0308

INVOICE/
. DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE
Company Name: Hydracarbon Recovery Services, Incorporared
Inspection Site: 5501 Courtney Avenue
Alexandria, VA 22304

¥ssuance Date; 12/07/2009
Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 313831414

Citation 0], Serious $1,875.00

I

$0.00

Citation 02, Other Than Seriovs

Pursuant to Virginia Code § 40.1-49.4 A4(a), the Commissioner of the Department of Labor and Industry has
the authority 10 assess interest on all past-dog penalties as well as administrative costs incurred in the collection
of the penalties for violations of the Virginia Occupational Safety and Health Laws, regulations, and standards.
Interest charges as assessed at an annual rate in accordance with Virginia Code § 2.1-732,

Interest shall accrue from the date on which the citation, either as issued or as amended, becomes a final order of

the Commissioner. A citation becomes a final order 15 working days after the date that the employer receives

the citation unless the employer files a notice of contest with the VOSH Compliance Manager, Interest is
waived if the employer pays the full amount within 30 calendar days of thc final order date,

A debt is past-due 30 enlendar days after the final order date unless the employer has made a satisfactory
payment arrangement with the Commissioner. If the debt remains unpaid for more than 90 days, it will be
deemed delinquent and referred to the Office of the Attorney General or another collection agency for
collection. All administrative costs incurred in collecting the debt will be added to the amount of the debt.

To avoid potential interest and collection costs, please remit payment promptly for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties shown on the citation 1o the Accounting Office, Virginia Department of Labor and
Industry, Powers-Taylor Building, 13 South Thirfeenth Street, Richmond, Virginia 23219. You may use the
enclosed self-addressed envelope, Please make your check or money order payable to: "Commonwealth of
Virginia", Please indicate the Inspection Number on the payment. Do not remit payment to the Regmnal

Office.

Thud 2 / -7 / 09
" Paul B. Schilinski ' Date ’
Regional Director
Citation and Notification of Penalty Page lof 1 OSHA-2 (Rev, 11/59)
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Virginia Department of Labor and Industry -
Occupational Safety and Health Compliance

10515 Battleview Parkway

Manassas, VA 20109

Phone: (703) 392-0900 FAX: (703) 392-0308

' _ P
Hydrocarhon Recovery Services, Incorporatad Inspection Date(s): 09/17/2009 - 09/17/200%
and its successors Issmance Date: 12/07/2009

5800 Farrington Avenue
Alexandria, VA 22304

Inspection Site: by R
5501 Courtney Avernue i
Alaxandria, VA 22304 i

I;.:; ﬁ"""&‘u‘i"“i‘s‘: ?‘:{P‘,i'.‘:“,lq‘\?"iu "..”.":‘:‘tf’:’i'-{' "ﬁ“"ﬂ it ""mfld"ﬂt:ﬁ e

Described hereint are alleged violations of Virginia's Occupational Safety aind Health Laws, standards and/or
regulations, Any penalty proposed is based on the corresponding violation, In accordance with Virginia Code §40,1-
49(B), you must abate all alleged violations by the dates Jisted and pay the penalties proposed, unless, within 15
working days (excluding weekends and Federal and State holidays) from the date you receive this citation, you submit
a notice of contest to the Virginia Department of Labor and Industry Regional Office at the address listed above.
Issuance of this citation does not constitute a finding by the Commissioner that you have violated the law, standard or
regulation described unless you fail to file 2 notice of contest or this citation is affirmed by a court of law..

Please read the enclosed booklet entitled Employers Rights in conjunction with this citation to
Iearn your rights and responsibilities. '

Posting - Virginia law requires you to immediately post a copy of this Citation in a prominent place at or near the
Jocation of the violation(s), or, if it is not practicable because of the nature of your operations to do so, in a place
where it will be readily observable by all affecied employees, This Citation must remain posted unti] the violation(s)
have been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding weekends, State and Federal holidays), whichever is longer. ‘The
penalty amounts may be xarked ouf or covered up prior to posting. It should be noted that these amounts,
however, are releasable by the Department in response to a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request.

Informal Conference - You have the right to an informal conference with the VOSH Compliance Manager at
which you may present evidence which you believe supports amending either the citation or penalties proposed. An
informal conference, which is held during the 13 working day contest period, is optional. If you wish to atfend an
informal conference, you must contact the VOSH Compliance Manager at the Regional Office listed above.

wmen e Qr2CIE = VOSH2 (Rev, 11/88) e
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¥f you request an informal conference, you must notify your employees of the time and place, Be sure (o bring to the
conference any documentation of existing conditions as well as abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant,
this matter may be resoived amicably without the need for litigation, by way of an Informal Settlement Agreement.

Requesting an informal conference does not extend the 15 working day contest period.

Right to Contest - You have the right to contest this Citation. You may contest all citation items or only individual
items, Yeu may aIso comest propc:sed penalnes md/or abatement datas wzthout contesﬂng the underlying violations.

Commissioner of Labor and In

unless you ngt;tv the VOSH Cgmghance Manageg in gxiﬁng within 15work__1gg days of receiving tlns citahgg

that vou contest the cltation or an t thereof.

Penalty Payment - Penalties are due within 15 waorking days of receipt of this notification unless you contest. Make
your check or money order payable 1o "Commonwealth of ergxma ', Please indicate the Inspection Number on the

check or money order,

The Virginia Department of Labor and Industry does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on
any check or money order for {ess than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these
restrictions, conditions, or endorsements do not exist.

Notifiecation of Corrective Action - For violations which you do not contest, you should notify the VOSH
Compliance Manager af the Regional Office promptly, by compieting the enclosed Report on Correction of Violations
form, that you have taken appropriate corrective action by the date(s) specified in this citation, The form must include
abatement steps you have taken and the dates, tegether with adequate supporting decumentation, e.g., drawings or
photographs of corrected conditions, purchase/work orders related to abatermnent actions, air sampling results, ete.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination against an employee who has filed a
complaint or who has exeseised any rights under the Labor Laws of Virginia. An employee who believes that he/she
has been discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 60 days after the discrimination occurred with the
.Virginia Department of Labor and Industry, Occupational Safety and Heslth Discrimination Office at Fowers-Taylor

Building, 13 South Thirteenth Street, Richunond, Virginia 23219.

Notice to Employees - The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to contest any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date fo be unreasenable. The contest must be mailed to the
Regional Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days {excluding weekends and Federal

holidays) of the employers receipt of this Citation.

Page 2 of 7 e Orcle - VOSHAZ (Rey, 13/99) e
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IMPORTANT NOTICE
(READ THIS CAREFULLY)

The proposed penalties assessed for this inspection's citation(s) reflect reductions that have been granted for the
size, good faith, history, and Quick Fix of the employer.

$2500.00

$1875.00

INFORMAL SETTLEMENT OFFER

An addjtional 40% reduction in pensalties (tounded to the nearest dollar) will be granted if all citation items are
abated and the INFORMAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT is signed and retimed by the employer to
OSHA within 15 Federal working days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt of the citation.
Penalties must be submitted no longer than 14 days after the Informal Seftlernent Agreement is executed. A
detailed abatement plan must be submitted with the INFORMAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT for those
items which have not been abated and will require a longer abatement period.

$1125.00

Corrective Action, taken by you for each alleged violation should be subrmitted to this office on or about the
abatement date(s) indicated on the Citation and Notification of Penalty and included with the submitted
INFORMAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT. A work sheet has been provided to assist in submitting the
required abatement information.

This is the only offer for penalty reductions that will be made.

Meetings may be held to discuss questions concerning citation/violation issues (other than the penalties) or dates
and methods of abatement prior to the final contest date of the citation. Please contact the Virginia Department
of Labor and Industry Area Office at (703) 392 0900 for an appointment.

. Cﬁaﬁﬂ'ﬂ HnﬂNOﬁﬂuﬂonUfPenaity‘“ e e e e e e e .ﬁ,,ﬁpage 3 0f,7,g“,_...__..m_...._‘._h.,h_n..wm._..n..,k.‘.. NS “Oi"aéie'-VOSHiz (R,év,'_rugg),.m et
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VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH COMPLIANCE
FO L SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

In the Matter of: Hydrocarbon Recovery Servicés, Incorporated
OSHA No.(s): 313831414

The undersigned representatives of the Bmployer and the Virginia Department of Labor, Occupational Safety and
Health Compliance (VOSH), in setflement of the above citation(s) and penaltes which were issued on 12/07/2009,
hereby agree as follows: : '

1. The Employer agrees to correct the violations as cited in the attached citations.
2. The Employer agrees 1o pay the reduced penalties, amended by this agreement, in the amount of
——— — ;E
" $1125.00
3. The Employer, by signing this informal seitlement agreement, hereby waives its rights 1o contest the

above citation(s) and penalties, ag amended in this agreement,

4, The employer agrees to immediately post a copy of this Informal Setflement Agreement in a prominent
place at or near the location of the violation(s) referred ro in the attached citation, This Informal
Settlement Agreement must remain posted until the violations cited have been corrected, or for 3
working days (excluding weekends and Federal Holidays), whichever is longer.

5. The employer agrees to continue to comply with the applicable provisions of the Occupational Safety
and Health Act of 1970, and the applicable safety and health standards promulgated pursuant to the
Act. ‘

8. The Employer agrees to develop/review its safety and health program and modify it as appropriate on

an ongoing basis. ‘

7. This citation has been amended by agreement between the commissionér and the employer named
above, Ag part of a written agreement, the employer has waived his right to file a notice of contest to
this order. This agreement ghall not be construed as an admission by the employer of civil Hability for
any violation alleged by the commigsioner. ,

For Virginia Occupational Safety And Health Compliance
Mir. Paul B, Sclulinski
(signature and date)

For The Employer
{signature and dafe)

Citation and Notification of Penalty _ Page 4 of 7 Oratle - VOSH-Z (Rev. 11/99)
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Virginia- Department of Labor and Industry
Occupational Safety and Health Compliance

NOTICE TOC EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE
An informal conference has been scheduled with VOSH to discuss the
citation(s) issued on 12/07/2009, The conference will be held at the
VOSH office located at Occupational Safety and Health Compliance,
10515 Battleview Parkway, Manassas, VA 20109 on at

Employees and/or representatives of employees have a

right to attend an informal conference.

Cittlon and Nosification of Fenalty Page 5 of 7 Oracle - VOSH-2 (Rev. 11/99)
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Virginia Department of Labor & Industry Inspection 313831414
Numbey:
Occupational Safety and Health Compliance Inspection Dates:  09/17/2005-09/17/2009

Issuance Date: 12/07/200%

Citation and Notification of Penalty
Company Name: ~ Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Incorporated
Inspection Site: 5501 Courtney Avenue, Alexandria, VA 22304

Citation 1 Item 1 Type of Violation: Serious

1910.23(d)(1)(ii) At Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Incorporated every flight of stairs having four or more
risers was not equipped with standard stair railings or standard handrails:

On stairways less than 44 inches wide having both sides open, one stait railing on each side is required.

At Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Incorporated, located in Algxandria, Virginia, two sets of stairs leadiog from the
ground to the berm were not equipped with standard stair railings. One set of stairs is located on the south gide of the
containment ares, and the other set is located on the north side.

Standard stair railings shall be of construction similar to a standard railing but the vertical height shall be not
miore than 34 inches nor less than 30 inches from upper surface of top rail to swface of tread in line with face of
riser at forward edge of tread. The top rail shall be smooth-swrfaced throughout the length of the railing. The
intermediate rail shall be approximately halfay between the top rail and the floor, platform, runway, or ramp.
The ends of the rails shall not overhang the terminal posts except where such overhang does not constitute a

projection hazard.

Abatement Documentation Required

Date By Which Viclation Must be Abated: 12/15/2009
Proposed Penalty: . $1,875.00

.. Ses papes 1 through 3 of this Citation end Notification of Penalty for information on employer.and smployes rights and esponsIBHIIes. s morne e

Citatlon and Notification of Peanalty Page 6 of 7 . OSHA-2(Rev. 6/93)
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Virginia Department of Labor & Industry Inspection 313831414
' Number:
Occupationa) Safaty and Health Compliance Inspection Dates:  08/17/2008.09/17/2009

Issuance Date: 12/07/2009

Citation and Notification of Penalty
Company Name; Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Incorporated
Inspection Site: 5501 Courmey Avenue, Alexandria, VA 22304

Citation 2 Ttem1 1 Type of Violation: Other Than Serious

1910.146(c)(2) At Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Ingorporated the employer did not inferm sxposed
employees, by posting danger signs or by any other equally effective means, of the existence and Jocation of and

the danger posed by the permit spaces.

At Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Incorporated, located in Alexandria, Virginia, the opening on the top of the
Grinder Tauk was not labeled as a permit-required confined space.

12/11/20G9

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$.00

Proposed Penalty:

Regional Director

. See pagea 1 through 3 of this Citation and Matiﬂngl!nn,af,‘}..’:nall:y. for information on emplayer_pnd.empioyes. rights und respansibilities..

Citation and Notitication of Penalty Page 7 of 7 OSHA-2(Rev. 6/93)
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Gampméy Name: Hydnocarbon Recovery ‘Sawie{es* ﬂhnaesp;ammd

Taspection Site: 5501 Courtney Avenue
. _ Alexandrgia, VA 22304
Iesua.mca Daw . 12/07[2009

Liat the speclfis mcr.hod of cortsetion for &ach ifem on this citadon jn this package|that dosa nort read "Corrected During Indpecion” and return this
pege with she sipucd Enforsopt Settlement Agreement te:  Virginfa Departnent of[Labor and Indusiry, Ogoupntional Safety and Health
_ Adwminbstration, Occupationel Safety and Health: Compliance, 10545 Battloview Farkway, Mannasas, VA 20109, .

'
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RSEIP@RT OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS/ABATEMENT VEREFICATION

_Jnspection Nugber: 31383141‘4

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Incarporated
5800 Farrington Avenue
Alemdria, VA 22304

Please prowvids the corrective action taken and date of cbmaplaﬂnn by each numbered ifem as !ndicated on the form be.!cw.
along with adequiate supporting documentation; ¢.g, copies of writfen programy (such as safety, Lockout/ -,

Tagout, Fiazard Communication, Respiratory Protoctlon, Confined Space, efe.), drawings or photographs of corrected
conditions, purchase/work orders related to abatement actions, -sampling results {such as air contaminants, noise monitoring,
axbestos, fead, ete.) For aceuracy, please refer to the enclosed cltations when completlug this fornt. Careshould be taken to |
address all items on the citation, including any other-than-serious items. Fajlure to do so will delay documentation of your
abasement efforés and may result In o follow-up tispection and an addifional $1,600,00 penalty. Also, please be awsre that
Virginia Labor Law Section 40,1-81.4:2 provides for a finé of not more than $10,000.00; or inprisomment for not more than
six (6) months, or both, for making false statements, Please type or print legibly. Also, please be sure to sign and date this

‘ fom- |

ABATEMENT VERIFICATION STATEMENT;

Regardiwz the abaternent actions on the following pages, the undersigned certifies that:

1) Ml aﬁeoted etnployess ware promptly nozified of all the hazards which weye cited In this VOSH Citatlon, -
) For all Itews cited, a copy of the citation was posted af or near the location where each violation deseribed in
the citation occwrred untll each violation was abated or for & minimum of 3 working days {exeludiag
. weekendys or.State holidays), whichever was later / or
3 For all hand hejd or movesble equlpment a warning tag or copy of the cltation was attzched fo the -
- equipment wntil the violation was abated, until the ifem was removed from serviee, or until such itme a3 the
item was no longer in the employer's confrok
% All items sited on this VOSH Citation were sorrected amd a copy of the Abstement Verification wes made
available for review to alf nifected employees by pusimg or other appmprmfe mazns oy the date of the
signing of this form.

Employer Signature / Title Pate of Verlitcatlon

Ty'ped or Printéd Neme and Title of Employee Represenfative

. : Mail this ferm te:
YA Dept of Labor & Industry

Attn: Pawl Schilinaki

10815 Battleview Parkway

Manassas VA 20109-2342

‘Page -10- -
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The: ﬂmmd ireferenced i fnspection # 13851414 for the violation identified as Citation O and Ttem: ﬂﬁm.
R Ths Corrective Action Taken Was As Fnﬂcm:

Carrection Date:

The hazard referenced in Tuspection # 313831414 far the violation Identified as Citation 02.and item 001
The Corrective Action Taken Was A¢ Follows:

Corrertion Date:

NOTE: 29 'USC Gﬁﬁ(g) ‘Woever knowmgly mekes any false siatement, rcpmcnmmn or canlﬂcamon in agy application, record, report,
plan or other document filed or required to be maintained pursuant 1 the ACT shall, upon convistion, be punished by & fine ar not more thaa
$10.000, or by. imprisonment for oot more than six moaths, or by bnge -11- _
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From: Glorioso, Vinnie

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 3:01 PM

To: Ford, Timothy; Schorr, Mike; Snyder, Bernard F; Heath, Ryland; Helgeson, Rob;
Henkel, Bill

Cc: Coyne, John; Odom, Shane; Winter, Kelli; Girard, Lynn; Frye, Drew K; Glorioso,
Vincent; Behrsin, Wayne

Subject: OSHA Safety Alert- Alexandria, VA inspection

Attachments: Confined Space Entry (HRSI 2009).doc; Menthly inspection FCC in PDF.pdf

MA branch managers,

As described on this morning's MA conference call, we need to ensure that the following issues are
corrected in all of our processing plants and terminals. The main reason is Alexandria received an
OSHA NOV and we are at risk of receiving repeat NOVs. Shane and Kelli, please communicate this to
your respective locations.

1) Every sight of stairs having four or more risers needs to be equipped with standard stair railings or
standard handrails: on stairways less then 44 inches wide having both sides open, one stair railing on

each side is required.

On the next monthly facility inspection, during the plant walk-around please ensure the stairs meet OSHA
requirements.

2) Tank manway at the top of tank was not labeled "Danger Confined Space Enter by Permit Only".

Please check to see if you have completed a confined space survey of your locations with confined
spaces. This is found on page 21 of the site specific confined space entry program. Even if you don't
have employees entering confined spaces you are still required to complete the survey, if your location
has confined spaces. All confined spaces must be labeled accordingly and please check on this during
your next monthly facility inspection.

Confined Space  Monthly Inspection
Entry (HRSI 200...  FCCin PDF....

Vinnie N. Glorioso, CHMM

EH&S Manager

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc. dba FCC environmental
1105 North Point Blvd., Suite 310

Baltimore, MD 21224

Office: 410-284-1717 ext. 236

Fax: 410-285-8264

Cell: 443-463-1598

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail message and any aftachments to it are intended only for the named recipients and may conatain confidential
information. If you are not one of the intended recipients, please do not duplicate or forward this e-mail and immediately delete it from your
computer
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OSHA Inspection #313753303
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Inspection: 313753303 - Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc

Inspection Information - Office: Nc Charlotte
Nr: 313753303 Report 1D:0453730 Open Date: 08/20/2005

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc

2115 Speedrail Court
Concerd, NC 28025 Union Status: NonUnion

SIC: 2999/Products of Petroleum and Coal, Not Elsewhere Classified
NAICS: 324195/All Other Petroleutm and Coal Products Manufacturing

Inspection Type: Planned

Scope; Complete Advanced Notice: N
Ownership: Private
Safety/Health; Health Close Conference: 08/25/2009
Planning Guide; Health-Manufacturing Close Case: 01/10/2010

Emphasis: S:Program Improvements

Violation Summary
Serious|Willful|Repeat|Other|Unclass|Total
Initial Violations 2 9 6
Cusrent Violations| 1 5 6
Initial Penalty] 2975 2975
Current Penalty] 1600 525 2125
FTA Amount

Violation Items

# ID Type Standard Issuance Abate Curr$ Init$ Ftag Contest LastEvent

1. 02001 Serious 19100023 A5 10/21/2009 11/17/2009 $1600 $2450 40 [ - Informal Settlement
2. 010024 Other 19100141 A03 1 10/21/2009 10/29/2009 $525 $525 40 I - Informal Settlement
3. 010028 Other 19100141 DO2 IV 10/21/2009 10/28/2009 $0 $0 40 1 - Informal Settiement

4. 02003 Other 19100176 B 10/21/2009 10/26/2003 $0 $0 %0 -
5.02002 Other 19100303 GO1 1T 10/21/2009 10/26/2009 $0 %0 40 -
6 02003 Other 19100305 B0L  10/21/2009 10/29/2009 $0 30 $0 -
7.02004 Other 19101200 F05 11 10/21/2009 10/29/2009 $0 40 40 -

Freedomn of Information Act | Privacy & Security Statement | Disclaimers | Customer Survey | Important Web Site Notices | International | Contact Us

U.S. Department of Labor | Cccupational Safety & Health Administration | 200 Constitution Ave., NW, Washington, OC 20210
Telephone: 800-321-0SHA (6742) { TTY: 877-889-5627

www.OSHA.gov

hitp://www.osha.gov/pls/imis/establishment.inspection detail?id=313753303 51172012
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Standard Cited:19100023 AQS Guarding floor and wall openings and fioles.

Viclation Items

Nr: 313753303 Citation: 01001 Issuance: 10/21/2009 ReportingID: 0453730
Viol Type: Serious NrInstances: 1 Contest Date:
Abatement Date: 11/17/2009 X Nr Exposed: 1 Final Order:
Initial Penalty: 2450.00 REC: Emphasis:
Current Penalty: 1600.00 Gravity: Haz Category:

Penalty and Failure to Abate Event History
Type Event Date Penalty |abatement| Type FTA Insp
Penalty|Z: Issued 10/21/2009§2450.00 |13/17/2009| Serious
Penalty]l: informal Settlement [11/24/2009{1600.00 |11/17/2009| Serious

Freedom of Information Act | Privacy & Security Statement | Disclaimers | Customer Survey | Important Web Site Notices | International | Contact Us

U.S. Department of Labor | Occupationa) Safety & Health Administration | 200 Constitution Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20210
Telephone: 800-321-0SHA (6742) | TTY: 8§77-885-5627

www.O5HA.gov

ttp://www.osha.gov/pls/imis/establishment. violation detail?id=313753303&citation id=01001 51772012
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SEARCH
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Standard Cited: 19100141 AQ3 I Sanitation.
Violation Items
Nr: 313753303 Citation: 01002A Issuance: 10/21/2009 ReportingIDi 0453730
Viol Type: Other NrInstances: 1 Contest Date:
Abatement Date: 10/29/2009 X Nr Exposed: 3 Finai Crder:
Initial Penalty: 525.00 REC: Emphasis;
Current Penaity: 525.00 Gravity: Haz Category:
Penalty and Failure to Abate Event History
Type Event Date Penalty |abatement| Type FTA Insp
Penalty|Z: Issued 10/21/2009]525.00 10/29/2009| Serious
Penalty|l: Informai Settlement |11/24/2009]525.00 10/29/2009| Other
Freedom of Information Act | Privacy & Security Staterment | Disclaimers | Customer Survey § Important Web Site Notices | International | Contact Us
U.S. Department of Labor | Occupational Safety & Health Administration | 200 Constitution Ave,, NW, Washington, DC 20210
Telephone: 800-321-0SHA (6742) | TTY: 877-889-5627
www,OSHA.gov

\ttp://www.osha.gov/pls/imis/establishment.violation _detail?id=313753303&citation_id=01002A 5/7/2012
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Standard Cited: 19100141 D02 IV Saniation.

Violation Items

Nr: 313753303 Citation: 010028 Issuance: 10/21/2009 ReportingID: 0453730
Viol Type: Other Nrlnstances: 1 Contest Date:
Abatement Date: 10/29/2009 X Nr Exposed: 3 Final Crder:
Initial Penalty: REC: Emphasis:
Current Penalty: Gravity: Haz Category:

Penaity and Failure to Abate Event History

Type Event Date Penalty |abatement] Type FTA Insp
Penalty|Z: Issued 10/21/2009 10/29/2009] Serious
Penaity|l: Informal Settlement |11/24/2009 10/29/2009] Other

Freedom of Information Act | Privacy & Security Statement | Disclaimers | Customer Survey | Important Web Site Notices | International | Contact Us

U5, Department of Labor | Occupational Safety & Health Administration | 200 Constitution Ave,, NW, Washington, DC 20210
Telephone: 800-321-0SHA (6742) | TTY: 877-889-5627

www,O5HA.gov

ttp://www.osha,gov/pls/imis/establishment.violation _detail?id=313753303 &citation_id=01002B 5/7/2012
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Standard Cited; 19100176 B Handling materials - general.
Violation Items
Nr: 313753303 Citation: 02001 Issuance: 10/21/2009 ReportingID: 0453730
Vict Type: Other Nrinstances: 1 Contest Date:
Abatement Date: 10/26/2009 T Nr Exposed: 1 Final Qrder:
Initial Penaity: REC: Emphasis:
Current Penalty; Gravity: Haz Category:

Freedom of Information Act | Privacy & Security Statement | Disclaimers | Customer Survey | Important Web Site Notices | International | Contact Us

U.S. Department of Labor | Occupational Safety & Health Administration | 200 Constitution Ave,, NW, Washington, DC 20210
Telephone: 800-321-0SHA (6742) | TTY: 877-889-5627

www.OSHA.gov

ittp://www.osha.gov/pls/imis/establishment.violation_detail?id=313753303&citation_id=02001 5/7/2012
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Standard Cited:19100303 GO1 II General requirements.
Violation Items
Nr: 313753303 Citation: 02002 Issuance; 10/21/200% ReportinglD: 0453730
Vial Type: Other Nrinstances: 1 Contest Date:
Abatement Date: 10/26/2009 I Nr Exposed: i Final Order:
Initial Penalty: REC: Emphasis:
Current Penalty: Gravity: Haz Category:

Freedom of Information Act | Privacy & Security Statement | Disclaimers | Customer Survey | Important Web Site Notices | International | Contact Us

L).S. Depatment of Labor | Occupational Safety & Health Administration | 200 Constitution Ave., NW, Washington, OC 20210
Telephone: 800-321-05HA {6742) | TTY: 877-889-5627

www.OSHA.gov

ttp://www.osha.gov/pls/imis/establishment.violation_detail?id=313753303&citation_id=02002 5172012
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Standard Cited:19100305 B01 Wining methods, components, and equipment for general use,

Violation Items
1| Nr: 313753303 Citation: 02003 Issuance: 10/21/2009 ReportingID: 0453730
. Viol Type: Other Nrinstances: 1 Contest Date:
i| Abatement Date: 10/26/2009 X Nr Exposed: 1 Final Order:
Initial Penalty: REC: Emphasis:
Current Penalty: Gravity: Haz Category:

Freedom of Information Act | Privacy & Security Statement | Disclaimers | Customer Survey | Important Welb Site Notices | International | Contact Us
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OSHA Inspection #313753303

NC Department of Labor

Division of Occupational Safety and Health
901 Blairhill Rd. ~ Suite 200

Charlotte, NC 28217

Phone; (704)665-4341 FAX: (704)665-4342

To: Inspection Number: 313753303

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc Inspection Date(s): 08/20/2009 - 08/25/2009
and its successors CSHO 1D: K1530

2115 Speedrail Court Issuance Date 10/21/2009

Concord, NC 28025

Inspection Site:
2115 Speedrail €ourt
Concord, NC 28025 -.

This Citation and Notification of Penalty describes violation(s) of the labor laws of Chapter 95 of the North
Carolina General Statutes. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations, You must correct the
violation(s) referred to in this citation by the date(s) listed and pay the penalty proposed, unless within 15 working
days (excluding weekends and holidays) from receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty, you mail a request
for an informal conference or Notice of Contestment to the North Carolina Department of Labor district office at
the address shown above,

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employer’s operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding
weekends and State holidays), whichever is longer. The penalty dollar amounts need not be posted and may
be marked out or covered up prior to posting,

Informal Conference - You may request an informal conference. To request an informal conference, you
must return the enclosed form marking the block requesting an informal conference or provide other written notice
to the district supervisor within 15 working days of receipt of the citation, [Do not mark meore than one block
on the enclosed form if you want an informal conference.] The informal conference must be held no longer
than 20 working days from the date you teceive the Citation and Notification of Penalty, so your immediate
response is necessary if you choose this option.

If you make a timely request for an informal conference to discuss any issues telated to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you preserve your right to contest. The time for contestment does not begin until after

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 1 of 10 OSHA-2(Rev. 6/95)



the informal conference is held and you have been notified of the result(s). At that time you have an additional
15 working days during which you may file a notice of contest, should you so desire.

If you decide to request an informal conference, obtain the date, time and location of the informal conference by
contacting the District Supervisor, then complete and post the enclosed Notice to Employees near the Citation and
Notification of Penalty. Please bring to the conference all supporting documentation of existing conditions and any
corrections made thus far. The results of the informal conference will be a revised citation, a notice of no change
or an informal settlement agreement. An informal settlement agreement will resolve the matter without litigation
or contestment.

Right to Contest - You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty now or after an
informal conference. You may contest all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed
penalties and/or abatement dates without contesting the underlying violations.

15 working days after you receive this Citation and Notification of Penalty (if you do net request an informal
conference) or 15 working days afier you receive the results of the informal conference, the citation(s) and/or
proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the North Carolina Occupational Safety and Health Review
Commission and may not be reviewed by any court or agency, unless you file a notice of contestment.

Penalty Payment - Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless a request for
an informal conference or notice of contestment is forwarded. Make your check or money order payable to the
North Carolina Department of Labor, OSHA Division and remit to the Budget Division at 1101 Mail Service
Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1101. Pay online at www.nclabor.com, We accept VISA, MasterCard, and E-Checks.
You may also fax your payment to (919) 715-9094, or mail it to: N.C, Department of Labor, Budget and
Management Division, 1101 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1101. You may aiso make payment by
credit card. A form is provided for your convenience. Please indicate the inspection number on the remittance.

The North Carolina Department of Labor does not agree to any restriction or conditions or endorsements you put
on any check or money order for less than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these
restrictions, conditions, or endorsements do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action - For violations which you do not contest, you should return the OSHA
Form 2D (Certification of Abatement) within ten (10) calendar days after the abatement date, to indicate that
appropriate corrective action has been taken within the time frame set forth in this citation. You are not required
to certify abatement if the inspector observed the abatement during the on-site portion of the inspection or observes
within 24 hours after identifying the hazard and notes in the citation that abatement has occurred. The certification
that abatement is complete must include, for each cited violation, the date and method of abatement and a staterent
that affected employees and their representatives have been informed of the abatement.

In addition, for repeat, willful and other serious violations as indicated, additional documents demonstrating that
abatement is complete is required. This additional documentation may include, but is not limited to, evidence of
the purchase or repair of equipment, photographic or video evidence of abatement or other written records.

If indjcated in the citation, you may be required to submit an abatement plan for each cited violatien, when time
permitted for abatement is more than 90 calendar days. The plan must identify the violation and the steps to be
taken to achieve abatement, including a schedule for completing abatement and how employees will be protected
from exposure to the violative condition in the interim until abatement is complete. An employer who submits an
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abatement plan may be required to afso submit periodic progress reports for each cited violation. The citation will
indicate whether progress plans are due and the date(s) when the progress reports are due.

The employer must include, in each submission required by this notification, company name and address, inspection
number, citation and item numbers, a statement that the information submitted is accurate, and a signature of the
employer or the employer’s authorized representative. The date of the postmark is the date of submission for

mailed documents.

Employee Notification of Corrective Action - The employer must inform affected employees and their
representative(s) about abatement activities, covered by the citations, by posting a copy of each document submitted
to the North Carolina Department of Labor, or a summary of the document near the place where the violation
occurred, or where it will be readily observable. The employer must inform employees of their right to examine
and copy all abatement documents submitted. Posted documents must remain posted for three working days after
submission to the Department.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an employee
for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that he/she has been
discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 180 days after the discrimination occurred with the NC

Department of Labor at the address shown above.

Notice to Employees - The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be in writing
and signed. It must be mailed to the North Carolina Department of Labor at the address shown above and
postmarked within 20 days of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of Penalty.

Notice to Employer - Enclosed are citations and proposed penalties levied against your facility resulting from
the Division of Occupational Safety and Health's compliance inspection of your facility. The penalty for each
violation has been reduced depending on your facility’s size, good faith and history.
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CREDIT CARD PAYMENT

Name:
Address:

Phone #: ( )

Amount; § (circle one); MasterCard  Visa

Namg (as it appears on credit card);
Credit Card Number:

Ma./YT.

Cardholder Signature: Date:

Payment for Invoice Nos.:

Pay online at www.nclabor.com. We accept VISA, MasterCard, and E-Checks. You may also fax your payments
to (919) 715-9094, or mail it to: N.C. Department of Labor, Budget and Management Division, 1101 Mail Service
Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1101.

Cut along dotted line
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NC Department of Labor

Division of Occupational Safety and Health

THIS FORM IS FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE IN REQUESTING AN INFORMAL CONFERENCE OR FOR
CONTESTING PART OR ALL OF THE ENCLOSED CITATION(S). THE FORM OR YOUR REQUEST
FOR AN INFORMAL CONFERENCE OR NOTICE TO CONTEST MUST BE POSTMARKED WITHIN
15 WORKING DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THE CITATION(S).

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc

2115 Speedrail Court
Concord, NC 28025

Inspection Number 313753303

Please mark only one of the following boxes and return to the address indicated below. Forms returned with
more than one box marked will be treated as a request for an informal conference,

[] PENALTY PAYMENT ENCLOSED IN THE AMOUNT OF $

Remit to:

NC Department of Labor
ATTN: Budget - Collections
1101 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1101

Pay online at www.nclabor.com. We accept VISA, MasterCard, and E-Checks. You may
also fax your payment to (919) 715-9094, or mail it ¢o: N.C. Depariment of Labor, Budget
and Managementi Division, 1101 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27692-1101,

(1 REQUEST AN lNFORMAL CONFERENCE (YOUR RIGHT TO CONTEST IS RESERVED
PENDING THE RESULTS OF THE INFORMAL CONFERENCE)

[] NOTICE OF CONTEST OF CITATION(S) AND/OR PROPOSED PENALTY

Contest of Viclation(s) Date{s)/Abatement Dates(s)

Contestment of Penalty Amount(s)

Return {o:

Signature:

NC Department of Labor

Division of Occupational Safety and Health
Attention: District Supervisor (U0419)
901 Blairhill Rd. - Suite 200

Chariotte, NC 28217

Name (Print):

Title:

Email Address:

Telephone No:(__ )

Fax No.:(__) Date:

Citation and Notification of Penalty
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NC Department of Labor
Division of Occupational Safety and Health

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on
10/21/2009. The conference will be held at the OSHA office located at Occupational Safety &

Health, 901 Blairhill Rd. - Suite 200, Charlotte, NC, 28217 on at

. Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an

informal conference.
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NC Department of Labor Inspection Number: 313753303
Division of Occupational Safety and Health Inspection Dates: 08/20/2009-08/25/2009
Issuance Date: 10/21/2009

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc
Inspection Site: 2115 Speedrail Court, Concord, NC 28025

Citation 1 Item 1 Type of Violation: Serious

25 CFR 1910.23(a)(5): Infrequently used pit or trap door floor opening(s) with the cover(s) removed were not
constantly attended by someone or protected on all exposed sides by removable standard railings:

a) facility, pre-treatment water, for the floor opening under the filter press which was not protected
by a standard guard rail or other protective means, which could allow an employee to fall eleven
feet, three inches to the surface below.

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve
similar or related hazards that may increase the potential for

iliness,

Citation 1 Jtem 2a Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.141(a)(3)(i): Places of employment were not kept clean to the extent that the nature of the work
allowed:

a) facility, the warehouse locker room/restroom was not kept clean, did not have toilet paper, and had
soiled clothing, gloves, and debris throughout the room.

See pages 1 through 6 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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NC Department of Labor Inspection Number: 313753303

Division of Occupational Safety and Health InspectionDates: 08/20/2009 - 08/25/2009 { ?,{ 5%’
Issuance Date: 10/21/2009 '\{\ 7]

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc
Inspection Site: 2115 Speedrail Court, Concord, NC 28025

Citation 1 Item 2b Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910,141(d)(2)(iv): Lavatories were not provided with individual hand towels or sections thereof, of cloth
or paper, warm air blowers or clean individual sections of continuous cloth toweling:

a) facility, the warehouse locker room/restroom did not have paper towels or other means to dry
hands after washing.

See pages 1 through 6 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Division of Occupational Safety and Health Inspection Dates: 08/20/2009 - 08/25/2009

NC Department of Labor Inspection Number: 313753303 EEE
. e
Issuance Date: 10/21/2009 o j’

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc
Inspection Site: 2115 Speedrail Court, Concord, NC 28025

Citation 2 Item 1 Type of Violation: INONSerious

29 CFR 1910.176(b): Material stored in tiers was not stacked, blocked, interlocked or limited in height so that
it was stable and secure against sliding and collapse:

a) field services storage trailer, {wo boxes containing unused HAZ-MAT socks, dikes, and pillows
stacked on top of four foot shelving were not secured.

b) facility, empty green 55-gallon drum stacked on top of a broken wooden pallet was not secured.

Citation 2 Item 2 Type of Violation: INONSErious

29 CFR 1910.303(g)(1)(ii): Working space about electric equipment rated 600 volts, nominal, or less was used

for storage:
a) facility electrical room, 50-gallon plastic garbage can, oil and liquid samples, and fall arrest
systems were stored in front of a 480 volt electrical breaker panel.

Citation 2 Item 3 Type of Violation: NONSErious

29 CFR 1910.305(b)(1): Unused openings in boxes, cabinets, or fittings were not effectively closed:

a) facility, the system control unit for the "Blue Box" container was missing a knockout cover.

See pages 1 through 6 af this Citation and Notification of Penalty for inforration on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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NC Department of Labor Inspection Number: 313753303
Division of Occupational Safety and Health Inspection Dates: 08/20/2009 - 08/25/2009
- Issuance Date: 10/21/2009

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Hydrocarbon Recovery Setvices, Inc
. Inspection Site: 2115 Speedrail Court, Concord, NC 28025

Citation 2 Item 4 Type of Violation: [NONSErious

29 CFR 1910.1200(f)(5)(ii): The employer did not ensure that each container of hazardous chemicals in the
workplace was labeled, tagged or marked with the appropriate hazard warnings:

a) facility, unloading bay - two 55-gallon drums filled with an unknown material were not labeled to
indicated the contents.

//’mwﬁ? o ffppain

District Supervisor
for the Director

See pages 1 through 6 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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NC Department of Labor

Division of Occupational Safety and Health
901 Blairhill Rd, - Suite 200

Charlotte, NC 28217

Phone: (704)665-4341 FAX: (704)665-4342

INVOICE/
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc
Inspection Site: 2115 Speedrail Court, Concord, NC 28025
Issuance Date: 10/21/2009

Summary of Pepalties for Inspection Nomber 313753303

Citation 1, Seriouns = $ 297500
Citation 2, Nonserious

!

Please remit payment prompitly to Atin: Budget -Collections, NC Department of Labor at 1101 Mail Service
Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1101, for the total amount of the uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your
check or money order payable to; NC Department of Lahor, OSHA Division, For payment by credit card,
complete the form provided, Please indicate OSHA’s Inspection Number (indicated above) on the
remittance. Pay online at www.nclabor.com. We accept VISA, MasterCard, and E-Checks. You may also
fax your payment to (919) 715-9094, or mail it to: N.C. Department of Labor, Budget and Management

Division, 1101 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1101.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less
than full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions, conditions, or endorsements

do not exist.
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Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc. dba
Via Certified Mail (Insert mail receipt #)
October __, 2009

NC Department of Labor

Division of Occupational Safety and Health
Attention: District Supervisor (U0419)

901 Blairhill Rd., Suite 200

Charlotte, NC 28217

Re: Inspection Number: 313753303
Inspection Date(s): 08/20/2009 — 08/25/2009
CSHO ID: K1530
Issuance Date: 10/21/2009

To whom it may concern,

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc. dba FCC Environmental has received the Citation
and Notification of Penalty on October 21%, 2009, This resulted from an OSHA
compliance inspection during August 20-25, 2009 at our facility located at 2115
Speedrail Court, Concord, NC 28025. As required in your letter, I am responding within
15 days after receiving the Citation and Notice of Penalty.

Citation 1 Item 1 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.23(a)5): Infrequently used pit or trap door f{loor opening(s) with the
cover(s) removed were not constantly attended by someone or protected on all exposed
sides by removable standard railings:

ay facility, pre-treatment water, for the floor opening under the filter press which was not
protected by a standard guard rail or other protective means, which could allow an
employee to fall eleven feet, three inches to the surface below.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 11/17/2009

Proposed Penalty: $ 2,450.00

Response: We went outside the organization and solicited documentation from a leading
manufacturer with respect to the standard practice of installing filter presses. According
to Steve Bender of Pacific Press Co. our installation looked like a typical one and he was
not exactly sure what would satisfy OSHA’s requirement for fall protection. We kindly
request assistance from OSHA’s to recommend corrective action on this subject.

Citation 1 Itemn 2a Type of Violation: Serious




29 CFR 1910.141(a)(3)(i): Places of employment were not kept clean, did not have toilet
paper, and had soiled clothing, gloves, and debris throughout the room.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/29/2009

Proposed Penalty: $ 525.00

Response: The locker room this citation refers to was designed to be a women’s locker
room if we had females working in the plant areas. Since we do not have females
working in that area we are not using it as such. Since it was unused, some male
~employees have been using the area as storage. It was explained to the inspector that our

employees use the main restroom. The locker room was straightened up, its storage items
removed and added to the company cleaning schedule as of 9/7.

Citation 1 Item 2b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.141(d)(2)(iv): Lavatories were not provided with individual hand towels or
sections thereof, of cloth or paper, warm air blowers or clean individual sections of
continuous cloth toweling;

a) facility, the warehouse locker room/restroom did not have paper towels or other means
to dry hands after washing.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/29/2009

Response: The lavatories this citation refers to was designed to be a women’s locker
room if we had females working in the plant areas. Since we do not have females
working in that area we are not using it as such, so it was not equipped with hand towels.
It was explained to the inspector that our employees used the main restroom.

Citation 2 Ttem 1 Type of Violation: Nonserious

29 CFR 1910.176(b): Material stored in tiers was not stacked, blocked or interlocked or
limited in height so that it was stable and secure against sliding and collapse:

a) field service storage trailer, two boxes containing unused HAZ-MAT socks, dikes, and
pillows stacked on top of four foot shelving were not secured.

b) facility, empty green 55-gallon drum stacked on top of a broken wooden pallet was not
secured.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Immediately Abated

Proposed Penalty: $0.00

Response: Immediately abated during inspection.

Citation 2 Item 2 Type of Violation: Nonserious

29 CFR 1910.303(g)(1){1): Working space about electric equipment rated 600 vols,
nominal, or less was used for storage:

a) facility electrical room, 50-gallon plastic garbage can, oil and liquid samples, and fall
arrest systems were stored in front of a 480 volt electrical breaker panel.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Immediately Abated




Proposed Penalty: $0.00

Response: Immediately abated during inspection.

Citation 2 Item 3 Type of Violation: Nonserious

29 CFR 1910.305(b)(1): Unused openings in boxes, cabinets, or fittings were not
effectively closed:

a) facility, the system control unit for the “Blue Box™ container was missing a knockout
cover.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/29/2009

Proposed Penalty: $0.00

Response: The unused openings in boxes, cabinets or fittings were effectively closed on
8/24/2009. The facility system control unit for the “Blue box™ container knockout cover
was added on 8/24/2009.

Citation 2 [tem 4 Type of Violation: Nonserious
29 CFR 1910.1200(f)(5)(ii): The employer did not ensure that each container of
hazardous chemicals in the workplace was labeled, tagged or marked with appropriate

hazard warnings;
a) facility, unloading bay — two 55-gallon drums filled with an unknown material were

not labeled to indicate the contents.
Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/29/2009
Proposed Penalty: $0.00

Response: The two 55-gallon drums contained Petroleum Contact Water (PCW) and
were labeled accordingly on 8/20/2009.

If there are any questions, please contact me at 800-535-9694 x 24.

Regards,

Bill Henkel
Branch Manager

Cc: John Coyne (EH&S Director)
Vincent A. Glorioso (Reglonal VP)
Vinnie N. Glorioso (EH&S Manager)



ALL Departiment of Labor

CHERIE BERRY TiM CHILDERS
COMMISSIONER OF LLABOR WEST COMFLIANCE BUREAU CHIEF
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH DIVISION

November 17, 2009

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.
Attn: Bill Henkel

21135 Speedrail Court

Concord, NC 28025

RE:  OSH Inspection #313753303
Proposed Settlement Agreement

Dear Mr. Henkel:

It was a pleasure meeting with you, Ms. Pifer, and Mr. Coyne during the informal conference
on November 6, 2009. Enclosed please find the informal settlement agreement (ISA) we
discussed. Please review and sign, if the proposed settlement is acceptable. The settlement
agreement should be returned to my attention at the address noted below as soon as possible.
If you choose not to accept the ISA, this letter shall serve as your notice of no change and you
shall have fifteen (15) working days, from the receipt of this letter, to submit your notice of
contest. Please send the signed ISA and penalty payment to the following addresses:

For the ISA: For the Penalty Payment:
NCDOL/OSH NCDOL - Budget Division
901 Blairhill Rd., #200 1101 Mail Service Center
Charlotte, NC 28217 Raleigh, NC 27699-1101

Attn: Paul Sullivan (include inspection # on check)

Once I have signed for the OSH Division, a copy of the executed ISA will be returned to you.
Should you have questions regarding the settlement agreement or the informal conference,
please feel free to call me at (704) 665-6803. Thank you. Your interest in workplace safety
and health is appreciated.

Sincerely,

.5

Paul M, Sullivan, CIH
District Supervisor

901 BLAIRHILL ROAD, SUITE 200 » CHARLOTTE, NORTH CARCLINA 28217-1578
(704) 665-4341 « Fax: (704) 665-4342



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH

OSH INSPECTION # 313753303

INFORMAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into by and between the Division of Occupational Safety and
Health, North Carolina Department of Labor (hereinafter "OSH Division"), and the following
employer:

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.
(hereinafter "the Employer”)

The OSH Division and the Employer specifically agree to the following items:
L. The Employer maintains a place of business at the following address:

2115 Speedrail Court
Concord, NC 28025

2. From 20 August 2009 through 25 August 2009, an OSH Division compliance
officer conducted an inspection at a worksite where one or more of the Employer's employees

were performing work.

3. Based upon that inspection, the OSH Division issued Citations and Notification of
Penatlties to the Employer (hereinafter referred to as a NCOSHA-2), on 21 October 2009, alleging
violations of the Occupational Safety and Health Act of North Carolina and/or the standards and

regulations promulgated thereunder.



4, This Agreement modifies the aforementioned NCOSHA-2 as follows:

Citation 1, Item 1 — Initial proposed penalty of $2450.00
reduced to $1600.00.

Citation 1, Item 2a - Reclassified as a Non-Serious violation.
Citation 1, Item 2b — Reclassified as a Non-Serious violation.
Citation items listed in the original NCOSHA-2 which are not hereby modified shall remain in

effect.

3. In consideration of this Agreement, the Employer agrees to:

a. Certify that it has abated the above-referenced Citation Item(s) or will abate
the above-referenced Citation Item(s) by the abatement date contained in such Citation(s) or by the
amended date stipulated in paragraph 4 above and return Confirmation of Abatement (OSHA 2-D)
forms as necessary;

b. Pay the total penalty assessment of $2125.00 within 10 days of receipt of the
executed Informal Settlement Agreement; and

C. | Waive its rights under the Occupational Safety and Health Act of North
Carolina, N.C.G.S. §95-126 to -155, to contest any citation item(s), penalty(ies), or abatement

date(s) listed on the NCOSHA-2 before the Safety and Health Review Commission of North

Carolina and/or any other tribunal.

6. The parties agree that this Agreement is a full and final settlement of all the claims
set out in the underlying NCOSHA-2, and that it is an unappealable Final Order of the

Commissioner that is subject to the provisions of NCGS §95-133(b) and §95-141.



7. The parties agree to bear their own attorneys' fees, costs and other expenses

incurred to date in this matter.

8. This Agreement shall be prominently posted at or near such place(s) any violation(s)

referred to in the original citation occurred and in close proximity to that original citation.

WHEREFORE, the undersigned parties enter into and execute this Agréement.

This the 24/ ﬁf day of Mo VEmBs R , X00YG
For the OSH Division: For the Employer:
North Carolina Department of Labor Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.
Paul M. Sullivan, CTH Signature

District Supervisor

Bie %A/Kﬁ_ /K&Mc’f! ARG
Printed Name/Title




CONFIRMATION OF ABATEMENT
RETURN THIS FORM TO:

NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Occupational Safety and Health Division
901 Blairhill Road, Suite 200
Charlotte, North Carolina 28217-1578

(704) 665-4341
FAILURE TO RESPOND BY THE DUE DATE MAY RESULT IN A FOLLOW-UP INSPECTION
11/17/09 . 313753303
DATE FORM DUE: ' FILE NO.:
Hydrocarbon Recovery Services. Inc
COMPANY:
2115 Speedrail Court, Concord, NC
LOCATION:

' 08/20/2009
THE ALLEGED VIOLATIONS LISTED BELOW THAT WERE OBSERVED ON THE
OSHA INSPECTION BY THE NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR WERE CORRECTED ON OR BEFQRE

THE FOLLOWING ABATEMENT DATE: 11/17/09
ITEM STANDARD OR REGULATION ACTION TAKEN TO CORRECT VIOLATION
NUMBER ALLEGEDLY VIOLATED (atiach additional pages if needed)
One '
1 1910.23(a)(5) Curevd peil [nstalled ou both sides of

Giter press, (see eoteched)

***%  To be acceptable the Action Taken To
Correct Violation must be described
in detail. Photos or other evidence
of abatement may be attached.

THE UNDERSIGNED ATTESTS THAT THE ABOVE ITEMS WERE CORRECTED ON CR BEFORE THE PRESCRIBED

ABATEMENT DATE. W
SIGNATURE: \&/ @/

TITLE: sﬁe»wc.ff Aaer
DATE: // pﬂ/é?
VA

V.16.1910  12/05
OSHA 2D Single



CONFIRMATION OF ABATEMENT
RETURN THIS FORM TO:

NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Occupational Safety and Heaith Division
901 Blairhill Road, Suite 200
Charlotte, North Carclina 28217-1578

(704) 6654341
FAILURE TO RESPOND BY THE DUE DATE MAY RESULT IN A FOLLOW-UP INSPECTION
10/29/09 313753303
DATE FORMDUE:; __ FILE NO.:
Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc
COMPANY:
2115 Speedrail Court, Concord, NC
LOCATION:

08/20/2009
THE ALLEGED VIOLATIONS LISTED BELOW THAT WERE OBSERVED ON THE
OSHA INSPECTICN BY THE NORTH CARGCLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR WERE CORRECTED ON OR BEFORE

THE FOLLOWING ABATEMENT DATE: Immediately Upon Receipt of Citation
ITEM STANDARD OR REGULATION ACTION TAKEN TO CORRECT VIOLATIBN
NUMBER ALLEGEDLY VIOLATED (attach additional pages if needed)
One
2a 1910.141(a) (3) (1) Storge Yoom eleaned ord vehuened do restoom,
Regxlar elemle costmatel. (o atuched)
2b 1910.141(d)(2) (iiv) Restoced restroom ofocked withk peges Yowels
Tuo and nesessary Dapec prod wefs.
3 1910.305(b) (1) Knookout towr veplaged. (see odtathed )
Ak

To be acceptable the Action Taken To
Correct Violation must be described
in detail. Photos or other evidence
of abatement may be attached.

THE UNDERSIGNED ATTESTS THAT THE ABOVE ITEMS WERE CORRECTED ON OR BEFORE THE PRESCRIBED

ABATEMENT DATE.
SIGNATURE: ‘éff/

TITLE: _ «S@ANCH Apiha
DATE: ;é;//?

V16,1910 12/05
OSHA 2D Singls



Lo gy

Commercial Cleaning Services

FCC Environmental
Accounts Payable
2115 Speedrail Ct
Concord, NC 28025

Jani-King of Charlotte

7132 Weddington Road I NVOIC E

Concord, NC 28027 _
(704) 782-5464

Meonthly

Invoice No. 0065054
Invoice Date 10/01/2009

Due Date  November 1, 2009

Cleaning Done on Warehouse Restrooms 50.00
1st ctean and haif a month
septembe{r'gh?ggﬁ 5§ — 3LOAVE |
e sine T reem e o ' NN FUR——— Subtotal 50.00
aCOOUNT ~  RRAMCHDESTID O0R <G8l AOUNT
ol
A SSYT oo - SBo Sales Tax .00
AOOUNT = SRANGH BERYIL LGURTIONH SMONT RSP SO
CUSUUTC eMNmiEP L COCATIONK AMOUNT

Please detach the stub below andy/

riy it with

y

your ment

Invoice [ 0065054 50,00 o How Are We Doing?
Customer | 01921 FCC Environmental 1=Poor 10=Excellent
Franchisee | 0473 Clark Emptying Trash
Dusting
Please Send Your Payment To This Address Vacuuming

Jani-King of Charlotte

Clearwater, FL 33765

2469 Sunset Point Rd, Ste 250

Comman Areas

Restrooms

QOverall

J Your Name




Glenn Horne Electrical Contractors, Inc. iNVOIC E

PO Box 805 DATE INVOICE #T
Paw Creek, NC 28130

Phone: 704.399.0862 9/23/2008 20251
Fax: 704.394.2017
Federal ID #56-1019221
INVOICE TO:
FCC Envirenmentat
2115 Speedrail Court
Congord, NC 28025
TERMS P.O. NO.
Net 30
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTIONM RATE AMOUNT
Labor and materials to make miscellaneous
electrical repair per the OSHA inspector as directed.
Elec/Appr 3 { Electrician and Apprentice 85.00 25500

Materials Total Materials 21.31 21.31

Thank you for allowing us fo serve you!

VENDOR ¢ GIL OATE _

)
TMry . SST a0 529y 3
ACCOUNT » BRANCH!IDEPT ID LOCATHINIM: AMOUNT

i 3

ACCOUNT[s  BRANCHDEPTID  LOCATIONID — ANOUNT

S— /o N
WCCOUNTR RANCHIDERA | CATIONID  AMOUN

géf/ gt w209

T

TOTAL $276.31




CONFIRMATION OF ABATEMENT
RETURN THIS FORM TO:

NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Occupational Safety and Health Division
901 Blalrhill Road, Suite 200
Charlotte, North Carolina 28217-1578

(704) 665-4341
FAILURE TO RESPOND BY THE DUE DATE MAY RESULT IN A FOLLOW-UP INSPECTION
10/29/09 313753303
DATE FORM DUE: FILE NO.:
Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc
COMPANY:
2115 Speedrail Court, Concord, NC
LOCATION:
08/20/2009

THE ALLEGED VIOLATIONS LISTED BELOW THAT WERE OBSERVED ON THE

OSHA INSPECTION BY THE NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR WERE CORRECTED ON CR BEFCRE

Immediately Upon Receipt of Citation

THE FOLLOWING ABATEMENT DATE:

ITEM STANDARD OR REGULATION
NUMBER ALLEGEDLY VIOLATED .

Two .

4 1910.1200(F(5){i1)

***  To be acceptable the Action Taken To
Correct Violation must be described
in detail. Photos or other evidence
of abatement may be attached.

THE UNDERSIGNED ATTESTS THAT THE ABOVE ITEMS WERE CORRECTED ON O

SIGNATURE: ?g//

ABATEMENT DATE.

ACTION TAKEN TO CORRECT VIOLATION
{attach additional pages if needed)

Mederial 1dentified apel labelecl. Wajkrial Hien

_pmu@wm%
Te-labeled 05 conply cudd Stored approper Iy.

EFORE THE PRESCRIBED

4/

T1LE Lhnwies Mponare

DATE: //é%?
a4

IV.16.1510  12/05
Q5HA 2D Single



NCDO

A.C. Bepartment of Labor

CHERIE BERRY TIM CHILDERS
COMMISSIONER OF LABOR WEST COMPLIANCE BUREAU CHIEF

December 2, 2009 OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTR DIVISION

Mr. Bill Henkel

Branch Manager

‘Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.
2115 Speedrail Court

Concord, NC 28025

RE: OSH Inspection 313753303
Settlement Agreement

Dear Mr. Henkel:

Enclosed is a copy of the executed settlement agreement between the North Carolina Depariment
of Labor OSH Division and the employer. Upon receipt of this copy, if there is a penalty due
and if you have not already done so, please remit payment of penalties promptly to Collections,
Budget Division at 1101 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1101. Make your check
or money order payable to: - NC Department of Labor, OSHA Division. FPlease indicate
OSHA'’s Inspection Number on the remittance.

If the settlement agreement includes a payment plan, the first payment is due on the first day of
the month following the signing of the agreement. In the event that the employer does not pay
each monthly installment as agreed upon, all remaining payments shall become immediately due
and payable, and the Commissioner retains the right to institute collection proceedings as

allowed by law.

Should you have questions regarding the settlement agreement, please feel free to call me at
(704) 665-4341. Thank you for your cooperation in providing a safe and healthful workplace
for your employees. ‘

Sincerely,

onne V. Early
Systems Administrator

901 BLAIRHILL ROAD, SUITE 200 * CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 28217-1578
(704) 6654341 » Fax: {704) 6654342



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH

OSH INSPECTION # 313753303

INFORMAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into by and between the Division of Occupational Safety and

Health, North Carolina Department of Labor (hereinafter "OSH Division"), and the following

employer:

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.
(hereinafter "the Employer")

The OSH Division and the Employer specifically agree to the following items:
1. The Employer maintains a place of business at the following address:

2115 Speedrail Court
Concord, NC 28025

2. From 20 August 2009 through 25 August 2009, an OSH Division compliance

officer conducted an inspection at a worksite where one or more of the Employer's employees

were performing work.

3. Based upon that inspection, the OSH Division issued Citations and Notification of
Penalties to the Employer (hereinafter referred to as a NCOSHA-2}, on 21 October 2009, alleging
violations of the Occupational Safety and Health Act of North Carolina and/or the standards and

regulations promulgated thereunder.



4, This Agreement modifies the aforementioned NCOSHA-2 as follows:

Citation 1, Item 1 - Initial proposed penalty of $2450.00
reduced to $1600.00. '

Citation 1, Item 2a - Reclassified as a Non-Serious violation.
Citation 1, Item 2b - Reclassified as a Non-Serious violation.

Citation items listed in the original NCOSHA-2 which are not hereby modified shall remain in

effect.

3. In consideration of this Agreement, the Employer agrees to:

a. Certify that it has abated the above-referenced Citation Item(s) or will abate
the above-referenced Citation Item(s) by the abatement date contained in such Citation(s) or by the

amended date stipulated in paragraph 4 above and return Confirmation of Abatement (OSHA 2-D)

forms as necessary;

b. Pay the total penalty assessment of $2125.00 within 10 days of receipt of the

executed Informal Settlement Agreement; and

c. Waive its rights under the Occupational Safety and Health Act of North
Carolina, N.C.G.S. §95-126 to -155, to contest any citation item(s), penalty(ies), or abatement

date(s) listed on the NCOSHA-2 before the Safety and Health Review Commission of North

Carolina and/or any other tribunal.

6. The parties agree that this Agreement is a full and final settlement of all the claims
set out in the underlying NCOSHA-2, and that it is an unappealable Final Order of the

Commissioner that is subjéct to the provisions of NCGS §95-133(b) and §95-141.



7. The parties agree to bear their own attorneys’ fees, costs and other expenses

incurred to date in this matter.

8. This Agreement shall be prominently posted at or near such place(s) any violation(s)

referred to in the original citation occurred and in close proximity to that original citation.

WHEREFORE, the undersigned parties enter into and execute this Agreement.

Thisthe 44 dayof Al yméee . Kot
For the OSH Division: For the Employer:
North Carolina Department of Labor Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.
S
A 7 /
Paul M. Sullivan, CIH Signature

District Supervisor

. y /'
"6):'!_(. /%mk’éz 7 BEAKCH: STANGG
Printed Name/Title




Ultra Grip Hydraulic Drum Handlers Drum Handlers : Sotution Dynamics, Inc., Industrial... Page 1 of 2

SOLUTION Call Toll Free
DYNA

Ml 1-877-860-3620
W dweretinl.  262-521-5730

Industrial Equlpme:;t Speclalists

SHOPPING CART PRODUCTS CONTACT US EINFOQRMATION HOME

Drum Handlers

Ultra Grip Hydraulic Drum Handlers - Please Choose:

Base Price: $7,734.00
Drum Handlers. .o

I'J wa-0092 ($7,734.00)
I wa-0093 (37,990,00)
[T wa-0004 ($7,962.00)

Add to Cart: |_1 E

Add to Cart

larger Image

Valley Craft Ultra-Grip II Hydraulic Drum Handlers

Ultra-Grip I1™ is Valiey Craft's top-of-the-line general purpose hydraulic drum handler, Only Ultra-Grip II allows
the operator the choice of controlled dumping te the left, right, and forward. Rubber-lined general purpose jaws
are designed to handle steel drums, and other rigid cylinders from 18" to 28" in diameter. FOB MINNESOTA,
Lead time: approx 1 week

Primary Functions:

¢ 3-way directional controflied dumping
Moving

Stacking

Palletizing

180% inverting

360° rotating In horizontal or vertical plane
125° forward tifting

T * * & & D

Additional Features:

Control box & cord {extends from 4 to 20 feet)

Drive-in fork tubes

Safety chaln secures grip to mast

Completely self-contained 12-volt battery-operated Power Pak (batteries Included)

Bullt-In battery charger

Optional Drum Hugger Jaws are required for dumping open-top 55-gallon plastic or fiber drums,
and may be purchased as a second set of qulck change jaws. If you are handling only plastic
drums, see Model 6136 below,

Jaw Options

http:/fwww.sodyinc.convindex php?main_page=product _info&products id=2935 5/10/2010




Lifter, Drum, Cap2000Lb, L47in - Drum Lifters and Dispensers - Dock Equipment - Mat... Pagelofl

GRAINGER.

[IF VI [ ros vizesis ovoasitragas

Producls

Resources

Home ] Sign [n] Your Account] Reglster
%] Catalog 401 Find & Braach

T 0ilems inyour Order | Contact Us ) [P Help

YD)

Sarvices Worldwide Rapalr Parls About Us Today's Fealuras

Lifter, Drum, Cap2000Lb, L47In

Material Handling > Dock Equipment > Drum Lifters and Dispensers

Drum Lifter, Load Capachy 2000 Pounds, Style Double Drum, Cverail Length 34 Inches, Overall Helght 38 Inches, Ovarall Width 58

Inches, Forktruck

Grainger ltem #
Prica (ea.)
Brand

Mfe. Model #
Ship Gty &

Sell Qly. (Will-Cally

Ship Welght (ibs.)
Usuglly Ships** @

Calaleg Page No,
Country of Origin

{Countey of Origin Is subles! 18 ¢hange.)

aw. [}

12y
$1,266.00
VESTIL
FMDL-2
1

1

320.0

From mfe. win 4
bus, days

t873 8
UsA D Enlarge Image

I Add Gralnger Triple Guard® ropair & roplacement coverage (Zifer $189.00 each.

AsFfadto Order BT FETEnne Guts

Price shown may nol rafect your price. Sign I of regisler
Tech Additiane] Gompliance & Required Qptional Alternate Repalt
Specs Information Resirictlons HSDS Accessorles Accessarles Produtls Parts

lam Cram Lifter

Typa Deubie Dum

Overal Length {ln) a7

Overali Halght {in.) %

Gvaral Width {in.) 43

Load Gapacity {Lb.} 2000

Finlsh Safely Yelow

Inchudes Satety Chaln lo Secure Unit lo Carfage of Fork Truck

€3 View Catalep Page & View Prinlable Paga

The "Usually Ships* raRects when an ilem [s generaliy expested lo ship from Gralnger based on #15 slacking localion. Realtime avallablity
Information will bo shown disring the chackout process and on the e-mall ordes confirmation (for U.S. and Paerte Rico - US customers
only}, Piease allew additiona! delivery fime for internatlonal orders,

Retur To Top 4

Site Features

Home | Today's Features | Resourcas § Services | cuu:u] AboutUs | Contzet Us ] Find a Branch| Hela | Site Map
Supplylink § Inveslor Relations | Terms o Access | Terms of ale | Privacy Policy (Rev:d%81i2008)
@534 - 2010 WM, Gralnger, Int. All rights reservad.

hitp://www.grainger.com/Grainger/items/1 TZ777Pid=search

5/10/2610




Zorin Material Handling Co.

Ultra-Grip II - Drum Dumper
Valley Craft 888-378-6525

Product Datalls Features/Optlons Photos

Overview

Ultra-Grip I} - Mode! VC-6136 - Self-Powered

Page [ of 2

Ultra-Grip 11 - Self-Powered Multi-Function Dual-Axis
Drum Handler with (3) different syle jaws.

Model VC-6135 Ulfra-Grip 11 is Valley Craft's top-of-the-
line general purpose hydraulic drum handler. Onty Ultra-Grip
1I allows the operator the choice of controlled dumping to the
left, right, and forward. Rubber-lined general purpose jaws

Multl-Function Duat-Axis Drum Handler are designed to handle steel drums, and other rigid cylinders

fiom 18" to 28" in diameter.

Ultra-Grip Video

Highlights

o 3-way directional controlled dumping

e Moving
Stacking
Palletizing
180° inverting

e & & o

125° forward tilting

Grip IT- Medel  VC-6135 - VC-6136- VC-6137 - Giant
VC-6135 - Self- Rotation - Left, Drum Hugger Jaws for steel
Powered Multi-  Rightand  Jaws for 55-gal. and fiber drums

Function Dual- Forward  steel, plasticand 18-28 in. in
Axis Dram fiber drums 23~ diameter.
Handler 24 in, in

diameter,

http://wWw.zorimnateriaI.com/products/productsw,detail.cfm?product-*«ti’?

Photo 1, Ultra- Photo 2. Model Photo 3. Model Photo 4. Model Photo

360° rotating in horizontal or vertical plane

| e
5. Battery
Pack

5/18/2010




Zoxin Material Handling Co.

MODELS & PRICING

= Option
. Fork
zﬂodel .?;gre" Dimensions Tube
Size
VC-  Steel 64"Lx 2" x
135 35.5'W 6" x
38"
VC-  Plastic, 68"Lx 2" x
8136 Steel& 35.5"W 8" x
Fiber 38"
VC- Fiher 64"L X 2%
137 35.5"W 8" x
38“

Dist.
Reg.
Btw.
Forks

205"

20.5"

205"

Zorin Material Handling Company

2434 W. Wadsworth Rd,, Bidg. B4
Waukegan, 11, 60087

Phone: 1-888-378-6525 or 773-342-3818
Fax: 1-866-378-0233 or 773-342-3881

Email:Info@zorinmaterial.com

Jaw Cylinder

Size Size

9'x
20“

g"x
3011

18"
X
18"

18“ - 28“

55 gal
only

18" - 28"

Capacity

2000 Ibs.
2000 Ibs.

2000 bs.

Remit to Address
Zorin Material Handling Co,
Department 7902
Carol Stream, 1L 60122-7902

Weight

772
ibs.

773
Ibs.

773
Ibs.

http://www.zorinmaterial.com/products/products_detail.cfm?product=47

Page 2 of 2

1 Quantity

$7,250.00
$7,500.00

$7,500.00

Back to Top

5/18/2010




Lifter, Drum, Cap2000Lb, I.47In - Drum Lifters and Dispensers - Dock Equipment - Mat... Page 1 of 1

Home | Sign In] Your Atzount| Reg'ster 17 0 ltems Inyou Crder| ConlzctUs| (2a'p

GRAINGER. [ ~o e
4 Seareh_ ... .
[J ) [ roeiasonit wvacrrmevar o [ B
Produecis Ressurees Seplens Waddeddn Repalr Pards AboA Us Today's Featuras Sita Faatures

Lifter, Drum, Cap2000Lb, L47In

Ma'eral Handlitg » Dock Equipmant » Drum Lifi¢rs ana Dlséc:;sers

Drum Litter, Lowd Cupacity 2050 Pounds, Styio Dout'o Drem, Overall Lerpth 34 inchos, Overal Helgnil 32 [ncies, Qverdl Wigth £5

Tachas, Forkiniex

Grainger ltem # 17277
Hrice (2a,) $1,268.60
Breed VESTIL
Jfr. Model # FMDL-2
Ship Qy. [ i
Sell Cly. (WillCar'} 1 i
Ship Weighl {((bs.) 3200
Usielly Ships*” 3 A
Catalog Page No. 87369

Counkey of Qgin U
{Cautny of orfnlngls nuTjeet 10 oF 0o} wEA

O Enlerge mugs

aw [ 7

[0 Add Gra'nger TapiaGuard® ropalr & eoplacorant sovaraga (2ifar $169.00 sacn.

Piio shonn mag s eoTe i yaarpres Shalt ernig'siar,

Tech Acditiean Comgtiance & Required Cptional Altaraizte egaic
Snnes Irfareation Restrletisrs h308 Aceedsarlea Atcesserlat Produosts Pats
Ite w Luer Lifer
Tyt Wosbig D
Orecrzlllonplafn} %Y
Qverell Herght {in.) 28
QOverell Width {la 23
Load Capac'ty {Lb.) 220
Flsh Santy Yeluw
fazhides Sa'vly Cnalt 13 Socwne Ut 1o Cariago of Fok fuik

& Vigw Cotoleg Page LD Whow Prinlasio Pegs

Thi "Ustaly Ships” refiec)s whenanitem /s genere ty expecied lo hip from Greinger Eased on s stockng feca o, Reetimo avalabty
Informaten will ha stowi € wing the chacko.d process aad on s a-mat order confrmetien (for LS. and Puerlo Rico - US customers
only). Plaats aifew addilonz! dofivary Pma for nloraaldng: a:dara.

Retura 7o Tep £

Hern | Today's Featises | Resourcss ] Shrvcas | c::céri JAbo A UsfContict Us | Fine 2 Erarth| Belg | Sita WMag
Eupplyblok ] Ieveb 130f REfatio s | Torms 6P Accesa] Tarris of Gsla { Priviey Policy TREvi0L 2012408}
BUS4 - PRIVAYL Gralngir, D36, A Lnghts resanved.



Section Q.4

Section Q:

At FCC it Is well aware that no company can survive unless it is able to interpret and share a vision on
the future with the communities it serves and adopt this vision as its own.

Since its incarporation, FCC has been committed to the environments in which we operate; devising
initiatives that benefit the environment or contribute to society and the community in which it conducts
business.

There is a general consensus of the soclal media we wish to pass on to future generations. This model
foresees economic development fostering well-being, promoting citizen's rights and redrassing the
precarious state of gur enviranment.

By and large, FCC's activities reflect this sustainable development model. Our services, from efficient
recycling solutions to industrial sanitation projects and other field service activities are all designed to
respond to the sustainable development challenges facing us today.

Perhaps it is because our business is precisely that of offering solutions to our customers’ needs that we
are more aware and also more committed, responsible and able, to ensure that our day to day activity
contributes to the sustainable development model we aim to achieve.

We are convinced that our efforts will be rewarding to the company, to our shareholders and to all
those who share our values,



Section R

Section R:

As a local service provider to many of the Ports residents and area businesses, FCC provides quality
reliable recycling and waste handling services at an overall lower cost than most of our competitars.
FCC promotes environmental stewardship and recycling which transiates to lower waste disposal costs
which translates to a more profitable business. This effort contributes to the overall "health” of the
business atmosphere at the Port and surrounding areas. '



Qur first goal to over 40,000 customers who use
hydrocarbon services from FCC Is to help
tham minim{ze their waste. When waste
generation can't be prevented, reuse and recycle
are at the top of the EPA's waste management
practices list. How these materials are managed
matters greatly to you as a generator and to
FCC Enwlronmental as a service provider.

. Adding Value

STEPS WE TAKETO ADD VALUE:

Sampling, analysis, and "fingerprinting™in
company-owned laboratorles

Diversity of cost-effective, compliant
treatment and recycling processes
Comprehensive FCC Environmental employee
training programs at all levels

Experts who can provide advice on alternative
treatment solutions

Pollution liability fnsurance

Recycling equipment lease programs for
customer locations '

Environmental, Health and Safety audits of
FCC and other approved facilities

Fully permitted and Insured FCC
transportation fleet

Professionally trained DOT- and OSHA-compliant
FCC fleet operators

Service built around your operating needs




e N5 e a1

USED OIL RECYCLING

FCC Environmental recycles over 30 million gailons of spent lubricants
each year.

» Collection through company-operated vehicles

+ Stringent testing and processing in FCC facilities

« Production of high-quality, energy-efficient on-specification recycled
fuel oil
- Established relationships with users of recycled oil product in the
Asphalt, Pulp and Paper, Electric Utility, and other industries

+ Service Interval and response time focused on superior customer
service

USED ANTIFREEZE RECYCLING

FCC Environmental recycles over 2 mliflon gallons of spent antifreeze
each year,

« Superior vacuum distillation technotogy for spent antifreeze
s Ability to provide and service both drum and bulk tank storage

NEW ANTIFREEZE PRODUCY SALES

FCC Environmental manufactures ASTM and 5AE specification virgin-grade
antifreeze coolant for automotive and heavy-duty truck applications.
SureTemp™ Antifreeze/Coolants provide quality performance,

+ Meets requirements of Caterpillar, DaimlerChrysler, Cummins, Detroit
‘Diesel, Ford, GM, Handa, Toyota, and athers

« Qptimum anti-corrosion, liner«pitting and scale protection

. Vacuum-distilled products provide superior quality versus filtered
recycled products that could contaln up to 10 times the allowable
ASTM D3306 levels of corrosive salts

« SureTemp™ Universal with 3-year/60,000-mile performance

+ SureTemp™ Extended Life Coolant with 5-year/100,000-mile
performance

USED OIL FILTER RECYCLING

FCC Environmental recycles tens of millions of oil filters per year, collectad
frem automabile dealerships, automotive and truck repalr shops, quick
lubes, and other customer types.

= Recycling saves precious landfll space and recycies non-renewahle

resources
+ The steel is recovered and used as feed for a varlety of steel processes
- = and ultimately manufactured into new steel products
+ The used cil is recovered and processed into on-specification recycled

fuel oil



OIL-WATER SEPARATOR CLEANING SERVICES

FCC Environmental operates a fleet of vacuum trucks that can give you a
cost-effective, compliant service for collection and treatment of oily water
and oily wastes, The service {s designed to save you time and money and
reduce your liabilities,

« Sludge removal + Pits
» Sumps » Floor drains
« Contalnment dikes . Spills

PARTS CLEANER SERVICES

FCC Environmental offers unbeatable parts cleaner servica. The expert,
fully-trained FCC technicians use only the hest of parts cleaning
~ equipment and solutions.

« Customized service designed to meet your exact needs

+ Turnkey service for leased unlits or customer-owned machines

+ Quality, heavy-duty units in a variety of models to fit every shop need
« Assured, worry-free environmental compliance

- High-quality, fast-cleaning solvents

PAINT WASTE RECYCLING SERVICES

FCC Environmental provides a state-of-the-art paint waste solvent
recycling system.

» High-quality ciean solvent avallable on demand ~ with significant
cost savings, depending on usage level

+ Up to 90% waste reduction

+ Remaval of still bottoms and supply of heat-resistant waste bags

'EMERGENCY RESPONSE SUPPORT

Rest assured that FCC Environmental will help In an emergency situation
invalving fuel, cily waste or products, and other petroleum-based spills
fike antifreeze,

« OSHA 40-hour and confined space entry-trained personnel
« Quick response
» Controlled management of wastes generated during cleanup

FIELD SERVICES
If you need a tank, pit or lagoon pumped out or cleaned, just ¢all
FCC Environmental and we can provide responsive and economical

field services.

- Backed by a global leader -
« Knowledgeable project managers skilled at controlling your costs




Recycling Services

Single-Source

180038

FCC Environmental cares about the environment and is
dedicated to keeping its customers compliant, We provide the
highest caliber services for managing used oil, used oll filters, used
absorbents, parts cleaners, and a wide variety of water mixtures
containing oil, fuel or antifreeze,

SERVICES OFFERED*:

« Used Ol Recycling and Recycled Fuel Oil Sales

Used Antifreeze Recycling and Antifreeze Product Sales

Used Qil Filter Recycling

Oily Water and Oily Waste Recycling

+ Non-Hazardous Wastewater Treatment

+ Off-Specification Fuel Recydling (UST & PST Fluids and
Gasoling-Water Mixtures)

+ Qil-Water Separator Cleaning Services

+ Collection and Transportation Services

+ Parts Cleaner Services

+ Paint Waste Recycling Services

» Emergency Response Support

- Fiald Services

+ Storage Container Rental and Sale

Absorbent Sales and Disposal Services

-

*Services may vary by location
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Section V
U.S. Department of Commander 100 MacArihur Causeway
Homeland Security United States Coast Guard Miaml Beach, Florida 33139-5100
Sector Miami Stafl Symbok: spom

Phone: 786)777-0775

United States Fax: {786) 777-0781

Coast Guard

16619/07-1511
January 8, 2008

MISLE # 3086334
FIN# MIAM2468

FACILITY RESPONSE PLAN/ OPERATION MANUAL APPROVAL, #07-1511

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc.

Atin: Vincent Glorioso, Environmental Project Manager
1280 NE 48" Street

Pompano Beach, F1, 33064

Dear Mr. Glorioso:
You're Facility Response Plan and Operations manual has been examined by my Port of Miami
Field Office. Based upon our examination, your plan fulfills all requirements as outlined in Title

33, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 154.1017 (33 C.F.R. 154) and Part 154.300 .

If you have any questions, please contact iy staff at the Port of Miami Field Office at (786) 777-
0715.

Sincerely,




US COAST GUARD OPERATIONS
- MANUAL AND FACILITY RESPONSE PLAN

This Revision: December 2007
Most Recent Previous Major Revision: August 2007 (under SWT)

Prepared for:

—————

Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc.
1280 NE 48" Street

H R S I Pompano Beach, FL 33061
Phone: 954-785-2320

Fax: 954-783-6913

This OPERATIONS MANUAL is intended to he utilized with the Faclility
Response Plan (FRP) which also includes the Mobile Facilities and
discusses spill response in detail.

[ 33 CFR Part 154 and 156 T
US Coast Guard Final Ruie as Revised August 8, 1996

Submitted to the following USCG location:

Sector Miami 4 CreT, ugcg-

100 MacArthur Causeway A ralow

Miami, FL 33139 , DBy oz
Phone: 305-535.8700 U8

Fax: 305-535-8761

Prepared by:

Vinnie N. Glorioso
Environmental Project
Manager




US COAST GUARD OPERATIONS
MANUAL AND FACILITY RESPONSE PLAN

This Revision: March 2011
Most Recent Previous Major Revision: December 2007

Prepared for:
FCC Enviror;‘mental, LLC
1280 NE 48™ Street
F;F2’ Pompano Beach, FL 33061

I %% cnvironmental Phone: 954-785-2320
Fax: 954-783-6913

This OPERATIONS MANUAL is intended to be utilized with the Facility
Response Plan (FRP) which also includes the Mobile Facilities and
discusses spill response in detail.

33 CFR Part 154 and 156
US Coast Guard Final Rule as Revised August 8, 1996

Submitted to the following USCG location:

Sector Miami Sector Key West

100 MacArthur Causeway 100 Trumbo Point Annex
Miami, FL. 33139 Key West, FL 33040
Phone: 305-535-8700 Phone: 305-292-8809
Fax: 305-535-8761 Fax: 305-292-8809

Prepared by:

»» |
= ] Vinnie N. Glorioso
I &% cnvironmental EH&S Manager
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USCG OPERATIONS MANUAL
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APPENDIX ELEVEN- Facilities Response Plan (FRP) Review and Recordkeeping
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US COAST GUARD OPERATIONS MANUAL

This Revision: March 2011
Most Recent Previous Major Revision: December 2007

Prepared for:
FCC Environmental, LLC
__ 1280 NE 48" Street
grg) Pompano Beach, FL 33061

B %% environmental  Phone: 954-785-2320
Fax: 954-783-6913

This OPERATIONS MANUAL is intended to be utilized with the Facility
Response Plan (FRP) which also includes the Mobile Facilities and
discusses spill response in detail.

33 CFR Part 154 and 156
US Coast Guard Final Rule as Revised August 8, 1996

Submitted to the following USCG location:

Sector Miami Sector Key West

100 MacArthur Causeway 100 Trumbo Point Annex
Miami, FL 33139 Key West, FL 33040
Phone: 305-535-8700 ' Phone: 305-292-8809
Fax: 305-535-8761 Fax: 305-292-8809

Prepared by:

p )2 _ _
' 2 & g i Vinnie N. Glorioso
I %% environmental EH&S Manager




Operations Manual Table of Contents

MOBILE FACILITIES
154.310 Section...

(a)(1) GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION
(a)(2) PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION WITH DRAWING
(a)(3) HOURS OF OPERATION
(a)(4) TYPES OF VESSELS
(a)(5) PRODUCTS TRANSFERRED
(a)(5)(i) Generic or Chemical Name
(a){5)(ii) Additional Information
(a)(5)(iil{a) NAME OF CARGO - TABLE 30.25-1 OF 46 CFR
(a}(5)(ii}(b) APPEARANCE OF CARGO
(a)(5)(ii)(c) DESCRIPTION OF ODOR OF CARGO
(a)}(5)(ii)(d) HAZARDS INVOLVED IN HANDLING CARGO
(a)(5)(ii)(e) INSTRUCTIONS FOR SAFE HANDLING
(a)(5)ii)(f) PROCEDURES IN CASE OF A SPILL
(a)(5)(it)(g) FIRE FIGHTING PROCEDURES
(a)(5)(ii){h) EMPLOYEES DESIGNATED AS PERSON IN CHARGE
(a)(6) MINIMUM NUMBER OF PERSONS ON DUTY
(a}(7) NAMES AND PHONE NUMBERS TO CALL IN EMERGENCY
(a}(8) DUTIES OF WATCHMAN
(a)(9) COMMUNICATION SYSTEM
(a)(10) PERSONNEL SHELTER
(a)(11) DRIP AND DISCHARGE COLLECTION
(a)(12) EMERGENCY SHUTDOWN
(a)(13) MONITORING DEVICES
{a}(14) CONTAINMENT EQUIPMENT
(a}(15) FIRE FIGHTING INSTRUCTIONS
(a)(16) RELIEF VALVE SETTING
(a){(17) Procedures for...
(a)(17)(i) LOADING ARM
(a)(17)(ii) TRANSFERRING OIL
(a)(17)(iii) COMPLETION OF PUMPING
(a)(17}(iv) EMERGENCIES
(a)(18) PROCEDURES FOR CONTAINMENT
(a)(19) LAWS
(a)(20) PORTABLE LIGHTING
(a}(21) TRAINING PROCEDURES
(a)(22) HOSE SPECIFICATION
(a)(23) TANK CLEANING OR STRIPPING OPERATIONS
(a)(23)(a)(i) PRODUCT REMOVAL
(a)(23)(a)(ii} CLEANING TANK FOR INSPECTION
(a)(23){b) VAPOR COLLECTION
(a){(23(c) AMENDMENTS
(a)(23)(d) CROSS REFERENCE

*END REGULATORY NUMBERING OF SECTIONS *



US COAST GUARD FACILITY RESPONSE PLAN

This Revision: March 2011
Most Recent Previous Major Revision: December 2007

Prepared for:

FCC Environhmental, LLC .

1280 NE 48" Street
ﬂf?’ ] Pompano Beach, FL 33061
I &% environmental  Phone: 954-785-2320

Fax: 954-783-6913

This OPERATIONS MANUAL is intended to be utilized with the Facility
Response Plan (FRP) which also includes the Mobile Facilities and
discusses spill response in detail.

33 CFR Part 154 and 156
US Coast Guard Final Rule as Revised August 8, 1996

Submitted to the following USCG location:

Sector Miami Sector Key West

100 MacArthur Causeway 100 Trumbo Point Annex
Miami, FL 33139 Key West, FL 33040
Phone: 305-535-8700 Phone: 305-292-8809
Fax: 305-535-8761 Fax: 305-292-8809

Prepared by:

DD

o~ : Vinnie N. Glorioso
I &% environmental EH&S Manager




FACILITIES RESPONSE PLAN
TABLE OF CONTENTS - 33 CFR 164.1035

Cover Sheet

Records of Changes {Electronic)
Records of Changes (by Hand}
Table of Contentis

Preface

{a) INTRODUCTION AND PLAN CONTENT
(1) Facility Name, Address, Telephone, Fax
(2) Location Description
(3) 24-Hour Owner Contact Procedures
(4) Table of Contents
(5) Cross Section
{6) Records of Changes

(b) EMERGENCY RESPONSE ACTION PLAN
(1) Notification Procedures
(i} Prioritized Identification

(A) Facility Response Personnel, Contractors,

Qualified Individual and Alternate
(B} Federal, State, and Local Agencies
(ii) Agency Notification Checklist and Form
{2) Spill Mitigation Procedures
(i) Volume of Potential Discharges
(A) Average Most Probable Discharge
(B) Maximum Most Probable Dlscharge
(C) Worst-Case Discharge

(ii) Prioritized Procedures to Mitigate or Prevent Discharge
(A) Failure of Manifold, Transfer Equipment, Hoses, and

Loading Arm

(B) Tank Overfill

(C) Tank Failure

(D) Piping Rupture

(E) Piping Leak

(F) Explosion and/or Fire
(G) Equipment Failure

(iii) Equipment Listing, Responsibility of Facility Personnel to

Mitigate Spill
(3) Facility's Response Activities

(i) Response Activities Prior to Arrival of the Qualified

Individual

(ii} Qualified Individual's Authority and Responsibility
(A) Activation of Qil Spill Removal Organizations

(B) Liaison with FOSC



(C) Obligation of Funds
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(C) Safety
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(A) Listofall Fish, Wildlife, and Sensitive Environments
potentially impacted
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48 Hr Projection
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(iv) Non Persistent Oils in Tidal
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(2) Spill Trajectory Model
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Protection
(5) Disposal Plan

(c) TRAINING AND EXERCISES
(1) Training Procedures
(2) Exercise Procedures

(d) PLAN REVIEW AND UPDATE PROCEDURES



(e) APPENDICE INFORMATION
(1) Facility-Specific Information

(i) Physical Description and Plan

(i) Sizes, Types, and Numbers of Vessels

(iii) Valve Locations

(iv) MSDS’s
{A) Generic or Chemical Name
(B) Appearance and Odor
(C) Physical and Chemical Characteristics
(D) Handling Hazards
(E) Fire Fighting Procedures

(v) Other Information

(2) List of Contacts
(i) Primary and Alternate Qualified Individuals
(ii) Contacts for Activation of Response Resources
(iii) Federal, State, and Local Officials

(3) Equipment Lists and Records
(i) Equipment for Response to Average Most Probable Discharge
(ii) Oil Spill Removal Organization's Equipment for Worst Case Discharge
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(B) Effective Daily Recovery Rate
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(E) Total Daily Storage and Disposal Capacity
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(5) Site Specific Safety and Health Plan

(6) List of Acronyms and Definitions
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Section V

From: Goelz, John <john.goelz@fccenvironmental.com>
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 3:58 PM

To: Janofsky, Faye

Subject: FW: FCC Letter of Adequacy

Importance: High

Will this email suffice?

JHG

John H, Goelz, CHMIM
Regional Field Service Director

FCC Environmental, LLC

407-466-4085
john.goelz@fccenvironmental.com

From: Kevin.W.Mcdaniel@uscg.mil [mailto:Kevin.W.Mcdaniel@uscg.mil]
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 2:24 PM

To: Goelz, John

Cc: Hummel, Alton

Subject: RE: FCC Letter of Adequacy

Importance: High

To whom it may concern,

(U.S. Coast Guard approvat of new
name re all USCG records)

The Mobile Bulk Liquid Transfer Facility formerly known as Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc. has
officially changed its title to F.C.C. Environmental, LLC per all U.S. Coast Guard, Sector Miami records and

documentation and shall be regulated as such.

Very Respectfully,

U.S. COAST GUARD, SECTOR MIAMI
PORT OF MIAMI FIELD OFFICE
100 MacArthur Causeway
Miami Beach, FL. 33139-5101

OFFICE PHONE #: (786) 777-0775
24 HOUR DUTY PHONE #: (786) 295-8995
OFFICE FAX #: (786) 777-0791
E-MAIL: Kevin, W.McDaniel@uscg.mil




~ Ullmhaithe i gcdnai ~

U.S. COAST GUARD, SECTOR MIAMI
PORT OF MIAMI FIELD OFFICE

180 MacArthur Causeway

Miami Beach, FL 33139-51e1

OFFICE PHONE #: (786) 777-0775
24 HOUR DUTY PHONE #: (786) 295-8995
OFFICE FAX #: (786) 777-0791
E-MATL: Kevin.W.McDaniel@uscg.mil

"Convictions are more dangerous foes of truth than lies.”
- Friedrich Nietzsche

From: john.goelz@fccenvironmental.com [mailto:john.goelz@fccenvironmental,com)
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 12:31 PM

To: McDaniel, Kevin MST3

Cc: Hummel, Alton

Subject: FCC Letter of Adequacy

Mr. McDaniel,

Is it possible to provide a letter simply stating that you have received our notice of name change, and that a new letter
of adegquacy is not required? It may satisfy the Port Everglades board and would save you the trouble of going through
the process again,

JHG
John H. Goelz, CHMM

Regional Field Service Director
FCC Environmental, LLC

407-466-4085
john.goelz@fccenvironmental.com
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e Hydrocarbon Recovery Services Inc.

I WA environmental

623 N. Sam Houston Parkway East, Ste, 400 TELEPHONE (281) 668-3300
Houston, TX 77060 FACSIMILE (281) 668-3301

June 28, 2010

U.S. Coast Guard

Sector Miami

15614 SW 117th Avenue
Miami Beach, FL 33177

RE: Name Change from Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc dba FCC
Environmental to FCC Environmental, LLC
Authorization of Marine Operations #16601

Dear Commanding Officer:

Effective July 1, 2010, Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc dba FCC
Environmental will change its name to FCC Environmental, LLC. No change of
ownership is occurring and there will be no change in the overall infrastructure of
our business, facilities, equipment, and operations.

As a result of the name change, FCC Environmental, LLC will succeed to, and
become the new permittee under Authorization of Marine Operations #16601
currently issued to Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc dba FCC Environmental.
| understand that the permit will remain in effect and its status will not otherwise
be affected by the name change. Please notify me at your earliest opportunity if
this is not the case. Thank you for your attention to this request.

Slncerely,
Er&on gntal, LLC
fpy 2
John Coyne

Director of EH&S
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Section U

Environmental Protection and Growth Management Depariment
POLLUTION PREVENTION, REMEDIATION AND AIR QUALITY DIVISION
One North University Drive, Sutte 102, Plantation, FL 33324

954-519-1260 - FAX 954-519-1404

WASTE TRANSPORTER LICENSE

APPLICANT: = ' License Number: WT-11-0112
FCC Bnvironmental, ILC - S Vi s
Attention: Kenneth . -Cherry; EVP / G\'I
523 N SAM OUSTON PARKWAY E STE 400
Hduston TX 77060

This: llcs‘nse is tssued under the prowsxons of Chapter: 27 of the Broward County Code of Ordtnances heremafter called
-the Code, The above-named applicant, hereinafter called Licensee,is hereby.authorizéd:toperform the:workior.:
operate the facility shown on.ihe approved drawings, plans, documents ‘and speclﬁcalmns submilted by’ Llcensee and
made a part hereof and des%?)ed specifically below. The issuance of this license is a final agency determination. A
person with a substantial intetest may file a petition to request review of or to intervene in a review of a final
administrative determination, subject {o the provisions of Section 27-14, Broward County Code of Ordinances. if no

objection fo this license is received within 14 days, you Will be deemed to have accepted jt and all the altached terms
_ and conditions.

requu‘ements of thls hcense The Ltcensee is requlred 10 fu[ly comply wuth;all these condmons Any faziure to comp!y
. with the conditions or;require : ' . h

the Licen_ 1o enforcement.

Nature of Business:
Sludge Hauling
Storm Sewer Debris
Discarded Hazardous Material Hauling
Used Oil
RCRA Hazardoups Waste
Photochemical Waste
Nonhazardous Industiial Waste (Solid)
Nonhazardous Industrial Waste (qumd)
"Contaminated Soils

Prepared By: Didier Dupuy

Application Received:  10/21/2011

Date okifssue: 1072412011 Vi

Renew#l App. Due; 10/01/2013 / / /)p\ﬂ
Lxpivatlon Date: 11/30/2013 Pollut:on Prcvenlson, Remediation and Air Qualily Division -

Page 1 of 2
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% i) E } Environmental Protection and Growth Management Depariment
E POLLUTION PREVENTION, REMEDIATION AND AIR QUALITY DIVISION
One North University Drive, Sute 102, Plantation, FL 33324

=y i 954-519-1260 - FAX 954-519-
:ﬁ}im 9-1260 X 954-519-1494

WASTE TRANSPORTER
LICENSE INVENTORY
APPLICANT: License Number; WT-11-0112
FCC Environmental, LLC License {ssue Date: 10/24/201]
Aftention: Kenneth D. Cherry, EVP / GM License Expiration Date: 11/30/2013

523 N SAM HOUSTON PARKWAY [
STE 400
Houston, TX 77060

STORAGE LOCATIONS: LICENSED VEHICLES:
Address 7 PPRAQ Sticker #

License Plate #

1280 NE 48 St : 2739
Pompano Beach, FL 2748
3933
3937
3938
3942
3943
3947
3950
3951
3952
5091
5180
5656
5767
5770
5771
5890
6001
6002
6003

Page 1 of 2

FL/ROLLOFF C-9
FL/ROLLOFF C-11
FL/N4373K
FL/N8784)
FL/N3840Q
FL/ROLLOFF 5217
FL/ROLLOFF C-1
FL/N3482N
OK/23166X
OK/2315GX
OK/2351GX
FL/OS4LYM
FL/N5308P
LA/B593345
FL/N9984P
FL/N7469P
FL/ROLLOFF C-7
OK/2P1687
FL/3488N
FL/M8154N
FL/N2328L




Prepared By:
Inventory Date:

Environmental Profection and Growth Menagement Depariment
POLLUTION PREVENTION, REMEDIATION AND AIR QUALITY DIVISION
One North University Drive, Suite 102, Plantation, FL 33324

954-519-1260 - FAX 954-519-1484

License Plate #

WASTE TRANSPORTER
LICENSE INVENTORY

PPRAQ Sticker #
6004
6005
6006
6007
853

Didier Dupuy

10/24/2011

Page2 of 2

FL/N5179F
OK/2318GX
OK/2330GX
OK/2MH387
FL/ROLLOFF C-6




Section X

i Rich Seoit
Florida Department of ek S
EnVE ron mental PrOtCCtion Jennifer Carenl)
Bob Marllnez Cenler Lt Gover

2600 Blalr Stone Roud
Tallahassce, Florda 32399-2400 Hersehel ¥ Vinyard Ju.
Secretagy

June 18, 2012

Bernard Korzekwinski

FCC Environmental LLC

1280 NE 48th St

Pompano Beach, FL 33064 4909

BE IT KNOWN THAT

FCC Environmental LLC
1280 NE 4Bth 5t
Pompano Beach, FL 33064~ 4909

IS HEREBY REGISTERED AS A USED OIL

Transporter, Transfer facility, Processor, Marketer, Filter Transporter, Flter Trancfer Facility

pursuant to Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)
Feor regulatory guitlance, go to:
http:fiwww. dep,state us/waste/categories/used, oll/default.htm
The Department of Environmental Protection hereby issues
Registration Number FLD984262410 on June 05, 2012

Insurance Carrler: INSURANCE CO OF PENNSYLVANIA
Insurance Policy #: CAD934799
Insurance Ex. Date: 05/01/2013
Transporter Type: FH

This registration will expire on 06/30/2013

This certificate documents receipt of your annual registration
and annual report. [t shall be displayed in a prominent place
at your facility. This certificate and your cancellad check
are your receipts.

445

Engineering Speclalist 1V
Hazardous Waste Regulation Permitting



Section X (Cont.)

Florida Department of ot
Environmental Protection = wffkoukems
‘ Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor
2600 Blair Stone Road .
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 MrmISA- Drew
ecretary
October 28, 2010

SENT VIA E-MAIL
John.covne@fccenvironmental com

John Coyne, EH&S Director

FCC Environmental, LLC

523 N, Sam Houston Parkway E., Suite 400
Houston, TX 77060

RE:  Ownership Transfer Request from Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc. fo ¥CC Environmental
Services, LLC Used Oil Permit Minor Modification.

Dear Mr, Coyne:

- The Department of Environmental Protection {DEP) has completed its review of the facility name
change request Jetter dated June 28, 2010, DEP commaents letter dated Tirly 19, 2010, and additional
facility correspondence such as 8700-12FL Notification Forms and DEP Financial Assurance Approval
dated September 28, 2010 for changing the name of Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc. 10 FCC
Environmental, LLC, The nawme is approved as follows:

From

. Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Ine,, Ft. Plexce, Florida, FLO 000 346 304

. Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc., Plant City, Florida, FLD 065 680 613
Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Inc., Pompano Beach, Florida, FLD 984 262 410
Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Ine., Orlando, Florida, FLR 000 069 083

. Hydrocarbon Recovery Sexvicas, Inc,, Jacksonville, Florida, FLR 000 031893 -

S

To

. FCC Enviroramental, LLC, Pt. Pierce, Florida, F1,0 000 346 304

FCC Environmental, LLC, Plant City, Florida, FLD 065 680 613

. FCC Environmental, LLC, Pompano Beach, Florida, FLD 984 262 410
. FCC Environmendal, LLC, Orlando, Florida, FLR 000 069 088

. FCC Environmental, LLC, Jacksonville, Florida, FLR 000 031 393

O1 g 08 1O 3

S

The;é are no other changes o these permits.

“Mare Protection, Less Process”
wanendep.siate flus




John Coyne, EH&S Director
October 28, 2010
Page20f2
A copy of this letter must be attached to the existing permit for each of the above facilities and

will become part of the permit.
If you have any questions, please contact Bheem Kothur at (850) 245-8781 or via e-mail:
bheem kothur@dep.state fl.us.

Sincerely,

Charles F. Goddard, Chief
Bureau of Solid & Hazardous Waste

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FILED

On this date, pursuant to 8.120.52(11), Florida Statutes, with the designed Department cledk, receipt of
thch is hereby acknowledged.

L }J&m {;frﬁk Qetober 28, 2010
~ CLBRK ‘ DATE

CFG/bk

<

Georgiana Holmes, OGC/ Tallahassee,. eor gx a.holmes@dep.state fl.us
Frank Hombrook, DEP/ Tallahassee, frank hornbrook@dep.state.flus
- Aprilia Graves, DEP/ Tallahassee, Aprilia graves@dep.state.fLus
. Bryan Baker, DEP/ Tallahassee, bryan baker@dep.state.flus -
Glen Perrigan, DEP/Tallahassee, glen.perrican@dep.state.flus
Jack Griffith, DEP/ Tallahassee, Jack.griffith@dep. state.flus
Steve Ray, DEP/Tallahassee, steve.ray@dep.state.flus
Janine Kraemer, DEP/Orlando, Janine k:aemer@dep.state flus
Jim Dregne, DEP/Tampa, james.dregne@dep.state flus
Ashwin Patel, DEP/Jacksonville, ashwin. patel@dep.state fl.us
Karen Kantor, DEP/West Palm Beachy, karen.e,kantor@dep state.flug
Fred Wick, DEP/ Tallahasses, fred.wick@dep.state flus
Cheryl Slone, BCC Environmental, LLC, Cheryl Slone@fccenvironmental.com
Bernie Korzekwinski, Hydrocarbon Recovery Services, Ine.,

bernard korzekwmsh@fccenvn ronmental.com
. Jenma D, Perry, DEP/Jacksonville, jenna d perry@dep.state. fl.us

Steve Morgan, DEP/Tampa, steve: p_lorggn@dep state flug
Lee Martin, DEP/ Tallahassee, lee.martm@dep state.flus |




Department of Section Y
Environmental Protection

Twin Towers Office Building

Jeb Bush 2600 Blair Stone Road Colieen M. Castille
Governor Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Secretary
06/29/2006

Torn Tomascik, Faculty Manager

US Filter Recovery Services {Mid Atlantic) Inc
1280 NE 48th St

Pompano Beach, FL 33064-4909

DEP/EPA ID: FLD984262410
LOCATION: 1280 NE 48th St , Pompano Beach.

Based on information supplied by you, we have processed and accepted your request for the facility
identified with the above DEP/EPA identification number. The status of your facility remains:

HW Transporter, Small Quantity Generator, Used Oil Handler

Please notify us in writing if there is any change in your operations which would affect your status. For
further assistance, please call the Hazardous Waste Notification Coordinator at (8§50)245-8707.

Sincerely,

Michael X. Redig
Environmental Manager
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section

ME ID: 28736
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“More Protection, Less Process”

Printed on recycled paper,



Section Z

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECFION RICK SCOTT
MARJORY STONEMAN DOUGLAS BUILDING GOVERNOR
3900 COMMONWEALTH BOULEVARD HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32389-3000 SECRETARY
June 6, 2013
FCC Environmental, LL.C
Ramon Pujol
523 N. Sam Houston Parkway East, STE 400
Houston, TX 77060

RE: Renewal of Certificate for Discharge Cleanup Organization

Dear Mr. Pujol:

You are currently listed as an Approved Discharge Cleanup Organization (DCO) for the State of
Florida. We arc extending the expiration date of your DCO Certificate to June 30, 2014. Please
notify this office of any significant changes in your capabilities as a DCO, as well as, changes in
addresses, phone numbets, or contacts.

Retain a copy of this letter with your most current DCO certificate as evidence of your
certification status. If you have any questions, or wish to provide updates, please contact Ms,
Amanda Hartsfield at (850) 245-2870 or via email at Amanda Hartsfield@den.state.fl.us. You
may also contact your District Emergency Response Manager to address any questions or issues

regarding this program.
Sincerely, : E ,

Gwen Keenan, Director
Office of Emetrgency Response

ce: District OER Managers

wynw. dep.state fl.us
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